
 

 

 

                  

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

FINANCE ADVISORY & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, January  27, 2014 

 Chair Lung Chiu 

Vice Chair Elise Ryan 

Committee Member Cheryl Miller 

Committee Member Virginia Standish 

Committee Member Ken Johnson 

 

Town Council Liaison Ryan Liang 



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, MONDAY, January 28, 2013 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting 
Monday, January 28, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. 

Palms West Chamber of Commerce, 13901 Southern Boulevard 
 

 
Chair Lung Chiu               Town Council Liaison Ryan Liang 
Vice Chair Elise Ryan            Town Manager Mark Kutney 
Committee Member Ken Johnson                                                                      Town Clerk Susan Eichhorn 
Committee Member Cheryl Miller                                                                     
Committee Member Virginia Standish 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE/AGENDA 

 
 

1. OPENING 
 

a. Call to Order & Roll Call 

b. Approval of Agenda 

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA  
 

a. Approval of Minutes –  

1.  October 28, 2013 (Page 4) 

2. November 25, 2013 ( Page 8) 

 
3. PRESENTATION –  None 

 
4. OLD BUSINESS  

 
a.  Cost Recovery Fee Matters - None 

b. Sales Tax Charges – None 

Page 1 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, MONDAY, January 28, 2013 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

  5   NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Submission of Revised FY 2013 September Financial Statements (Page 12) 

1. Budget vs. Actual (Page 13) 
2. Bank Reconciliation (Page 19) 
3. General Ledger Detail  (Page 32) 

 
b.   Submission of Revised FY2014 October Financial Statements (Page 90) 

1.   Budget vs. Actual (Page 91) 
2.   Bank Reconciliation (Page 97) 
3.   General Ledger Detail (Page 110) 

 

c. Approval of FY2014 November Financial Statements (Page 123) 

1.   Budget vs. Actual (Page 124) 
2.   Bank Reconciliation (Page 130) 
3.   General Ledger Detail (page 143) 
4.   Bank Statement (Page 161) 
 

d.   Approval of FY2014 December Financial Statements (Page 163) 

1.   Budget vs. Actual (Page 164) 
2.   Bank Reconciliation (Page 170) 
3.   General Ledger Detail (Page 183) 
4.   Bank Statement (Page 204) 

         
e. Review of Planning & Zoning Invoices  - November & December  (Page 207) 

f. Discussion Relative to Code Enforcement – Postponed to February 24, 2014 
 

    7.  Presentations: 

       a.   Discussion Relative to Written Recommendation to Town Council – Vice Chair Ryan (Page 221) 

             1.  Methodology for Prioritization of Town Road Improvements & Town Road Listing (Page 230) 

     

      8   Administrative Updates: 

a. Adopted FY2014 Budget Amendment (Page 235) 
b. Reimbursements – Receive and File (Page 241) 
c. Fines applied to Waste Pro Invoicing (Page 248) 

 

7.  CLOSING COMMENTS 
 

a. Public 

Page 2 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, MONDAY, January 28, 2013 

Page 3 of 3 
 

b. Committee Members 

               

  8.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

The next FAAC meeting is Monday, February 24, 2013  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Comments Cards: Anyone from the public wishing to address the FAAC must complete a Comment Card before speaking. This must be 
filled out completely with your full name and address and given to the Town Coordinator. During the meeting, before public comments, you 
may only address the item on the agenda in which is being discussed at the time of your comment. During public comments, you may address 
any item you desire. Please remember that there is a three (3) minute time limit on all public comment. Any person who decides to appeal any 
decision of the FAAC with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose, may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which included testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate should contact the Town Clerk’s Office (561-793-2418), at least 48 
hours in advance to request such accommodation. 

Page 3 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, MONDAY, October 28, 2013 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting 
Monday, October 28, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 

 

 
MINUTES 

1. OPENING 
 

a. Call to Order & Roll Call 

Chair Lung Chiu called the meeting to order at 7:05 P.M.  Present were Chair Lung Chiu, Vice 
Chair Elise Ryan, and Committee Members Cheryl Miller, Ken Johnson, and Virginia 
Standish.  Also present were Town Manager Mark Kutney, Bill Underwood, Managing partner, 
Underwood Management Services Group, and Perla Underwood, UMSG. 

 

a. Approval of Agenda 

Vice Chair Ryan recommended that Item No. 5a and 5c be combined. 
            Motion:  Member Miller Moved, Seconded by Member Ryan to approve Agenda as amended.        

Motion passed unanimously, 5-0.   
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA  
 

b. Approval of Minutes – August 26, 2013 

Motion:  Member Ryan Moved, Seconded by Member Miller to approve Minutes.  Motion 
passed unanimously, 5-0.   
 

 

3. PRESENTATION –  None 
 

4. OLD BUSINESS  
 

a. Cost Recovery Fee Matters - None 

b. Sales Tax Charges – None 

c. Discussion Relative to Establishment of a Town Road Resurfacing Policy 

1. Discussion Relative to Town Assuming Debt Service for OGEM Roads Transferred from     

Page 4 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, MONDAY, October 28, 2013 

Page 2 of 4 
 

                    Loxahatchee Groves Water Control District 

  Bill Underwood advised that he has been looking at how to accommodate the District debt now that the 
certain District Roads have been transferred to the Town.    He advised that there are three (3) options that 
he feels the Town could assume the debt for the OGEM as follows: 

 

 LGWCD become dependent 
 Appropriate OGEM debt annually  
 Remit full payment for road acquisition by reallocating monies in the CIP. 

 

Vice Chair Ryan advised that there are other costs relative to the road projects.  Member Johnson 
questioned the ability to make the LGWCD a dependent of the Town.   

 
Chair Chiu advised that the role of the committee is not to discuss dissolution of the District.  Chair Chiu 
stated that he would like to get answers to the following questions: 

 
 How to fund this assumption,  
 Can the town afford this assumption, and  
 Why is the Town picking up the cost for Collecting Canal Road?   
 
Vice Chair Ryan advised that a problem will be created if the Town decides to pay the cost of OGEM for 
Collecting Canal Road when currently Town residents are paying for the cost of OGEM on their specific 
roads. 

 
Member Johnson advised that the problem with Collecting Canal Road is that property owners on the 
south side of Collecting Canal Road cannot be assessed for this expense while property owners on the 
north side would be required to pay the entire cost for the OGEM.  Mr. Johnson also advised he believes 
there is also a traffic problem if nothing is done Collecting Canal Road.   

 
Member Standish questioned why only one side of Collecting Canal would be assessed because on the B 
Road OGEM vote, properties on other side of North Road were included in the proposed assessment. 
Vice Chair Ryan advised that unit sectors were set up within the Town by the District. 

 
Following a lengthy discussion, the Committee generally agreed to include as part of the monthly financial 
report to the Town Council, the FAAC concerns with respect to inequity to residents, consideration on 
how to fund the assumption of the debt from the LGWCD, concern about the expenditure of $1.8 million 
on OGEM projects, and the reconsideration of those expenditures.   

 
Vice Chair Ryan MOVED, Seconded by Member Standish to ask the Town Council to reconsider the 
expenditure of OGEM projects; Collecting Canal, Compton, Marcella, and Bryan Road, and include the 
reasons for reconsideration.  Motion passed 4/1.  Member Johnson voted against motion. 
 
Each Committee member expressed their concerns with respect to the matter as follows: 
 

 

Page 5 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, MONDAY, October 28, 2013 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Member Johnson -  

  Impact of cut through traffic through Town rather than around the Town before College and after, along 
with potential surrounding communities and future expansion of County roadways. 
  

Member Miller - 

 Consider expansion of first 2 options as presented by Management; LGWCD become a dependent district 
of the Town, and Town budget and appropriate apportioned OGEM road acquisition. 
 
Chair Chiu -  

Town needs more comprehensive engineering study to confirm the needs of future traffic impact on the    
Community and feels spending $1,000,000 on Collecting Canal does not serve the best interest of the 
community.  
 
Vice Chair Ryan - 
 
Town should evaluate future sources of funding from other outside developments that will impact areas of 
our Community, and feels that if Town spends significant amounts of reserves; the Town does not tax at a 
significant rate to replenish those expended funds. 
 

Member Standish - 

   Management should come back with options, a master plan for community, and Town needs a more 
equitable transportation system to benefit all the residents. 
 

  5   NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Approval of FY 2013 August Financial Statements 

1. Budget vs. Actual  
2. Bank Reconciliation  
3. General Ledger Detail  
4. Bank Statement  

b. Review of Planning and Zoning Invoices 

c. Approval of FY 2013 September Financial Statements 

1. Budget vs Actual 
2. Bank Reconciliation 
3. General Ledger Detail 
4. Bank Statement 

 
d.  Review of Planning & Zoning Invoices – None 

Motion:  Member Miller Moved to approve August & September Financial Reports.  Motion was 

seconded by Member Standish.  Upon question from Vice Chair Ryan, Staff was directed to make a 

Page 6 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, MONDAY, October 28, 2013 

Page 4 of 4 
 

correcting journal entry with respect to the $3660 cost for engineering services from the General Fund to 

the Transportation Fund.  Vote on the Motion passed, 5/0. 

 

  6.   Administrative Updates: 
 

a. Reimbursements – June 2013 – Receive and File  
 

7.  CLOSING COMMENTS 

 

a. Public 

b. Committee Members 

  8.  ADJOURNMENT 
         
Member Johnson Moved to adjourn meeting at 8:50 pm.  Motion was seconded by Member Miller.  
Motion passed, 5/0. 
 

The next FAAC meeting is Monday, November 25, 2013 
 

These minutes were approved by the Finance Advisory & Audit Committee on 
January 27, 2013. 

 
 
 

_________________________________                        _____________________________________ 
         Perla D. Underwood, UMSG                                                          Lung Chiu, Chair 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, MONDAY, November 25, 2013 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 

Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting 
Monday, November 25, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 

Palms West Chamber of Commerce, 13901 Southern Boulevard 
 

 
Minutes 

 

1. OPENING 
 

a. Call to Order & Roll Call 

b. Chair Lung Chiu called the meeting to order at 7:05 P.M.  Present were Chair Lung Chiu, Vice 
Chair Elise Ryan, and Committee Members Cheryl Miller, Ken Johnson, and Virginia 
Standish.  Also present were Town Manager Mark Kutney, Bill Underwood, Managing partner, 
Underwood Management Services Group, and Perla Underwood, UMSG. 

 

c. Approval of Agenda 

Motion:  Member Miller Moved, Seconded by Vice Chair Ryan to approve Agenda with the 
following correction to reflect the next scheduled FAAC meeting date to be January 27, 2014.  
Motion passed unanimously, 5-0.   
 
Vice Chair Ryan advised that Member Johnson had requested at the November meeting that 
discussion relative to Code Enforcement be placed on the Agenda.  Town Manager Kutney 
advised that this item will be placed on the January 27, 2014 Agenda.    
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA  
 

a. Approval of Minutes – None 

 
3. PRESENTATION –  None 

 
4. OLD BUSINESS  

 
a. Cost Recovery Fee Matters - None 

Page 8 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, MONDAY, November 25, 2013 

Page 2 of 4 
 

b. Sales Tax Charges – None 

c. Discussion Relative to Establishment of a Town Road Resurfacing Policy - None 

 
  5   NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Approval of FY 2013 October Financial Statements 

1. Budget vs. Actual  
2. Bank Reconciliation  
3. General Ledger Detail  
4. Bank Statement  

Motion:  Vice Chair Ryan  Moved to approve October Financial Reports to include item 5b.  
Motion seconded by Member Miller.   
 
Discssion:  Member Standish questioned several expenditures and was advised that staff will be 
completing all accruals by November 30th , and the expenditures questioned by Member Standish 
are included as part of the adjusting end of year entries.   
 
In the Deposit Detail report, Member Standish questioned if the two revenues identified as 
Livestock Hauling and Fire Settlement were typos.  She also inquired about expenditures for 
waste monitoring from the Town’s Solid Waste Monitor.   Staff advised that the Livestock 
Hauling was for Manure Hauling, and the Fire Settlement was a typo and should be “Fine 
Settlement” with respect to the Valley Crest Code Enforcement Case.  Additionally, staff 
advised that the increase expense in solid waste monitoring is a result of significant increase in 
garbage collection complaints since the new contract began October 1, 2013.  Town Manager 
provided the Committee with a brief overview about the problems with services provided by the 
Solid Waste Contractor.    
 
Member Johnson inquired if the Town could receive a listing of dumpster customers using 
Waste Pro.   
 

Chair Chiu requested that page numbers for each item be placed on the Agenda page going 
forward.   

 
             The vote on the Motion passed unanimously, 5/0.   
 

b. Discussion Relative to Changes to Town’s Fiscal Policies  
 
Bill Underwood advised Committee members that Councilman Jim Rockett had requested 
changes to the Fiscal Policies, more specifically fiscal policy reserves, and staff had placed the 
item on the Agenda for FAAC review and input as it relates to Section II, Item A.3.a. on page 4 
of 8 of the Fiscal Policies.   Mr. Underwood further advised that Councilman Rockett would like 
to see the 25% and 10% requirements be reduced.     
 

Page 9 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, MONDAY, November 25, 2013 

Page 3 of 4 
 

            
Vice Chair Ryan stated that she feels comfortable with reserves as currently in place.  She 
advised that it’s her belief that having the Town in a good cash position prevents us from 
developer influences on the Town. 
 
Chair Chiu questioned if the Council set goals and objectives.  Staff advised that the Budget and 
CIP are the Town Council’s goals and objectives for the new FY2014.   
 
Member Johnson questioned where funding for North Road OGEM project came from.  Staff 
advised that funding for the construction came from General Fund revenues. 
 
Chair Chiu requested that the Town Council be reminded that the Fiscal Policy is adopted by the 
Town and should be incorporated into their decisions, and specifically pointed out that Section 
IV, 2.c. that reads “[t]he impact of each project on the operating revenues and expenditures of  
the Town shall be analyzed as required by the General Fiscal Policy…” (on page 6 of 8 of Fiscal 
Policies) should be applied to a Town Road Resurfacing Policy.     
   
Town Manager Kutney advised that Member Standish raised this matter with the Council at the 
last Town Council Meeting, and Council shown no desire to have that reexamined or discussed.   
 
Vice Chair Ryan questioned that going forward into the future the Committee should consider 
providing a written report to Council on matters like this.   
 
Member Johnson advised he believes that resurfacing of Collecting Canal Road should be placed 
on the same time line as the College, and then only certain sections of Collecting Canal should be 
surfaced.   
 

c. Discussion Relative to Transfers from Fund Balance within Budget and Accounting Documents – 
 
Bill Underwood advised that this item was placed on the Agenda as Councilman Rockett had 
requested that transfers from Fund Balance be placed in the Accounting documents.  Mr. 
Underwood advised that Fund Balance is not revenue, and as such no transaction would ever 
occur in the General Ledger.  Mr. Underwood additionally pointed out that the Budget is not an 
accounting document.   

 

     6.   Administrative Updates: 

a. Adopted FY2013 Budget Amendment 
b. Adjusting End of Year Entries 
c. Reimbursements – Receive and File 
d. Cancellation of  December 23, 2013 Meeting  

 

7.  CLOSING COMMENTS 

 

a. Public 

Page 10 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, MONDAY, November 25, 2013 

Page 4 of 4 
 

b. Committee Members 

               

  8.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
        Member Johnson Moved, and Seconded by Member Miller to adjourn the meeting at 8:25 pm. 
         Motion passed unanimously, 5/0.   
 

The next FAAC meeting is Monday, January 27, 2013  
 

These minutes were approved by the Finance Advisory & Audit Committee on                             
January 27, 2014. 

 
 
 
____________________________________                     ______________________________ 

Perla D. Underwood, UMSG                     Lung Chiu, Chair 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



 Transportation Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

FIRST LOCAL OPTION FUEL TAX (6 CENT) 249,245        245,644         98.6%

SECOND LOCAL OPTION FUEL (5 CENT) 117,326        114,427         97.5%

CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND -                   141,844         

TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE -                   -                     

Total Revenues 366,571       501,915         136.9%

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS (6 CT) MAINT. 19,145          19,066            99.6%

TOWN ROADS (6 CT) MAINT. 77,100          73,667            95.5%

DISTRICT ROADS (6 CT) MAINT. 150,000        149,198          0.6%

ROADS AND STREETS (5 CT) -                   -                 

SPECIAL PROJECTS (6 CT) -                   901                 0.0%

148th TERR BRIDGE(5)/CULVERT  -                   -                 

CONSTRUCTION TOWN RDS & STREETS -                   -                 

TRANSFER TO FUND BALANCE 120,326 -                 0.0%

Total Expenses 366,571       242,832         66.2%

Excess(deficiency) -                   259,083         

Solid Waste Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENTS 350,052        350,052          100.0%
DISCOUNT FEES (10,392)         (10,214)           98.3%

Revenues Budget Year-to-Date % SWA RECYCLING INCOME 8,000            7,719              96.5%

AD VALOREM TAXES @ 1.2000 210,005         210,006         100.0% CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND 137,309        137,309          100.0%

ELECTRIC UTILITY TAX          202,000         225,396         111.6% Total Revenues 484,969        484,866          100.0%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES TAX    116,726         117,082         100.3%

COUNTY OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES  8,588             8,588             100.0% CONTRACTUAL-WASTE OVERSIGHT          11,210          8,336              74.4%

FPL FRANCHISE FEE 206,000         185,002         89.8% PBC ADMINSTRATION FEE 1% 4,253            4,249              99.9%

HAULER LICENSE FEE 2,000             2,000             100.0% POSTAGE & FREIGHT 500 28                   5.6%

PBC WATER UTILITY FRANCHISE 5,950             5,550             93.3% SOLID WASTE CONTRACTOR 451,634        451,634          100.0%

PLANNING & ZONING PERMIT FEES 976               976               100.0% OTHER SANITATION SERVICES 16,500          15,250            92.4%

STATE REVENUE SHARING 84,933           78,495           92.4%  LEGAL ADVERTISING             872               -                     0.0%

HALF CENT SALES TAX 216,724         217,322         100.3% MANAGEMENT FEES -                   -                     

GENERAL GOVERNMENT CHARGES 11,000           11,007           100.1% Total Expenses 484,969        479,497          98.9%

COST RECOVERY FEES 35,000           34,110           97.5% Excess(deficiency) 5,369              

COURT FINES 1,500             1,411             Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

CODE ENFORCEMENT FINES 300               300               100.0% CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND 400,000       400,000          100.0%

INTEREST 250               217               86.8% TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE -               -                 

OTHER MISC. INCOME 2,204             2,204             100.0% Total Revenues 400,000        400,000          100.0%

TRANSFER FROM  FUND BALANCE* 629,078         -                    0.0%

Total Revenues 1,733,234     1,099,666      63.4% DEVELOP TOWN HALL ALTERNATIVES -                   -                     

TRAILS 200,000       -                     -                 
Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date % OGEM PAVING/COST SHARING -                   -                     

LEGISLATIVE       43,235           24,449           56.5% ROAD & DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT 200,000       -                     -                 
EXECUTIVE 279,748         278,009         99.4% TRAFFIC LIGHT OKEECHOBEE -                     

FINANICAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE 21,050           19,828           94.2% -                 
LEGAL COUNSEL 107,000         102,247         95.6% Total Expenses 400,000        0.0%

COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING & ZONING 182,333         170,641         93.6% Excess(deficiency) 400,000         
OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 821,083         806,943         98.3% Contract Services Expenditures

LAW ENFORCEMENT 275,285         275,243         100.0% Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date %

PUBLIC WORKS 3,500             2,949             84.3% Waste Pro
Total Expenditures 1,733,234      1,680,309      96.9% Palm Beach County Sheriff
Excess(deficiency) -                        (580,643)        Underwood Management Services Group

Goren, Cherof, Doody, Ezrol
Tew & Associates

YTD-Total Funds Expen. Budget Land Research Management
Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date % Calvin Giodorno
Total Townwide Budget 2,984,774      2,402,638      80.5% Frank Schiola

YEE's Corporation
Loxahatchee Water Control District

Total Expenses -                       -                         

* Funds provided from unassigned fund balance not a true revenue by definition Expenditures include Non District Road Maintenance & OGEM Subsidy

(100% of year elapsed)

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Financial Activity Report as of September 30, 2013

General Fund Revenue Budget Selected Other Funds

General Fund Revenues

General Fund Expenditures

AD VALOREM TAXES
FPL FRAN FEE

WATER FRAN FEE
ELEC UTIL TAX

COMM SVCS TAX

STATE REV SHARE

1/2 SALES TAX

PBC\OCC BUS TAX

GEN GOVT 
CHARGES

COST RECOV FEES

CODE ENFORC 
FINES

PLAN ZON PERMIT 
FEES

INTEREST

OTH MISC INCOME

TRANS FR SANI 
FUND

 -  200,000  400,000  600,000  800,000  1,000,000

AD VALOREM TAXES
ELEC UTIL TAX

COMM SVCS TAX
PBC/OCC BUS TAX

FPL FRAN FEE
HAULER LIC FEE

WATER FRAN FEE
PLAN ZON PERM FEES

STATE REV SHARE
1/2 SALES TAX

GEN GOVT CHARGES
COST RECOV FEES

COURT FINES
CODE ENFORC FINES

INTEREST
OTHER MISC. INCOME
TRANS FR  FUND BAL

General Fund Revenue

Budget YTD

2012-09 Revised FinActRep Page 12 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



100% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes -                      210,006.01      -                     210,005.00            1.01                         100.0%
Ad Valorem Taxes Subtotal -                      210,006.01      210,005.00            1.01                         

001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 44,421.18            225,396.32      -                     202,000.00            23,396.32                111.6%
001-315-100-000 Communications Services 18,479.37            117,082.34      -                     116,726.00            356.34                     100.3%
001-316-200-000 County Occupational License 2,501.50             8,587.76          -                     8,588.00               (0.24)                       100.0%

Local Taxes Subtotal 65,402.05            351,066.42      -                     327,314.00            23,752.42                

001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee 56,619.80            185,002.45      -                     206,000.00            (20,997.55)               89.8%
001-323-125-000 Haulers License Fee -                      2,000.00          -                     2,000.00               -                          100.0%
001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise 400.32                5,549.84          -                     5,950.00               (400.16)                    93.3%
001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit 900.00                976.00             -                     976.00                  -                          100.0%

Permits, Franchise Fees & Special Subtotal 57,920.12            193,528.29      -                     214,926.00            (21,397.71)               

001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 6,438.73             78,494.93        -                     84,933.00             (6,438.07)                 92.4%
001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 33,818.16            217,321.71      -                     216,724.00            597.71                     100.3%

Intergovernmentall Revenue Subtotal 40,256.89            295,816.64      301,657.00            (5,840.36)                 98.1%

001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 489.70                11,006.57        -                     11,000.00             6.57                         100.1%
001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees -                      34,110.25        -                     35,000.00             (889.75)                    97.5%

Charges for Services Subtotal 489.70                45,116.82        -                     46,000.00             (883.18)                    

001-351-100-000 Court Fines -                      1,411.37          -                     1,500.00               (88.63)                     
001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines -                      300.00             -                     300.00                  -                          100.0%

Code Enforcement Fines Subtotal -                      1,711.37          -                     1,800.00               (88.63)                     

001-361-100-000 Interest 14.77                  217.07             -                     250.00                  (32.93)                     86.8%
001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income -                      2,203.50          -                     2,204.00               (0.50)                       100.0%

Other Misc Revenue Subtotal 14.77                  2,420.57          -                     2,454.00               (33.43)                     

001-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance* -                      -                  -                     629,078.00            (629,078.00)             100.0%
Other Non-operating Sources Subotal -                      -                  629,078.00            (629,078.00)             

Grand Total Revenue 164,083.53          1,099,666.12   -                     1,733,234.00         (633,567.88)             63.4%
* Funds provided from unassigned fund balance not a true revenue by definition

 
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
as of SEPT 30, 2013

General Fund
Revenues

UMSG,LLC

Page 1 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 13 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



100% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-511-310-000 Professional Services -                      650.00             -                     13,400.00             12,750.00                4.9%
001-511-400-000 Travel -                      92.00               -                     500.00                  408.00                     18.4%
001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                      1,084.00          -                     1,500.00               416.00                     72.3%
001-511-499-000 Other Current Charges - Council Reimbursement -                      15,000.00        -                     17,500.00             2,500.00                  85.7%
001-511-500-000 Education & Training -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
001-511-510-000 Office Supplies -                      51.84               -                     300.00                  248.16                     17.3%
001-511-520-000 Operating Supplies -                      -                  -                     300.00                  300.00                     0.0%
001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                      4,244.00          -                     6,385.00               2,141.00                  66.5%
001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions -                      3,327.45          -                     3,350.00               22.55                       99.3%

Legislative Total -                      24,449.29        -                     43,235.00             18,785.71                56.5%

001-512-340-000 Other Services 21,367.82            256,413.84      -                     256,414.00            0.16                         100.0%
001-512-400-000 Travel 110.71                1,323.00          -                     1,350.00               27.00                       98.0%
001-512-410-000 Communication Services -                      -                  -                     130.00                  130.00                     0.0%
001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight - NEW 644.00                1,981.93          -                     2,100.00               118.07                     94.4%
001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising -                      817.44             -                     900.00                  82.56                       90.8%
001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 10.60                  192.95             -                     244.00                  51.05                       79.1%
001-512-493-000 Election Expense -                      6,961.47          -                     7,010.00               48.53                       99.3%
001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 1,558.44             10,318.18        -                     11,600.00             1,281.82                  89.0%
001-512-521-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT - MOVED (150.60)               -                  -                     -                        -                          -
001-512-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Executive Total 23,540.97            278,008.81      279,748.00            1,739.19                  99.4%

001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing -                      16,100.00        -                     16,100.00             -                          100.0%
001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding -                      2,817.48          -                     2,950.00               132.52                     95.5%
001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising -                      910.00             -                     2,000.00               1,090.00                  45.5%
001-513-493-000 Election Expense (moved) -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Financial & Administrative Total -                      19,827.48        21,050.00             1,222.52                  94.2%

001-514-310-000 Professional Services 6,154.36             102,246.77      -                     107,000.00            4,753.23                  95.6%
Legal Total 6,154.36             102,246.77      107,000.00            4,753.23                  95.6%

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
as of SEPT 30, 2013

General Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 2 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 14 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



100% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-515-310-000 Professional Services 11,556.25            51,095.66        -                     60,493.00             9,397.34                  84.5%
001-515-340-000 Other Services 6,394.43             76,733.16        -                     76,740.00             6.84                         100.0%
001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
001-515-347-000 Comprehensive Plan -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditure 129.50                38,288.27        -                     40,100.00             1,811.73                  95.5%
001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising - NEW 335.84                4,524.00          -                     5,000.00               476.00                     90.5%

Comprehensive Planning & Zoning Total 18,416.02            170,641.09      182,333.00            11,691.91                93.6%

001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate -                      22,145.32        -                     24,000.00             1,854.68                  92.3%
001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 79.50                  24,540.25        -                     29,000.00             4,459.75                  84.6%
001-519-410-000 Communications Services 533.81                5,741.83          -                     6,500.00               758.17                     88.3%
001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 1,418.91             18,633.62        -                     19,100.00             466.38                     97.6%
001-519-450-000 Insurance -                      17,485.00        -                     17,500.00             15.00                       99.9%
001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Building 200.00                2,400.00          -                     2,626.00               226.00                     91.4%
001-519-470-000 Printing and Binding -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
001-519-480-000 Promotional Activities -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
001-519-490-000 Computer Repair 261.44                1,727.07          -                     3,000.00               1,272.93                  57.6%
001-519-491-000 Computer Services 140.00                3,370.05          -                     4,431.00               1,060.95                  76.1%
001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office -                      -                  -                     3,680.00               3,680.00                  0.0%
001-519-810-000 Aids to Govt Agencies Grant - LGWCD -                      28,893.00        -                     28,893.00             -                          
001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 365.13                2,853.47          -                     3,200.00               346.53                     89.2%
001-519-900-000 Transfer toTransportation Fund 141,844.00          141,844.00      -                     141,844.00            -                          0.0%
001-519-910-000 Transfer to Sanitation Fund 11,309.00            137,309.00      -                     137,309.00            -                          100.0%
001-519-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects -                      400,000.00      -                     400,000.00            -                          100.0%
001-519-990-000 Contingency -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Other Governmental Services Total 156,151.79          806,942.61      821,083.00            14,140.39                98.3%

001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 23,356.75            275,243.00      -                     275,285.00            42.00                       100.0%
001-521-342-000 Contractual-ADDL PBSO -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Law Enforcement Total 23,356.75            275,243.00      275,285.00            42.00                       100.0%

001-539-310-000 Other Services -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
001-539-340-000 Professional Services 659.72                2,949.92          -                     3,500.00               550.08                     84.3%

Public Works Total 659.72                2,949.92          3,500.00               550.08                     84.3%

Grand Total Expenditure 228,279.61          1,680,308.97   -                     1,733,234.00         52,925.03                96.9%

Net Revenue (64,196.08)          (580,642.85)     -                        

AS OF SEPT 30, 2013

General Fund
Expenditures

 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

UMSG,LLC

Page 3 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 15 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



100% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax 40,137.28            245,644.01      -                     249,245.00            (3,600.99)                 98.6%
101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax 19,172.59            114,427.03      -                     117,326.00            (2,898.97)                 97.5%
101-363-990-000 Contribution from General Fund 141,844.00          141,844.00      -                     -                        141,844.00              0.0%
101-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Total Revenue 201,153.87          501,915.04      366,571.00            136.9%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs (6 ct) Maint. -                      19,066.42        -                     19,145.00             78.58                       99.6%
101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Maint. 46,201.70            73,666.72        -                     77,100.00             3,433.28                  95.6%
101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint. 68,300.85            149,197.70      -                     150,000.00            802.30                     0.0%
101-541-631-000 Road and Streets (5 cent) -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-632-000 Special Projects (6 cent) -                      901.00             -                     -                        (901.00)                    -
101-541-634-000 148th Terr Bridge (5)/Culvert -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-636-000 Construct Town Rds & Sts -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-990-000 Transfer to Fund Balance -                      -                  -                     117,326.00            117,326.00              0.0%
101-541-996-000 Transfer to Fund Balance -                      -                  -                     3,000.00               3,000.00                  0.0%

Total Expenditure 114,502.55          242,831.84      -                     366,571.00            66.2%

Net Revenue 86,651.32            259,083.20      -                        -                          

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF SEPT 30, 2013

Transportation Fund
Revenues

Transportation Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 4 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 16 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



100% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

305-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                      400,000.00      -                     400,000.00            -                          100.0%
305-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Total Revenue -                      400,000.00      -                     400,000.00            -                          100.0%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

305-519-600-000 Develop Town Hall Alternatives -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
305-541-341-000 Trails (changed from Linear Park/Grant Match) -                      -                  -                     200,000.00            200,000.00              0.0%
305-541-346-000 OGEM Paving/Cost Sharing -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
305-541-434-000 Road & Drainage Improvement -                      -                  -                     200,000.00            20,000.00                0.0%
305-541-436-000 Traffic Light Okeechobee -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Total Expenditure -                      -                  -                     400,000.00            220,000.00              0.0%

Net Revenue -                      400,000.00      -                        220,000.00              

Revenues

Capital Improvement Program
Expenditures

Capital Improvement Program

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF SEPT 30, 2013

UMSG,LLC

Page 5 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 17 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



100% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-323-125-000 Haulers Licensing Fee - MOVED TO GF -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments -                      350,051.69      -                     350,052.00            (0.31)                       100.0%
405-325-206-000 Discount Fees -                      (10,213.83)       -                     (10,392.00)            178.17                     98.3%
405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income -                      7,719.28          -                     8,000.00               (280.72)                    96.5%
405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund 11,309.00            137,309.00      -                     137,309.00            -                          100.0%

Total Revenue 11,309.00            484,866.14      -                     484,969.00            (102.86)                    100.0%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Over -                      8,336.00          -                     11,210.00             2,874.00                  74.4%
405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1 1,060.00             4,249.05          -                     4,253.00               3.95                         99.9%
405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight -                      28.00               -                     500.00                  472.00                     5.6%
405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 37,636.20            451,634.40      -                     451,634.00            (0.40)                       100.0%
405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Service -                      15,250.00        -                     16,500.00             1,250.00                  92.4%
405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising -                      -                  -                     872.00                  872.00                     0.0%
405-534-595-000 TOLG Management Fee -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Total Expenditure 38,696.20            479,497.45      -                     484,969.00            5,471.55                  98.9%

Net Revenue (27,387.20)          5,368.69          -                        

Solid Waste Fund
Revenues

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF SEPT 30, 2013

UMSG,LLC

Page 6 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 18 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Beg Bank Acct Balance 9/1/2013 $3,057,863.36

Deposits and Other Credits
      Deposits 105,792.19    
      Interest 14.77             105,806.96       

Checks 218,852.70    
Other Withdrawals 37.00             

218,889.70       

Ending Bank Acct Balance 9/30/2013 $2,944,780.62

Deposit Error (corrected in October statement) 100.00              
Total of Outstanding Checks 28,046.66       

Adjusted Acct Balance $2,916,833.96

Outstanding Checks
Check # Date Cut Amount Check# Date Cut Amount

5658 09/19/13 500.00         
5661 09/19/13 500.00         
5664 09/19/13 500.00         
5665 09/19/13 26,546.66    

Book Activity:

Beginning Book Bal 3,056,863.36$      
 

Acct Activity 
   Gen Fund (19,312.96)           
   Road Fund (82,020.24)           
   Cap Imp Fund -                       
   Sanitation Fund (38,696.20)           
Ending Book Bal 2,916,833.96$     

Col Total 28,046.66    -                 
Total Outstanding Checks 28,046.66    

For Period Ending 09/30/13

Town of Loxahatchee Groves - Bank Reconciliation
Wells Fargo 

Page 19 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

5624 8/20/2013 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
5627 8/20/2013 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
5634 9/10/2013 AT&T U-verse 125.00            Cleared 125.00         
5635 9/10/2013 Frank A. Schiola 2,693.50         Cleared 2,693.50      
5636 9/10/2013 Waste Pro 37,636.20       Cleared 37,636.20    
5637 9/10/2013 Yees Corporation 900.00            Cleared 900.00         
5638 9/10/2013 Underwood Management Services 5,018.75         Cleared 5,018.75      
5639 9/10/2013 The Town-Crier 126.00            Cleared 126.00         
5640 9/10/2013 Mark A. Kutney 110.71            Cleared 110.71         
5641 9/10/2013 Nestle Pure Life 35.95              Cleared 35.95           
5642 9/10/2013 Karen Hainline 200.00            Cleared 200.00         
5643 9/10/2013 Central Palm Beach County Chamber 75.00              Cleared 75.00           
5644 9/10/2013 Cox Media Group 471.28            Cleared 471.28         
5645 9/10/2013 Pat Johnson 321.13            Cleared 321.13         
5646 9/10/2013 Doreen Baxter 44.00              Cleared 44.00           
5647 9/10/2013 Keshavarz & Associates 10,197.50       Cleared 10,197.50    
5648 9/10/2013 AT&T 408.81            Cleared 408.81         
5649 9/10/2013 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 15,111.00       Cleared 15,111.00    
5650 9/10/2013 Loxahatchee Groves Water Control 12,213.45       Cleared 12,213.45    
5651 9/10/2013 Palm Beach Tax Collector 5.60                Cleared 5.60             
5652 9/10/2013 Office Depot 81.15              Cleared 81.15           
5653 9/10/2013 PBSO 23,356.75       Cleared 23,356.75    
5654 9/10/2013 TGI Office Automation LLC 964.66            Cleared 964.66         
5655 9/10/2013 Payment Remittance Center 1,151.72         Cleared 1,151.72      
5656 9/19/2013 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 6,283.86         Cleared 6,283.86      
5657 9/19/2013 Underwood Management Services 27,762.25       Cleared 27,762.25    
5658 9/19/2013 Jim Rockett 500.00            O/S 500.00        
5659 9/19/2013 General Rental Center 58.85              Cleared 58.85           
5660 9/19/2013 Everglades Trading 71.29              Cleared 71.29           
5661 9/19/2013 David Browning 500.00            O/S 500.00        
5662 9/19/2013 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
5663 9/19/2013 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
5664 9/19/2013 Ryan Liang 500.00            O/S 500.00        
5665 9/19/2013 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC 26,546.66       O/S 26,546.66   
5666 9/19/2013 Loxahatchee Groves Water Control 70,969.44       Cleared 70,969.44    
5667 9/19/2013 Office Depot 278.79            Cleared 278.79         
5668 9/19/2013 TGI Office Automation LLC 11.95              Cleared 11.95           
5669 9/19/2013 TGI Office Automation 168.11            Cleared 168.11         

TOTAL 246,899.36     28,046.66   218,852.70  

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

SEPTEMBER 2013

Page 20 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Period Date Monthly
Applied Deposited Description Account Amount Total
GENERAL FUND
September 2013 9/10/2013 Wells Fargo Interest 001-361-100 14.77                    14.77                        
September 2013 9/11/2013 PBC Tax Collector 001-316-200 2,501.50               2,501.50                   
September 2013 9/16/2013 FPL Utility Tax 001-314-100 21,446.40             21,446.40                 
September 2013 9/23/2013 CST 001-315-100 9,459.14               9,459.14                   
September 2013 9/24/2013 Half cent Sales Tax 001-335-180 16,657.74             16,657.74                 
September 2013 9/25/2013 State Revenue Sharing 001-335-120 6,438.73               6,438.73                   
September 2013 9/26/2013 Merifas, Ferrell Gas 001-314-100 969.50                  
September 2013 PBC Water 001-323-300 400.32                  1,369.82                   
September 2013 9/26/2013 Permits 001-329-100 300.00                  
September 2013 BTR, public records request 001-341-000 79.70                    379.70                      
September 2013 9/26/2013 Foreclosure Registration 001-341-000 150.00                  
September 2013 Permits 001-329-100 180.00                  330.00                      
September 2013 9/26/2013 Permits 001-329-100 300.00                  
September 2013 Lien Search 001-341-000 20.00                    320.00                      
September 2013 9/26/2013 Lien Search 001-341-000 100.00                  
September 2013 Permits 001-329-100 120.00                  220.00                      
September 2013 9/26/2013 Lien searches 001-341-000 140.00                  140.00                      
September 2013 9/30/2013 FPL Franchise Fee 001-323-100 17,806.85             17,806.85                 

77,084.65                 

ROAD FUND
September 2013 9/23/2013 Local Option Gas Tax 101-312-410 19,655.94             
September 2013 9/23/2013 New Local Option Gas Tax 101-312-420 9,166.37               

28,822.31                 

SANITATION FUND
September 2013
September 2013

-                            

TOTAL DEPOSITED IN SEPT 2013 105,906.96               

Error in deposit shows deposit total of $105,806.96
Will be corrected in October bank statement

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
DEPOSIT DETAILS

REVENUES RECEIVED IN SEPT 2013

Page 21 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total

5634 1 AT&T U-verse
2004 Internet Services A001-5 19-4 10-000 125.00        125.00          

5635 2 Frank A. Schiola
1987 Transportation/Solid Waste A101-5 41-4 68-000 1,113.00     

A405-5 34-3 46-000 1,060.00     
A001-5 19-3 54-000 79.50          
A001-5 39-3 40-000 441.00        2,693.50       

5636 4 Waste Pro
1989 Residential Monthly Services A405-5 34-4 34-000 37,636.20   37,636.20     

5637 5 Yees Corporation
1993 General Government A001-5 19-4 40-000 900.00        900.00          

5638 6 Underwood Management Services Group
1996 CIP/Moratorium/ULDC Review A001-5 15-3 10-000 5,018.75     5,018.75       

5639 9 The Town-Crier
1998 Advertisement A001-5 15-4 90-000 126.00        126.00          

5640 10 Mark A. Kutney
1997 Mileage - August 2013 A001-5 12-4 00-000 110.71        110.71          

5641 12 Nestle Pure Life
2006 Water A001-5 19-4 40-000 35.95          35.95            

5642 24 Karen Hainline
2008 Cleaning Town Offices A001-5 19-4 60-000 200.00        200.00          

5643 33 Central Palm Beach County Chamber
2009 Conference Room Rentals A001-5 19-4 40-000 75.00          75.00            

5644 44 Cox Media Group
1999 AD- Amendment 13-1 A001-5 19-4 90-000 261.44        
2000 Notice of Public Workshop A001-5 15-4 90-000 209.84        471.28          

5645 62 Pat Johnson
1990 Reimbursement - Radio Headset A001-5 19-8 20-000 31.75          
1991 Reimbursement - Postcard Maile A001-5 19-8 20-000 289.38        321.13          

5646 64 Doreen Baxter
1992 Reimbursement - Medical Wrap A001-5 19-8 20-000 44.00          44.00            

5647 65 Keshavarz & Associates
2001 Work Authorization 13-0801 TE A001-5 15-3 10-000 3,660.00     
2002 Work Authorization 13-0701 TE A001-5 15-3 10-000 6,537.50     10,197.50     

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
EXPENSES DETAIL

SEPT 2013

Page 22 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total

5648 105 AT&T
2003 Phone Services A001-5 19-4 10-000 408.81        408.81          

5649 119 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust
2011 FY14 premium for liability cov A001-1 55-0 00-000 15,111.00   15,111.00     

5650 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Control Di
1988 Road Maintenance/Fuel Charges A101-5 41-4 68-000 12,213.45   12,213.45     

5651 134 Palm Beach Tax Collector
2010 Delinquent Tax Distribution A001-5 12-4 92-000 5.60            5.60              

5652 135 Office Depot
2007 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 81.15          81.15            

5653 146 PBSO
1994 Lawn Enforcement - October 201 A001-5 21-3 41-000 23,356.75   23,356.75     

5654 154 TGI Office Automation LLC
2005 Copier Rental A001-5 12-5 10-000 964.66        964.66          

5655 212 Payment Remittance Center
1995 Kutney 4856200610133368 A001-5 19-4 40-000 149.00        

A001-5 12-4 20-000 644.00        
A001-5 39-3 40-000 218.72        
A001-5 19-4 91-000 140.00        1,151.72       

5656 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, P.A.
2024 General Matters A001-5 14-3 10-000 4,968.10     
2025 Solid Waste Special Assessment A001-5 14-3 10-000 295.00        
2026 Water Control District Matters A001-5 14-3 10-000 632.26        
2027 Valley Crest Site Plan A001-5 15-3 49-000 129.50        
2028 Code Enforcement A001-5 14-3 10-000 55.50          
2029 Camry Investments A001-5 14-3 10-000 203.50        6,283.86       

5657 6 Underwood Management Services Group
2012 Town Management Services A001-5 12-3 40-000 21,367.82   

A001-5 15-3 40-000 6,394.43     27,762.25     

5658 31 Jim Rockett
2017 Town Council Compensation A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00        500.00          

5659 43 General Rental Center
2030 Folding Chair Rental A001-5 19-4 40-000 58.85          58.85            

5660 47 Everglades Trading
2018 Bounty Paper Towel A001-5 12-5 10-000 71.29          71.29            

Page 23 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total

5661 49 David Browning
2013 Town Council Compensation A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00        500.00          

5662 50 Tom Goltzene
2016 Town Council Compensation A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00        500.00          

5663 51 Ron Jarriel
2014 Town Council Compensation A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00        500.00          

5664 52 Ryan Liang
2015 Town Council Compensation A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00        500.00          

5665 66 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC
2034 Mowing & Hedging A101-5 41-4 68-000 26,546.66   26,546.66     

5666 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Control Di
2031 District Road Maintenance A101-5 41-4 69-000 68,300.85   
2032 2013-08 Town Road Grading Main A101-5 41-4 68-000 1,993.31     
2033 Road Repair-Compton Road A101-5 41-4 68-000 675.28        70,969.44     

5667 135 Office Depot
2021 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 144.48        
2022 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 20.93          
2023 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 113.38        278.79          

5668 154 TGI Office Automation LLC
2019 Black CPC Maintenance A001-5 12-5 10-000 11.95          11.95            

5669 155 TGI Office Automation
2020 Copier Lease A001-5 19-4 40-000 168.11        168.11          

245,899.36   

Page 24 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Amount

001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 1,333,227.16          
001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 88,998.88               
001-131-000-101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund (328,941.00)            
001-131-000-305 Due To/From Cap Imp Fund (400,000.00)            
001-131-000-405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund (137,309.00)            
001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 48,141.75               

Total Asset 604,117.79             

001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable (814.00)                   
001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                    
001-223-101-000 CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC (3,039.70)                
001-223-102-000 CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT ODell 6,353.67                 
001-223-103-000 CR-Kilday Associates-Day (7,430.89)                
001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope (906.60)                   
001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                 
001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College (2,137.66)                
001-223-110-000 CR- Hyslop - 3828 B Rd 2,718.75                 
001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest (4,944.10)                
001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC (1,269.15)                
001-223-114-000 CR-Big Dog Ranch (1,337.50)                

Total Liability (10,181.65)              

001-251-000-000 PPA, Fund Balance 2,000.00                 
001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,192,942.29          

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (580,462.85)            

Total Fund Balance 614,299.44             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 604,117.79             

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BALANCE SHEET

AS OF SEPT 30, 2013

Page 25 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Amount

101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 683,857.74             
101-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 30,487.56               
101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 328,941.00             

Total Asset 1,043,286.30          

101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 297,948.46             
101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 464,191.00             
101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 22,063.64               

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 259,083.20             

Total Fund Balance 1,043,286.30          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,043,286.30          

Page 26 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Amount

305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 1,000,000.00          
305-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 400,000.00             

Total Asset 1,400,000.00          

305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,000,000.00          

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 400,000.00             

Total Fund Balance 1,400,000.00          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,400,000.00          

Page 27 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description  Amount

405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund (100,250.94)            
405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 137,309.00             

Total Asset 37,058.06               

405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 31,689.37               

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 5,368.69                 

Total Fund Balance 37,058.06               

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 37,058.06               

Page 28 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 1,333,227.16            
AS 001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 88,998.88                 
AS 001-131-000-101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund 328,941.00            
AS 001-131-000-305 Due To/From Cap Imp Fund 400,000.00            
AS 001-131-000-405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund 137,309.00            
AS 001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 48,141.75                 
LI 001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable 814.00                      
LI 001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                   
LI 001-223-101-000 CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC 3,039.70                   
LI 001-223-102-000 CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT ODell 6,353.67                
LI 001-223-103-000 CR-Kilday Associates-Day 7,430.89                   
LI 001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope 906.60                      
LI 001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                
LI 001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College 2,137.66                   
LI 001-223-110-000 CR- Hyslop - 3828 B Rd 2,718.75                
LI 001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest 4,944.10                   
LI 001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC 1,269.15                   
LI 001-223-114-000 CR-Big Dog Ranch 1,337.50                   
FB 001-251-000-000 PPA, Fund Balance 2,000.00                
FB 001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,192,942.29         
RE 001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes 210,006.01            
RE 001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 225,396.32            
RE 001-315-100-000 Communications Services Tax 117,082.34            
RE 001-316-200-000 County Occupational Licenses 8,587.76                
RE 001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee 185,002.45            
RE 001-323-125-000 Haulers License Fee 2,000.00                
RE 001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe 5,549.84                
RE 001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees 976.00                   
RE 001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 78,494.93              
RE 001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 217,321.71            
RE 001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 11,006.57              
RE 001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 34,110.25              
RE 001-351-100-000 Court Fines 1,411.37                
RE 001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines 300.00                   
RE 001-361-100-000 Interest 217.07                   
RE 001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income 2,203.50                

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
TRIAL BALANCE

AS OF SEPT 30, 2013

Page 29 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit
EX 001-511-310-000 Professional Services 650.00                      
EX 001-511-400-000 Travel 92.00                        
EX 001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 1,084.00                   
EX 001-511-499-000 Other Current Chgs-Town Counci 15,000.00                 
EX 001-511-510-000 Office Supplies 51.84                        
EX 001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscrip 4,244.00                   
EX 001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions 3,327.45                   
EX 001-512-340-000 Other Services 256,413.84               
EX 001-512-400-000 Travel and Per Diem 1,323.00                   
EX 001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight 1,981.93                   
EX 001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising 817.44                      
EX 001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 192.95                      
EX 001-512-493-000 Election Expense 6,961.47                   
EX 001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 10,318.18                 
EX 001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing 16,100.00                 
EX 001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding 2,817.48                   
EX 001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising 910.00                      
EX 001-514-310-000 Professional Services 102,246.77               
EX 001-515-310-000 Professional Services 51,095.66                 
EX 001-515-340-000 Other Services 76,733.16                 
EX 001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditures 38,288.27                 
EX 001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising 4,524.00                   
EX 001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate 22,145.32                 
EX 001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 24,540.25                 
EX 001-519-410-000 Communications Services 5,741.83                   
EX 001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 18,633.62                 
EX 001-519-450-000 Insurance 17,485.00                 
EX 001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Buildings 2,400.00                   
EX 001-519-490-000 Computer Repair 1,727.07                   
EX 001-519-491-000 Computer Services 3,370.05                   
EX 001-519-810-000 Aids to Government Agencies Gr 28,893.00                 
EX 001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 2,853.47                   
EX 001-519-900-000 Transfer toTransportation Fund 141,844.00               
EX 001-519-910-000 Transfer to Sanitation Fund 137,309.00               
EX 001-519-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects F 400,000.00               
EX 001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 275,243.00               
EX 001-539-340-000 Other Services 2,949.92                   

Page 30 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 683,857.74               
AS 101-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 30,487.56                 
AS 101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 328,941.00               
FB 101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 297,948.46            
FB 101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 464,191.00            
FB 101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 22,063.64              
RE 101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c 245,644.01            
RE 101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c 114,427.03            
RE 101-363-990-000 Contribution from General Fund 141,844.00            
EX 101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs - 6c 19,066.42                 
EX 101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main 73,666.72                 
EX 101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint 149,197.70               
EX 101-541-632-000 Special Projects 901.00                      

305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 1,000,000.00            
AS 305-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 400,000.00               
FB 305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,000,000.00         
RE 305-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fun 400,000.00            

405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund 100,250.94            
AS 405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 137,309.00               
FB 405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 31,689.37              
RE 405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments 350,051.69            
RE 405-325-206-000 Discount Fees 10,213.83                 
RE 405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income 7,719.28                
RE 405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fun 137,309.00            
EX 405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Oversight 8,336.00                   
EX 405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1% 4,249.05                   
EX 405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight 28.00                        
EX 405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 451,634.40               
EX 405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Services 15,250.00                 

Page 31 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���1

Setup�by:�PattyB

------------------------------|�Selection�Page�|--------------------------------
ID�type............:�A�-�Financial�Reporting�System
����Report�Name....:�LDGR2�-�Ledger�Report�Revised
����Account�Mask...:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
����Date...........:�09/30/2013
����Adj�period.....:�No
����Report�Type....:�Actual
����Period.........:�Year�to�date
����Include�Attrs..:����|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|
����Exclude�Attrs..:����|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|
����Reclass........:�No
����Report�zero....:�No
����Show�detail....:�Yes
����Fiscal�total...:�No

Page 32 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���1

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,269,798.55
���10/01/2012�����499�GJNLA�FPL�Franch�fee�recd�-�FY12���������������������������������������������19,081.30
���10/05/2012�����493�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�pymt������������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���10/09/2012�����492�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������12.07
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Mileage�reimbursement����������������1475������������������5268������������60.83CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Fuel�Reimbursement-Aug�2012-Is�������1476������������������5278������������92.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����CR-Simon�Property��������������������1477������������������5276���������1,656.25CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����CR-Simon�Property�(Atlantic)���������1478������������������5276�����������750.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����CR-PBSC������������������������������1479������������������5276������������93.75CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����CR-Valley�Crest����������������������1480������������������5276���������1,468.75CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����CR-Hyslop����������������������������1481������������������5276������������62.50CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����cleaning�city�hall�������������������1482������������������5270�����������200.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����SolidWsteMonitoring,Code�Enf,T�������1483������������������5264���������1,180.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Residential��monthly�service���������1484������������������5266��������37,636.20CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Rubber�Tire�Backhoe-cleaning�c�������1485������������������5277�����������625.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Meeting�Room�Rental-Sept�11����������1486������������������5271������������25.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����drinking�water�����������������������1487������������������5269������������16.12CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����CR-Simon�(Plat)����������������������1488������������������5274�����������130.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Gen�Liability�insurance��������������1489������������������5275��������12,316.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����2012-13�Annual�Membership�Dues�������1490������������������5272���������1,544.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����internet�����������������������������1491������������������5263�����������125.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����phone�service������������������������1492������������������5273�����������351.26CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Work�Auth�12-01�&�12-03��������������1493������������������5267�����������935.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1494������������������5265�����������153.60CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����CR-Simon�Trust�Plat������������������1495������������������5265�����������277.50CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Solid�Waste�Spec�Assessment����������1496������������������5265�����������444.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����adv.�Day,�Willie�and�Frankie���������1497������������������5265�����������906.50CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����General�Matters����������������������1498������������������5265���������7,064.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Code�Enf,�Magistrate�����������������1499������������������5279���������1,822.50CR
���10/10/2012�����475�GJNLA�SaniFund�Invoices�paid�10/10�������������������������������������������38,711.00
���10/10/2012�����475�GJNLA�TranspFund�Invs�paid�10/10������������������������������������������������680.00
���10/10/2012�����476�GJNLA�ERROR�IN�JE-CORRECTED��������������������������������������������������38,711.00CR
���10/10/2012�����476�GJNLA�ERROR�IN�JE-CORRECTED�����������������������������������������������������680.00CR
���10/10/2012�����477�GJNLA�SaniFund�Invs�paid�10/10/12��������������������������������������������38,711.20
���10/10/2012�����477�GJNLA�TranspFund�Invs�paid�10/10/12���������������������������������������������680.00
���10/10/2012�����485�GJNLA�Deposit�10/10/12����������������������������������������������������������345.19
���10/10/2012�����486�GJNLA�Deposit�10/10/12��������������������������������������������������������3,520.00
���10/10/2012�����495�GJNLA�PBC�Occ�Lic�������������������������������������������������������������2,309.76
���10/11/2012�����494�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���10/15/2012�����496�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������17,111.32
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Power�Supply�13.8V�������������������1472������������������5282������������92.90CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Coax�cable,�connectors,ligthni�������1473������������������5283�����������596.78CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Dual�band�VHF-UHF�Radio�50/35��������1500������������������5283�����������459.99CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Town�Management�Services�������������1501������������������5280��������27,762.25CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Computer�Repairs���������������������1502������������������5281�����������315.00CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Law�Enforcement-�November�2012�������1503������������������5285��������22,898.75CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Copier�Lease�������������������������1504������������������5286�����������168.11CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Membership�Fee�for�Intergovern�������1505������������������5287�����������900.00CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����USB�Portable�Speaker�����������������1506������������������5284������������14.05CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1507������������������5284������������36.81CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Trash�Bags���������������������������1508������������������5284������������10.56CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Dividers�����������������������������1509������������������5284������������25.49CR

Page 33 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���2

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1510������������������5284������������95.47CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1511������������������5284������������20.22CR
���10/18/2012�����487�GJNLA�Deposit�10/18/12����������������������������������������������������������340.00
���10/18/2012�����488�GJNLA�Lien�Search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00
���10/19/2012�����489�GJNLA�Deposit�10/19/12����������������������������������������������������������440.33
���10/23/2012�����501�GJNLA�State�CST�recd�-�FY12��������������������������������������������������11,025.34
���10/23/2012�����501�GJNLA�State�SRS�recd�-�FY12���������������������������������������������������6,383.76
���10/23/2012�����501�GJNLA�State�Sales�recd�-�FY12������������������������������������������������15,792.23
���10/26/2012�����490�GJNLA�deposit�10/26/12����������������������������������������������������������200.00
���10/26/2012�����491�GJNLA�lien�search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00
���10/30/2012�����502�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee�recd�-�FY12������������������������������������������18,195.01
���11/05/2012�����538�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���11/08/2012�����526�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�11/8/12������������������������������������������������6,934.53
���11/08/2012�����532�GJNLA�Interest�from�Wells�Fargo��������������������������������������������������13.06
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1512������������������5302�����������126.87CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Credit�������������������������������1513������������������5302������������29.99
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Town�Manager�Mileage�����������������1514������������������5292������������58.07CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Mark�Kutney�Business�Card������������1515������������������5307�����������373.45CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1516������������������5302������������17.34CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Copy�paper���������������������������1517������������������5302������������72.24CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����FLC�Annual�Membership�Dues�����������1518������������������5298�����������370.00CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Membership�Fee�����������������������1519������������������5305�����������100.00CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Code�Compliance����������������������1520������������������5306���������3,195.00CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Copier�Rental������������������������1521������������������5304������������13.55CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����CPC�Maintenance����������������������1522������������������5304�����������440.29CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Phones�������������������������������1523������������������5297�����������342.66CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Internet�����������������������������1524������������������5288�����������125.00CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Residential�Monthly�Services���������1525������������������5290��������37,636.20CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Conference�Room�Rentals��������������1526������������������5295�����������100.00CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Annual�Membership�Dues���������������1527������������������5299�����������250.00CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Membership�Investment����������������1528������������������5295�����������550.00CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Not:�Budgeting�Hearing���������������1529������������������5303�����������280.00CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Not:�Budget�Summary������������������1530������������������5303�����������630.00CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Hours�Cleaning�����������������������1531������������������5294�����������200.00CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Valley�Crest�-�CR��������������������1532������������������5300���������1,125.00CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Water��������������������������������1533������������������5293������������31.63CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����WA-12-01,�WA-12-02,�WA-12-03���������1534������������������5291���������4,580.00CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Chairs�Folding�����������������������1535������������������5296������������23.54CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Ad�Valorem�Taxes���������������������1536������������������5301�����������109.52CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����October�2012�Solid�Waste,�Code�������1537������������������5289���������1,450.50CR
���11/09/2012�����507�GJNLA�FrankSchiolaInv3-pd11/9/12������������������������������������������������159.00
���11/09/2012�����507�GJNLA�FrankSchiolaInv3-pd11/9/12����������������������������������������������1,079.50
���11/09/2012�����507�GJNLA�Waste�Pro�Inv�79906,�pd�11/9�������������������������������������������37,636.20
���11/09/2012�����507�GJNLA�PBC�Tax�Collector,�pd�11/9/12���������������������������������������������109.52
���11/13/2012�����535�GJNLA�Deposit�11/13/12����������������������������������������������������������879.09
���11/13/2012�����536�GJNLA�CR-�Community�of�Hope���������������������������������������������������3,035.62
���11/13/2012�����539�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���11/13/2012�����540�GJNLA�Reversal�of�536T��������������������������������������������������������3,035.62CR
���11/13/2012�����541�GJNLA�CR-Community�of�Hope����������������������������������������������������3,035.62
���11/14/2012�����531�GJNLA�County�Business�Tax�Lic�rec'd���������������������������������������������757.89
���11/15/2012�����533�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax�Rec'd��������������������������������������������������23,517.59

Page 34 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���3

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����Town�Base�Rock�Maint�Invoices��������1538������������������5311���������5,243.78CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������1539������������������5308���������1,628.00CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1540������������������5308���������2,173.65CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����adv.�Day,�Willie�and�Frankie���������1541������������������5308�����������185.00CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����General�Matters����������������������1542������������������5308���������5,642.50CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����CR-Simon�Trust�Plat������������������1543������������������5308�����������462.50CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����Office�rent�-�Oct�2012�&�Dec�2�������1544������������������5309���������1,800.00CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����Town�Mgmt�Services�Nov�2012����������1545������������������5310��������27,762.25CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����December�2012�-�Law�Enf�Contra�������1546������������������5314��������22,898.75CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����office�supplies����������������������1547������������������5312�������������6.13CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����office�supplies�-�pens���������������1548������������������5312������������23.88CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����copies�������������������������������1549������������������5312�������������7.92CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����office�supplies����������������������1550������������������5312�����������204.44CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����office�supplies����������������������1551������������������5312�����������117.37CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����pens���������������������������������1552������������������5312������������22.99CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����CR-Simon�Plat�ad���������������������1553������������������5313�����������392.16CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����Solid�Waste�Assessment�ad������������1554������������������5313�����������700.00CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����Compton�Rd�&�F�Road������������������1555������������������5315���������1,444.00CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����C�Road�&�22nd�Pl�N�road�work���������1556������������������5315�����������733.00CR
���11/19/2012�����519�GJNLA�Road�Fund�Invs�paid�11/19/12��������������������������������������������7,420.78
���11/19/2012�����521�CD����Compton�Rd�&�F�Road������������������1555�����voided�������5315���������1,444.00
���11/19/2012�����521�CD����C�Road�&�22nd�Pl�N�road�work���������1556�����voided�������5315�����������733.00
���11/21/2012�����527�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�11/21/12�����������������������������������������������5,195.85
���11/21/2012�����528�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,383.62
���11/23/2012�����529�GJNLA�CST�rec'd��������������������������������������������������������������10,708.79
���11/27/2012�����530�GJNLA�State�Sales�Tax�rec'd��������������������������������������������������16,262.29
���11/30/2012�����534�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee�rec'd������������������������������������������������19,686.54
���11/30/2012�����537�GJNLA�Deposit�11/30/12��������������������������������������������������������1,215.94
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Compton�Rd�&�F�Road������������������1555������������������5328���������1,444.00CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����C�Road�&�22nd�Pl�N�road�work���������1556������������������5328�����������733.00CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Hours�worked�on�misc.�computer�������1557������������������5321�����������135.00CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Hours�of�Office�Cleaning�������������1558������������������5322�����������200.00CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Black�&�Color�CPC�Maintenance��������1559������������������5330�����������416.67CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Project�09-2429����������������������1560������������������5326�����������507.50CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Candy�&�Binder�Report�Covers���������1561������������������5319�����������301.18CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Water��������������������������������1562������������������5320������������18.39CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Internet�����������������������������1563������������������5316�����������125.00CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1564������������������5329������������16.98CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1565������������������5329������������43.78CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Address�Labels�����������������������1566������������������5329������������65.97CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1567������������������5329�����������136.18CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Credit�������������������������������1568������������������5329������������29.52
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Solid�Waste/Code�Enforcement���������1569������������������5317���������1,443.96CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Security�����������������������������1570������������������5325�����������169.09CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Telephone�Conferences/Reviews��������1571������������������5318�����������703.00CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����General�Matters����������������������1572������������������5318���������5,556.35CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Initiative�Committee�PBSC�Comp�������1573������������������5318���������1,628.00CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����4856200610133368�MAK�����������������1574������������������5333���������1,156.52CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Cost�Recovery�-�FMM-1-LLC������������1575������������������5323�����������550.40CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����PUD�Ordinance������������������������1576������������������5323�����������282.08CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����TC�Mtg�Cancellation������������������1577������������������5323������������65.36CR

Page 35 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���4

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Ext.�of�Moratorium�Ond.�1st�Re�������1578������������������5323�����������700.00CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����TC�Shade�Session�Mtg.�Notice���������1579������������������5323�����������144.48CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Copier�Lease�������������������������1580������������������5331�����������168.11CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Embroidery�Services������������������1581������������������5324���������1,045.00CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1582������������������5327���������4,062.50CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����CR�-�Simon�Property�(PUD)������������1583������������������5327�����������687.50CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����CR�-�FMM-1-LLC�����������������������1584������������������5327�����������250.00CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Hay�Sales�Text�Amendment�������������1585������������������5319���������2,315.00CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Donation�-Council�Approval�11/�������1586������������������5332�����������500.00CR
���12/05/2012�����525�GJNLA�12/5/12�Invs�-�Transp�Fund������������������������������������������������902.88
���12/05/2012�����525�GJNLA�12/5/12�Invs�-�Sanitation�Fund��������������������������������������������795.00
���12/05/2012�����565�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���12/05/2012�����570�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������28,759.13
���12/10/2012�����562�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������11.94
���12/11/2012�����567�GJNLA�Foreclosure�Reg�dep�12/11/12����������������������������������������������900.00
���12/11/2012�����567�GJNLA�Lien�Searches��������������������������������������������������������������80.00
���12/12/2012�����556�GJNLA�PBC�Bus�Tax�Recpts�dep�12/12�����������������������������������������������94.43
���12/12/2012�����566�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee���������������������������������������������������������������50.00CR
���12/12/2012�����571�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������54,772.30
���12/17/2012�����563�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������16,021.52
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����24�Bales�of�Hay����������������������1587������������������5339�����������240.00CR
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Town�mgmt�Services/Contract�Am�������1588������������������5336��������27,135.20CR
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Office�Lease�������������������������1589������������������5335�����������900.00CR
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Copier�Lease�������������������������1590������������������5344�����������175.56CR
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Black�&�Color�Meter������������������1591������������������5343�����������101.58CR
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Banners�66"�x�36",�full�color��������1592������������������5338�����������150.00CR
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Law�Enforcement�Contract�-�Jan�������1593������������������5342��������22,898.75CR
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1594������������������5334��������37,636.20CR
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1595������������������5341������������87.70CR
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Business�Cards�����������������������1596������������������5341������������29.52CR
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1597������������������5341�����������108.89CR
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1598������������������5341������������96.97CR
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Phone�Services�����������������������1599������������������5340�����������328.37CR
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Town�Manager�Travel������������������1600������������������5337������������98.61CR
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Code�Enforcement���������������������1601������������������5345���������2,002.50CR
���12/18/2012�����547�GJNLA�WastePro�inv�from�Sani�Fund��������������������������������������������37,636.20
���12/21/2012�����557�GJNLA�CST�recd�12/21/12������������������������������������������������������10,999.55
���12/21/2012�����558�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�dep�12/21/12������������������������������������������6,383.61
���12/24/2012�����559�GJNLA�State�Sales�Tax�recd�12/24/12������������������������������������������16,783.61
���12/26/2012�����560�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������22,066.88
���12/31/2012�����564�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������16,841.87
���12/31/2012�����568�GJNLA�Deposit�12/31/12��������������������������������������������������������1,047.82
���12/31/2012�����569�GJNLA�Dep�12/31/12��������������������������������������������������������������963.31
���01/07/2013�����594�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Pymt������������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1602������������������5348��������37,636.20CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����General�Matters�-�MDC����������������1603������������������5347���������2,369.00CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����CR�-�Simon�Property������������������1604������������������5347�����������370.00CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����CR�-�Solar�Sports��������������������1605������������������5347�����������314.50CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1606������������������5347�����������785.50CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Initiative�Committee�����������������1607������������������5347������������74.00CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Day,�Willie�&�Frankie;�MDC�����������1608������������������5347���������1,073.00CR

Page 36 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���5

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Solid�Waste�Complaints,�Code�E�������1609������������������5346���������1,883.50CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Laser�X�Copy�Paper�������������������1610������������������5359������������64.00CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Water�for�Office���������������������1611������������������5353������������26.39CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Digital�Camera�����������������������1612������������������5361�����������229.99CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1613������������������5361������������18.46CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Nylon�Camera�Case��������������������1614������������������5361�������������9.99CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1615������������������5361�����������117.84CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����On-Site�Services���������������������1616������������������5350�����������160.00CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Display�Advertisement����������������1617������������������5351�����������126.00CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Kutney�4856200610133368��������������1618������������������5362�����������468.79CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Folding�Chairs�Rental����������������1619������������������5357������������23.54CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Letters�&�Walnut�Bevel�Ends����������1620������������������5356������������11.20CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Street�Signs�&�Supplies��������������1621������������������5354���������4,931.00CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Legislative�Conference/�Misc.��������1622������������������5349�����������282.74CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Work�Authorization�-�Dec�2012��������1623������������������5349���������5,748.75CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1624������������������5360���������1,031.25CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Ordinance�2012-11��������������������1625������������������5358�����������980.00CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Notice�of�Public�Hearing�������������1626������������������5358�����������213.28CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Res.�Ag.�Sales�&�Services������������1627������������������5352�����������302.72CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Ordinance�-�Mort.�Extension����������1628������������������5358�����������700.00CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Hours�Cleaning�Office����������������1629������������������5355�����������200.00CR
���01/09/2013�����551�CD����Res.�Ag.�Sales�&�Services������������1627�����voided�������5352�����������302.72
���01/09/2013�����552�CD����Res.�Ag.�Sales�&�Services������������1627������������������5363�����������302.72CR
���01/09/2013�����553�GJNLA�Sani�Fund�chks�written�1/9/13������������������������������������������38,325.20
���01/09/2013�����553�GJNLA�Road�Fund�chks�written�1/9/13�������������������������������������������5,620.00
���01/09/2013�����588�GJNLA�County�Business�Tax�Receipts�����������������������������������������������90.03
���01/09/2013�����590�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������14.46
���01/09/2013�����600�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������1,321.62
���01/11/2013�����589�GJNLA�Deposit�1/11/13�����������������������������������������������������������918.34
���01/11/2013�����595�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���01/15/2013�����591�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������14,032.20
���01/16/2013�����582�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������17,051.50
���01/18/2013�����583�GJNLA�CST�rec'd��������������������������������������������������������������10,363.50
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����Conference�Room�Rental���������������1630������������������5368������������75.00CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����Internet�����������������������������1631������������������5364�����������125.00CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����Law�Enforcement�-�February�201�������1632������������������5373��������22,898.75CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����PB�Post,�PB�Post�Web�����������������1633������������������5369�����������178.88CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����Advertising�-�Municipal�Electi�������1634������������������5376�����������112.00CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����Plans�&�Services���������������������1635������������������5371�����������330.97CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����USPS�Reimbursement�������������������1636������������������5375������������24.60CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����Plan�Review,�Inspection�Servic�������1637������������������5375���������2,902.50CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����Travel�Reimbursement�����������������1638������������������5367�����������116.16CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1639������������������5370������������65.94CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����CD�Holder����������������������������1640������������������5372������������14.10CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1641������������������5372������������37.17CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����Town�management�&�Contract�Ame�������1642������������������5366��������27,135.20CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����Rental�of�Office�Suites�-�Feb��������1643������������������5365�����������900.00CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����504579,�Copier�lease�����������������1644������������������5374�����������149.00CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������1645������������������5377�����������171.26CR
���01/22/2013�����576�GJNLA�Road�Fund�check�1/22/13����������������������������������������������������22.26
���01/22/2013�����577�CD����504579,�Copier�lease�����������������1644�����voided�������5374�����������149.00

Page 37 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���6

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���01/22/2013�����579�CD����504579,�Copier�lease�����������������1644������������������5378�����������168.11CR
���01/23/2013�����584�GJNLA�PBC�Interest���������������������������������������������������������������51.90
���01/23/2013�����587�GJNLA�correction�������������������������������������������������������������������.10CR
���01/24/2013�����585�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,383.53
���01/24/2013�����585�GJNLA�State�Sales�Tax��������������������������������������������������������18,288.50
���01/25/2013�����592�GJNLA�Deposit�1/25/13���������������������������������������������������������2,242.35
���01/30/2013�����593�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������14,408.62
���02/05/2013�����626�GJNLA�Fudgl�lease�payment��������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Intiative�Committee������������������1646������������������5381�����������684.50CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Valley�Crest�Cost�Recovery�����������1647������������������5381�����������148.00CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1648������������������5391������������21.84CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1649������������������5391�������������7.16CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1650������������������5391������������10.99CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1651������������������5391������������58.17CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Domain�Registration�Renewal����������1652������������������5383�����������125.00CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Work�Authorization�-�Hay�Sale��������1653������������������5383���������2,197.50CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Advertising�-�Municipal�Electi�������1654������������������5393�����������112.00CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Election�AD��������������������������1655������������������5388�����������350.00CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Copier�Lease/Supplies����������������1656������������������5392�������������7.84CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Copier�Lease/Supplies����������������1657������������������5392�����������461.70CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Phone�Services�����������������������1658������������������5389�����������345.12CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Internet�����������������������������1659������������������5379�����������130.00CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Conference�Room�Rental���������������1660������������������5387�����������150.00CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Hay�Sales�Ordinance������������������1661������������������5388�����������233.92CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Water��������������������������������1662������������������5385������������26.35CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Valley�Crest�Cost�Recovery�����������1663������������������5390���������1,500.00CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Town�Manager�Mileage�Reimburse�������1664������������������5384�����������152.47CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Traffic�Sign�Install,Solid�Was�������1665������������������5380���������2,067.00CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����adv.�Day,�Willie�&�Frankie�����������1666������������������5381�����������585.45CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������1667������������������5381�����������518.00CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����adv.�Day,�Willie�&�Frankie�����������1668������������������5381�����������814.00CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1669������������������5381�����������870.70CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Bert�J.�Harris�Claim�����������������1670������������������5381�����������222.00CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����General�Matters����������������������1671������������������5381���������5,031.80CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Janitorial�Work����������������������1672������������������5386�����������200.00CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1673������������������5382��������37,636.20CR
���02/06/2013�����597�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�cks�written2/6�����������������������������������������37,662.70
���02/06/2013�����597�GJNLA�Road�Fund�cks�written2/6������������������������������������������������2,040.50
���02/08/2013�����612�GJNLA�wells�fargo�interest�������������������������������������������������������15.44
���02/11/2013�����613�GJNLA�lien�searches,permit�fees,fine��������������������������������������������245.32
���02/11/2013�����614�GJNLA�lien�searches,permit�fees,BTR,��������������������������������������������420.00
���02/12/2013�����627�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���02/13/2013�����602�CD����Street�Signs�������������������������1674������������������5395���������2,193.50CR
���02/13/2013�����602�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1675������������������5397������������61.22CR
���02/13/2013�����602�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1676������������������5397������������75.30CR
���02/13/2013�����602�CD����TLG�-�Code�Enforcment����������������1677������������������5394�����������645.00CR
���02/13/2013�����602�CD����Law�Enforcement�-�March�2013���������1678������������������5398��������22,898.75CR
���02/13/2013�����602�CD����Invitation�to�Bid�Public�Notic�������1679������������������5396�����������227.04CR
���02/13/2013�����603�GJNLA�StreetSignsUSAinvPd2/13/13����������������������������������������������2,193.50
���02/13/2013�����605�CD����Town�Hall�Office�Lease���������������1680������������������5399���������1,800.00CR
���02/13/2013�����605�CD����Town�Management�Services�������������1681������������������5400��������27,135.20CR

Page 38 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���7

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���02/13/2013�����605�CD����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Comp�������1682������������������5401���������4,950.00CR
���02/13/2013�����615�GJNLA�County�Occ�Licenses�������������������������������������������������������239.17
���02/13/2013�����616�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������32,925.52
���02/15/2013�����617�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������17,855.61
���02/19/2013�����618�GJNLA�lien�searches,haulers�lic�fee�������������������������������������������1,056.68
���02/19/2013�����619�GJNLA�Valley�Crest�Cost�Recovery���������������������������������������������11,000.00
���02/21/2013�����620�GJNLA�CST��������������������������������������������������������������������11,806.56
���02/21/2013�����621�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�������������������������������������������������������6,383.99
���02/25/2013�����623�GJNLA�Half�Cent�Sales�Tax����������������������������������������������������21,325.08
���02/25/2013�����624�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������174.85
���02/28/2013�����625�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�fee������������������������������������������������������12,134.74
���03/05/2013�����645�GJNLA�CR-Wellington�Edge������������������������������������������������������7,500.00
���03/05/2013�����646�GJNLA�Deposit�3/5/13����������������������������������������������������������1,064.44
���03/05/2013�����658�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���03/08/2013�����647�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������10.33
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1683������������������5420�����������119.95CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1684������������������5420�����������167.34CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1685������������������5420�����������137.49CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Office�Supplie�����������������������1686������������������5420������������57.99CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1687������������������5420������������52.47CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1688������������������5420�����������321.94CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Advertisement������������������������1689������������������5407�����������126.00CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Advertisement������������������������1690������������������5407�����������252.00CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Security�����������������������������1691������������������5416�����������169.09CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����PO�Ordinance�������������������������1692������������������5413�����������202.96CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Sample�Ballot������������������������1693������������������5413�����������560.00CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1694������������������5413�����������347.44CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����PB�Post�Web��������������������������1695������������������5413�����������254.56CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Notice�-�Public�Workshop�������������1696������������������5413�����������144.48CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Law�Enforcement�-�April�2013���������1697������������������5421��������22,898.75CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Custom�Printing����������������������1698������������������5422�����������508.00CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Cable��������������������������������1699������������������5402�����������125.00CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Phone�&�Internet���������������������1700������������������5417�����������343.87CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Water��������������������������������1701������������������5409������������29.83CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1702������������������5414�����������414.98CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Polls�-�Elections��������������������1703������������������5415������������52.20CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Advertising��������������������������1704������������������5425�����������264.00CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Chair�Rentals������������������������1705������������������5412�����������101.21CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����4856200610133376-Moore���������������1706������������������5426������������74.19CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����4856200610133368-Kutney��������������1707������������������5426�����������694.96CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Town�Services������������������������1708������������������5406���������1,881.15CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����2013�ULDC�Review���������������������1709������������������5404���������1,683.50CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1710������������������5404�����������185.00CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����General�Matters����������������������1711������������������5404���������3,705.00CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Initiative�Committe�PBSC�Comp��������1712������������������5404���������2,090.50CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����adv.�Day,�Willie�&�Frankie�����������1713������������������5404�����������629.00CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����2013�Election�Matters����������������1714������������������5404�����������462.50CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����adv.�Day,�Willie,�Frankie������������1715������������������5404�����������254.85CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������1716������������������5404���������1,239.50CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1717������������������5404�����������370.00CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Street�Signs�������������������������1718������������������5410���������1,103.00CR

Page 39 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���8

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Insurance����������������������������1719������������������5418��������10,707.00CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Hay�Sales�Tax/ULDC�Review������������1720������������������5406���������5,058.16CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1721������������������5405��������37,636.20CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����CR�-�Solar�Sports��������������������1722������������������5419�����������531.25CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����CR�-�Simon�Property������������������1723������������������5419�����������156.25CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1724������������������5419���������1,548.84CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Solid�Waste��������������������������1725������������������5403���������2,881.58CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Mileage�-�Feb�2013�������������������1726������������������5408������������26.21CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Copier�Lease�������������������������1727������������������5424�����������168.11CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Black�CPC�Maintenance����������������1728������������������5423������������15.24CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Black�&�Color�CPC�Maintenance��������1729������������������5423�����������767.88CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Office�Cleaning�Hours����������������1730������������������5411�����������200.00CR
���03/12/2013�����611�GJNLA�Transp�Fund�Invs�3/12/13������������������������������������������������2,657.48
���03/12/2013�����611�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�Invs�3/1/13��������������������������������������������37,954.20
���03/12/2013�����659�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���03/13/2013�����648�GJNLA�PBC�Occupational�Licenses�������������������������������������������������165.93
���03/13/2013�����649�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������15,228.12
���03/14/2013�����654�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�������������������������������������������������������6,383.99
���03/15/2013�����650�GJNLA�Deposit�3/15/13�����������������������������������������������������������650.00
���03/15/2013�����651�GJNLA�Deposit�3/15/13�����������������������������������������������������������220.00
���03/15/2013�����652�GJNLA�Deposit�3/15/13�����������������������������������������������������������256.57
���03/15/2013�����653�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������13,800.65
���03/20/2013�����630�CD����Ad�Valorem�Taxes���������������������1536�����voided�������5301�����������109.52
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Ad�Valorem�Taxes���������������������1536������������������5441�����������109.52CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Town�Mgmt�Services�������������������1731������������������5432��������27,762.25CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����PR,�IS,�CE,�PZS����������������������1732������������������5442���������4,747.50CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1733������������������5435�����������137.58CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Ballots�-�2013�March�����������������1734������������������5443�����������326.16CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����TLG�-�Code�Enforcement���������������1735������������������5433�����������886.50CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����NCR1�Debt�&�NCR1�Maint���������������1736������������������5444�����������241.17CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Town�Council�Reimbursement�����������1737������������������5436�����������500.00CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Town�Council�Reimbursement�����������1738������������������5434�����������500.00CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Town�Council�Reimbursement�����������1739������������������5437�����������500.00CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Town�Council�Reimbursement�����������1740������������������5438�����������500.00CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Town�Council�Reimbursement�����������1741������������������5439�����������500.00CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Reimbursement�-�Mileage�&�Elec�������1742������������������5440�����������131.79CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Election�Official�-�Precinct�C�������1743������������������5427�����������290.00CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Election�Official-�Precinct�Ad�������1744������������������5428�����������205.00CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Election�Official�-�Inspector��������1745������������������5429������������40.00CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Election�Official�-�Inspector��������1746������������������5430�����������185.00CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Election�Official�-�Precinct�D�������1747������������������5431�����������170.00CR
���03/20/2013�����683�GJNLA�TF�checks�for�Tax�Collector�����������������������������������������������241.17
���03/21/2013�����656�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������9,272.39
���03/25/2013�����657�GJNLA�Sales�Tax��������������������������������������������������������������19,024.61
���03/29/2013�����660�GJNLA�CR-�Palm�Beach�State�College��������������������������������������������2,663.49
���03/29/2013�����661�GJNLA�Deposit�3/29/13�����������������������������������������������������������944.51
���03/29/2013�����662�GJNLA�Deposit�3/29/13�����������������������������������������������������������775.47
���03/29/2013�����663�GJNLA�Deposit�4/2/13������������������������������������������������������������220.00
���03/29/2013�����663�GJNLA�permits,�lien�searches����������������������������������������������������220.00CR
���03/29/2013�����664�GJNLA�Reversal�of�663T����������������������������������������������������������220.00CR
���03/29/2013�����664�GJNLA�Reversal�of�663T����������������������������������������������������������220.00

Page 40 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���9

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���03/29/2013�����665�GJNLA�Deposit�3/29/13�����������������������������������������������������������220.00
���04/01/2013�����704�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������13,983.08
���04/02/2013�����705�GJNLA�FPL�Franch�Fee������������������������������������������������������������150.00
���04/05/2013�����706�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Pymt������������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���04/08/2013�����707�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������15.34
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Special�Magistrate,�code�compl�������1748������������������5464���������4,196.25CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����office�supplies����������������������1749������������������5454�����������397.83CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Municipal�Elections-March�12,��������1750������������������5455���������3,063.83CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Public�hearing�ad�for�Ord�2013�������1751������������������5453�����������251.12CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����maintenance�-�copier�����������������1752������������������5460�����������473.53CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����monthly�billing�-�services�&�s�������1753������������������5460������������11.38CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Copier�lease�3/1-3/31/13�������������1754������������������5461�����������175.56CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Water�for�town�offices���������������1755������������������5452������������26.35CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Audit�fees�for�FY2012����������������1756������������������5463��������12,400.00CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����561�793�2418�313�0453,thru4/27�������1757������������������5456�����������366.32CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����103074354�thru�4/24/13���������������1758������������������5446�����������125.00CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Off�Duty�Permits-Municipal�Ele�������1759������������������5459�����������126.00CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Law�Enforcement�Contract�May�2�������1760������������������5459��������22,898.75CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Monthly�lease�for�Mar�&�Apr�20�������1761������������������5449���������1,800.00CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Ink,�HP�61,�combo�pack���������������1762������������������5458������������63.98CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����cable,�couplers����������������������1763������������������5458������������37.15CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����4�drawer�cart������������������������1764������������������5458������������53.46CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����M.Kutney,�card�charges���������������1765������������������5465���������1,453.70CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����emergency�debris�cleanup-on�22�������1766������������������5462�����������250.00CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����residential�monthly�service����������1767������������������5448��������37,636.20CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Lox�Groves�Commons�rezoning����������1768������������������5457���������1,304.21CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Loxahatchee�Town�Center�Rezoni�������1769������������������5457���������2,592.31CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Valley�Crest�Site�Plan�Review��������1770������������������5457�����������125.00CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Solid�Waste�Monitoring,PubWrks�������1771������������������5447���������1,722.59CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����mileage�reimbursement����������������1772������������������5451�����������100.08CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Refund�of�CR�ck�for�Wellington�������1773������������������5445���������7,500.00CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Work�Auth�12-03�&�12-04��������������1774������������������5450���������4,665.00CR
���04/10/2013�����708�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������13,521.63
���04/10/2013�����709�GJNLA�PBC�Occ�License�����������������������������������������������������������138.36
���04/10/2013�����710�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���04/11/2013�����673�CD����Luminaria�sponsorship����������������1775������������������5468�����������500.00CR
���04/11/2013�����673�CD����computer�issues����������������������1776������������������5466������������90.00CR
���04/11/2013�����673�CD����March�2013�cleaning������������������1777������������������5467�����������200.00CR
���04/15/2013�����711�GJNLA�FPL�Utiliy�Tax���������������������������������������������������������16,181.08
���04/16/2013�����674�CD����Ad�Valorem�Taxes���������������������1536�����voided�������5441�����������109.52
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����Ad�Valorem�Taxes���������������������1536������������������5476�����������109.52CR
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����Town�Mgmt�Srvs,�Contarct�Amend�������1778������������������5469��������27,762.25CR
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����Town�Council�Compensation������������1779������������������5472�����������500.00CR
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����Town�Council�Compensation������������1780������������������5474�����������500.00CR
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����Town�Council�Compensation������������1781������������������5473�����������500.00CR
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����Town�Council�Compensation������������1782������������������5475�����������500.00CR
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����Town�Council�Compensation������������1783������������������5471�����������500.00CR
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����TLG�-�Code�Enforcement���������������1784������������������5470���������4,500.34CR
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����Postage�Cost�Allocation��������������1785������������������5478������������28.00CR
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����Postage�Costs������������������������1786������������������5478������������17.00CR
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����Copier�Lease�������������������������1787������������������5477�����������168.11CR

Page 41 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��10

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���04/18/2013�����678�CD����Ad�Valorem�Taxes���������������������1536�����voided�������5476�����������109.52
���04/20/2013�����684�GJNLA�SaniFund�checks�written�4/18�����������������������������������������������28.00
���04/20/2013�����684�GJNLA�SaniFund�checks�written�4/10�������������������������������������������38,495.70
���04/20/2013�����684�GJNLA�TransFund�checks�written�4/10�������������������������������������������1,181.94
���04/20/2013�����685�GJNLA�voided�check�from�TransFund�����������������������������������������������109.52CR
���04/22/2013�����712�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������8,872.98
���04/23/2013�����714�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�������������������������������������������������������6,383.98
���04/24/2013�����681�CD����General�Matters�March�2013�����������1788������������������5479���������4,483.30CR
���04/24/2013�����681�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1789������������������5479�����������980.50CR
���04/24/2013�����681�CD����adv.�Day,�Willie�and�Frankie���������1790������������������5479�����������166.50CR
���04/24/2013�����681�CD����WEllington�Edge�Code�Matter����������1791������������������5479�����������684.50CR
���04/24/2013�����681�CD����Initiative�Committee�(PBSC�Com�������1792������������������5479���������1,017.50CR
���04/24/2013�����681�CD����adv.�Day,�Willie�and�Frankie(H�������1793������������������5479�����������296.00CR
���04/24/2013�����681�CD����2013�Election�Matters����������������1794������������������5479���������1,739.00CR
���04/24/2013�����681�CD����Valley�Crest�Site�Plan���������������1795������������������5479�����������259.00CR
���04/24/2013�����715�GJNLA�State�Sales�Tax��������������������������������������������������������18,457.17
���04/26/2013�����700�GJNLA�Deposit�4/26/13�����������������������������������������������������������208.60
���04/26/2013�����701�GJNLA�Deposit�4/26/13�����������������������������������������������������������486.22
���04/26/2013�����702�GJNLA�Lien�searches,�Permit�Applicat��������������������������������������������867.16
���04/26/2013�����703�GJNLA�Permit�Applications,Records�Re��������������������������������������������134.85
���04/29/2013�����716�GJNLA�FPL�Franch�Fee���������������������������������������������������������12,308.04
���04/30/2013�����687�CD����Sponsorship�donation�����������������1796������������������5480�����������500.00CR
���05/06/2013�����743�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���05/06/2013�����744�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���05/08/2013�����691�CD����Annual�Audit�������������������������1797������������������5486���������3,700.00CR
���05/08/2013�����691�CD����Law�Enforcement�-�June�2013����������1798������������������5485��������22,898.75CR
���05/08/2013�����691�CD����Mileage�Reimbursement����������������1799������������������5484������������40.94CR
���05/08/2013�����691�CD����Donation-Annual�Carnival&�Sile�������1800������������������5487�����������500.00CR
���05/08/2013�����691�CD����Office�cleaning����������������������1801������������������5483�����������200.00CR
���05/08/2013�����691�CD����Mileage�&�Tolls�April�2013�����������1802������������������5482�����������165.10CR
���05/08/2013�����691�CD����WA�12-01,12-02,12-03,12-04�����������1803������������������5481���������3,267.50CR
���05/08/2013�����733�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������13.96
���05/09/2013�����692�CD����WA�12-01,12-02,12-03,12-04�����������1803�����voided�������5481���������3,267.50
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����WA�12-01,12-02,12-03,12-04�����������1803������������������5492���������4,492.50CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Black�&�Color�CPC�Maintenance��������1804������������������5497�����������372.31CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����USB�Drive����������������������������1805������������������5496�����������137.49CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1806������������������5496�����������150.60CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1807������������������5496�����������197.99CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1808������������������5496�������������9.85CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1809������������������5496�����������189.47CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1810������������������5496������������34.47CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Kutney;�4856200610133368�������������1811������������������5498�����������319.02CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Water��������������������������������1812������������������5493������������44.43CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Phones�������������������������������1813������������������5494�����������329.53CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Internet�����������������������������1814������������������5488�����������125.00CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����CR�-�Solar�Sports��������������������1815������������������5495���������1,656.25CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����CR�-�Simon�Property������������������1816������������������5495���������2,437.50CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����General�Matters����������������������1817������������������5490���������5,036.25CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����adv.�Day,�Willie�&�Frankie�����������1818������������������5490�����������425.50CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1819������������������5490�����������814.00CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Bert�J.�Harris�Claim�����������������1820������������������5490������������74.00CR

Page 42 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��11

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����adv.�McLendon,�Todd������������������1821������������������5490�����������976.45CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������1822������������������5490������������92.50CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1823������������������5491��������37,636.20CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Code�Enforcement/Solid�Waste���������1824������������������5489���������2,147.50CR
���05/09/2013�����698�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�cks�5/9/13���������������������������������������������38,166.20
���05/09/2013�����698�GJNLA�Road�Fund�cks�5/9/13����������������������������������������������������1,033.50
���05/13/2013�����736�GJNLA�Deposit�5/13/13�����������������������������������������������������������770.03
���05/13/2013�����737�GJNLA�Deposit�5/13/13�����������������������������������������������������������240.00
���05/13/2013�����738�GJNLA�CR�-�Big�Dog�Ranch������������������������������������������������������3,500.00
���05/13/2013�����739�GJNLA�deposit�5/13/13������������������������������������������������������������14.15
���05/15/2013�����732�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������15,830.10
���05/15/2013�����734�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������6,792.62
���05/15/2013�����745�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Receipts��������������������������������������������������79.62
���05/16/2013�����718�GJNLA�Reversal�of�616T�per�Perla���������������������������������������������32,925.52CR
���05/16/2013�����719�GJNLA�Feb�13�PBC�Dist�correction���������������������������������������������19,900.82
���05/17/2013�����727�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,383.98
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Signs,�Est�#�59����������������������1826������������������5510���������2,984.50CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Town�Council�Compensation������������1827������������������5506�����������500.00CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Town�Council�Compensation������������1828������������������5508�����������500.00CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Town�Council�Compensation������������1829������������������5509�����������500.00CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Town�Council�Compensation������������1830������������������5507�����������500.00CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Town�Council�Compensation������������1831������������������5503�����������500.00CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1832������������������5515�����������108.92CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1833������������������5515������������14.04CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1834������������������5515������������35.34CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Conference�Room�Rentals��������������1835������������������5504�����������350.00CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Town�Management/Contract�Amend�������1836������������������5500��������27,762.25CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����May�2013�Office�Lease����������������1837������������������5499�����������900.00CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Annual�Installation�Gala�������������1838������������������5511������������65.00CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Trailer�Tags�������������������������1839������������������5505������������79.00CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Reimbursement�-�Tabletop�mtg.��������1840������������������5512������������16.18CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Reimbursements�����������������������1841������������������5502������������24.36CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Copier�Lease�������������������������1842������������������5517�����������175.56CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Security�����������������������������1843������������������5513�����������169.09CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Communications�&�Freight�������������1844������������������5518������������21.78CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����1�stop�3/12/13�����������������������1845������������������5519������������94.50CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Copier�Lease�������������������������1846������������������5516�����������164.56CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Copier�Lease�������������������������1847������������������5516������������12.20CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Admin�Cost-2012�Tax�Roll�������������1848������������������5514�����������150.00CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Road�Signs���������������������������1849������������������5510������������82.00CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Computer�Maintenance/Set�Up����������1850������������������5501�����������240.00CR
���05/21/2013�����724�GJNLA�Solid�Waste�Fund�payments�5/21��������������������������������������������150.00
���05/21/2013�����724�GJNLA�Road�Fund�payments�5/21�������������������������������������������������3,066.50
���05/22/2013�����726�CD����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������1851������������������5520�����������507.42CR
���05/22/2013�����729�GJNLA�CST�rec'd���������������������������������������������������������������9,478.74
���05/24/2013�����740�GJNLA�deposit�5/24/13�����������������������������������������������������������380.00
���05/24/2013�����741�GJNLA�deposit�5/24/13�����������������������������������������������������������756.40
���05/24/2013�����742�GJNLA�deposit�5/24/13���������������������������������������������������������2,080.00
���05/29/2013�����730�GJNLA�Sales�tax�rec'd��������������������������������������������������������20,517.39
���05/29/2013�����735�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������114.44
���05/30/2013�����731�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������12,491.40

Page 43 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��12

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���06/05/2013�����771�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���06/10/2013�����764�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������15.27
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����CR�-�Big�Dog�Ranch�������������������1852������������������5544���������2,000.00CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1853������������������5544���������2,234.35CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����June�2013�Office�Lease���������������1854������������������5535�����������900.00CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Annual�Website�Hosting���������������1855������������������5538���������1,500.00CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����General�Matters����������������������1856������������������5533���������5,895.80CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1857������������������5533�����������980.50CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Code�Enforcement�Violation�����������1858������������������5533���������2,553.00CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����adv.�Day,�Willie�&�Frankie�����������1859������������������5533���������1,535.50CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����adv.�McLendon,�Todd������������������1860������������������5533���������3,485.19CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Mail�Services�&�Postage��������������1861������������������5542�����������364.16CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1862������������������5534��������37,636.20CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Receipt�Books������������������������1863������������������5547�����������133.40CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Solid�Waste�Monitoring/Traffic�������1864������������������5532���������2,067.00CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Internet�����������������������������1865������������������5531�����������125.00CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Street�Blade�Holders�����������������1866������������������5540������������64.00CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Freight������������������������������1867������������������5548������������21.78CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����CR�-�Big�Dog�Rescue������������������1868������������������5539�����������700.00CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Water��������������������������������1869������������������5537������������27.05CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Renewal�of�Membership����������������1870������������������5543�����������160.00CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1871������������������5545�����������226.95CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1872������������������5545������������28.58CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1873������������������5545������������38.28CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Law�Enforcment�-�July�2013�����������1874������������������5546��������22,898.75CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Phone�Services�����������������������1875������������������5541�����������325.63CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����ULDC�Review��������������������������1876������������������5536���������2,017.50CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Special�Magistrate/Code�Compli�������1877������������������5549���������2,947.50CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������1878������������������5549���������2,992.50CR
���06/11/2013�����750�CD����May�office�cleaning������������������1879������������������5551�����������200.00CR
���06/11/2013�����750�CD����Mileage�for�May�2013�����������������1880������������������5550�����������112.62CR
���06/11/2013�����751�GJNLA�Road�Fund�cks�6/11/13�����������������������������������������������������938.50
���06/11/2013�����751�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�cks�6/11/13��������������������������������������������38,590.20
���06/12/2013�����765�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Receipts��������������������������������������������������76.89
���06/12/2013�����772�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���06/17/2013�����766�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�tax��������������������������������������������������������17,528.15
���06/19/2013�����757�CD����Install�antenna,�Order�Q051316�������1825������������������5560���������1,243.49CR
���06/19/2013�����757�CD����July�2013����������������������������1881������������������5556�����������500.00CR
���06/19/2013�����757�CD����July�2013����������������������������1882������������������5558�����������500.00CR
���06/19/2013�����757�CD����July�2013����������������������������1883������������������5559�����������500.00CR
���06/19/2013�����757�CD����July�2013����������������������������1884������������������5557�����������500.00CR
���06/19/2013�����757�CD����July�2013����������������������������1885������������������5554�����������500.00CR
���06/19/2013�����757�CD����504579,�6/1-6/30/13������������������1886������������������5563�����������168.11CR
���06/19/2013�����757�CD����Town�Mgmt�Serv,�Planning�Dept��������1887������������������5552��������27,762.25CR
���06/19/2013�����757�CD����Newsletter�and�postage���������������1888������������������5561�����������364.16CR
���06/19/2013�����757�CD����Code�Enforcement���������������������1889������������������5553���������1,373.94CR
���06/19/2013�����757�CD����Noticeof�Public�Hearing��������������1890������������������5555�����������700.00CR
���06/19/2013�����757�CD����Reimb�North�D�Rd&�South�C�Rd�I�������1891������������������5562��������28,893.00CR
���06/19/2013�����767�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������3,361.68
���06/21/2013�����769�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������8,998.44
���06/24/2013�����770�GJNLA�Sales�Tax��������������������������������������������������������������18,350.55

Page 44 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��13

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���06/24/2013�����770�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,383.98
���06/26/2013�����758�GJNLA�Permits,WaterUtilFranch,Record��������������������������������������������661.89
���06/26/2013�����759�GJNLA�Permit�Appls,�lien�searches�����������������������������������������������240.00
���06/26/2013�����760�GJNLA�Lien�Searches,BTR,Permit,Forec��������������������������������������������290.00
���06/26/2013�����761�GJNLA�ZoningReqForecloseReg,BTR�������������������������������������������������430.00
���06/26/2013�����762�GJNLA�Permit,PropaneUtil,WaterUtilFr��������������������������������������������885.23
���06/26/2013�����763�GJNLA�BTR,�Permit�Appl,�Records�Req���������������������������������������������100.15
���07/01/2013�����794�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������13,140.16
���07/03/2013�����795�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�7/3/13������������������������������������������������14,810.04
���07/05/2013�����803�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Kutney�4856200610133368��������������1892������������������5583���������1,003.22CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1893������������������5576���������1,611.34CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����CR�-�Simon�Property������������������1894������������������5576���������1,031.25CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����CR�-�Big�Dog�Ranch�������������������1895������������������5576���������1,437.50CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Prepare�Zoning�Confirmation����������1896������������������5576�����������200.00CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����CIP/ULDC�Review����������������������1897������������������5569���������3,447.50CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����PB�Post�Web�Ad�����������������������1898������������������5573�����������120.40CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1899������������������5573�����������299.28CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����June�2013�Mileage��������������������1900������������������5570������������30.35CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1901������������������5568��������37,636.20CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Internet�����������������������������1902������������������5565�����������125.00CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����TLG�-�Code�Enforcement���������������1903������������������5572���������1,980.46CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Law�Enforcement�-�August�2013��������1904������������������5579��������22,898.75CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Pre-Hurricane�Vegetation�Pick-�������1905������������������5581��������15,000.00CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Special�Magistrate�������������������1906������������������5582���������2,205.00CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Phones�������������������������������1907������������������5575�����������321.00CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Water��������������������������������1908������������������5571������������29.83CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����adv.�Day,�Willie�&�Frankie�����������1909������������������5567�����������526.65CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1910������������������5567������������90.60CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Code�Enforcement�Violation�����������1911������������������5567���������1,934.50CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����adv.�McLendon,�Todd������������������1912������������������5567�����������388.50CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Bert�J�Harris�Claim������������������1913������������������5567�����������684.50CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����CR-Valley�Crest�Site�Plan������������1914������������������5567�����������185.00CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����General�Matters����������������������1915������������������5567���������7,158.50CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Color�&�Black�CPC�Maintenance��������1916������������������5580�����������763.12CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Donation�����������������������������1917������������������5574�����������300.00CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1918������������������5567�����������388.50CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1919������������������5578������������87.87CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1920������������������5578������������65.61CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1921������������������5578������������15.67CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1922������������������5578������������89.99CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1923������������������5578������������42.52CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Solid�Waste�Special�Assessment�������1924������������������5567�����������444.00CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Code�Enforcement/Solid�Waste���������1925������������������5566���������2,464.50CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Town�Road�Maintenance����������������1926������������������5577��������22,033.43CR
���07/09/2013�����778�GJNLA�Solid�Waste�Invs�paid�7/9/13�������������������������������������������54,676.70
���07/09/2013�����778�GJNLA�Road�Fund�Invs�paid�7/9/13���������������������������������������������22,139.43
���07/09/2013�����796�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������13.62
���07/10/2013�����797�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Rec�������������������������������������������������������67.71
���07/11/2013�����804�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���07/15/2013�����798�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������17,353.06

Page 45 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��14

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����Signs,�posts�and�hardware������������1927������������������5593���������1,241.00CR
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����Various�Computer�Work����������������1928������������������5586�����������315.00CR
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����Hours�cleaning�town�offices����������1929������������������5587�����������200.00CR
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����Contract�Amendment/Town�Manage�������1930������������������5585��������27,762.25CR
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����Copier�Lease�������������������������1931������������������5597�����������168.11CR
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����Black�CPC�Maintenance����������������1932������������������5596������������13.82CR
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1933������������������5595�����������256.10CR
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����July�2013�Town�Hall�Office�Lea�������1935������������������5584�����������900.00CR
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����District�Road�Maintenance������������1936������������������5594��������79,889.85CR
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����Town�Council�Comp.�August�2013�������1937������������������5589�����������500.00CR
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����Town�Council�Comp.�August�2013�������1938������������������5591�����������500.00CR
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����Town�Council�Comp.�August�2013�������1939������������������5592�����������500.00CR
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����Town�Council�Comp.�August�2013�������1940������������������5590�����������500.00CR
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����Town�Council�Comp.�August�2013�������1941������������������5588�����������500.00CR
���07/18/2013�����785�GJNLA�Road�Fund�checks�written�7/18/�����������������������������������������81,130.58
���07/18/2013�����786�GJNLA�Reversal�of�785T�������������������������������������������������������81,130.58CR
���07/18/2013�����787�GJNLA�Road�Fund�chks�written�7/18/13�����������������������������������������81,130.85
���07/25/2013�����800�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������9,416.51
���07/25/2013�����800�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,438.73
���07/29/2013�����801�GJNLA�State�Sales�Tax��������������������������������������������������������17,475.89
���07/30/2013�����802�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������15,314.40
���07/31/2013�����805�GJNLA�Permit,�lien�search,Foreclosur��������������������������������������������584.00
���07/31/2013�����806�GJNLA�Lien�search,Water�Util,permits��������������������������������������������780.14
���07/31/2013�����807�GJNLA�BTR,�Permits,�Records�reqs������������������������������������������������275.35
���08/05/2013�����827�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���08/05/2013�����828�GJNLA�Bankcard�fees���������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Mileage�-�July�2013������������������1942������������������5604������������71.99CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����August�2013�Town�Hall�Lease����������1943������������������5602�����������900.00CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Law�Enforcement�-�Sept.�2013���������1944������������������5614��������22,898.75CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Solid�Waste/Transportation�����������1945������������������5599���������2,305.50CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Residential�Monthly�Solid�Wast�������1946������������������5601��������37,636.20CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����FY13-14�Annual�Membership�Dues�������1947������������������5613���������1,544.00CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1948������������������5600�����������750.00CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1949������������������5600�����������984.00CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Review�for�Summary�Judgement���������1950������������������5600������������55.50CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Code�Enforcement�Violation�����������1951������������������5600���������2,454.22CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����General�Matters����������������������1952������������������5600���������8,988.05CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Hearing�-�Town�Ordinance�������������1953������������������5607�����������254.56CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Kutney;�4856200610133368�������������1954������������������5617�����������307.33CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Code�Compliance�&�Special�Magi�������1955������������������5616���������2,497.50CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1956������������������5611�����������906.10CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Zoning�Confirmation�Response���������1957������������������5611�����������200.00CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Water��������������������������������1958������������������5605������������15.43CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����CIP/ULDC�Review����������������������1959������������������5603���������2,975.00CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Internet�����������������������������1960������������������5598�����������125.00CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Phones�������������������������������1961������������������5610�����������443.29CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Membership�2013-2014�����������������1962������������������5606�����������550.00CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Binders������������������������������1963������������������5608������������82.16CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1964������������������5608�����������199.07CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1965������������������5608�����������187.87CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Color�&�Black�CPC�Maintenance��������1966������������������5615�����������603.41CR

Page 46 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��15

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����8'�Green�U-Channel,�2LB��������������1967������������������5609������������85.00CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1968������������������5612�����������125.25CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Office�Supplies�-�Credit�������������1969������������������5612�����������104.76
���08/08/2013�����792�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�cks�paid�����������������������������������������������38,775.70
���08/08/2013�����792�GJNLA�Road�Fund�cks�paid������������������������������������������������������1,224.50
���08/12/2013�����817�GJNLA�Deposit�8/12/13�����������������������������������������������������������655.22
���08/12/2013�����818�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������15.01
���08/14/2013�����819�GJNLA�PBC�Occ�Licenses��������������������������������������������������������2,066.47
���08/15/2013�����820�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������24,187.37
���08/19/2013�����821�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�������������������������������������������������������1,724.06
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����Off�site�service�-�troubleshoo�������1970������������������5619������������80.00CR
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����September�2013�Town�Council�Co�������1971������������������5624�����������500.00CR
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����September�2013�Town�Council�Co�������1972������������������5626�����������500.00CR
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����September�2013�Town�Council�Co�������1973������������������5627�����������500.00CR
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����September�2013�Town�Council�Co�������1974������������������5625�����������500.00CR
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����September�2013�Town�Council�Co�������1975������������������5623�����������500.00CR
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����office�cleaning����������������������1976������������������5621�����������200.00CR
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����Town�Mgmt�Serv,�Contract�Amend�������1977������������������5618��������27,762.25CR
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����Prepare�Zoning�response��������������1978������������������5630�����������200.00CR
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����office�supplies����������������������1979������������������5631�������������1.87CR
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����envelopes����������������������������1980������������������5631�����������105.35CR
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����walnut�10x2,�12�letters��������������1981������������������5622������������14.07CR
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����Annual�Code�On�Internet�Fee����������1982������������������5633�����������650.00CR
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����recurring�service�9/1/13-11/30�������1983������������������5629�����������169.09CR
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����reimbursement-printing-town�ro�������1984������������������5628������������75.00CR
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����Special�magistrate�������������������1985������������������5620���������1,306.58CR
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����Copier�lease-contract#25152914�������1986������������������5632�����������168.11CR
���08/21/2013�����822�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������8,685.51
���08/23/2013�����823�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�������������������������������������������������������6,438.73
���08/26/2013�����824�GJNLA�State�Sales�Tax��������������������������������������������������������17,018.46
���08/30/2013�����826�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������17,610.80
���09/05/2013�����852�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Transportation/Solid�Waste�����������1987������������������5635���������2,693.50CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Road�Maintenance/Fuel�Charges��������1988������������������5650��������12,213.45CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Residential�Monthly�Services���������1989������������������5636��������37,636.20CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Reimbursement�-�Radio�Headset��������1990������������������5645������������31.75CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Reimbursement�-�Postcard�Maile�������1991������������������5645�����������289.38CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Reimbursement�-�Medical�Wrap���������1992������������������5646������������44.00CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����General�Government�������������������1993������������������5637�����������900.00CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Lawn�Enforcement�-�October�201�������1994������������������5653��������23,356.75CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Kutney�4856200610133368��������������1995������������������5655���������1,151.72CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����CIP/Moratorium/ULDC�Review�����������1996������������������5638���������5,018.75CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Mileage�-�August�2013����������������1997������������������5640�����������110.71CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Advertisement������������������������1998������������������5639�����������126.00CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����AD-�Amendment�13-1�������������������1999������������������5644�����������261.44CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Notice�of�Public�Workshop������������2000������������������5644�����������209.84CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Work�Authorization�13-0801�TE��������2001������������������5647���������3,660.00CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Work�Authorization�13-0701�TE��������2002������������������5647���������6,537.50CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Phone�Services�����������������������2003������������������5648�����������408.81CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Internet�Services��������������������2004������������������5634�����������125.00CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Copier�Rental������������������������2005������������������5654�����������964.66CR

Page 47 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��16

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Water��������������������������������2006������������������5641������������35.95CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2007������������������5652������������81.15CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Cleaning�Town�Offices����������������2008������������������5642�����������200.00CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Conference�Room�Rentals��������������2009������������������5643������������75.00CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Delinquent�Tax�Distribution����������2010������������������5651�������������5.60CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����FY14�premium�for�liability�cov�������2011������������������5649��������15,111.00CR
���09/10/2013�����815�GJNLA�Transportation�Exp�9/10/13���������������������������������������������13,326.45
���09/10/2013�����815�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�exp�9/10/13��������������������������������������������38,696.20
���09/10/2013�����836�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������14.77
���09/11/2013�����854�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Receipts�����������������������������������������������2,501.50
���09/12/2013�����853�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���09/16/2013�����837�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������21,446.40
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Town�Management�Services�������������2012������������������5657��������27,762.25CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Town�Council�Compensation������������2013������������������5661�����������500.00CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Town�Council�Compensation������������2014������������������5663�����������500.00CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Town�Council�Compensation������������2015������������������5664�����������500.00CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Town�Council�Compensation������������2016������������������5662�����������500.00CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Town�Council�Compensation������������2017������������������5658�����������500.00CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Bounty�Paper�Towel�������������������2018������������������5660������������71.29CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Black�CPC�Maintenance����������������2019������������������5668������������11.95CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Copier�Lease�������������������������2020������������������5669�����������168.11CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2021������������������5667�����������144.48CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2022������������������5667������������20.93CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2023������������������5667�����������113.38CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����General�Matters����������������������2024������������������5656���������4,968.10CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Solid�Waste�Special�Assessment�������2025������������������5656�����������295.00CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������2026������������������5656�����������632.26CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Valley�Crest�Site�Plan���������������2027������������������5656�����������129.50CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Code�Enforcement���������������������2028������������������5656������������55.50CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Camry�Investments��������������������2029������������������5656�����������203.50CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Folding�Chair�Rental�����������������2030������������������5659������������58.85CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����District�Road�Maintenance������������2031������������������5666��������68,300.85CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����2013-08�Town�Road�Grading�Main�������2032������������������5666���������1,993.31CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Road�Repair-Compton�Road�������������2033������������������5666�����������675.28CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Mowing�&�Hedging���������������������2034������������������5665��������26,546.66CR
���09/19/2013�����834�GJNLA�Transp�Fund�chks�written�9/19/�����������������������������������������97,516.10
���09/23/2013�����838�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������9,459.14
���09/24/2013�����841�GJNLA�Half�cent�Sales�Tax����������������������������������������������������16,657.74
���09/25/2013�����842�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,438.73
���09/25/2013�����843�GJNLA�Reversal�of�842T��������������������������������������������������������6,438.73CR
���09/25/2013�����844�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,438.73
���09/26/2013�����846�GJNLA�AmeriGas,FerrellGas,PBCWater��������������������������������������������1,369.82
���09/26/2013�����847�GJNLA�Permits,�public�records�req�����������������������������������������������379.70
���09/26/2013�����848�GJNLA�Permits,�Foreclosure�Reg��������������������������������������������������330.00
���09/26/2013�����849�GJNLA�Permits,�lien�search������������������������������������������������������320.00
���09/26/2013�����850�GJNLA�lien�searches,�permits����������������������������������������������������220.00
���09/26/2013�����851�GJNLA�lien�searches�������������������������������������������������������������140.00
���09/30/2013�����845�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������17,806.85
001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������63,428.61�������1,333,227.16

Page 48 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��17

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������102,891.64
���10/01/2012�����499�GJNLA�FPL�Franch�fee�recd�-�FY12���������������������������������������������19,081.30CR
���10/01/2012�����642�GJNLA�Reverse�AJE02�from�FY12�audit������������������������������������������30,414.00CR
���10/23/2012�����501�GJNLA�State�CST�recd�-�FY12��������������������������������������������������11,025.34CR
���10/23/2012�����501�GJNLA�State�SRS�recd�-�FY12���������������������������������������������������6,383.76CR
���10/23/2012�����501�GJNLA�State�Sales�recd�-�FY12������������������������������������������������15,792.23CR
���10/30/2012�����502�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee�recd�-�FY12������������������������������������������18,195.01CR
���09/30/2013�����932�GJNLA�Sept�2013�Sales�Tax�recd�10/24�����������������������������������������17,160.42
���09/30/2013�����963�GJNLA�Sept2013FPL�Util�tax�dep10/15������������������������������������������22,005.28
���09/30/2013�����964�GJNLA�Sept2013�CST�dep�10/18/13�����������������������������������������������9,020.23
���09/30/2013�����965�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee�dep�10/30��������������������������������������������17,545.93
���09/30/2013�����966�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�fee�dep�12/2���������������������������������������������21,267.02
001-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������13,892.76CR��������88,998.88

001-131-000-101�Due�To/FromTransportation�Fund�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������48,913.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������680.00
���10/10/2012�����477�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������680.00CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,189.02
���11/09/2012�����507�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,189.02CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������7,420.78
���11/19/2012�����519�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������7,420.78CR
���11/19/2012�����521�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,177.00CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,079.88
���12/05/2012�����525�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������902.88CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,620.00
���01/09/2013�����553�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,620.00CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����Auto�due�to/from�����������������������������������������������������������22.26
���01/22/2013�����576�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�����������������������������������������������������������22.26CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,040.50
���02/06/2013�����597�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,040.50CR
���02/13/2013�����602�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,193.50
���02/13/2013�����603�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,193.50CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,657.48
���03/12/2013�����611�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,657.48CR
���03/20/2013�����630�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������109.52CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������350.69
���03/20/2013�����683�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������241.17CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,181.94
���04/16/2013�����674�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������109.52CR
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������109.52
���04/18/2013�����678�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������109.52CR
���04/20/2013�����684�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,181.94CR
���04/20/2013�����685�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������109.52
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,033.50
���05/09/2013�����698�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,033.50CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,066.50
���05/21/2013�����724�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,066.50CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������938.50
���06/11/2013�����751�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������938.50CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������22,139.43
���07/09/2013�����778�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������22,139.43CR
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������81,130.85

Page 49 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��18

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-131-000-101�Due�To/FromTransportation�Fund�������������**�Continued�**
���07/18/2013�����785�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������81,130.58CR
���07/18/2013�����786�GJNLA�Reversal�of�785T�������������������������������������������������������81,130.58
���07/18/2013�����787�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������81,130.85CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,224.50
���08/08/2013�����792�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,224.50CR
���09/09/2013�����896�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,660.00
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������13,326.45
���09/10/2013�����815�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������13,326.45CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������97,516.10
���09/19/2013�����834�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������97,516.10CR
���09/30/2013�����835�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from������������������������������������������������������141,844.00CR
���09/30/2013�����976�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from������������������������������������������������������141,844.00CR
���09/30/2013�����979�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from������������������������������������������������������141,844.00
001-131-000-101�Due�To/FromTransportation�Fund�������������Ending�balance�������������������������138,184.00CR�������187,097.00CR

001-131-000-305�Due�To/From�Cap�Imp�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from������������������������������������������������������400,000.00CR
001-131-000-305�Due�To/From�Cap�Imp�Fund�������������������Ending�balance�������������������������400,000.00CR�������400,000.00CR

001-131-000-405�Due�To/From�Sanitation�Fund����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,711.20
���10/10/2012�����475�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������39,391.00CR
���10/10/2012�����476�GJNLA�ERROR�IN�JE-CORRECTED��������������������������������������������������39,391.00
���10/10/2012�����477�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,711.20CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,795.20
���11/09/2012�����507�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,795.20CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������795.00
���12/05/2012�����525�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������795.00CR
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,636.20
���12/18/2012�����547�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,636.20CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,325.20
���01/09/2013�����553�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,325.20CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,662.70
���02/06/2013�����597�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,662.70CR
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from������������������������������������������������������126,000.00CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,954.20
���03/12/2013�����611�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,954.20CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,495.70
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����Auto�due�to/from�����������������������������������������������������������28.00
���04/20/2013�����684�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,523.70CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,166.20
���05/09/2013�����698�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,166.20CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������150.00
���05/21/2013�����724�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������150.00CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,590.20
���06/11/2013�����751�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,590.20CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������54,676.70
���07/09/2013�����778�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������54,676.70CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,775.70
���08/08/2013�����792�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,775.70CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,696.20

Page 50 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��19

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-131-000-405�Due�To/From�Sanitation�Fund����������������**�Continued�**
���09/10/2013�����815�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,696.20CR
���09/30/2013�����976�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������11,309.00CR
001-131-000-405�Due�To/From�Sanitation�Fund����������������Ending�balance�������������������������137,309.00CR�������137,309.00CR

001-155-000-000�Prepaid�Items������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������22,898.75
���10/01/2012�����644�GJNLA�REVERSE�AJE05�FY12�audit������������������������������������������������5,538.00
���08/08/2013�����891�GJNLA�PBC�LeagueOf�CitiesFY14Dues���������������������������������������������1,544.00
���08/08/2013�����891�GJNLA�CentralPBC�Chamber�FY14�Dues����������������������������������������������550.00
���09/10/2013�����813�PJ����FY14�premium�for�liability�cov�������2011������entry�������������������15,111.00
���09/19/2013�����890�GJNLA�Town�Council�Comp�-�Oct�2013��������������������������������������������2,500.00
001-155-000-000�Prepaid�Items������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������25,243.00����������48,141.75

001-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������8,846.16CR
���10/01/2012�����643�GJNLA�REVERSE�AJE04�FY12�audit������������������������������������������������8,568.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������28,722.06CR
���10/08/2012�����469�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������1,822.50CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������30,544.56
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������52,246.71CR
���10/17/2012�����480�PJ����Obligation�summary��������������������������transfer����������������������459.99CR
���10/17/2012�����481�PJ����Obligation�summary��������������������������transfer����������������������596.78CR
���10/17/2012�����482�PJ����Obligation�summary��������������������������transfer�����������������������92.90CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������53,396.38
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������12,974.65CR
���11/08/2012�����505�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������212.00CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������13,186.65
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������62,935.38CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������64,027.54
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������21,166.60CR
���12/05/2012�����522�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������500.00CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������21,666.60
���12/17/2012�����543�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������52,252.54CR
���12/18/2012�����544�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�����������������������98.61CR
���12/18/2012�����545�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������2,002.50CR
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������54,353.65
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������16,006.44CR
���01/09/2013�����549�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������200.00CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������16,206.44
���01/09/2013�����551�CD����Obligation�summary����������������������������voided����������������������302.72CR
���01/09/2013�����552�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������302.72
���01/22/2013�����573�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������54,916.27CR
���01/22/2013�����574�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������298.00CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������55,214.27
���01/22/2013�����577�CD����Obligation�summary����������������������������voided����������������������149.00CR
���01/22/2013�����578�PJ����Obligation�summary����������������������������change�����������������������19.11CR
���01/22/2013�����579�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������168.11
���02/05/2013�����580�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������832.50CR
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������13,932.01CR
���02/06/2013�����586�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������200.00CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������14,964.51
���02/12/2013�����601�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������23,907.31CR
���02/13/2013�����602�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������23,907.31

Page 51 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��20

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������**�Continued�**
���02/13/2013�����604�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������33,885.20CR
���02/13/2013�����605�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������33,885.20
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������60,909.74CR
���03/12/2013�����608�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������200.00CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������61,109.74
���03/20/2013�����631�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������33,859.99CR
���03/20/2013�����632�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������2,500.00CR
���03/20/2013�����633�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������1,021.79CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������37,381.78
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������51,501.79CR
���04/09/2013�����668�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������471.17CR
���04/09/2013�����669�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������7,500.00CR
���04/10/2013�����670�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������4,665.00CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������64,137.96
���04/11/2013�����672�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������790.00CR
���04/11/2013�����673�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������790.00
���04/17/2013�����675�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������30,262.25CR
���04/18/2013�����676�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������4,685.45CR
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������34,947.70
���04/24/2013�����680�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������9,626.30CR
���04/24/2013�����681�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������9,626.30
���04/30/2013�����686�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������500.00CR
���04/30/2013�����687�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������500.00
���05/07/2013�����688�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������26,639.69CR
���05/08/2013�����689�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������865.10CR
���05/08/2013�����690�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������3,267.50CR
���05/08/2013�����691�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������30,772.29
���05/09/2013�����692�CD����Obligation�summary����������������������������voided��������������������3,267.50CR
���05/09/2013�����693�PJ����Obligation�summary����������������������������change��������������������1,225.00CR
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������14,006.61CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������18,499.11
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������32,732.78CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������32,732.78
���05/22/2013�����725�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������507.42CR
���05/22/2013�����726�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������507.42
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������54,329.92CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������54,329.92
���06/11/2013�����749�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������312.62CR
���06/11/2013�����750�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������312.62
���06/19/2013�����752�PJ����Obligation�summary��������������������������transfer��������������������1,243.49CR
���06/19/2013�����753�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������32,868.46CR
���06/19/2013�����755�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������28,893.00CR
���06/19/2013�����757�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������63,004.95
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������49,462.41CR
���07/08/2013�����775�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������762.00CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������50,224.41
���07/18/2013�����781�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������32,115.28CR
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������32,115.28
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������48,020.22CR
���08/08/2013�����789�PJ����Obligation�summary����������������������������change�����������������������20.00CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������48,040.22

Page 52 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��21

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������**�Continued�**
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������33,064.21CR
���08/20/2013�����810�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������168.11CR
���08/20/2013�����811�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������33,232.32
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������44,114.51CR
���09/10/2013�����813�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������15,111.00CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������59,225.51
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������37,135.10CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������37,135.10
001-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������9,660.16�������������814.00

001-220-000-000�Deposit�on�Building�Permits����������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������299.28CR
001-220-000-000�Deposit�on�Building�Permits����������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������������299.28CR

001-223-101-000�CR-Land�Design�South-Simon�LGC�������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������1,419.05CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�SimonPlatRe������������������������������������������1,656.25
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�SimonRezoni��������������������������������������������750.00
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-CGA�Inv�44056�PlatReview�����������������������������������������������130.00
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-GorenCherof�Stmt�1�����������������������������������������������������277.50
���10/10/2012�����486�GJNLA�Simon�CR�ck#�1073�������������������������������������������������������2,625.00CR
���10/10/2012�����486�GJNLA�Simon�CR�ck#�651����������������������������������������������������������875.00CR
���11/19/2012�����517�GJNLA�GorenCherofDoodyInv11/1pd11/19��������������������������������������������462.50
���12/05/2012�����524�GJNLA�LRM�Inv12/1/12-RezoningAppl�����������������������������������������������687.50
���01/09/2013�����554�GJNLA�G,C,D,E�inv�1/3/13��������������������������������������������������������370.00
���03/05/2013�����645�GJNLA�CR-Wellington�Edge������������������������������������������������������7,500.00CR
���03/05/2013�����666�GJNLA�Correct�dep�3/5/13-WellingtonE������������������������������������������7,500.00
���03/12/2013�����610�GJNLA�LRM�inv�3/1/13������������������������������������������������������������156.25
���05/09/2013�����699�GJNLA�LRM�invoice�REZ#3�13-1��������������������������������������������������2,437.50
���07/09/2013�����779�GJNLA�LRM�Inv�6/30/13�REZ�13-1������������������������������������������������1,031.25
001-223-101-000�CR-Land�Design�South-Simon�LGC�������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,458.75�����������3,039.70

001-223-102-000�CR-Lox�EQ�PTRS�Solar�SPT�ODell�������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������8,855.67CR
���01/09/2013�����554�GJNLA�G,C,D,E�inv�1/3/13��������������������������������������������������������314.50
���03/12/2013�����610�GJNLA�LRM�inv�3/1/13������������������������������������������������������������531.25
���05/09/2013�����699�GJNLA�LRM�invoice�REZ#3�13-2��������������������������������������������������1,656.25
001-223-102-000�CR-Lox�EQ�PTRS�Solar�SPT�ODell�������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,502.00�����������6,353.67CR

001-223-103-000�CR-Kilday�Associates-Day�������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������7,430.89
001-223-103-000�CR-Kilday�Associates-Day�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������7,430.89

001-223-104-000�CR-Community�of�Hope�����������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������3,942.22
���11/13/2012�����541�GJNLA�CR-Community�of�Hope����������������������������������������������������3,035.62CR
001-223-104-000�CR-Community�of�Hope�����������������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,035.62CR�����������906.60

001-223-105-000�CR-Carlson�Farms���������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,326.25CR
001-223-105-000�CR-Carlson�Farms���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,326.25CR

001-223-109-000�CR-Palm�Bch�State�College������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������4,707.40
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�PBSC�CompPl���������������������������������������������93.75
���03/29/2013�����660�GJNLA�CR-�Palm�Beach�State�College��������������������������������������������2,663.49CR
001-223-109-000�CR-Palm�Bch�State�College������������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,569.74CR���������2,137.66

Page 53 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��22

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-223-110-000�CR-�Hyslop�-�3828�B�Rd���������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,781.25CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�Hyslop�Vari���������������������������������������������62.50
001-223-110-000�CR-�Hyslop�-�3828�B�Rd���������������������Ending�balance������������������������������62.50�����������2,718.75CR

001-223-111-000�CR-�Valley�Crest���������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������1,911.25CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�ValleyCr-SP������������������������������������������1,468.75
���11/09/2012�����508�GJNLA�LRM�Inv�11/1/12,�pd�11/9/12���������������������������������������������1,125.00
���12/05/2012�����524�GJNLA�LRM�Inv12/1/12-SP12-1�review��������������������������������������������4,062.50
���01/09/2013�����554�GJNLA�G,C,D,E�inv�1/3/13��������������������������������������������������������758.50
���01/09/2013�����554�GJNLA�LRM�inv�1/2/13����������������������������������������������������������1,031.25
���02/06/2013�����598�GJNLA�LRM�invoice�2/1/13�SP12-1�����������������������������������������������1,500.00
���02/06/2013�����598�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�1/30/13�Site�Plan������������������������������������������������148.00
���02/19/2013�����619�GJNLA�Valley�Crest�Cost�Recovery���������������������������������������������11,000.00CR
���03/12/2013�����610�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�Post�inv�pd�3/12/13��������������������������������������������347.44
���03/12/2013�����610�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�2/28/13����������������������������������������������������������370.00
���03/12/2013�����610�GJNLA�LRM�inv�3/1/13����������������������������������������������������������1,548.84
���04/24/2013�����682�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�3/27/13����������������������������������������������������������259.00
���06/11/2013�����748�GJNLA�LRM-�Valley�Crest�June�3�invoi������������������������������������������2,234.35
���07/09/2013�����779�GJNLA�GCDE�Inv�7�6/24/13��������������������������������������������������������185.00
���07/09/2013�����779�GJNLA�Palm�Bch�Post�Public�HearingAd��������������������������������������������299.28
���07/09/2013�����779�GJNLA�LRM�Inv�6/30/13�SPA�13-1������������������������������������������������1,611.34
���08/08/2013�����791�GJNLA�CR-LRM�inv�8/1/13�SPA13-1�������������������������������������������������906.10
001-223-111-000�CR-�Valley�Crest���������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������6,855.35�����������4,944.10

001-223-112-000�CR-FMM�1,�LLC������������������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������468.75
���12/05/2012�����524�GJNLA�PalmBchPostInv9745��������������������������������������������������������550.40
���12/05/2012�����524�GJNLA�LRM�Inv12/1/12-RezoningEscrow���������������������������������������������250.00
001-223-112-000�CR-FMM�1,�LLC������������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������800.40�����������1,269.15

001-223-113-000�CR-Wellington�Edge�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/13/2012�����536�GJNLA�CR-�Community�of�Hope���������������������������������������������������3,035.62CR
���11/13/2012�����540�GJNLA�Reversal�of�536T��������������������������������������������������������3,035.62
���03/05/2013�����666�GJNLA�CR-�deposit�WellingtonEdge����������������������������������������������7,500.00CR
���04/09/2013�����669�PJ����Refund�of�CR�ck�for�Wellington�������1773������entry��������������������7,500.00
001-223-113-000�CR-Wellington�Edge�������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

001-223-114-000�CR-Big�Dog�Ranch���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���05/13/2013�����738�GJNLA�CR�-�Big�Dog�Ranch������������������������������������������������������3,500.00CR
���06/11/2013�����748�GJNLA�PalmBchPost�inv#53841�����������������������������������������������������700.00
���06/11/2013�����748�GJNLA�LRM�-�Big�Dog�Ranch�June�3�inv������������������������������������������2,000.00
���06/19/2013�����756�GJNLA�Palm�Bch�Post�Notice�of�Public��������������������������������������������700.00
���07/09/2013�����779�GJNLA�LRM�Inv�6/30/13���������������������������������������������������������1,437.50
001-223-114-000�CR-Big�Dog�Ranch���������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,337.50�����������1,337.50

001-251-000-000�PPA,�Fund�Balance��������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,000.00CR
001-251-000-000�PPA,�Fund�Balance��������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,000.00CR

001-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,334,786.29CR
���09/30/2013�����835�GJNLA�PU�email�10/7/13,�per�audit�������������������������������������������141,844.00
001-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance�������������������������141,844.00�������1,192,942.29CR

Page 54 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��23

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-311-100-000�Ad�Valorem�Taxes���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/08/2012�����526�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�11/8/12������������������������������������������������6,934.53CR
���11/21/2012�����527�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�11/21/12�����������������������������������������������5,195.85CR
���12/05/2012�����570�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������28,759.13CR
���12/12/2012�����571�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������54,772.30CR
���12/26/2012�����560�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������22,066.88CR
���01/09/2013�����600�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������1,321.62CR
���01/16/2013�����582�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������17,051.50CR
���02/13/2013�����616�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������32,925.52CR
���02/25/2013�����624�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������174.85CR
���03/13/2013�����649�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������15,228.12CR
���04/10/2013�����708�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������13,521.63CR
���05/15/2013�����734�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������6,792.62CR
���05/16/2013�����718�GJNLA�Reversal�of�616T�per�Perla���������������������������������������������32,925.52
���05/16/2013�����719�GJNLA�Feb�13�PBC�Dist�correction���������������������������������������������19,900.82CR
���05/29/2013�����735�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������114.44CR
���06/19/2013�����767�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������3,361.68CR
���07/03/2013�����795�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�7/3/13������������������������������������������������14,810.04CR
001-311-100-000�Ad�Valorem�Taxes���������������������������Ending�balance�������������������������210,006.01CR�������210,006.01CR

001-314-100-000�Electric�Utility�Tax�����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2012�����642�GJNLA�Reverse�AJE02�from�FY12�audit������������������������������������������17,111.00
���10/15/2012�����496�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������17,111.32CR
���10/19/2012�����489�GJNLA�Amerigas�ck#32909544������������������������������������������������������230.33CR
���11/15/2012�����533�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax�Rec'd��������������������������������������������������23,517.59CR
���11/30/2012�����537�GJNLA�AmeriGas������������������������������������������������������������������493.75CR
���12/17/2012�����563�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������16,021.52CR
���12/31/2012�����568�GJNLA�Amerigas�&�Fla�Public�Util������������������������������������������������676.07CR
���01/15/2013�����591�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������14,032.20CR
���01/25/2013�����592�GJNLA�Ferrell�Gas����������������������������������������������������������������17.02CR
���01/25/2013�����592�GJNLA�Amerigas������������������������������������������������������������������522.37CR
���02/15/2013�����617�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������17,855.61CR
���02/19/2013�����618�GJNLA�Ferrel�gas�����������������������������������������������������������������13.78CR
���03/05/2013�����646�GJNLA�Amerigas�&�Fla�Public�Utilitie��������������������������������������������333.99CR
���03/15/2013�����653�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������13,800.65CR
���03/29/2013�����661�GJNLA�Ferrell�Gas,�Amerigas�����������������������������������������������������864.51CR
���04/15/2013�����711�GJNLA�FPL�Utiliy�Tax���������������������������������������������������������16,181.08CR
���04/26/2013�����702�GJNLA�Propane�Gas�Tax�����������������������������������������������������������667.16CR
���05/15/2013�����732�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������15,830.10CR
���05/24/2013�����741�GJNLA�Propane�Utility�tax�������������������������������������������������������516.40CR
���06/17/2013�����766�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�tax��������������������������������������������������������17,528.15CR
���06/26/2013�����762�GJNLA�Propane�Utility-May�2013��������������������������������������������������291.99CR
���07/15/2013�����798�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������17,353.06CR
���07/31/2013�����806�GJNLA�Propane�Gas�Utility�tax����������������������������������������������������40.12CR
���08/15/2013�����820�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������24,187.37CR
���09/16/2013�����837�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������21,446.40CR
���09/26/2013�����846�GJNLA�AmeriGas,�Ferrell�Gas�����������������������������������������������������969.50CR
���09/30/2013�����963�GJNLA�Sept2013FPL�Util�tax�dep10/15������������������������������������������22,005.28CR
001-314-100-000�Electric�Utility�Tax�����������������������Ending�balance�������������������������225,396.32CR�������225,396.32CR

Page 55 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��24

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-315-100-000�Communications�Services�Tax����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/23/2012�����529�GJNLA�CST�rec'd��������������������������������������������������������������10,708.79CR
���12/21/2012�����557�GJNLA�CST�recd�12/21/12������������������������������������������������������10,999.55CR
���01/18/2013�����583�GJNLA�CST�rec'd��������������������������������������������������������������10,363.50CR
���02/21/2013�����620�GJNLA�CST��������������������������������������������������������������������11,806.56CR
���03/21/2013�����656�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������9,272.39CR
���04/22/2013�����712�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������8,872.98CR
���05/22/2013�����729�GJNLA�CST�rec'd���������������������������������������������������������������9,478.74CR
���06/21/2013�����769�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������8,998.44CR
���07/25/2013�����800�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������9,416.51CR
���08/21/2013�����822�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������8,685.51CR
���09/23/2013�����838�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������9,459.14CR
���09/30/2013�����964�GJNLA�Sept2013�CST�dep�10/18/13�����������������������������������������������9,020.23CR
001-315-100-000�Communications�Services�Tax����������������Ending�balance�������������������������117,082.34CR�������117,082.34CR

001-316-200-000�County�Occupational�Licenses���������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2012�����495�GJNLA�PBC�Occ�Lic�������������������������������������������������������������2,309.76CR
���11/14/2012�����531�GJNLA�County�Business�Tax�Lic�rec'd���������������������������������������������757.89CR
���12/12/2012�����556�GJNLA�PBC�Bus�Tax�Recpts�dep�12/12�����������������������������������������������94.43CR
���01/09/2013�����588�GJNLA�County�Business�Tax�Receipts�����������������������������������������������90.03CR
���02/13/2013�����615�GJNLA�County�Occ�Licenses�������������������������������������������������������239.17CR
���03/13/2013�����648�GJNLA�PBC�Occupational�Licenses�������������������������������������������������165.93CR
���04/10/2013�����709�GJNLA�PBC�Occ�License�����������������������������������������������������������138.36CR
���05/15/2013�����745�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Receipts��������������������������������������������������79.62CR
���06/12/2013�����765�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Receipts��������������������������������������������������76.89CR
���07/10/2013�����797�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Rec�������������������������������������������������������67.71CR
���08/14/2013�����819�GJNLA�PBC�Occ�Licenses��������������������������������������������������������2,066.47CR
���09/11/2013�����854�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Receipts�����������������������������������������������2,501.50CR
001-316-200-000�County�Occupational�Licenses���������������Ending�balance���������������������������8,587.76CR���������8,587.76CR

001-323-100-000�FPL�Franchise�Fee��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2012�����642�GJNLA�Reverse�AJE02�from�FY12�audit������������������������������������������19,687.00
���11/30/2012�����534�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee�rec'd������������������������������������������������19,686.54CR
���12/31/2012�����564�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������16,841.87CR
���01/30/2013�����593�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������14,408.62CR
���02/28/2013�����625�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�fee������������������������������������������������������12,134.74CR
���04/01/2013�����704�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������13,983.08CR
���04/02/2013�����705�GJNLA�FPL�Franch�Fee������������������������������������������������������������150.00CR
���04/29/2013�����716�GJNLA�FPL�Franch�Fee���������������������������������������������������������12,308.04CR
���05/30/2013�����731�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������12,491.40CR
���07/01/2013�����794�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������13,140.16CR
���07/30/2013�����802�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������15,314.40CR
���08/30/2013�����826�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������17,610.80CR
���09/25/2013�����842�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,438.73CR
���09/25/2013�����843�GJNLA�Reversal�of�842T��������������������������������������������������������6,438.73
���09/30/2013�����845�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������17,806.85CR
���09/30/2013�����965�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee�dep�10/30��������������������������������������������17,545.93CR
���09/30/2013�����966�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�fee�dep�12/2���������������������������������������������21,267.02CR
001-323-100-000�FPL�Franchise�Fee��������������������������Ending�balance�������������������������185,002.45CR�������185,002.45CR

Page 56 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��25

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-323-125-000�Haulers�License�Fee������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���01/25/2013�����592�GJNLA�Salmana&PalmettoMillsHaulers��������������������������������������������1,000.00CR
���02/19/2013�����618�GJNLA�haulers�lic�fee�����������������������������������������������������������500.00CR
���03/05/2013�����646�GJNLA�Hauler�fee�-�Little�Palm��������������������������������������������������500.00CR
001-323-125-000�Haulers�License�Fee������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,000.00CR���������2,000.00CR

001-323-300-000�PBC�Water�Utility�Franchise�Fe�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2012�����485�GJNLA�deposit�10/10/12������������������������������������������������������������9.25CR
���11/13/2012�����535�GJNLA�PBC�Water�Utility���������������������������������������������������������427.29CR
���11/30/2012�����537�GJNLA�PBC�Water�Utility���������������������������������������������������������362.19CR
���12/31/2012�����569�GJNLA�PBC��ck#�2743781����������������������������������������������������������943.31CR
���01/25/2013�����592�GJNLA�PBC�ck#0002748804���������������������������������������������������������392.36CR
���02/19/2013�����618�GJNLA�PBC�Water�Util������������������������������������������������������������433.00CR
���03/29/2013�����662�GJNLA�Water�Utility�Franch�Fee��������������������������������������������������449.97CR
���05/13/2013�����736�GJNLA�Water�utilities�franchise�fee���������������������������������������������400.03CR
���06/26/2013�����758�GJNLA�Water�Utility�Franch�Fee��������������������������������������������������423.64CR
���06/26/2013�����762�GJNLA�Water�Utility�May�2013����������������������������������������������������413.24CR
���07/31/2013�����806�GJNLA�Water�Utility�Franchise�Fee�����������������������������������������������520.02CR
���08/12/2013�����817�GJNLA�Water�Utility�������������������������������������������������������������375.22CR
���09/26/2013�����846�GJNLA�PBC�Water�����������������������������������������������������������������400.32CR
001-323-300-000�PBC�Water�Utility�Franchise�Fe�������������Ending�balance���������������������������5,549.84CR���������5,549.84CR

001-329-100-000�Planning�&�Zoning�Permit�Fees��������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���12/31/2012�����568�GJNLA�Bldg�Permit�Ext������������������������������������������������������������76.00CR
���09/26/2013�����847�GJNLA�Permits�������������������������������������������������������������������300.00CR
���09/26/2013�����848�GJNLA�Foreclosure�Reg�����������������������������������������������������������180.00CR
���09/26/2013�����849�GJNLA�Permits�������������������������������������������������������������������300.00CR
���09/26/2013�����850�GJNLA�permits�������������������������������������������������������������������120.00CR
001-329-100-000�Planning�&�Zoning�Permit�Fees��������������Ending�balance�����������������������������976.00CR�����������976.00CR

001-335-120-000�State�Revenue�Sharing����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2012�����642�GJNLA�Reverse�AJE02�from�FY12�audit�������������������������������������������6,384.00CR
���11/21/2012�����528�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,383.62CR
���12/21/2012�����558�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�dep�12/21/12������������������������������������������6,383.61CR
���01/24/2013�����585�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,383.53CR
���02/21/2013�����621�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�������������������������������������������������������6,383.99CR
���03/14/2013�����654�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�������������������������������������������������������6,383.99CR
���04/23/2013�����714�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�������������������������������������������������������6,383.98CR
���05/17/2013�����727�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,383.98CR
���06/24/2013�����770�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,383.98CR
���07/25/2013�����800�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,438.73CR
���08/19/2013�����821�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�������������������������������������������������������1,724.06CR
���08/23/2013�����823�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�������������������������������������������������������6,438.73CR
���09/25/2013�����844�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,438.73CR
001-335-120-000�State�Revenue�Sharing����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������78,494.93CR��������78,494.93CR

001-335-180-000�Half�Cent�Sales�Tax������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/27/2012�����530�GJNLA�State�Sales�Tax�rec'd��������������������������������������������������16,262.29CR
���12/24/2012�����559�GJNLA�State�Sales�Tax�recd�12/24/12������������������������������������������16,783.61CR
���01/24/2013�����585�GJNLA�State�Sales�Tax��������������������������������������������������������18,288.50CR
���02/25/2013�����623�GJNLA�Half�Cent�Sales�Tax����������������������������������������������������21,325.08CR
���03/25/2013�����657�GJNLA�Sales�Tax��������������������������������������������������������������19,024.61CR

Page 57 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��26

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-335-180-000�Half�Cent�Sales�Tax������������������������**�Continued�**
���04/24/2013�����715�GJNLA�State�Sales�Tax��������������������������������������������������������18,457.17CR
���05/29/2013�����730�GJNLA�Sales�tax�rec'd��������������������������������������������������������20,517.39CR
���06/24/2013�����770�GJNLA�Sales�Tax��������������������������������������������������������������18,350.55CR
���07/29/2013�����801�GJNLA�State�Sales�Tax��������������������������������������������������������17,475.89CR
���08/26/2013�����824�GJNLA�State�Sales�Tax��������������������������������������������������������17,018.46CR
���09/24/2013�����841�GJNLA�Half�cent�Sales�Tax����������������������������������������������������16,657.74CR
���09/30/2013�����932�GJNLA�Sept�2013�Sales�Tax�recd�10/24�����������������������������������������17,160.42CR
001-335-180-000�Half�Cent�Sales�Tax������������������������Ending�balance�������������������������217,321.71CR�������217,321.71CR

001-341-000-000�General�Government�Charges�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2012�����485�GJNLA�Lien�Searches�������������������������������������������������������������120.00CR
���10/10/2012�����486�GJNLA�Business�Tax�-�British�Hay�������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���10/18/2012�����487�GJNLA�lien�searches��������������������������������������������������������������40.00CR
���10/18/2012�����488�GJNLA�Lien�Search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���10/19/2012�����489�GJNLA�Safeguard�Properties�ck#546286��������������������������������������������150.00CR
���10/19/2012�����489�GJNLA�lien�searches��������������������������������������������������������������60.00CR
���10/26/2012�����490�GJNLA�lien�searches�������������������������������������������������������������200.00CR
���10/26/2012�����491�GJNLA�lien�search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���11/13/2012�����535�GJNLA�BTR�Fees�������������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���11/13/2012�����535�GJNLA�Foreclosure�Registration��������������������������������������������������150.00CR
���11/13/2012�����535�GJNLA�Lien�Search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���11/30/2012�����537�GJNLA�Foreclosure�Registration��������������������������������������������������300.00CR
���11/30/2012�����537�GJNLA�Lien�Searches��������������������������������������������������������������60.00CR
���12/11/2012�����567�GJNLA�Foreclosure�Reg�dep�12/11/12����������������������������������������������900.00CR
���12/11/2012�����567�GJNLA�Lien�Searches��������������������������������������������������������������80.00CR
���12/31/2012�����568�GJNLA�Lien�Searches,�Foreclosure�Reg��������������������������������������������210.00CR
���12/31/2012�����569�GJNLA�Lien�Search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���01/11/2013�����589�GJNLA�Foreclosure�Reg,�Code�viollati��������������������������������������������300.00CR
���01/11/2013�����589�GJNLA�Records�requests������������������������������������������������������������4.50CR
���01/25/2013�����592�GJNLA�ForeclsreReg,LienSrch,BusTaxRe��������������������������������������������310.60CR
���02/11/2013�����613�GJNLA�lien�sesrches,�permit�fees������������������������������������������������182.55CR
���02/11/2013�����614�GJNLA�lien�searches,permit�fees,BTR,��������������������������������������������420.00CR
���02/19/2013�����618�GJNLA�lien�searches,������������������������������������������������������������109.90CR
���03/05/2013�����646�GJNLA�lien�searches,�permits,�public��������������������������������������������230.45CR
���03/15/2013�����650�GJNLA�Permits,�lien�search,foreclosu��������������������������������������������650.00CR
���03/15/2013�����651�GJNLA�lien�searches,�permits����������������������������������������������������220.00CR
���03/15/2013�����652�GJNLA�Permits,�public�records���������������������������������������������������114.45CR
���03/29/2013�����661�GJNLA�lien�searches��������������������������������������������������������������80.00CR
���03/29/2013�����662�GJNLA�lien�searches,�permits,�public��������������������������������������������318.05CR
���03/29/2013�����665�GJNLA�lien�searches,�permits����������������������������������������������������220.00CR
���04/26/2013�����700�GJNLA�Lien�Searches,�Permt�Applicati��������������������������������������������208.60CR
���04/26/2013�����701�GJNLA�Foreclosure�Reg,�Copies,�BTR,���������������������������������������������282.72CR
���04/26/2013�����702�GJNLA�Lien�searches,�Permit�Applicat��������������������������������������������200.00CR
���04/26/2013�����703�GJNLA�Permit�Applications,Records�Re��������������������������������������������134.85CR
���05/13/2013�����736�GJNLA�Foreclosure�Reg,�BTR,�Permits���������������������������������������������370.00CR
���05/13/2013�����737�GJNLA�Lien�seraches,�zoning�conf�req��������������������������������������������240.00CR
���05/13/2013�����739�GJNLA�public�records�request�����������������������������������������������������14.15CR
���05/24/2013�����740�GJNLA�Permit,�lien�searches�����������������������������������������������������380.00CR
���05/24/2013�����741�GJNLA�Permits,�lien�searches����������������������������������������������������240.00CR
���05/24/2013�����742�GJNLA�permit,�lien�search��������������������������������������������������������80.00CR
���06/26/2013�����758�GJNLA�Permits,RecordsReq,Foreclosure��������������������������������������������230.55CR

Page 58 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��27

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-341-000-000�General�Government�Charges�����������������**�Continued�**
���06/26/2013�����759�GJNLA�Permit�Appls,�lien�searches�����������������������������������������������240.00CR
���06/26/2013�����760�GJNLA�Lien�Searches,BTR,Permit,Forec��������������������������������������������290.00CR
���06/26/2013�����761�GJNLA�ZoningReqForecloseReg,BTR�������������������������������������������������430.00CR
���06/26/2013�����762�GJNLA�Permit�Appls,�lien�searches�����������������������������������������������180.00CR
���06/26/2013�����763�GJNLA�BTR,�Permit�Appl,�Records�Req���������������������������������������������100.15CR
���07/31/2013�����805�GJNLA�Permit,�lien�search,Foreclosur��������������������������������������������570.00CR
���07/31/2013�����806�GJNLA�Lien�search,permits,������������������������������������������������������220.00CR
���07/31/2013�����807�GJNLA�BTR,�Permits,�Records�reqs������������������������������������������������275.35CR
���08/12/2013�����817�GJNLA�Permits,Lien�Searches�����������������������������������������������������280.00CR
���09/26/2013�����847�GJNLA�public�records�req,�BTR����������������������������������������������������79.70CR
���09/26/2013�����848�GJNLA�Foreclosure�Reg�����������������������������������������������������������150.00CR
���09/26/2013�����849�GJNLA�lien�search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���09/26/2013�����850�GJNLA�lien�searches�������������������������������������������������������������100.00CR
���09/26/2013�����851�GJNLA�lien�searches�������������������������������������������������������������140.00CR
001-341-000-000�General�Government�Charges�����������������Ending�balance��������������������������11,006.57CR��������11,006.57CR

001-343-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Fees�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�SimonPlatRe������������������������������������������1,656.25CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�SimonRezoni��������������������������������������������750.00CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�PBSC�CompPl���������������������������������������������93.75CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�ValleyCr-SP������������������������������������������1,468.75CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�Hyslop�Vari���������������������������������������������62.50CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-CGA�Inv�44056�PlatReview�����������������������������������������������130.00CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-GorenCherof�Stmt�1�����������������������������������������������������277.50CR
���11/09/2012�����508�GJNLA�LRM�Inv�11/1/12,�pd�11/9/12���������������������������������������������1,125.00CR
���11/19/2012�����517�GJNLA�GorenCherofDoodyInv11/1pd11/19��������������������������������������������462.50CR
���12/05/2012�����524�GJNLA�PalmBchPostInv9745��������������������������������������������������������550.40CR
���12/05/2012�����524�GJNLA�LRM�Inv12/1/12-SP12-1�review��������������������������������������������4,062.50CR
���12/05/2012�����524�GJNLA�LRM�Inv12/1/12-RezoningAppl�����������������������������������������������687.50CR
���12/05/2012�����524�GJNLA�LRM�Inv12/1/12-RezoningEscrow���������������������������������������������250.00CR
���01/09/2013�����554�GJNLA�G,C,D,E�inv�1/3/13��������������������������������������������������������370.00CR
���01/09/2013�����554�GJNLA�G,C,D,E�inv�1/3/13��������������������������������������������������������314.50CR
���01/09/2013�����554�GJNLA�G,C,D,E�inv�1/3/13��������������������������������������������������������758.50CR
���01/09/2013�����554�GJNLA�LRM�inv�1/2/13����������������������������������������������������������1,031.25CR
���02/06/2013�����598�GJNLA�LRM�invoice�2/1/13�SP12-1�����������������������������������������������1,500.00CR
���02/06/2013�����598�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�1/30/13�Site�Plan������������������������������������������������148.00CR
���03/12/2013�����610�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�Post�inv�pd�3/12/13��������������������������������������������347.44CR
���03/12/2013�����610�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�2/28/13����������������������������������������������������������370.00CR
���03/12/2013�����610�GJNLA�LRM�inv�3/1/13������������������������������������������������������������531.25CR
���03/12/2013�����610�GJNLA�LRM�inv�3/1/13������������������������������������������������������������156.25CR
���03/12/2013�����610�GJNLA�LRM�inv�3/1/13����������������������������������������������������������1,548.84CR
���04/24/2013�����682�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�3/27/13����������������������������������������������������������259.00CR
���05/09/2013�����699�GJNLA�LRM�invoice�REZ#3�13-2��������������������������������������������������1,656.25CR
���05/09/2013�����699�GJNLA�LRM�invoice�REZ#3�13-1��������������������������������������������������2,437.50CR
���06/11/2013�����748�GJNLA�PalmBchPost�inv#53841�����������������������������������������������������700.00CR
���06/11/2013�����748�GJNLA�LRM�-�Big�Dog�Ranch�June�3�inv������������������������������������������2,000.00CR
���06/11/2013�����748�GJNLA�LRM-�Valley�Crest�June�3�invoi������������������������������������������2,234.35CR
���06/19/2013�����756�GJNLA�Palm�Bch�Post�Notice�of�Public��������������������������������������������700.00CR
���07/09/2013�����779�GJNLA�GCDE�Inv�7�6/24/13��������������������������������������������������������185.00CR
���07/09/2013�����779�GJNLA�Palm�Bch�Post�Public�HearingAd��������������������������������������������299.28CR
���07/09/2013�����779�GJNLA�LRM�Inv�6/30/13���������������������������������������������������������1,437.50CR

Page 59 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��28

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-343-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Fees�������������������������**�Continued�**
���07/09/2013�����779�GJNLA�LRM�Inv�6/30/13�REZ�13-1������������������������������������������������1,031.25CR
���07/09/2013�����779�GJNLA�LRM�Inv�6/30/13�SPA�13-1������������������������������������������������1,611.34CR
���08/08/2013�����791�GJNLA�CR-LRM�inv�8/1/13�SPA13-1�������������������������������������������������906.10CR
001-343-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Fees�������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������34,110.25CR��������34,110.25CR

001-351-100-000�Court�Fines��������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2012�����485�GJNLA�Clerk�fines���������������������������������������������������������������215.94CR
���11/13/2012�����535�GJNLA�Clerk�Fines���������������������������������������������������������������261.80CR
���12/31/2012�����568�GJNLA�Clerk�of�Courts�Fines������������������������������������������������������85.75CR
���01/11/2013�����589�GJNLA�PBC�Clerk�of�Courts�������������������������������������������������������613.84CR
���02/11/2013�����613�GJNLA�fines�from�clerk�����������������������������������������������������������62.77CR
���03/15/2013�����652�GJNLA�Clerk�fines���������������������������������������������������������������142.12CR
���03/29/2013�����662�GJNLA�clerk�fines�����������������������������������������������������������������7.45CR
���06/26/2013�����758�GJNLA�Fines�&�Forfeitures���������������������������������������������������������7.70CR
���07/31/2013�����805�GJNLA�Fines�and�Forfeiture�May�2013����������������������������������������������14.00CR
001-351-100-000�Court�Fines��������������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,411.37CR���������1,411.37CR

001-354-100-000�Code�Enforcement�Fines���������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2012�����487�GJNLA�Hastings�Realty�����������������������������������������������������������300.00CR
001-354-100-000�Code�Enforcement�Fines���������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������300.00CR�����������300.00CR

001-361-100-000�Interest�����������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2012�����492�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������12.07CR
���11/08/2012�����532�GJNLA�Interest�from�Wells�Fargo��������������������������������������������������13.06CR
���12/10/2012�����562�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������11.94CR
���01/09/2013�����590�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������14.46CR
���01/23/2013�����584�GJNLA�PBC�Interest���������������������������������������������������������������51.90CR
���01/23/2013�����587�GJNLA�correction�������������������������������������������������������������������.10
���02/08/2013�����612�GJNLA�wells�fargo�interest�������������������������������������������������������15.44CR
���03/08/2013�����647�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������10.33CR
���04/08/2013�����707�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������15.34CR
���05/08/2013�����733�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������13.96CR
���06/10/2013�����764�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������15.27CR
���07/09/2013�����796�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������13.62CR
���08/12/2013�����818�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������15.01CR
���09/10/2013�����836�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������14.77CR
001-361-100-000�Interest�����������������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������217.07CR�����������217.07CR

001-369-000-000�Other�Misc�Income��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���04/26/2013�����701�GJNLA�Return�of�Retainer-GCDE���������������������������������������������������203.50CR
���05/24/2013�����742�GJNLA�Refund�from�Crime�Stoppers����������������������������������������������2,000.00CR
001-369-000-000�Other�Misc�Income��������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,203.50CR���������2,203.50CR

001-511-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����Annual�Code�On�Internet�Fee����������1982������entry����������������������650.00
001-511-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������650.00�������������650.00

001-511-400-000�Travel�������������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Fuel�Reimbursement-Aug�2012-Is�������1476������entry�����������������������92.00
001-511-400-000�Travel�������������������������������������Ending�balance������������������������������92.00��������������92.00

Page 60 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��29

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-511-492-000�Other�Operating�Expenses�������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����4856200610133368�MAK�����������������1574������entry�����������������������39.00
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Embroidery�Services������������������1581������entry��������������������1,045.00
001-511-492-000�Other�Operating�Expenses�������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,084.00�����������1,084.00

001-511-499-000�Other�Current�Chgs-Town�Counci�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���03/20/2013�����632�PJ����Town�Council�Reimbursement�����������1737������entry����������������������500.00
���03/20/2013�����632�PJ����Town�Council�Reimbursement�����������1738������entry����������������������500.00
���03/20/2013�����632�PJ����Town�Council�Reimbursement�����������1739������entry����������������������500.00
���03/20/2013�����632�PJ����Town�Council�Reimbursement�����������1740������entry����������������������500.00
���03/20/2013�����632�PJ����Town�Council�Reimbursement�����������1741������entry����������������������500.00
���04/17/2013�����675�PJ����Town�Council�Compensation������������1779������entry����������������������500.00
���04/17/2013�����675�PJ����Town�Council�Compensation������������1780������entry����������������������500.00
���04/17/2013�����675�PJ����Town�Council�Compensation������������1781������entry����������������������500.00
���04/17/2013�����675�PJ����Town�Council�Compensation������������1782������entry����������������������500.00
���04/17/2013�����675�PJ����Town�Council�Compensation������������1783������entry����������������������500.00
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Town�Council�Compensation������������1827������entry����������������������500.00
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Town�Council�Compensation������������1828������entry����������������������500.00
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Town�Council�Compensation������������1829������entry����������������������500.00
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Town�Council�Compensation������������1830������entry����������������������500.00
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Town�Council�Compensation������������1831������entry����������������������500.00
���06/19/2013�����753�PJ����July�2013����������������������������1881������entry����������������������500.00
���06/19/2013�����753�PJ����July�2013����������������������������1882������entry����������������������500.00
���06/19/2013�����753�PJ����July�2013����������������������������1883������entry����������������������500.00
���06/19/2013�����753�PJ����July�2013����������������������������1884������entry����������������������500.00
���06/19/2013�����753�PJ����July�2013����������������������������1885������entry����������������������500.00
���07/18/2013�����781�PJ����Town�Council�Comp.�August�2013�������1937������entry����������������������500.00
���07/18/2013�����781�PJ����Town�Council�Comp.�August�2013�������1938������entry����������������������500.00
���07/18/2013�����781�PJ����Town�Council�Comp.�August�2013�������1939������entry����������������������500.00
���07/18/2013�����781�PJ����Town�Council�Comp.�August�2013�������1940������entry����������������������500.00
���07/18/2013�����781�PJ����Town�Council�Comp.�August�2013�������1941������entry����������������������500.00
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����September�2013�Town�Council�Co�������1971������entry����������������������500.00
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����September�2013�Town�Council�Co�������1972������entry����������������������500.00
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����September�2013�Town�Council�Co�������1973������entry����������������������500.00
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����September�2013�Town�Council�Co�������1974������entry����������������������500.00
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����September�2013�Town�Council�Co�������1975������entry����������������������500.00
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Town�Council�Compensation������������2013������entry����������������������500.00
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Town�Council�Compensation������������2014������entry����������������������500.00
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Town�Council�Compensation������������2015������entry����������������������500.00
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Town�Council�Compensation������������2016������entry����������������������500.00
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Town�Council�Compensation������������2017������entry����������������������500.00
���09/19/2013�����890�GJNLA�Town�Council�Comp�-�Oct�2013��������������������������������������������2,500.00CR
001-511-499-000�Other�Current�Chgs-Town�Counci�������������Ending�balance��������������������������15,000.00����������15,000.00

001-511-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Letters�&�Walnut�Bevel�Ends����������1620������entry�����������������������11.20
���05/22/2013�����725�PJ����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������1851������entry�����������������������26.57
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����walnut�10x2,�12�letters��������������1981������entry�����������������������14.07
001-511-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������Ending�balance������������������������������51.84��������������51.84

Page 61 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��30

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-511-540-000�Books,�Publications�&�Subscrip�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����2012-13�Annual�Membership�Dues�������1490������entry��������������������1,544.00
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Membership�Fee�for�Intergovern�������1505������entry����������������������900.00
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����FLC�Annual�Membership�Dues�����������1518������entry����������������������370.00
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Membership�Fee�����������������������1519������entry����������������������100.00
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Annual�Membership�Dues���������������1527������entry����������������������250.00
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Membership�Investment����������������1528������entry����������������������550.00
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Renewal�of�Membership����������������1870������entry����������������������160.00
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Kutney�4856200610133368��������������1892������entry����������������������370.00
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����FY13-14�Annual�Membership�Dues�������1947������entry��������������������1,544.00
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Membership�2013-2014�����������������1962������entry����������������������550.00
���08/08/2013�����891�GJNLA�PBC�LeagueOf�CitiesFY14Dues���������������������������������������������1,544.00CR
���08/08/2013�����891�GJNLA�CentralPBC�Chamber�FY14�Dues����������������������������������������������550.00CR
001-511-540-000�Books,�Publications�&�Subscrip�������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,244.00�����������4,244.00

001-511-820-000�Special�Events/Contributions���������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Candy�&�Binder�Report�Covers���������1561������entry����������������������250.94
���12/05/2012�����522�PJ����Donation�-Council�Approval�11/�������1586������entry����������������������500.00
���12/17/2012�����543�PJ����24�Bales�of�Hay����������������������1587������entry����������������������240.00
���12/17/2012�����543�PJ����Banners������������������������������1592������entry����������������������150.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Legislative�Conference/�Misc.��������1622������entry����������������������145.24
���04/11/2013�����672�PJ����Luminaria�sponsorship����������������1775������entry����������������������500.00
���04/30/2013�����686�PJ����Sponsorship�donation�����������������1796������entry����������������������500.00
���05/08/2013�����689�PJ����Donation-Annual�Carnival&�Sile�������1800������entry����������������������500.00
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Kutney;�4856200610133368�������������1811������entry�����������������������58.16
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Annual�Installation�Gala�������������1838������entry�����������������������65.00
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Reimbursements�����������������������1841������entry�����������������������24.36
���05/22/2013�����725�PJ����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������1851������entry�����������������������93.75
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Donation�����������������������������1917������entry����������������������300.00
001-511-820-000�Special�Events/Contributions���������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,327.45�����������3,327.45

001-512-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Town�Management�Services�������������1501������entry�������������������21,367.82
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����Town�Mgmt�Services�Nov�2012����������1545������entry�������������������21,367.82
���12/17/2012�����543�PJ����Town�mgmt�Services/Contract�Am�������1588������entry�������������������20,885.20
���01/22/2013�����573�PJ����Town�management�&�Contract�Ame�������1642������entry�������������������20,885.20
���02/13/2013�����604�PJ����Town�Management�Services�������������1681������entry�������������������20,885.20
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Town�Services������������������������1708������entry��������������������1,447.86
���03/20/2013�����631�PJ����Town�Mgmt�Services�������������������1731������entry�������������������21,367.82
���04/17/2013�����675�PJ����Town�Mgmt�Srvs,�Contarct�Amend�������1778������entry�������������������27,762.25
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Town�Management/Contract�Amend�������1836������entry�������������������27,762.25
���06/19/2013�����753�PJ����Town�Mgmt�Serv,�Planning�Dept��������1887������entry�������������������21,367.82
���06/30/2013�����773�GJNLA�UMSG�Inv#�04202013S�correction������������������������������������������6,394.43CR
���06/30/2013�����773�GJNLA�UMSG�Inv#�05-2013S�correction�������������������������������������������6,394.43CR
���07/18/2013�����781�PJ����Contract�Amendment/Town�Manage�������1930������entry�������������������21,367.82
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����Town�Mgmt�Serv,�Contract�Amend�������1977������entry�������������������21,367.82
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Town�Management�Services�������������2012������entry�������������������21,367.82
001-512-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Ending�balance�������������������������256,413.84���������256,413.84

001-512-400-000�Travel�and�Per�Diem������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Mileage�reimbursement����������������1475������entry�����������������������60.83
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Town�Manager�Mileage�����������������1514������entry�����������������������58.07

Page 62 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��31

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-512-400-000�Travel�and�Per�Diem������������������������**�Continued�**
���12/18/2012�����544�PJ����Town�Manager�Travel������������������1600������entry�����������������������98.61
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Legislative�Conference/�Misc.��������1622������entry����������������������137.50
���01/22/2013�����573�PJ����Travel�Reimbursement�����������������1638������entry����������������������116.16
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Town�Manager�Mileage�Reimburse�������1664������entry����������������������152.47
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����4856200610133368-Kutney��������������1707������entry�����������������������20.00
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Mileage�-�Feb�2013�������������������1726������entry�����������������������26.21
���03/20/2013�����633�PJ����Reimbursement�-�Mileage�&�Elec�������1742������entry�����������������������21.36
���04/09/2013�����668�PJ����mileage�reimbursement����������������1772������entry����������������������100.08
���05/07/2013�����688�PJ����Mileage�Reimbursement����������������1799������entry�����������������������40.94
���05/08/2013�����689�PJ����Mileage�&�Tolls�April�2013�����������1802������entry����������������������165.10
���06/11/2013�����749�PJ����Mileage�for�May�2013�����������������1880������entry����������������������112.62
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����June�2013�Mileage��������������������1900������entry�����������������������30.35
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Mileage�-�July�2013������������������1942������entry�����������������������71.99
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Mileage�-�August�2013����������������1997������entry����������������������110.71
001-512-400-000�Travel�and�Per�Diem������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,323.00�����������1,323.00

001-512-410-000�Communication�Services���������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����internet�����������������������������1491������entry����������������������125.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����phone�service������������������������1492������entry����������������������351.26
���01/22/2013�����573�PJ����Plans�&�Services���������������������1635������entry����������������������330.97
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Internet�����������������������������1659������entry����������������������130.00
���02/05/2013�����895�GJNLA�Correction�per�Perla�11/14/13���������������������������������������������130.00CR
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Correction�(P.U.�2/24/13)�������������������������������������������������807.23CR
001-512-410-000�Communication�Services���������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

001-512-420-000�Postage�&�Freight��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Mark�Kutney�Business�Card������������1515������entry�����������������������47.70
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����4856200610133368�MAK�����������������1574������entry�����������������������11.50
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Kutney�4856200610133368��������������1618������entry����������������������107.25
���01/22/2013�����573�PJ����USPS�Reimbursement�������������������1636������entry�����������������������24.60
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����4856200610133368-Kutney��������������1707������entry����������������������228.48
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����M.Kutney,�card�charges���������������1765������entry����������������������622.84
���04/18/2013�����676�PJ����Postage�Costs������������������������1786������entry�����������������������17.00
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Kutney;�4856200610133368�������������1811������entry�����������������������54.70
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Communications�&�Freight�������������1844������entry�����������������������21.78
���05/22/2013�����725�PJ����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������1851������entry�����������������������66.31
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Freight������������������������������1867������entry�����������������������21.78
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Kutney�4856200610133368��������������1892������entry�����������������������95.66
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Kutney;�4856200610133368�������������1954������entry�����������������������18.33
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Kutney�4856200610133368��������������1995������entry����������������������644.00
001-512-420-000�Postage�&�Freight��������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,981.93�����������1,981.93

001-512-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����TC�Mtg�Cancellation������������������1577������entry�����������������������65.36
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����TC�Shade�Session�Mtg.�Notice���������1579������entry����������������������144.48
���02/12/2013�����601�PJ����Invitation�to�Bid�Public�Notic�������1679������entry����������������������227.04
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Advertisement������������������������1689������entry����������������������126.00
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����PB�Post�Web��������������������������1695������entry����������������������254.56
001-512-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������817.44�������������817.44

Page 63 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��32

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-512-492-000�Other�Operating�Expenses�������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/11/2012�����494�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00
���11/13/2012�����539�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00
���12/12/2012�����566�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee���������������������������������������������������������������50.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Kutney�4856200610133368��������������1618������entry�����������������������25.19
���01/11/2013�����595�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00
���02/12/2013�����627�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00
���03/12/2013�����659�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00
���04/10/2013�����710�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00
���05/06/2013�����744�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Kutney;�4856200610133368�������������1811������entry�����������������������57.16
���06/12/2013�����772�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00
���07/11/2013�����804�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00
���08/05/2013�����828�GJNLA�Bankcard�fees���������������������������������������������������������������5.00
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Delinquent�Tax�Distribution����������2010������entry������������������������5.60
���09/12/2013�����853�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00
001-512-492-000�Other�Operating�Expenses�������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������192.95�������������192.95

001-512-493-000�Election�Expense���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���01/22/2013�����573�PJ����PB�Post,�PB�Post�Web�����������������1633������entry����������������������178.88
���01/22/2013�����573�PJ����Advertising�-�Municipal�Electi�������1634������entry����������������������112.00
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Advertising�-�Municipal�Electi�������1654������entry����������������������112.00
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Election�AD��������������������������1655������entry����������������������350.00
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Advertisement������������������������1690������entry����������������������252.00
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����PO�Ordinance�������������������������1692������entry����������������������202.96
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Sample�Ballot������������������������1693������entry����������������������560.00
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Polls�-�Elections��������������������1703������entry�����������������������52.20
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Advertising��������������������������1704������entry����������������������264.00
���03/20/2013�����631�PJ����Ballots�-�2013�March�����������������1734������entry����������������������326.16
���03/20/2013�����633�PJ����Reimbursement�-�Mileage�&�Elec�������1742������entry����������������������110.43
���03/20/2013�����633�PJ����Election�Official�-�Precinct�C�������1743������entry����������������������290.00
���03/20/2013�����633�PJ����Election�Official-�Precinct�Ad�������1744������entry����������������������205.00
���03/20/2013�����633�PJ����Election�Official�-�Inspector��������1745������entry�����������������������40.00
���03/20/2013�����633�PJ����Election�Official�-�Inspector��������1746������entry����������������������185.00
���03/20/2013�����633�PJ����Election�Official�-�Precinct�D�������1747������entry����������������������170.00
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����Municipal�Elections-March�12,��������1750������entry��������������������3,063.83
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����Off�Duty�Permits-Municipal�Ele�������1759������entry����������������������126.00
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����M.Kutney,�card�charges���������������1765������entry����������������������146.11
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����1�stop�3/12/13�����������������������1845������entry�����������������������94.50
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����PB�Post�Web�Ad�����������������������1898������entry����������������������120.40
001-512-493-000�Election�Expense���������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������6,961.47�����������6,961.47

001-512-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1507������entry�����������������������36.81
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Trash�Bags���������������������������1508������entry�����������������������10.56
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Dividers�����������������������������1509������entry�����������������������25.49
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1510������entry�����������������������95.47
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1511������entry�����������������������20.22
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1512������entry����������������������126.87
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Credit�������������������������������1513������entry�����������������������29.99CR
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Copy�paper���������������������������1517������entry�����������������������72.24
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����office�supplies����������������������1547������entry������������������������6.13

Page 64 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��33

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-512-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������**�Continued�**
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����office�supplies�-�pens���������������1548������entry�����������������������23.88
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����copies�������������������������������1549������entry������������������������7.92
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����office�supplies����������������������1550������entry����������������������204.44
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����office�supplies����������������������1551������entry����������������������117.37
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����pens���������������������������������1552������entry�����������������������22.99
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Candy�&�Binder�Report�Covers���������1561������entry�����������������������50.24
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1564������entry�����������������������16.98
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1565������entry�����������������������43.78
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Address�Labels�����������������������1566������entry�����������������������65.97
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1567������entry����������������������136.18
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Credit�������������������������������1568������entry�����������������������29.52CR
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����4856200610133368�MAK�����������������1574������entry�����������������������83.39
���12/17/2012�����543�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1595������entry�����������������������87.70
���12/17/2012�����543�PJ����Business�Cards�����������������������1596������entry�����������������������29.52
���12/17/2012�����543�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1597������entry����������������������108.89
���12/17/2012�����543�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1598������entry�����������������������96.97
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Laser�X�Copy�Paper�������������������1610������entry�����������������������64.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Digital�Camera�����������������������1612������entry����������������������229.99
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1613������entry�����������������������18.46
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Nylon�Camera�Case��������������������1614������entry������������������������9.99
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1615������entry����������������������117.84
���01/22/2013�����573�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1639������entry�����������������������65.94
���01/22/2013�����573�PJ����CD�Holder����������������������������1640������entry�����������������������14.10
���01/22/2013�����573�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1641������entry�����������������������37.17
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1648������entry�����������������������21.84
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1649������entry������������������������7.16
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1650������entry�����������������������10.99
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1651������entry�����������������������58.17
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Copier�Lease/Supplies����������������1656������entry������������������������7.84
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Copier�Lease/Supplies����������������1657������entry����������������������461.70
���02/12/2013�����601�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1675������entry�����������������������61.22
���02/12/2013�����601�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1676������entry�����������������������75.30
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1683������entry����������������������119.95
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1684������entry����������������������167.34
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Office�Supplie�����������������������1686������entry�����������������������57.99
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1687������entry�����������������������52.47
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1688������entry����������������������321.94
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1702������entry����������������������414.98
���03/20/2013�����631�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1733������entry����������������������137.58
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����office�supplies����������������������1749������entry����������������������397.83
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����Ink,�HP�61,�combo�pack���������������1762������entry�����������������������63.98
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����cable,�couplers����������������������1763������entry�����������������������37.15
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����4�drawer�cart������������������������1764������entry�����������������������53.46
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Black�&�Color�CPC�Maintenance��������1804������entry����������������������372.31
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����USB�Drive����������������������������1805������entry����������������������137.49
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1807������entry����������������������197.99
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1808������entry������������������������9.85
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1809������entry����������������������189.47
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1810������entry�����������������������34.47
���05/16/2013�����720�GJNLA�move-�correct�accts�per�Perla���������������������������������������������137.49
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1832������entry����������������������108.92

Page 65 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��34

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-512-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������**�Continued�**
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1833������entry�����������������������14.04
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1834������entry�����������������������35.34
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Copier�Lease�������������������������1846������entry����������������������164.56
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Copier�Lease�������������������������1847������entry�����������������������12.20
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1871������entry����������������������226.95
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1872������entry�����������������������28.58
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1873������entry�����������������������38.28
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Color�&�Black�CPC�Maintenance��������1916������entry����������������������763.12
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1919������entry�����������������������87.87
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1920������entry�����������������������65.61
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1921������entry�����������������������15.67
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1922������entry�����������������������89.99
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1923������entry�����������������������42.52
���07/18/2013�����781�PJ����Black�CPC�Maintenance����������������1932������entry�����������������������13.82
���07/18/2013�����781�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1933������entry����������������������256.10
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Binders������������������������������1963������entry�����������������������82.16
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1964������entry����������������������199.07
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1965������entry����������������������187.87
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Color�&�Black�CPC�Maintenance��������1966������entry����������������������603.41
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1968������entry����������������������125.25
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Office�Supplies�-�Credit�������������1969������entry����������������������104.76CR
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����office�supplies����������������������1979������entry������������������������1.87
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����envelopes����������������������������1980������entry����������������������105.35
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Copier�Rental������������������������2005������entry����������������������964.66
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2007������entry�����������������������81.15
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Bounty�Paper�Towel�������������������2018������entry�����������������������71.29
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Black�CPC�Maintenance����������������2019������entry�����������������������11.95
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2021������entry����������������������144.48
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2022������entry�����������������������20.93
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2023������entry����������������������113.38
���09/30/2013�����855�GJNLA�per�P�Underwood�email�10/9������������������������������������������������150.60
001-512-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������10,318.18����������10,318.18

001-512-521-000�Loxahatchee�Groves�CERT�Ex�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/17/2012�����480�PJ����Dual�band�VHF-UHF�Radio�50/35��������1500���transfer����������������������459.99
���10/17/2012�����481�PJ����Coax�cable,�connectors,ligthni�������1473���transfer����������������������596.78
���10/17/2012�����482�PJ����Power�Supply�13.8V�������������������1472���transfer�����������������������92.90
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1685������entry����������������������137.49
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1806������entry����������������������150.60
���05/16/2013�����720�GJNLA�move-�correct�accts�per�Perla�������������������������������������������1,149.67CR
���05/16/2013�����720�GJNLA�move-�correct�accts�per�Perla���������������������������������������������137.49CR
���09/30/2013�����855�GJNLA�per�P�Underwood�email�10/9������������������������������������������������150.60CR
001-512-521-000�Loxahatchee�Groves�CERT�Ex�����������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

001-513-320-000�Accounting�and�Auditing��������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����Audit�fees�for�FY2012����������������1756������entry�������������������12,400.00
���05/07/2013�����688�PJ����Annual�Audit�������������������������1797������entry��������������������3,700.00
001-513-320-000�Accounting�and�Auditing��������������������Ending�balance��������������������������16,100.00����������16,100.00

Page 66 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��35

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-513-470-000�Printing�and�Binding�����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���02/11/2013�����599�GJNLA�move�to�correct�account���������������������������������������������������887.85
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Correction�(P.U.�2/24/13)�������������������������������������������������887.85
���02/28/2013�����629�GJNLA�Correction�per�W.Underwood3/19��������������������������������������������887.85CR
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Custom�Printing����������������������1698������entry����������������������508.00
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����maintenance�-�copier�����������������1752������entry����������������������473.53
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����monthly�billing�-�services�&�s�������1753������entry�����������������������11.38
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Mail�Services�&�Postage��������������1861������entry����������������������364.16
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Receipt�Books������������������������1863������entry����������������������133.40
���06/19/2013�����753�PJ����Newsletter�and�postage���������������1888������entry����������������������364.16
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����reimbursement-printing-town�ro�������1984������entry�����������������������75.00
001-513-470-000�Printing�and�Binding�����������������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,817.48�����������2,817.48

001-513-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Not:�Budgeting�Hearing���������������1529������entry����������������������280.00
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Not:�Budget�Summary������������������1530������entry����������������������630.00
001-513-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������910.00�������������910.00

001-514-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2012�����643�GJNLA�REVERSE�AJE04�FY12�audit������������������������������������������������8,568.00CR
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1494������entry����������������������153.60
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Solid�Waste�Spec�Assessment����������1496������entry����������������������444.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����adv.�Day,�Willie�and�Frankie���������1497������entry����������������������906.50
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����General�Matters����������������������1498������entry��������������������7,064.00
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������1539������entry��������������������1,628.00
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1540������entry��������������������2,173.65
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����adv.�Day,�Willie�and�Frankie���������1541������entry����������������������185.00
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����General�Matters����������������������1542������entry��������������������5,642.50
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Telephone�Conferences/Reviews��������1571������entry����������������������703.00
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����General�Matters����������������������1572������entry��������������������5,556.35
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Initiative�Committee�PBSC�Comp�������1573������entry��������������������1,628.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����General�Matters�-�MDC����������������1603������entry��������������������2,369.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Initiative�Committee�����������������1607������entry�����������������������74.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Day,�Willie�&�Frankie;�MDC�����������1608������entry��������������������1,073.00
���02/05/2013�����580�PJ����Intiative�Committee������������������1646������entry����������������������684.50
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����adv.�Day,�Willie�&�Frankie�����������1666������entry����������������������585.45
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������1667������entry����������������������518.00
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����adv.�Day,�Willie�&�Frankie�����������1668������entry����������������������814.00
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1669������entry����������������������870.70
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Bert�J.�Harris�Claim�����������������1670������entry����������������������222.00
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����General�Matters����������������������1671������entry��������������������5,031.80
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����2013�ULDC�Review���������������������1709������entry��������������������1,683.50
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1710������entry����������������������185.00
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����General�Matters����������������������1711������entry��������������������3,705.00
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Initiative�Committe�PBSC�Comp��������1712������entry��������������������2,090.50
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����adv.�Day,�Willie�&�Frankie�����������1713������entry����������������������629.00
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����2013�Election�Matters����������������1714������entry����������������������462.50
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����adv.�Day,�Willie,�Frankie������������1715������entry����������������������254.85
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������1716������entry��������������������1,239.50
���04/24/2013�����680�PJ����General�Matters�March�2013�����������1788������entry��������������������4,483.30
���04/24/2013�����680�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1789������entry����������������������980.50
���04/24/2013�����680�PJ����adv.�Day,�Willie�and�Frankie���������1790������entry����������������������166.50

Page 67 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��36

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-514-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������**�Continued�**
���04/24/2013�����680�PJ����WEllington�Edge�Code�Matter����������1791������entry����������������������684.50
���04/24/2013�����680�PJ����Initiative�Committee�(PBSC�Com�������1792������entry��������������������1,017.50
���04/24/2013�����680�PJ����adv.�Day,�Willie�and�Frankie(H�������1793������entry����������������������296.00
���04/24/2013�����680�PJ����2013�Election�Matters����������������1794������entry��������������������1,739.00
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����General�Matters����������������������1817������entry��������������������5,036.25
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����adv.�Day,�Willie�&�Frankie�����������1818������entry����������������������425.50
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1819������entry����������������������814.00
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Bert�J.�Harris�Claim�����������������1820������entry�����������������������74.00
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����adv.�McLendon,�Todd������������������1821������entry����������������������976.45
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������1822������entry�����������������������92.50
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����General�Matters����������������������1856������entry��������������������5,895.80
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1857������entry����������������������980.50
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Code�Enforcement�Violation�����������1858������entry��������������������2,553.00
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����adv.�Day,�Willie�&�Frankie�����������1859������entry��������������������1,535.50
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����adv.�McLendon,�Todd������������������1860������entry��������������������3,485.19
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����adv.�Day,�Willie�&�Frankie�����������1909������entry����������������������526.65
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1910������entry�����������������������90.60
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Code�Enforcement�Violation�����������1911������entry��������������������1,934.50
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����adv.�McLendon,�Todd������������������1912������entry����������������������388.50
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Bert�J�Harris�Claim������������������1913������entry����������������������684.50
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����General�Matters����������������������1915������entry��������������������7,158.50
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1918������entry����������������������388.50
���07/08/2013�����775�PJ����Solid�Waste�Special�Assessment�������1924������entry����������������������444.00
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1948������entry����������������������750.00
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1949������entry����������������������964.00
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Review�for�Summary�Judgement���������1950������entry�����������������������55.50
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Code�Enforcement�Violation�����������1951������entry��������������������2,454.22
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����General�Matters����������������������1952������entry��������������������8,988.05
���08/08/2013�����789�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1949�����change�����������������������20.00
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����General�Matters����������������������2024������entry��������������������4,968.10
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Solid�Waste�Special�Assessment�������2025������entry����������������������295.00
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������2026������entry����������������������632.26
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Code�Enforcement���������������������2028������entry�����������������������55.50
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Camry�Investments��������������������2029������entry����������������������203.50
001-514-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Ending�balance�������������������������102,246.77���������102,246.77

001-515-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Work�Auth�12-01�&�12-03��������������1493������entry����������������������935.00
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Town�Management�Services�������������1501������entry��������������������6,394.43
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����WA-12-01�Hay�Sales�������������������1534������entry��������������������4,580.00
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����Town�Mgmt�Services�Nov�2012����������1545������entry��������������������6,394.43
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Project�09-2429����������������������1560������entry����������������������507.50
���12/17/2012�����543�PJ����Town�mgmt�Services/Contract�Am�������1588������entry��������������������6,250.00
���01/22/2013�����573�PJ����Town�management�&�Contract�Ame�������1642������entry��������������������6,250.00
���02/13/2013�����604�PJ����Town�Management�Services�������������1681������entry��������������������6,250.00
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Correction�(P.U.�2/24/13)����������������������������������������������25,288.86CR
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Correction�(P.U.�2/24/13)�����������������������������������������������8,063.75
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Hay�Sales�Tax/ULDC�Review������������1720������entry��������������������5,058.16
���05/16/2013�����720�GJNLA�move-�correct�accts�per�Perla�������������������������������������������6,250.00CR
���05/16/2013�����720�GJNLA�move-�correct�accts�per�Perla������������������������������������������11,355.00
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����ULDC�Review��������������������������1876������entry��������������������2,017.50

Page 68 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��37

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-515-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������**�Continued�**
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Prepare�Zoning�Confirmation����������1896������entry����������������������200.00
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����CIP/ULDC�Review����������������������1897������entry��������������������3,447.50
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Zoning�Confirmation�Response���������1957������entry����������������������200.00
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����CIP/ULDC�Review����������������������1959������entry��������������������2,975.00
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����Prepare�Zoning�response��������������1978������entry����������������������200.00
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����CIP/Moratorium/ULDC�Review�����������1996������entry��������������������5,018.75
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Work�Authorization�13-0801�TE��������2001������entry��������������������3,660.00
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Work�Authorization�13-0701�TE��������2002������entry��������������������6,537.50
���09/09/2013�����896�GJNLA�Correction�per�Perla�11/14/13�������������������������������������������3,660.00CR
001-515-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������51,095.66����������51,095.66

001-515-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Hay�Sales�Text�Amendment�������������1585������entry��������������������2,315.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Work�Authorization�-�Dec�2012��������1623������entry��������������������5,748.75
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Work�Authorization�-�Hay�Sale��������1653������entry��������������������2,197.50
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Correction�(P.U.�2/24/13)����������������������������������������������25,288.86
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Correction�(P.U.�2/24/13)�����������������������������������������������8,063.75CR
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Town�Services������������������������1708������entry����������������������433.29
���03/20/2013�����631�PJ����Town�Mgmt�Services�������������������1731������entry��������������������6,394.43
���04/10/2013�����670�PJ����Work�Auth�12-03�&�12-04��������������1774������entry��������������������4,665.00
���05/08/2013�����690�PJ����WA�12-01,12-02,12-03,12-04�����������1803������entry��������������������3,267.50
���05/09/2013�����693�PJ����WA�12-01,12-02,12-03,12-04�����������1803�����change��������������������1,225.00
���05/16/2013�����720�GJNLA�move-�correct�accts�per�Perla�������������������������������������������6,250.00
���05/16/2013�����720�GJNLA�move-�correct�accts�per�Perla������������������������������������������11,355.00CR
���06/19/2013�����753�PJ����Town�Mgmt�Serv,�Planning�Dept��������1887������entry��������������������6,394.43
���06/30/2013�����773�GJNLA�UMSG�Inv#�04202013S�correction������������������������������������������6,394.43
���06/30/2013�����773�GJNLA�UMSG�Inv#�05-2013S�correction�������������������������������������������6,394.43
���07/18/2013�����781�PJ����Contract�Amendment/Town�Manage�������1930������entry��������������������6,394.43
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����Town�Mgmt�Serv,�Contract�Amend�������1977������entry��������������������6,394.43
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Town�Management�Services�������������2012������entry��������������������6,394.43
001-515-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������76,733.16����������76,733.16

001-515-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Expenditures�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����CR-Simon�Property��������������������1477������entry��������������������1,656.25
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����CR-Simon�Property�(Atlantic)���������1478������entry����������������������750.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����CR-PBSC������������������������������1479������entry�����������������������93.75
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����CR-Valley�Crest����������������������1480������entry��������������������1,468.75
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����CR-Hyslop����������������������������1481������entry�����������������������62.50
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����CR-Simon�(Plat)����������������������1488������entry����������������������130.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����CR-Simon�Trust�Plat������������������1495������entry����������������������277.50
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Valley�Crest�-�CR��������������������1532������entry��������������������1,125.00
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����CR-Simon�Trust�Plat������������������1543������entry����������������������462.50
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Cost�Recovery�-�FMM-1-LLC������������1575������entry����������������������550.40
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1582������entry��������������������4,062.50
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����CR�-�Simon�Property�(PUD)������������1583������entry����������������������687.50
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����CR�-�FMM-1-LLC�����������������������1584������entry����������������������250.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����CR�-�Simon�Property������������������1604������entry����������������������370.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1606������entry����������������������785.50
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1624������entry��������������������1,031.25
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Ordinance�-�Mort.�Extension����������1628������entry����������������������700.00
���01/09/2013�����554�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�1/3/13�correction������������������������������������������������314.50

Page 69 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��38

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-515-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Expenditures�����������������**�Continued�**
���01/09/2013�����555�GJNLA�Palm�Bch�Post�inv�11994�correc��������������������������������������������700.00CR
���02/05/2013�����580�PJ����Valley�Crest�Cost�Recovery�����������1647������entry����������������������148.00
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Valley�Crest�Cost�Recovery�����������1663������entry��������������������1,500.00
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1694������entry����������������������347.44
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1717������entry����������������������370.00
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����CR�-�Solar�Sports��������������������1722������entry����������������������531.25
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����CR�-�Simon�Property������������������1723������entry����������������������156.25
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1724������entry��������������������1,548.84
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����Lox�Groves�Commons�rezoning����������1768������entry��������������������1,304.21
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����Loxahatchee�Town�Center�Rezoni�������1769������entry��������������������2,592.31
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����Valley�Crest�Site�Plan�Review��������1770������entry����������������������125.00
���04/24/2013�����680�PJ����Valley�Crest�Site�Plan���������������1795������entry����������������������259.00
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����CR�-�Solar�Sports��������������������1815������entry��������������������1,656.25
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����CR�-�Simon�Property������������������1816������entry��������������������2,437.50
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����CR�-�Big�Dog�Ranch�������������������1852������entry��������������������2,000.00
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1853������entry��������������������2,234.35
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����CR�-�Big�Dog�Rescue������������������1868������entry����������������������700.00
���06/19/2013�����753�PJ����Noticeof�Public�Hearing��������������1890������entry����������������������700.00
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1893������entry��������������������1,611.34
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����CR�-�Simon�Property������������������1894������entry��������������������1,031.25
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����CR�-�Big�Hog�Ranch�������������������1895������entry��������������������1,437.50
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1899������entry����������������������299.28
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Valley�Crest�Site�Plan���������������1914������entry����������������������185.00
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������1956������entry����������������������906.10
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Valley�Crest�Site�Plan���������������2027������entry����������������������129.50
001-515-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Expenditures�����������������Ending�balance��������������������������38,288.27����������38,288.27

001-515-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����PUD�Ordinance������������������������1576������entry����������������������282.08
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Ext.�of�Moratorium�Ond.�1st�Re�������1578������entry����������������������700.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����CR�-�Solar�Sports��������������������1605������entry����������������������314.50
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Display�Advertisement����������������1617������entry����������������������126.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Ordinance�2012-11��������������������1625������entry����������������������980.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Notice�of�Public�Hearing�������������1626������entry����������������������213.28
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Res.�Ag.�Sales�&�Services������������1627������entry����������������������302.72
���01/09/2013�����554�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�1/3/13�correction������������������������������������������������314.50CR
���01/09/2013�����555�GJNLA�Palm�Bch�Post�inv�11994�correc��������������������������������������������700.00
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Hay�Sales�Ordinance������������������1661������entry����������������������233.92
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Notice�-�Public�Workshop�������������1696������entry����������������������144.48
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����Public�hearing�ad�for�Ord�2013�������1751������entry����������������������251.12
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Hearing�-�Town�Ordinance�������������1953������entry����������������������254.56
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Advertisement������������������������1998������entry����������������������126.00
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Notice�of�Public�Workshop������������2000������entry����������������������209.84
001-515-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,524.00�����������4,524.00

001-519-315-000�Special�Magistrate�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/08/2012�����469�PJ����Code�Enf,�Magistrate�����������������1499������entry����������������������570.00
���10/10/2012�����470�PJ����Code�Enf,�Magistrate�����������������1499�����change�����������������������60.00
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Code�Compliance����������������������1520������entry��������������������1,125.00
���01/22/2013�����573�PJ����Plan�Review,�Inspection�Servic�������1637������entry����������������������495.00
���02/12/2013�����601�PJ����TLG�-�Code�Enforcment����������������1677������entry����������������������645.00

Page 70 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��39

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-519-315-000�Special�Magistrate�������������������������**�Continued�**
���02/13/2013�����604�PJ����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Comp�������1682������entry��������������������1,395.00
���03/20/2013�����631�PJ����PR,�IS,�CE,�PZS����������������������1732������entry��������������������1,935.00
���03/20/2013�����631�PJ����TLG�-�Code�Enforcement���������������1735������entry����������������������886.50
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����Special�Magistrate,�code�compl�������1748������entry��������������������1,822.50
���04/18/2013�����676�PJ����TLG�-�Code�Enforcement���������������1784������entry��������������������4,500.34
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Special�Magistrate/Code�Compli�������1877������entry��������������������1,012.50
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������1878������entry����������������������765.00
���06/19/2013�����753�PJ����Code�Enforcement���������������������1889������entry��������������������1,373.94
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����TLG�-�Code�Enforcement���������������1903������entry��������������������1,980.46
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Special�Magistrate�������������������1906������entry��������������������1,305.00
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Code�Compliance�&�Special�Magi�������1955������entry����������������������967.50
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����Special�magistrate�������������������1985������entry��������������������1,306.58
001-519-315-000�Special�Magistrate�������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������22,145.32����������22,145.32

001-519-354-000�Code�Compliance����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����SolidWsteMonitoring,Code�Enf,T�������1483������entry�����������������������50.00
���10/08/2012�����469�PJ����Code�Enf,�Magistrate�����������������1499������entry��������������������1,252.50
���10/10/2012�����470�PJ����Code�Enf,�Magistrate�����������������1499�����change�����������������������60.00CR
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Code�Compliance����������������������1520������entry��������������������2,070.00
���11/08/2012�����505�PJ����October�2012�Solid�Waste,�Code�������1537������entry�����������������������26.50
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Solid�Waste/Code�Enforcement���������1569������entry����������������������212.00
���12/18/2012�����545�PJ����Administrative�Duties����������������1601������entry��������������������2,002.50
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Solid�Waste�Complaints,�Code�E�������1609������entry�����������������������79.50
���01/22/2013�����573�PJ����Plan�Review,�Inspection�Servic�������1637������entry��������������������2,407.50
���02/13/2013�����604�PJ����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Comp�������1682������entry��������������������3,555.00
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Solid�Waste��������������������������1725������entry����������������������106.00
���03/20/2013�����631�PJ����PR,�IS,�CE,�PZS����������������������1732������entry��������������������2,812.50
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����Special�Magistrate,�code�compl�������1748������entry��������������������2,373.75
���04/09/2013�����668�PJ����Solid�Waste�Monitoring,PubWrks�������1771������entry����������������������265.00
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Code�Enforcement/Solid�Waste���������1824������entry����������������������424.00
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Solid�Waste�Monitoring/Traffic�������1864������entry�����������������������79.50
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Special�Magistrate/Code�Compli�������1877������entry��������������������1,935.00
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������1878������entry��������������������2,227.50
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Special�Magistrate�������������������1906������entry����������������������900.00
���07/08/2013�����775�PJ����Code�Enforcement/Solid�Waste���������1925������entry����������������������185.50
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Solid�Waste/Transportation�����������1945������entry�����������������������26.50
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Code�Compliance�&�Special�Magi�������1955������entry��������������������1,530.00
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Transportation/Solid�Waste�����������1987������entry�����������������������79.50
001-519-354-000�Code�Compliance����������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������24,540.25����������24,540.25

001-519-410-000�Communications�Services��������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Phones�������������������������������1523������entry����������������������342.66
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Internet�����������������������������1524������entry����������������������125.00
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Internet�����������������������������1563������entry����������������������125.00
���12/17/2012�����543�PJ����Phone�Services�����������������������1599������entry����������������������328.37
���01/22/2013�����573�PJ����Internet�����������������������������1631������entry����������������������125.00
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Phone�Services�����������������������1658������entry����������������������345.12
���02/05/2013�����895�GJNLA�Correction�per�Perla�11/14/13���������������������������������������������130.00
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Correction�(P.U.�2/24/13)�������������������������������������������������807.23
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Cable��������������������������������1699������entry����������������������125.00
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Phone�&�Internet���������������������1700������entry����������������������343.87

Page 71 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��40

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-519-410-000�Communications�Services��������������������**�Continued�**
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����561�793�2418�313�0453,thru4/27�������1757������entry����������������������366.32
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����103074354�thru�4/24/13���������������1758������entry����������������������125.00
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Phones�������������������������������1813������entry����������������������329.53
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Internet�����������������������������1814������entry����������������������125.00
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Internet�����������������������������1865������entry����������������������125.00
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Phone�Services�����������������������1875������entry����������������������325.63
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Internet�����������������������������1902������entry����������������������125.00
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Phones�������������������������������1907������entry����������������������321.00
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Internet�����������������������������1960������entry����������������������125.00
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Phones�������������������������������1961������entry����������������������443.29
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Phone�Services�����������������������2003������entry����������������������408.81
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Internet�Services��������������������2004������entry����������������������125.00
001-519-410-000�Communications�Services��������������������Ending�balance���������������������������5,741.83�����������5,741.83

001-519-440-000�Rentals�and�Leases�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Meeting�Room�Rental-Sept�11����������1486������entry�����������������������25.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����drinking�water�����������������������1487������entry�����������������������16.12
���10/05/2012�����493�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�pymt������������������������������������������������������������32.00
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Copier�Lease�������������������������1504������entry����������������������168.11
���11/05/2012�����538�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Mark�Kutney�Business�Card������������1515������entry����������������������149.00
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Conference�Room�Rentals��������������1526������entry����������������������100.00
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Water��������������������������������1533������entry�����������������������31.63
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Chairs�Folding�����������������������1535������entry�����������������������23.54
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����Office�rent�-�Oct�2012�&�Dec�2�������1544������entry��������������������1,800.00
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Water��������������������������������1562������entry�����������������������18.39
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Security�����������������������������1570������entry����������������������169.09
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����4856200610133368�MAK�����������������1574������entry����������������������149.00
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Copier�Lease�������������������������1580������entry����������������������168.11
���12/05/2012�����565�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00
���12/17/2012�����543�PJ����Office�Lease�������������������������1589������entry����������������������900.00
���12/17/2012�����543�PJ����Copier�Lease�������������������������1590������entry����������������������175.56
���12/17/2012�����543�PJ����Black�&�Color�Meter������������������1591������entry����������������������101.58
���01/07/2013�����594�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Pymt������������������������������������������������������������32.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Water�for�Office���������������������1611������entry�����������������������26.39
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Kutney�4856200610133368��������������1618������entry����������������������149.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Folding�Chairs�Rental����������������1619������entry�����������������������23.54
���01/22/2013�����573�PJ����Conference�Room�Rental���������������1630������entry�����������������������75.00
���01/22/2013�����573�PJ����Rental�of�Office�Suites�-�Feb��������1643������entry����������������������900.00
���01/22/2013�����574�PJ����504579,�Copier�lease�����������������1644������entry����������������������149.00
���01/22/2013�����574�PJ����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������1645������entry����������������������149.00
���01/22/2013�����578�PJ����504579,�Copier�lease�����������������1644�����change�����������������������19.11
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Conference�Room�Rental���������������1660������entry����������������������150.00
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Water��������������������������������1662������entry�����������������������26.35
���02/05/2013�����626�GJNLA�Fudgl�lease�payment��������������������������������������������������������32.00
���02/13/2013�����604�PJ����Town�Hall�Office�Lease���������������1680������entry��������������������1,800.00
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Correction�(P.U.�2/24/13)�������������������������������������������������870.51
���02/28/2013�����629�GJNLA�Correction�per�W.Underwood3/19��������������������������������������������870.51CR
���03/05/2013�����658�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Security�����������������������������1691������entry����������������������169.09
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Water��������������������������������1701������entry�����������������������29.83

Page 72 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��41

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-519-440-000�Rentals�and�Leases�������������������������**�Continued�**
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Chair�Rentals������������������������1705������entry����������������������101.21
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����4856200610133368-Kutney��������������1707������entry����������������������149.00
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Copier�Lease�������������������������1727������entry����������������������168.11
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Black�CPC�Maintenance����������������1728������entry�����������������������15.24
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Black�&�Color�CPC�Maintenance��������1729������entry����������������������767.88
���04/05/2013�����706�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Pymt������������������������������������������������������������32.00
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����Copier�lease�3/1-3/31/13�������������1754������entry����������������������175.56
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����Water�for�town�offices���������������1755������entry�����������������������26.35
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����Monthly�lease�for�Mar�&�Apr�20�������1761������entry��������������������1,800.00
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����M.Kutney,�card�charges���������������1765������entry����������������������149.00
���04/18/2013�����676�PJ����Copier�Lease�������������������������1787������entry����������������������168.11
���05/06/2013�����743�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Kutney;�4856200610133368�������������1811������entry����������������������149.00
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Water��������������������������������1812������entry�����������������������44.43
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Conference�Room�Rentals��������������1835������entry����������������������350.00
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����May�2013�Office�Lease����������������1837������entry����������������������900.00
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Copier�Lease�������������������������1842������entry����������������������175.56
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Security�����������������������������1843������entry����������������������169.09
���05/22/2013�����725�PJ����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������1851������entry����������������������149.00
���06/05/2013�����771�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����June�2013�Office�Lease���������������1854������entry����������������������900.00
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Water��������������������������������1869������entry�����������������������27.05
���06/19/2013�����753�PJ����504579,�6/1-6/30/13������������������1886������entry����������������������168.11
���07/05/2013�����803�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Kutney�4856200610133368��������������1892������entry����������������������149.00
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Water��������������������������������1908������entry�����������������������29.83
���07/18/2013�����781�PJ����Copier�Lease�������������������������1931������entry����������������������168.11
���07/18/2013�����781�PJ����July�2013�Town�Hall�Office�Lea�������1935������entry����������������������900.00
���08/05/2013�����827�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����August�2013�Town�Hall�Lease����������1943������entry����������������������900.00
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Kutney;�4856200610133368�������������1954������entry����������������������149.00
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Water��������������������������������1958������entry�����������������������15.43
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����recurring�service�9/1/13-11/30�������1983������entry����������������������169.09
���08/20/2013�����810�PJ����Copier�lease-contract#25152914�������1986������entry����������������������168.11
���09/05/2013�����852�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����General�Government�������������������1993������entry����������������������900.00
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Kutney�4856200610133368��������������1995������entry����������������������149.00
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Water��������������������������������2006������entry�����������������������35.95
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Conference�Room�Rentals��������������2009������entry�����������������������75.00
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Copier�Lease�������������������������2020������entry����������������������168.11
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Folding�Chair�Rental�����������������2030������entry�����������������������58.85
001-519-440-000�Rentals�and�Leases�������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������18,633.62����������18,633.62

001-519-450-000�Insurance����������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2012�����644�GJNLA�REVERSE�AJE05�FY12�audit������������������������������������������������5,538.00CR
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Gen�Liability�insurance��������������1489������entry�������������������12,316.00
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Insurance����������������������������1719������entry�������������������10,707.00
001-519-450-000�Insurance����������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������17,485.00����������17,485.00

Page 73 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��42

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-519-460-000�Repair�&�Maint�-�Buildings�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����cleaning�city�hall�������������������1482������entry����������������������200.00
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Hours�Cleaning�����������������������1531������entry����������������������200.00
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Hours�of�Office�Cleaning�������������1558������entry����������������������200.00
���01/09/2013�����549�PJ����Hours�Cleaning�Office����������������1629������entry����������������������200.00
���02/06/2013�����586�PJ����Janitorial�Work����������������������1672������entry����������������������200.00
���03/12/2013�����608�PJ����Office�Cleaning�Hours����������������1730������entry����������������������200.00
���04/11/2013�����672�PJ����March�2013�cleaning������������������1777������entry����������������������200.00
���05/08/2013�����689�PJ����Office�cleaning����������������������1801������entry����������������������200.00
���06/11/2013�����749�PJ����May�office�cleaning������������������1879������entry����������������������200.00
���07/18/2013�����781�PJ����Hours�cleaning�town�offices����������1929������entry����������������������200.00
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����office�cleaning����������������������1976������entry����������������������200.00
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Cleaning�Town�Offices����������������2008������entry����������������������200.00
001-519-460-000�Repair�&�Maint�-�Buildings�����������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,400.00�����������2,400.00

001-519-470-000�Printing�and�Binding�����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1516������entry�����������������������17.34
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Copier�Rental������������������������1521������entry�����������������������13.55
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����CPC�Maintenance����������������������1522������entry����������������������440.29
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Black�&�Color�CPC�Maintenance��������1559������entry����������������������416.67
���02/11/2013�����599�GJNLA�move�to�correct�account���������������������������������������������������887.85CR
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Correction�(P.U.�2/24/13)�������������������������������������������������870.51CR
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Correction�(P.U.�2/24/13)�������������������������������������������������887.85CR
���02/28/2013�����629�GJNLA�Correction�per�W.Underwood3/19��������������������������������������������870.51
���02/28/2013�����629�GJNLA�Correction�per�W.Underwood3/19��������������������������������������������887.85
001-519-470-000�Printing�and�Binding�����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

001-519-490-000�Computer�Repair����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Computer�Repairs���������������������1502������entry����������������������315.00
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����USB�Portable�Speaker�����������������1506������entry�����������������������14.05
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Mark�Kutney�Business�Card������������1515������entry����������������������176.75
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Hours�worked�on�misc.�computer�������1557������entry����������������������135.00
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����4856200610133368�MAK�����������������1574������entry����������������������235.75
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����On-Site�Services���������������������1616������entry����������������������160.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Kutney�4856200610133368��������������1618������entry�����������������������10.60
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Correction�(P.U.�2/24/13)�������������������������������������������������412.50CR
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����4856200610133376-Moore���������������1706������entry�����������������������74.19
���04/11/2013�����672�PJ����computer�issues����������������������1776������entry�����������������������90.00
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Computer�Maintenance/Set�Up����������1850������entry����������������������240.00
���05/22/2013�����725�PJ����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������1851������entry�����������������������31.79
���07/18/2013�����781�PJ����Various�Computer�Work����������������1928������entry����������������������315.00
���08/19/2013�����809�PJ����Off�site�service�-�troubleshoo�������1970������entry�����������������������80.00
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����AD-�Amendment�13-1�������������������1999������entry����������������������261.44
001-519-490-000�Computer�Repair����������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,727.07�����������1,727.07

001-519-491-000�Computer�Services��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Kutney�4856200610133368��������������1618������entry����������������������176.75
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Domain�Registration�Renewal����������1652������entry����������������������125.00
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Correction�(P.U.�2/24/13)�������������������������������������������������412.50
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����4856200610133368-Kutney��������������1707������entry����������������������280.00
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����M.Kutney,�card�charges���������������1765������entry�����������������������95.81
���05/22/2013�����725�PJ����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������1851������entry����������������������140.00

Page 74 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��43

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-519-491-000�Computer�Services��������������������������**�Continued�**
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Annual�Website�Hosting���������������1855������entry��������������������1,500.00
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Kutney�4856200610133368��������������1892������entry����������������������359.99
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Kutney;�4856200610133368�������������1954������entry����������������������140.00
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Kutney�4856200610133368��������������1995������entry����������������������140.00
001-519-491-000�Computer�Services��������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,370.05�����������3,370.05

001-519-810-000�Aids�to�Government�Agencies�Gr�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���06/19/2013�����755�PJ����Reimb�North�D�Rd&�South�C�Rd�I�������1891������entry�������������������28,893.00
001-519-810-000�Aids�to�Government�Agencies�Gr�������������Ending�balance��������������������������28,893.00����������28,893.00

001-519-820-000�Loxahatchee�Groves�CERT��������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���05/16/2013�����720�GJNLA�move-�correct�accts�per�Perla�������������������������������������������1,149.67
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Trailer�Tags�������������������������1839������entry�����������������������79.00
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Reimbursement�-�Tabletop�mtg.��������1840������entry�����������������������16.18
���06/19/2013�����752�PJ����Install�antenna,�Order�Q051316�������1825���transfer��������������������1,243.49
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Reimbursement�-�Radio�Headset��������1990������entry�����������������������31.75
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Reimbursement�-�Postcard�Maile�������1991������entry����������������������289.38
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Reimbursement�-�Medical�Wrap���������1992������entry�����������������������44.00
001-519-820-000�Loxahatchee�Groves�CERT��������������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,853.47�����������2,853.47

001-519-900-000�Transfer�toTransportation�Fund�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���09/30/2013�����976�GJNLA�Transfer�to�TF�per�WU�������������������������������������������������141,844.00
���09/30/2013�����979�GJNLA�Reverse�976T�entry�per�WU���������������������������������������������141,844.00CR
001-519-900-000�Transfer�toTransportation�Fund�������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

001-519-910-000�Transfer�to�Sanitation�Fund����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Transfer�ofFunds(P.U.�2/24/13)����������������������������������������126,000.00
���09/30/2013�����976�GJNLA�Transfer�to�SF�per�WU��������������������������������������������������11,309.00
001-519-910-000�Transfer�to�Sanitation�Fund����������������Ending�balance�������������������������137,309.00���������137,309.00

001-519-920-000�Transfer�to�Capital�Projects�F�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Transfer�ofFunds(P.U.�2/24/13)����������������������������������������400,000.00
001-519-920-000�Transfer�to�Capital�Projects�F�������������Ending�balance�������������������������400,000.00���������400,000.00

001-521-341-000�Professional�Services-PBSO�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Law�Enforcement-�November�2012�������1503������entry�������������������22,898.75
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����December�2012�-�Law�Enf�Contra�������1546������entry�������������������22,898.75
���12/17/2012�����543�PJ����Law�Enforcement�Contract�-�Jan�������1593������entry�������������������22,898.75
���01/22/2013�����573�PJ����Law�Enforcement�-�February�201�������1632������entry�������������������22,898.75
���02/12/2013�����601�PJ����Law�Enforcement�-�March�2013���������1678������entry�������������������22,898.75
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Law�Enforcement�-�April�2013���������1697������entry�������������������22,898.75
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����Law�Enforcement�Contract�May�2�������1760������entry�������������������22,898.75
���05/07/2013�����688�PJ����Law�Enforcement�-�June�2013����������1798������entry�������������������22,898.75
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Law�Enforcment�-�July�2013�����������1874������entry�������������������22,898.75
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Law�Enforcement�-�August�2013��������1904������entry�������������������22,898.75
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Law�Enforcement�-�Sept.�2013���������1944������entry�������������������22,898.75
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Lawn�Enforcement�-�October�201�������1994������entry�������������������23,356.75
001-521-341-000�Professional�Services-PBSO�����������������Ending�balance�������������������������275,243.00���������275,243.00

Page 75 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��44

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-539-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/08/2012�����505�PJ����October�2012�Solid�Waste,�Code�������1537������entry����������������������185.50
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Solid�Waste/Code�Enforcement���������1569������entry����������������������171.96
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Solid�Waste�Complaints,�Code�E�������1609������entry����������������������426.00
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Solid�Waste��������������������������1725������entry����������������������920.58
���04/09/2013�����668�PJ����Solid�Waste�Monitoring,PubWrks�������1771������entry����������������������106.09
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Code�Enforcement/Solid�Waste���������1824������entry����������������������160.00
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Solid�Waste�Monitoring/Traffic�������1864������entry����������������������159.00
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Kutney�4856200610133368��������������1892������entry�����������������������28.57
���07/08/2013�����775�PJ����Code�Enforcement/Solid�Waste���������1925������entry����������������������132.50
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Transportation/Solid�Waste�����������1987������entry����������������������441.00
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Kutney�4856200610133368��������������1995������entry����������������������218.72
001-539-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,949.92�����������2,949.92

Page 76 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��45

101�TRANSPORTATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

101-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Road�Fund��������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������570,655.45
���10/10/2012�����477�GJNLA�TranspFund�Invs�paid�10/10/12���������������������������������������������680.00CR
���10/18/2012�����500�GJNLA�State�LO�Gas�recd�-�FY12�����������������������������������������������19,058.92
���10/18/2012�����500�GJNLA�State�2nd�LO�Gas�recd�-�FY12��������������������������������������������8,975.73
���11/09/2012�����507�GJNLA�FrankSchiolaInv3-pd11/9/12����������������������������������������������1,079.50CR
���11/09/2012�����507�GJNLA�PBC�Tax�Collector,�pd�11/9/12���������������������������������������������109.52CR
���11/19/2012�����519�GJNLA�Road�Fund�Invs�paid�11/19/12��������������������������������������������7,420.78CR
���11/23/2012�����529�GJNLA�New�LO�Gas�recd���������������������������������������������������������9,122.75
���11/23/2012�����529�GJNLA�LO�Gas�recd������������������������������������������������������������19,629.77
���12/05/2012�����525�GJNLA�12/5/12�Invs�-�Transp�Fund������������������������������������������������902.88CR
���12/24/2012�����561�GJNLA�State�LO�Gas�recd������������������������������������������������������20,023.87
���12/24/2012�����561�GJNLA�State�2nd�LO�Gas�recd���������������������������������������������������9,489.98
���01/09/2013�����553�GJNLA�Road�Fund�chks�written�1/9/13�������������������������������������������5,620.00CR
���01/22/2013�����576�GJNLA�Road�Fund�check�1/22/13����������������������������������������������������22.26CR
���01/24/2013�����585�GJNLA�LO�Gas�rec'd�����������������������������������������������������������19,612.47
���01/24/2013�����585�GJNLA�2nd�LO�Gas�rec'd��������������������������������������������������������8,779.11
���02/06/2013�����597�GJNLA�Road�Fund�cks�written2/6������������������������������������������������2,040.50CR
���02/13/2013�����603�GJNLA�StreetSignsUSAinvPd2/13/13����������������������������������������������2,193.50CR
���02/22/2013�����622�GJNLA�LO�Gas�����������������������������������������������������������������20,684.47
���02/22/2013�����622�GJNLA�2nd�LO�Gas��������������������������������������������������������������9,716.40
���03/12/2013�����611�GJNLA�Transp�Fund�Invs�3/12/13������������������������������������������������2,657.48CR
���03/18/2013�����655�GJNLA�2nd�LO�Gas��������������������������������������������������������������9,266.91
���03/18/2013�����655�GJNLA�LO�Gas�����������������������������������������������������������������19,813.33
���03/20/2013�����683�GJNLA�TF�checks�for�Tax�Collector�����������������������������������������������241.17CR
���04/20/2013�����684�GJNLA�TransFund�checks�written�4/10�������������������������������������������1,181.94CR
���04/20/2013�����685�GJNLA�voided�check�from�TransFund�����������������������������������������������109.52
���04/23/2013�����713�GJNLA�LO�Gas�Tax�������������������������������������������������������������20,471.05
���04/23/2013�����713�GJNLA�2nd�LO�Gas�Tax����������������������������������������������������������9,569.98
���05/09/2013�����698�GJNLA�Road�Fund�cks�5/9/13����������������������������������������������������1,033.50CR
���05/21/2013�����724�GJNLA�Road�Fund�payments�5/21�������������������������������������������������3,066.50CR
���05/21/2013�����728�GJNLA�2nd�LOGas�recd���������������������������������������������������������10,134.83
���05/21/2013�����728�GJNLA�LO�Gas�recd������������������������������������������������������������22,305.25
���06/11/2013�����751�GJNLA�Road�Fund�cks�6/11/13�����������������������������������������������������938.50CR
���06/21/2013�����768�GJNLA�New�LO�Gas�������������������������������������������������������������10,775.89
���06/21/2013�����768�GJNLA�LO�Gas�����������������������������������������������������������������23,137.08
���07/09/2013�����778�GJNLA�Road�Fund�Invs�paid�7/9/13���������������������������������������������22,139.43CR
���07/18/2013�����785�GJNLA�Road�Fund�checks�written�7/18/�����������������������������������������81,130.58CR
���07/18/2013�����786�GJNLA�Reversal�of�785T�������������������������������������������������������81,130.58
���07/18/2013�����787�GJNLA�Road�Fund�chks�written�7/18/13�����������������������������������������81,130.85CR
���07/24/2013�����799�GJNLA�Local�Option�Gas�Tax���������������������������������������������������21,234.38
���07/24/2013�����799�GJNLA�2nd�Local�Option�Gas�Tax������������������������������������������������9,695.58
���08/08/2013�����792�GJNLA�Road�Fund�cks�paid������������������������������������������������������1,224.50CR
���08/19/2013�����821�GJNLA�2nd�LO�Gas��������������������������������������������������������������8,703.01
���08/19/2013�����821�GJNLA�LO�Gas�����������������������������������������������������������������18,595.06
���09/10/2013�����815�GJNLA�Transportation�Exp�9/10/13���������������������������������������������13,326.45CR
���09/19/2013�����834�GJNLA�Transp�Fund�chks�written�9/19/�����������������������������������������97,516.10CR
���09/23/2013�����839�GJNLA�LO�Gas�����������������������������������������������������������������19,655.94
���09/23/2013�����840�GJNLA�2nd�LO�Gas��������������������������������������������������������������9,166.37
101-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Road�Fund��������������������Ending�balance�������������������������113,202.29���������683,857.74

Page 77 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��46

101�TRANSPORTATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

101-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������28,034.65
���10/18/2012�����500�GJNLA�State�LO�Gas�recd�-�FY12�����������������������������������������������19,058.92CR
���10/18/2012�����500�GJNLA�State�2nd�LO�Gas�recd�-�FY12��������������������������������������������8,975.73CR
���09/30/2013�����967�GJNLA�Sept�2013�1stLOGas�dep10/24��������������������������������������������20,481.34
���09/30/2013�����968�GJNLA�Sept�2013�2ndLOGas�dep�10/24�������������������������������������������10,006.22
101-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,452.91����������30,487.56

101-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������48,913.00
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������680.00CR
���10/10/2012�����477�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������680.00
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,189.02CR
���11/09/2012�����507�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,189.02
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������7,420.78CR
���11/19/2012�����519�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������7,420.78
���11/19/2012�����521�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,177.00
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,079.88CR
���12/05/2012�����525�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������902.88
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,620.00CR
���01/09/2013�����553�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,620.00
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����Auto�due�to/from�����������������������������������������������������������22.26CR
���01/22/2013�����576�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�����������������������������������������������������������22.26
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,040.50CR
���02/06/2013�����597�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,040.50
���02/13/2013�����602�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,193.50CR
���02/13/2013�����603�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,193.50
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,657.48CR
���03/12/2013�����611�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,657.48
���03/20/2013�����630�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������109.52
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������350.69CR
���03/20/2013�����683�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������241.17
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,181.94CR
���04/16/2013�����674�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������109.52
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������109.52CR
���04/18/2013�����678�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������109.52
���04/20/2013�����684�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,181.94
���04/20/2013�����685�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������109.52CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,033.50CR
���05/09/2013�����698�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,033.50
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,066.50CR
���05/21/2013�����724�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,066.50
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������938.50CR
���06/11/2013�����751�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������938.50
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������22,139.43CR
���07/09/2013�����778�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������22,139.43
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������81,130.85CR
���07/18/2013�����785�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������81,130.58
���07/18/2013�����786�GJNLA�Reversal�of�785T�������������������������������������������������������81,130.58CR
���07/18/2013�����787�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������81,130.85
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,224.50CR
���08/08/2013�����792�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,224.50
���09/09/2013�����896�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,660.00CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������13,326.45CR

Page 78 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��47

101�TRANSPORTATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

101-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������**�Continued�**
���09/10/2013�����815�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������13,326.45
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������97,516.10CR
���09/19/2013�����834�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������97,516.10
���09/30/2013�����835�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from������������������������������������������������������141,844.00
���09/30/2013�����976�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from������������������������������������������������������141,844.00
���09/30/2013�����979�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from������������������������������������������������������141,844.00CR
101-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Ending�balance�������������������������138,184.00���������187,097.00

101-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������5,244.00CR
���10/01/2012�����643�GJNLA�REVERSE�AJE04�FY12�audit������������������������������������������������5,244.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������680.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������680.00
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������109.52CR
���11/08/2012�����505�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������1,079.50CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������1,189.02
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������5,243.78CR
���11/19/2012�����516�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������2,177.00CR
���11/19/2012�����518�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������7,420.78
���11/19/2012�����521�CD����Obligation�summary����������������������������voided��������������������2,177.00CR
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������902.88CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������3,079.88
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������5,620.00CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������5,620.00
���01/22/2013�����574�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�����������������������22.26CR
���01/22/2013�����575�CD����Obligation�summary���������������������������������������������������������22.26
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������2,040.50CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������2,040.50
���02/12/2013�����601�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������2,193.50CR
���02/13/2013�����602�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������2,193.50
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������2,657.48CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������2,657.48
���03/20/2013�����630�CD����Obligation�summary����������������������������voided����������������������109.52CR
���03/20/2013�����631�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������241.17CR
���03/20/2013�����634�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������350.69
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������439.94CR
���04/09/2013�����668�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������742.00CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������1,181.94
���04/16/2013�����674�CD����Obligation�summary����������������������������voided����������������������109.52CR
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������109.52
���04/18/2013�����678�CD����Obligation�summary����������������������������voided����������������������109.52CR
���04/18/2013�����679�PJ����Obligation�summary����������������������������cancel����������������������109.52
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������1,033.50CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������1,033.50
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�����������������������82.00CR
���05/21/2013�����722�PJ����Obligation�summary��������������������������transfer��������������������2,984.50CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������3,066.50
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������938.50CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������938.50
���07/08/2013�����775�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������106.00CR
���07/09/2013�����776�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������22,033.43CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������22,139.43

Page 79 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��48

101�TRANSPORTATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

101-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������**�Continued�**
���07/18/2013�����781�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������81,130.85CR
���07/18/2013�����782�PJ����Obligation�summary����������������������������cancel��������������������1,241.00
���07/18/2013�����783�PJ����Obligation�summary��������������������������transfer��������������������1,241.00CR
���07/18/2013�����784�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������81,130.85
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������1,224.50CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������1,224.50
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������13,326.45CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������13,326.45
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������70,969.44CR
���09/19/2013�����832�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������26,546.66CR
���09/19/2013�����833�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������97,516.10
101-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������5,244.00����������������.00

101-270-005-000�Five�Cent�Fund�Balance���������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������297,948.46CR
101-270-005-000�Five�Cent�Fund�Balance���������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������297,948.46CR

101-270-006-000�Six�Cent�Fund�Balance����������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������322,347.00CR
���09/30/2013�����835�GJNLA�PU�email�10/7/13,�per�audit�������������������������������������������141,844.00CR
101-270-006-000�Six�Cent�Fund�Balance����������������������Ending�balance�������������������������141,844.00CR�������464,191.00CR

101-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������22,063.64CR
101-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������22,063.64CR

101-312-410-000�1st�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(6�c�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/23/2012�����529�GJNLA�LO�Gas�recd������������������������������������������������������������19,629.77CR
���12/24/2012�����561�GJNLA�State�LO�Gas�recd������������������������������������������������������20,023.87CR
���01/24/2013�����585�GJNLA�LO�Gas�rec'd�����������������������������������������������������������19,612.47CR
���02/22/2013�����622�GJNLA�LO�Gas�����������������������������������������������������������������20,684.47CR
���03/18/2013�����655�GJNLA�LO�Gas�����������������������������������������������������������������19,813.33CR
���04/23/2013�����713�GJNLA�LO�Gas�Tax�������������������������������������������������������������20,471.05CR
���05/21/2013�����728�GJNLA�LO�Gas�recd������������������������������������������������������������22,305.25CR
���06/21/2013�����768�GJNLA�LO�Gas�����������������������������������������������������������������23,137.08CR
���07/24/2013�����799�GJNLA�Local�Option�Gas�Tax���������������������������������������������������21,234.38CR
���08/19/2013�����821�GJNLA�LO�Gas�����������������������������������������������������������������18,595.06CR
���09/23/2013�����839�GJNLA�LO�Gas�����������������������������������������������������������������19,655.94CR
���09/30/2013�����967�GJNLA�Sept�2013�1stLOGas�dep10/24��������������������������������������������20,481.34CR
101-312-410-000�1st�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(6�c�������������Ending�balance�������������������������245,644.01CR�������245,644.01CR

101-312-420-000�2nd�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(5�c�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/23/2012�����529�GJNLA�New�LO�Gas�recd���������������������������������������������������������9,122.75CR
���12/24/2012�����561�GJNLA�State�2nd�LO�Gas�recd���������������������������������������������������9,489.98CR
���01/24/2013�����585�GJNLA�2nd�LO�Gas�rec'd��������������������������������������������������������8,779.11CR
���02/22/2013�����622�GJNLA�2nd�LO�Gas��������������������������������������������������������������9,716.40CR
���03/18/2013�����655�GJNLA�2nd�LO�Gas��������������������������������������������������������������9,266.91CR
���04/23/2013�����713�GJNLA�2nd�LO�Gas�Tax����������������������������������������������������������9,569.98CR
���05/21/2013�����728�GJNLA�2nd�LOGas�recd���������������������������������������������������������10,134.83CR
���06/21/2013�����768�GJNLA�New�LO�Gas�������������������������������������������������������������10,775.89CR
���07/24/2013�����799�GJNLA�2nd�Local�Option�Gas�Tax������������������������������������������������9,695.58CR
���08/19/2013�����821�GJNLA�2nd�LO�Gas��������������������������������������������������������������8,703.01CR
���09/23/2013�����840�GJNLA�2nd�LO�Gas��������������������������������������������������������������9,166.37CR
���09/30/2013�����968�GJNLA�Sept�2013�2ndLOGas�dep�10/24�������������������������������������������10,006.22CR

Page 80 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��49

101�TRANSPORTATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

101-312-420-000�2nd�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(5�c�������������**�Continued�**
101-312-420-000�2nd�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(5�c�������������Ending�balance�������������������������114,427.03CR�������114,427.03CR

101-363-990-000�Contribution�from�General�Fund�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���09/30/2013�����976�GJNLA�Transfer�to�TF�per�WU�������������������������������������������������141,844.00CR
���09/30/2013�����979�GJNLA�Reverse�976T�entry�per�WU���������������������������������������������141,844.00
101-363-990-000�Contribution�from�General�Fund�������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

101-541-467-000�Traffic�Control�Signs�-�6c�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Solid�Waste�Complaints,�Code�E�������1609������entry����������������������424.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Street�Signs�&�Supplies��������������1621������entry��������������������4,931.00
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Traffic�Sign�Installation������������1665������entry��������������������2,040.50
���02/12/2013�����601�PJ����Street�Signs�������������������������1674������entry��������������������2,193.50
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����4856200610133368-Kutney��������������1707������entry�����������������������17.48
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Street�Signs�������������������������1718������entry��������������������1,103.00
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Solid�Waste��������������������������1725������entry��������������������1,537.00
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����M.Kutney,�card�charges���������������1765������entry����������������������439.94
���04/09/2013�����668�PJ����Solid�Waste�Monitoring,PubWrks�������1771������entry����������������������742.00
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Code�Enforcement/Solid�Waste���������1824������entry����������������������132.50
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Road�Signs���������������������������1849������entry�����������������������82.00
���05/21/2013�����722�PJ����Signs,�Est�#�59����������������������1826���transfer��������������������2,984.50
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Solid�Waste�Monitoring/Traffic�������1864������entry����������������������874.50
���07/08/2013�����775�PJ����Code�Enforcement/Solid�Waste���������1925������entry����������������������106.00
���07/18/2013�����783�PJ����Signs,�posts�and�hardware������������1927���transfer��������������������1,241.00
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Solid�Waste/Transportation�����������1945������entry����������������������132.50
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����8'�Green�U-Channel,�2LB��������������1967������entry�����������������������85.00
101-541-467-000�Traffic�Control�Signs�-�6c�����������������Ending�balance��������������������������19,066.42����������19,066.42

101-541-468-000�Non-District�Roads�(6�ct)�Main�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2012�����643�GJNLA�REVERSE�AJE04�FY12�audit������������������������������������������������5,244.00CR
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����SolidWsteMonitoring,Code�Enf,T�������1483������entry�����������������������55.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Rubber�Tire�Backhoe-cleaning�c�������1485������entry����������������������625.00
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Ad�Valorem�Taxes���������������������1536������entry����������������������109.52
���11/08/2012�����505�PJ����October�2012�Solid�Waste,�Code�������1537������entry��������������������1,079.50
���11/19/2012�����509�PJ����Town�Base�Rock�Maint�Invoices��������1538������entry��������������������5,243.78
���11/19/2012�����516�PJ����Compton�Rd�&�F�Road������������������1555������entry��������������������1,444.00
���11/19/2012�����516�PJ����C�Road�&�22nd�Pl�N�road�work���������1556������entry����������������������733.00
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Solid�Waste/Code�Enforcement���������1569������entry����������������������265.00
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����4856200610133368�MAK�����������������1574������entry����������������������637.88
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Solid�Waste�Complaints,�Code�E�������1609������entry����������������������265.00
���01/22/2013�����574�PJ����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������1645������entry�����������������������22.26
���03/20/2013�����631�PJ����NCR1�Debt�&�NCR1�Maint���������������1736������entry����������������������241.17
���04/18/2013�����679�PJ����Ad�Valorem�Taxes���������������������1536�����cancel����������������������109.52CR
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Street�Blade�Holders�����������������1866������entry�����������������������64.00
���07/09/2013�����776�PJ����Town�Road�Maintenance����������������1926������entry�������������������22,033.43
���07/18/2013�����781�PJ����Road�Signs���������������������������1934������entry��������������������1,241.00
���07/18/2013�����782�PJ����Road�Signs���������������������������1934�����cancel��������������������1,241.00CR
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Transportation/Solid�Waste�����������1987������entry��������������������1,113.00
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Road�Maintenance/Fuel�Charges��������1988������entry�������������������12,213.45
���09/09/2013�����896�GJNLA�Correction�per�Perla�11/14/13�������������������������������������������3,660.00
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����District�Road�Maintenance������������2031������entry�������������������68,300.85
���09/19/2013�����831�PJ����District�Road�Maintenance������������2031�����change�������������������68,300.85CR

Page 81 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��50

101�TRANSPORTATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

101-541-468-000�Non-District�Roads�(6�ct)�Main�������������**�Continued�**
���09/19/2013�����831�PJ����2013-08�Town�Road�Grading�Main�������2032�����change��������������������1,993.31
���09/19/2013�����831�PJ����Road�Repair-Compton�Road�������������2033�����change����������������������675.28
���09/19/2013�����832�PJ����Mowing�&�Hedging���������������������2034������entry�������������������26,546.66
101-541-468-000�Non-District�Roads�(6�ct)�Main�������������Ending�balance��������������������������73,666.72����������73,666.72

101-541-469-000�District�Roads�(6�ct)�Maint����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���07/18/2013�����781�PJ����District�Road�Maintenance������������1936������entry�������������������79,889.85
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Solid�Waste/Transportation�����������1945������entry��������������������1,007.00
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����2013-08�Town�Road�Grading�Main�������2032������entry��������������������1,993.31
���09/19/2013�����830�PJ����Road�Repair-Compton�Road�������������2033������entry����������������������675.28
���09/19/2013�����831�PJ����District�Road�Maintenance������������2031�����change�������������������68,300.85
���09/19/2013�����831�PJ����2013-08�Town�Road�Grading�Main�������2032�����change��������������������1,993.31CR
���09/19/2013�����831�PJ����Road�Repair-Compton�Road�������������2033�����change����������������������675.28CR
101-541-469-000�District�Roads�(6�ct)�Maint����������������Ending�balance�������������������������149,197.70���������149,197.70

101-541-632-000�Special�Projects���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Code�Enforcement/Solid�Waste���������1824������entry����������������������901.00
101-541-632-000�Special�Projects���������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������901.00�������������901.00

Page 82 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��51

305�CAPITAL�IMPROVEMENTS�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

305-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Cap�Improvements�������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,000,000.00
305-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Cap�Improvements�������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������1,000,000.00

305-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from������������������������������������������������������400,000.00
305-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Ending�balance�������������������������400,000.00���������400,000.00

305-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,000,000.00CR
305-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������1,000,000.00CR

305-363-990-000�Contributions�from�General�Fun�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���06/19/2013�����754�GJNLA�JE�correction���������������������������������������������������������400,000.00CR
305-363-990-000�Contributions�from�General�Fun�������������Ending�balance�������������������������400,000.00CR�������400,000.00CR

305-399-000-000�Transfer�from�Fund�Balance�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Transfer�ofFunds(P.U.�2/24/13)����������������������������������������400,000.00CR
���06/19/2013�����754�GJNLA�JE�correction���������������������������������������������������������400,000.00
305-399-000-000�Transfer�from�Fund�Balance�����������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

Page 83 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��52

405�SANITATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

405-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Sanitation�Fund��������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������31,689.37
���10/10/2012�����475�GJNLA�SaniFund�Invoices�paid�10/10�������������������������������������������38,711.00CR
���10/10/2012�����475�GJNLA�TranspFund�Invs�paid�10/10������������������������������������������������680.00CR
���10/10/2012�����476�GJNLA�ERROR�IN�JE-CORRECTED��������������������������������������������������38,711.00
���10/10/2012�����476�GJNLA�ERROR�IN�JE-CORRECTED�����������������������������������������������������680.00
���10/10/2012�����477�GJNLA�SaniFund�Invs�paid�10/10/12��������������������������������������������38,711.20CR
���10/18/2012�����487�GJNLA�SWA�ck#384128,4thQtrRecycling�������������������������������������������1,033.35
���11/08/2012�����526�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�11/8/12������������������������������������������������9,911.72
���11/09/2012�����507�GJNLA�FrankSchiolaInv3-pd11/9/12������������������������������������������������159.00CR
���11/09/2012�����507�GJNLA�Waste�Pro�Inv�79906,�pd�11/9�������������������������������������������37,636.20CR
���11/13/2012�����535�GJNLA�PBC�Tax�Collector�������������������������������������������������������2,618.74
���11/21/2012�����527�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�11/21/12�����������������������������������������������6,978.23
���12/05/2012�����525�GJNLA�12/5/12�Invs�-�Sanitation�Fund��������������������������������������������795.00CR
���12/05/2012�����570�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������46,626.04
���12/12/2012�����571�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������98,026.56
���12/18/2012�����547�GJNLA�WastePro�inv�from�Sani�Fund��������������������������������������������37,636.20CR
���12/26/2012�����560�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������22,745.13
���01/09/2013�����553�GJNLA�Sani�Fund�chks�written�1/9/13������������������������������������������38,325.20CR
���01/09/2013�����600�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������3,560.60
���01/16/2013�����582�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������25,387.39
���02/06/2013�����597�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�cks�written2/6�����������������������������������������37,662.70CR
���02/11/2013�����613�GJNLA�Solid�Waste�Authority,franchis��������������������������������������������854.41
���02/13/2013�����616�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������19,900.82
���02/27/2013�����628�GJNLA�CORRECTION�to�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������876.09
���03/12/2013�����611�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�Invs�3/1/13��������������������������������������������37,954.20CR
���03/13/2013�����649�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������26,577.82
���04/10/2013�����708�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������22,190.51
���04/20/2013�����684�GJNLA�SaniFund�checks�written�4/18�����������������������������������������������28.00CR
���04/20/2013�����684�GJNLA�SaniFund�checks�written�4/10�������������������������������������������38,495.70CR
���05/09/2013�����698�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�cks�5/9/13���������������������������������������������38,166.20CR
���05/13/2013�����736�GJNLA�Deposit�5/13/13���������������������������������������������������������1,066.07
���05/15/2013�����734�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������9,497.41
���05/16/2013�����718�GJNLA�Reversal�of�616T�per�Perla���������������������������������������������19,900.82CR
���05/16/2013�����719�GJNLA�Feb�13�PBC�Dist�correction���������������������������������������������32,925.52
���05/21/2013�����724�GJNLA�Solid�Waste�Fund�payments�5/21��������������������������������������������150.00CR
���05/29/2013�����735�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������806.77
���06/11/2013�����751�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�cks�6/11/13��������������������������������������������38,590.20CR
���06/19/2013�����767�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������4,008.77
���07/03/2013�����795�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�7/3/13������������������������������������������������26,680.25
���07/09/2013�����778�GJNLA�Solid�Waste�Invs�paid�7/9/13�������������������������������������������54,676.70CR
���08/08/2013�����792�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�cks�paid�����������������������������������������������38,775.70CR
���08/12/2013�����817�GJNLA�Recycling�Rev�sharing�3rd�Qtr�������������������������������������������1,175.82
���08/28/2013�����825�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������970.89
���09/10/2013�����815�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�exp�9/10/13��������������������������������������������38,696.20CR
405-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Sanitation�Fund��������������Ending�balance�������������������������131,940.31CR�������100,250.94CR

405-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,711.20CR
���10/10/2012�����475�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������39,391.00
���10/10/2012�����476�GJNLA�ERROR�IN�JE-CORRECTED��������������������������������������������������39,391.00CR
���10/10/2012�����477�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,711.20
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,795.20CR

Page 84 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��53

405�SANITATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

405-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������**�Continued�**
���11/09/2012�����507�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,795.20
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������795.00CR
���12/05/2012�����525�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������795.00
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,636.20CR
���12/18/2012�����547�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,636.20
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,325.20CR
���01/09/2013�����553�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,325.20
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,662.70CR
���02/06/2013�����597�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,662.70
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from������������������������������������������������������126,000.00
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,954.20CR
���03/12/2013�����611�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,954.20
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,495.70CR
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����Auto�due�to/from�����������������������������������������������������������28.00CR
���04/20/2013�����684�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,523.70
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,166.20CR
���05/09/2013�����698�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,166.20
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������150.00CR
���05/21/2013�����724�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������150.00
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,590.20CR
���06/11/2013�����751�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,590.20
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������54,676.70CR
���07/09/2013�����778�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������54,676.70
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,775.70CR
���08/08/2013�����792�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,775.70
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,696.20CR
���09/10/2013�����815�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,696.20
���09/30/2013�����976�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������11,309.00
405-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Ending�balance�������������������������137,309.00���������137,309.00

405-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������38,711.20CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������38,711.20
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������37,636.20CR
���11/08/2012�����505�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������159.00CR
���11/09/2012�����506�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������37,795.20
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������795.00CR
���12/05/2012�����523�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������795.00
���12/17/2012�����543�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������37,636.20CR
���12/18/2012�����546�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������37,636.20
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������38,325.20CR
���01/09/2013�����550�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������38,325.20
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�����������������������26.50CR
���02/06/2013�����586�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������37,636.20CR
���02/06/2013�����596�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������37,662.70
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������37,954.20CR
���03/12/2013�����609�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������37,954.20
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������37,886.20CR
���04/09/2013�����668�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������609.50CR
���04/10/2013�����671�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������38,495.70
���04/18/2013�����676�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�����������������������28.00CR

Page 85 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��54

405�SANITATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

405-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������**�Continued�**
���04/18/2013�����677�CD����Obligation�summary���������������������������������������������������������28.00
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������38,166.20CR
���05/09/2013�����697�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������38,166.20
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������150.00CR
���05/21/2013�����723�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������150.00
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������38,590.20CR
���06/11/2013�����747�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������38,590.20
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������52,636.20CR
���07/08/2013�����775�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������2,040.50CR
���07/09/2013�����777�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������54,676.70
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������38,775.70CR
���08/08/2013�����790�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������38,775.70
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������38,696.20CR
���09/10/2013�����814�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������38,696.20
405-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

405-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������31,689.37CR
405-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������31,689.37CR

405-325-205-000�Solid�Waste�Assessments��������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/08/2012�����526�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�11/8/12�����������������������������������������������10,570.05CR
���11/21/2012�����527�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�11/21/12�����������������������������������������������7,309.37CR
���12/05/2012�����570�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������49,057.37CR
���12/12/2012�����571�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution������������������������������������������������������103,169.37CR
���12/26/2012�����560�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������23,913.50CR
���01/09/2013�����600�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������3,591.92CR
���01/16/2013�����582�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������26,550.81CR
���02/13/2013�����616�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������20,484.41CR
���02/25/2013�����624�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������876.09
���02/25/2013�����624�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������876.09CR
���02/27/2013�����628�GJNLA�CORRECTION�to�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������876.09CR
���03/13/2013�����649�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������27,214.11CR
���04/10/2013�����708�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������22,486.12CR
���05/15/2013�����734�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������9,604.33CR
���05/16/2013�����718�GJNLA�Reversal�of�616T�per�Perla���������������������������������������������20,484.41
���05/16/2013�����719�GJNLA�Feb�13�PBC�Dist�correction���������������������������������������������34,205.40CR
���05/29/2013�����735�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������814.23CR
���06/19/2013�����767�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������4,008.77CR
���07/03/2013�����795�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�7/3/13������������������������������������������������26,680.25CR
405-325-205-000�Solid�Waste�Assessments��������������������Ending�balance�������������������������350,051.69CR�������350,051.69CR

405-325-206-000�Discount�Fees������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/08/2012�����526�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�11/8/12��������������������������������������������������558.21
���11/21/2012�����527�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�11/21/12�������������������������������������������������260.65
���12/05/2012�����570�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������1,960.36
���12/12/2012�����571�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������4,152.65
���12/26/2012�����560�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������938.62
���01/09/2013�����600�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�����������������������������������������������������������31.32
���01/16/2013�����582�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������906.98
���02/13/2013�����616�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������583.59
���03/13/2013�����649�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������367.83

Page 86 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��55

405�SANITATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

405-325-206-000�Discount�Fees������������������������������**�Continued�**
���04/10/2013�����708�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�����������������������������������������������������������71.46
���05/15/2013�����734�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�����������������������������������������������������������10.99
���05/16/2013�����718�GJNLA�Reversal�of�616T�per�Perla������������������������������������������������583.59CR
���05/16/2013�����719�GJNLA�Feb�13�PBC�Dist�correction������������������������������������������������947.30
���05/29/2013�����735�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution������������������������������������������������������������7.46
405-325-206-000�Discount�Fees������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������10,213.83����������10,213.83

405-343-120-000�SWA�Recycling�Income�����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2012�����487�GJNLA�SWA�ck#384128,4thQtrRecycling�������������������������������������������1,033.35CR
���11/13/2012�����535�GJNLA�PBC�Tax�Collector�������������������������������������������������������2,618.74CR
���02/11/2013�����613�GJNLA�Solid�Waste�Authority,franchis��������������������������������������������854.41CR
���05/13/2013�����736�GJNLA�2nd�Qtr�SWA�franchise�fee�����������������������������������������������1,066.07CR
���08/12/2013�����817�GJNLA�Recycling�Rev�sharing�3rd�Qtr�������������������������������������������1,175.82CR
���08/28/2013�����825�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������970.89CR
405-343-120-000�SWA�Recycling�Income�����������������������Ending�balance���������������������������7,719.28CR���������7,719.28CR

405-363-990-000�Contributions�from�General�Fun�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���02/28/2013�����606�GJNLA�Transfer�ofFunds(P.U.�2/24/13)����������������������������������������126,000.00CR
���09/30/2013�����976�GJNLA�Transfer�to�SF�per�WU��������������������������������������������������11,309.00CR
405-363-990-000�Contributions�from�General�Fun�������������Ending�balance�������������������������137,309.00CR�������137,309.00CR

405-534-345-000�Contractual�-�Waste�Oversight��������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����SolidWsteMonitoring,Code�Enf,T�������1483������entry��������������������1,075.00
���11/08/2012�����505�PJ����October�2012�Solid�Waste,�Code�������1537������entry����������������������159.00
���12/05/2012�����520�PJ����Solid�Waste/Code�Enforcement���������1569������entry����������������������795.00
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Solid�Waste�Complaints,�Code�E�������1609������entry����������������������689.00
���02/05/2013�����581�PJ����Traffic�Sign�Installation������������1665������entry�����������������������26.50
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Solid�Waste��������������������������1725������entry����������������������318.00
���04/09/2013�����668�PJ����Solid�Waste�Monitoring,PubWrks�������1771������entry����������������������609.50
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Code�Enforcement/Solid�Waste���������1824������entry����������������������530.00
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Solid�Waste�Monitoring/Traffic�������1864������entry����������������������954.00
���07/08/2013�����775�PJ����Code�Enforcement/Solid�Waste���������1925������entry��������������������2,040.50
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Solid�Waste/Transportation�����������1945������entry��������������������1,139.50
405-534-345-000�Contractual�-�Waste�Oversight��������������Ending�balance���������������������������8,336.00�����������8,336.00

405-534-346-000�PBC�Administration�Fee�1%������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/08/2012�����526�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�11/8/12��������������������������������������������������100.12
���11/21/2012�����527�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�11/21/12��������������������������������������������������70.49
���12/05/2012�����570�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������470.97
���12/12/2012�����571�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������990.16
���12/26/2012�����560�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������229.75
���01/16/2013�����582�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������256.44
���03/13/2013�����649�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������268.46
���04/10/2013�����708�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������224.15
���05/15/2013�����734�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�����������������������������������������������������������95.93
���05/16/2013�����719�GJNLA�Feb�13�PBC�Dist�correction������������������������������������������������332.58
���05/21/2013�����721�PJ����Admin�Cost-2012�Tax�Roll�������������1848������entry����������������������150.00
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Transportation/Solid�Waste�����������1987������entry��������������������1,060.00
405-534-346-000�PBC�Administration�Fee�1%������������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,249.05�����������4,249.05

Page 87 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��56

405�SANITATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

405-534-420-000�Postage�&�Freight��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���04/18/2013�����676�PJ����Postage�Cost�Allocation��������������1785������entry�����������������������28.00
405-534-420-000�Postage�&�Freight��������������������������Ending�balance������������������������������28.00��������������28.00

405-534-434-000�Solid�Waste�Contractor���������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Residential��monthly�service���������1484������entry�������������������37,636.20
���11/08/2012�����497�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Services���������1525������entry�������������������37,636.20
���12/17/2012�����543�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1594������entry�������������������37,636.20
���01/08/2013�����548�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1602������entry�������������������37,636.20
���02/06/2013�����586�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1673������entry�������������������37,636.20
���03/11/2013�����607�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1721������entry�������������������37,636.20
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����residential�monthly�service����������1767������entry�������������������37,636.20
���05/09/2013�����694�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1823������entry�������������������37,636.20
���06/11/2013�����746�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1862������entry�������������������37,636.20
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1901������entry�������������������37,636.20
���08/08/2013�����788�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Solid�Wast�������1946������entry�������������������37,636.20
���09/09/2013�����812�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Services���������1989������entry�������������������37,636.20
405-534-434-000�Solid�Waste�Contractor���������������������Ending�balance�������������������������451,634.40���������451,634.40

405-534-436-000�Other�Sanitation�Services������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���04/09/2013�����667�PJ����emergency�debris�cleanup-on�22�������1766������entry����������������������250.00
���08/31/2013�����829�GJNLA�C&C�Loader�inv#17415���������������������������������������������������15,000.00
405-534-436-000�Other�Sanitation�Services������������������Ending�balance��������������������������15,250.00����������15,250.00

405-534-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���07/08/2013�����774�PJ����Pre-Hurricane�Pick-Up����������������1905������entry�������������������15,000.00
���08/31/2013�����829�GJNLA�C&C�Loader�inv#17415���������������������������������������������������15,000.00CR
405-534-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

Page 88 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:01��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�09/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��57

405�SANITATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�ending�September�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

**�Report�total�**�����������������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
�����������������������������������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

Page 89 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



 Transportation Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

FIRST LOCAL OPTION FUEL TAX (6 CENT) 249,245        20,481           8.2%

SECOND LOCAL OPTION FUEL (5 CENT) 117,326        10,006           8.5%

CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND -                   -                     

TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 856,191        -                     

Total Revenues 1,222,762    30,488           2.5%

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS (6 CT) MAINT. 6,000            -                 0.0%

TOWN ROADS (6 CT) MAINT. 93,245          2,207              2.4%

DISTRICT ROADS (6 CT) MAINT. 150,000        -                 0.0%

ROADS AND STREETS (5 CT) -                   -                 

SPECIAL PROJECTS (6 CT) -                   -                 0.0%

148th TERR BRIDGE(5)/CULVERT  -                   -                 

CONSTRUCTION TOWN RDS & STREETS -                   -                 

TRANSFER TO CIP FUND 973,517 -                 0.0%

Total Expenses 1,222,762    2,207             0.2%

Excess(deficiency) -                   28,281           

Solid Waste Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENTS 432,873        -                     0.0%
DISCOUNT FEES (12,103)         -                     0.0%

Revenues Budget Year-to-Date % SWA RECYCLING INCOME 8,000            669                 8.4%

AD VALOREM TAXES @ 1.2000 197,297         -                    0.0% CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND -               -                 

ELECTRIC UTILITY TAX          203,000         22,312           11.0% Total Revenues 428,770        669                 0.2%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES TAX    125,446         9,020             7.2%

COUNTY OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES  5,000             2,684             53.7% CONTRACTUAL-WASTE OVERSIGHT          7,010            1,352              19.3%

FPL FRANCHISE FEE 200,000         17,546           8.8% PBC ADMINSTRATION FEE 1% 4,460            -                     0.0%

HAULER LICENSE FEE 2,000             505               25.3% POSTAGE & FREIGHT 500               -                     5.6%

PBC WATER UTILITY FRANCHISE 5,000             -                    0.0% SOLID WASTE CONTRACTOR 415,800        37,636            9.1%

PLANNING & ZONING PERMIT FEES 100               480               480.0% OTHER SANITATION SERVICES -                   -                     0.0%

STATE REVENUE SHARING 85,446           6,439             7.5%  LEGAL ADVERTISING             1,000            -                     0.0%

HALF CENT SALES TAX 224,014         17,160           7.7% MANAGEMENT FEES -                   -                     

GENERAL GOVERNMENT CHARGES 7,000             835               11.9% Total Expenses 428,770        38,988            9.1%

COST RECOVERY FEES 25,000           1,746             7.0% Excess(deficiency) (38,319)           

COURT FINES 2,500             -                    Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

CODE ENFORCEMENT FINES 5,000             9,648             193.0% CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND 973,517       -                 0.0%

INTEREST 5,000             12                 0.2% TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 829,047        -                 0.0%

OTHER MISC. INCOME 5,000             -                    0.0% Total Revenues 1,802,564     -                     0.0%

TRANSFER FROM  FUND BALANCE* -                    -                    

Total Revenues 1,096,803     88,388           8.1% Develop Town Hall Alternatives -                  -                     -                 
Surveying Town Roads 100,000       5,830.00           5.8%

Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date % OGEM Collecting Canal Road 943,630       -                     -                 
LEGISLATIVE       103,885         3,870             3.7% Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light 250,000       -                     -                 
EXECUTIVE 285,230         23,372           8.2% Town Roads OGEM Projects 100,000       -                     -                 
FINANICAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE 24,250           910               3.8% Trails 80,000         -                     -                 
LEGAL COUNSEL 90,000           4,728             5.3% D Road to Southern Blvd 300,000       -                     -                 
COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING & ZONING 170,042         14,071           8.3% Purchase Roads from LGWCD 28,934         -                     -

OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 128,665         23,212           18.0% 1,802,564     5,830              

LAW ENFORCEMENT 280,781         23,357           8.3% Contract Services Expenditures

PUBLIC WORKS 14,000           53                 0.4% Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date %

Total Expenditures 1,096,853      93,572           8.5% Waste Pro 415,800        37,636            9.1%

Excess(deficiency) (50)                    (5,184)           Palm Beach County Sheriff 280,281        23,357            8.3%

Underwood Management Services Group 373,148        28,737            7.7%

Goren, Cherof, Doody, Ezrol 90,000          5,192              5.8%

YTD-Total Funds Expen. Budget Tew & Associates 35,000          4,646              13.3%

Land Research Management 20,000          1,281              6.4%

Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date % Engineering Services 5,830              

Total Townwide Budget 4,550,949      140,597         3.1% Frank Schiola 25,000          1,974              7.9%

YEE's Corporation 10,800          900                 8.3%

Loxahatchee Water Control District 178,934 1,744              1.0%

Total Expenses 1,428,963       111,297            

(8% of year elapsed)

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Financial Activity Report as of October 31, 2013

General Fund Revenue Budget Selected Other Funds

General Fund Revenues

General Fund Expenditures

AD VALOREM TAXES
FPL FRAN FEE

WATER FRAN FEE
ELEC UTIL TAX

COMM SVCS TAX

STATE REV SHARE

1/2 SALES TAX

PBC\OCC BUS TAX

GEN GOVT 
CHARGES

COST RECOV FEES

CODE ENFORC 
FINES

PLAN ZON PERMIT 
FEES

INTEREST

OTH MISC INCOME

TRANS FR SANI 
FUND

 -  200,000  400,000  600,000  800,000  1,000,000

AD VALOREM TAXES
ELEC UTIL TAX

COMM SVCS TAX
PBC/OCC BUS TAX

FPL FRAN FEE
HAULER LIC FEE

WATER FRAN FEE
PLAN ZON PERM FEES

STATE REV SHARE
1/2 SALES TAX

GEN GOVT CHARGES
COST RECOV FEES

COURT FINES
CODE ENFORC FINES

INTEREST
OTHER MISC. INCOME
TRANS FR  FUND BAL

General Fund Revenue

Budget YTD

2013-10 FinActRep Page 90 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes -                      -                  -                     197,297                (197,297.00)             0.0%
Ad Valorem Taxes Subtotal -                      -                  197,297                (197,297.00)             

001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 22,311.92            22,311.92        -                     203,000                (180,688.08)             11.0%
001-315-100-000 Communications Services 9,020.23             9,020.23          -                     125,446                (116,425.77)             7.2%
001-316-200-000 County Occupational License 2,684.28             2,684.28          -                     5,000                    (2,315.72)                 53.7%

Local Taxes Subtotal 34,016.43            34,016.43        -                     333,446                (299,429.57)             

001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee 17,545.93            17,545.93        -                     200,000                (182,454.07)             8.8%
001-323-125-000 Haulers License Fee 505.00                505.00             -                     2,000                    (1,495.00)                 25.3%
001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise -                      -                  -                     5,050                    (5,050.00)                 0.0%
001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit 480.00                480.00             -                     100                       380.00                     480.0%

Permits, Franchise Fees & Special Subtotal 18,530.93            18,530.93        -                     207,150                (188,619.07)             

001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 6,438.71             6,438.71          -                     85,446                  (79,007.29)               7.5%
001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 17,160.42            17,160.42        -                     224,014                (206,853.58)             7.7%

Intergovernmentall Revenue Subtotal 23,599.13            23,599.13        309,460                (285,860.87)             7.6%

001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 835.10                835.10             -                     7,000                    (6,164.90)                 11.9%
001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 1,745.85             1,745.85          -                     25,000                  (23,254.15)               7.0%

Charges for Services Subtotal 2,580.95             2,580.95          -                     32,000                  (29,419.05)               

001-351-100-000 Court Fines -                      -                  -                     2,500                    (2,500.00)                 
001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines 9,647.50             9,647.50          -                     5,000                    4,647.50                  193.0%

Code Enforcement Fines Subtotal 9,647.50             9,647.50          -                     7,500                    2,147.50                  

001-361-100-000 Interest 12.41                  12.41               -                     5,000                    (4,987.59)                 0.3%
001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income -                      -                  -                     5,000                    (5,000.00)                 0.0%

Other Misc Revenue Subtotal 12.41                  12.41               -                     10,000                  (9,987.59)                 

001-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance* -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          100.0%
Other Non-operating Sources Subotal -                      -                  -                        -                          

Grand Total Revenue 88,387.35            88,387.35        -                     1,096,853             (1,008,465.65)          8.1%

 
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL

as of OCT 30, 2013

General Fund
Revenues

UMSG,LLC

Page 1 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 91 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-511-310-000 Professional Services -                      -                  -                     60,000                  60,000.00                0.0%
001-511-400-000 Travel -                      -                  -                     3,000                    3,000.00                  0.0%
001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                      -                  -                     1,500                    1,500.00                  0.0%
001-511-499-000 Other Current Charges - Council Reimbursement 2,500.00             2,500.00          -                     30,000                  27,500.00                8.3%
001-511-500-000 Education & Training -                      -                  -                     1,000                    1,000.00                  0.0%
001-511-510-000 Office Supplies -                      -                  -                     300                       300.00                     0.0%
001-511-520-000 Operating Supplies -                      -                  -                     300                       300.00                     0.0%
001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions 1,370.00             1,370.00          -                     2,435                    1,065.00                  56.3%
001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions -                      -                  -                     5,350                    5,350.00                  0.0%

Legislative Total 3,870.00             3,870.00          -                     103,885                100,015.00              3.7%

001-512-340-000 Other Services 22,008.83            22,008.83        -                     264,106                242,097.17              8.3%
001-512-400-000 Travel 166.61                166.61             -                     1,000                    833.39                     16.7%
001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight - NEW 71.96                  71.96               -                     1,000                    928.04                     7.2%
001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising 141.60                141.60             -                     1,000                    858.40                     14.2%
001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 5.00                    5.00                 -                     944                       939.00                     0.5%
001-512-493-000 Election Expense -                      -                  -                     8,010                    8,010.00                  0.0%
001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 977.61                977.61             -                     8,600                    7,622.39                  11.4%
001-512-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                      -                  -                     570                       570.00                     0.0%

Executive Total 23,371.61            23,371.61        285,230                261,858.39              8.2%

001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing -                      -                  -                     18,000                  18,000.00                0.0%
001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding -                      -                  -                     4,750                    4,750.00                  0.0%
001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising 910.00                910.00             -                     1,500                    590.00                     60.7%
001-513-493-000 Election Expense (moved) -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Financial & Administrative Total 910.00                910.00             24,250                  23,340.00                3.8%

001-514-310-000 Professional Services 4,727.50             4,727.50          -                     90,000                  85,272.50                5.3%
Legal Total 4,727.50             4,727.50          90,000                  85,272.50                5.3%

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL

as of OCT 30, 2013

General Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 2 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 92 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-515-310-000 Professional Services 5,507.50             5,507.50          -                     40,000                  34,492.50                13.8%
001-515-340-000 Other Services 6,586.83             6,586.83          -                     79,042                  72,455.17                8.3%
001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract -                      -                  -                     20,000                  -                          0.0%
001-515-347-000 Comprehensive Plan -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditure 1,745.85             1,745.85          -                     25,000                  23,254.15                7.0%
001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising - NEW 230.48                230.48             -                     6,000                    5,769.52                  3.8%

Comprehensive Planning & Zoning Total 14,070.66            14,070.66        170,042                135,971.34              8.3%

001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate 1,929.08             1,929.08          -                     16,000                  14,070.92                12.1%
001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 3,559.75             3,559.75          -                     41,000                  37,440.25                8.7%
001-519-410-000 Communications Services 782.95                782.95             -                     5,700                    4,917.05                  13.7%
001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 1,281.57             1,281.57          -                     20,000                  18,718.43                6.4%
001-519-450-000 Insurance 15,111.00            15,111.00        -                     18,000                  2,889.00                  84.0%
001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Building 200.00                200.00             -                     2,450                    2,250.00                  8.2%
001-519-470-000 Printing and Binding -                      -                  -                     -                          0.0%
001-519-480-000 Promotional Activities -                      -                  -                     -                          0.0%
001-519-490-000 Computer Repair -                      -                  -                     2,500                    2,500.00                  0.0%
001-519-491-000 Computer Services 140.00                140.00             -                     3,631                    3,491.00                  3.9%
001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office -                      -                  -                     5,280                    5,280.00                  0.0%
001-519-810-000 Aids to Govt Agencies Grant - LGWCD -                      -                  -                     -                          
001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 208.00                208.00             -                     2,000                    1,792.00                  10.4%
001-519-900-000 Transfer toTransportation Fund -                      -                  -                     -                          0.0%
001-519-910-000 Transfer to Sanitation Fund
001-519-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects
001-519-990-000 Contingency -                      -                  -                     12,104                  -                          0.0%

Other Governmental Services Total 23,212.35            23,212.35        128,665                93,348.65                18.0%

001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 23,356.75            23,356.75        -                     280,281                256,924.25              8.3%
001-521-342-000 Contractual-ADDL PBSO -                      -                  -                     500                       500.00                     0.0%

Law Enforcement Total 23,356.75            23,356.75        280,781                257,424.25              8.3%

001-539-310-000 Other Services -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
001-539-340-000 Professional Services 53.00                  53.00               -                     14,000                  13,947.00                0.4%

Public Works Total 53.00                  53.00               14,000                  13,947.00                0.4%

Grand Total Expenditure 93,571.87            93,571.87        -                     1,096,853             971,177.13              8.5%

Net Revenue (5,184.52)            (5,184.52)         -                        

AS OF OCT 31, 2013

General Fund
Expenditures

 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

UMSG,LLC

Page 3 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 93 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 6 cent) 20,481.34            20,481.34        -                     249,245                (228,763.66)             8.2%
101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 5 cent) 10,006.22            10,006.22        -                     117,326                (107,319.78)             8.5%
101-363-990-000 Contribution from General Fund -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                      -                  -                     856,191                (856,191.00)             0.0%

Total Revenue 30,487.56            30,487.56        1,222,762             2.5%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs (6 ct) Maint. -                      -                  -                     6,000                    6,000.00                  0.0%
101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Maint. 2,207.20             2,207.20          -                     93,245                  91,037.80                2.4%
101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint. -                      -                  -                     150,000                150,000.00              0.0%
101-541-631-000 Road and Streets (5 cent) -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-632-000 Special Projects (6 cent) -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-634-000 148th Terr Bridge (5)/Culvert -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-636-000 Construct Town Rds & Sts -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects -                      -                  -                     973,517                973,517.00              
101-541-990-000 Transfer to Fund Balance -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-996-000 Transfer to Fund Balance -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Total Expenditure 2,207.20             2,207.20          -                     1,222,762             0.2%

Net Revenue 28,280.36            28,280.36        -                        -                          

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF OCT 31, 2013

Transportation Fund
Revenues

Transportation Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 4 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 94 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

305-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
305-363-991-000 Contributions from Transportation Fund -                      -                  -                     973,517                (973,517.00)             
305-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                      -                  -                     829,047                (829,047.00)             0.0%

Total Revenue -                      -                  -                     1,802,564             (1,802,564.00)          0.0%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

305-519-600-000 Develop Town Hall Alternatives -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
305-541-610-000 Surveying Town Roads 5,830                  5,830               -                     100,000                94,170.00                0.0%
305-541-620-000 OGEM Collecting Canal Road -                      -                  -                     943,630                943,630.00              0.0%
305-541-630-000 Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light -                      -                  -                     250,000                250,000.00              0.0%
305-541-640-000 Town Roads OGEM Projects -                      -                  -                     100,000                100,000.00              0.0%
305-541-650-000 Trails -                      -                  -                     80,000                  80,000.00                0.0%
305-541-652-000 D Road to Southern Blvd -                      -                  -                     300,000                300,000.00              0.0%
305-541-654-000 Purchase Roads from LGWCD -                      -                  -                     28,934                  28,934.00                0.0%

Total Expenditure 5,830                  5,830               -                     1,802,564             1,796,734                0.3%

Net Revenue 5,830.00             (5,830.00)         -                        (5,830.00)                 

Revenues

Capital Improvement Program
Expenditures

Capital Improvement Program

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF OCT 31, 2013

UMSG,LLC

Page 5 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 95 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-323-125-000 Haulers Licensing Fee - MOVED TO GF -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments -                      -                  -                     432,873                (432,873.00)             0.0%
405-325-206-000 Discount Fees -                      -                  -                     (12,103)                 12,103.00                0.0%
405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income 669.16                669.16             -                     8,000                    (7,330.84)                 8.4%
405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Total Revenue 669.16                669.16             -                     428,770                (428,100.84)             0.2%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Over 1,351.50             1,351.50          -                     7,010                    5,658.50                  19.3%
405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1 -                      -                  -                     4,460                    4,460.00                  0.0%
405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight -                      -                  -                     500                       500.00                     0.0%
405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 37,636.20            37,636.20        -                     415,800                378,163.80              9.1%
405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Service -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising -                      -                  -                     1,000                    1,000.00                  0.0%
405-534-595-000 TOLG Management Fee -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Total Expenditure 38,987.70            38,987.70        -                     428,770                389,782.30              9.1%

Net Revenue (38,318.54)          (38,318.54)       -                        

Solid Waste Fund
Revenues

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF OCT 31, 2013

UMSG,LLC

Page 6 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 96 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Beg Bank Acct Balance 10/1/2013 $2,944,780.62

Deposits and Other Credits
      Deposits 133,054.00     
      Interest 12.41              133,066.41       

Checks 125,240.77     
Other Withdrawals 37.00              

125,277.77       

Ending Bank Acct Balance 10/31/2013 $2,952,569.26

Deposit Error (corrected in October statement)
Total of Outstanding Checks 28,254.66       

Adjusted Acct Balance $2,924,314.60

Outstanding Checks
Check # Date Cut Amount Check# Date Cut Amount

5658 09/19/13 500.00         
5665 09/19/13 26,546.66    
5678 10/10/13 208.00         
5695 10/18/13 500.00         
5696 10/18/13 500.00         Book Activity:

Beginning Book Bal 2,916,833.96$      
 

Acct Activity 
   Gen Fund 23,348.82             
   Road Fund 28,280.36             
   Cap Imp Fund (5,830.00)              
   Sanitation Fund (38,318.54)            
Ending Book Bal 2,924,314.60$     

Col Total 28,254.66    -                 
Total Outstanding Checks 28,254.66     

For Period Ending 10/31/13

Town of Loxahatchee Groves - Bank Reconciliation
Wells Fargo 

Page 97 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

5658 9/19/2013 Jim Rockett 500.00            O/S 500.00          
5661 9/19/2013 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00            
5664 9/19/2013 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00            
5665 9/19/2013 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC 26,546.66       O/S 26,546.66     
5670 10/10/2013 AT&T U-verse 125.00            Cleared 125.00            
5671 10/10/2013 Frank A. Schiola 1,973.50         Cleared 1,973.50         
5672 10/10/2013 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 5,192.10         Cleared 5,192.10         
5673 10/10/2013 Waste Pro 37,636.20       Cleared 37,636.20       
5674 10/10/2013 Yees Corporation 900.00            Cleared 900.00            
5675 10/10/2013 Underwood Management Services 5,507.50         Cleared 5,507.50         
5676 10/10/2013 Nestle Pure Life 32.46              Cleared 32.46              
5677 10/10/2013 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoech 736.58            Cleared 736.58            
5678 10/10/2013 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 208.00            O/S 208.00          
5679 10/10/2013 Cox Media Group 1,140.48         Cleared 1,140.48         
5680 10/10/2013 Everglades Trading 22.49              Cleared 22.49              
5681 10/10/2013 AT&T 403.86            Cleared 403.86            
5682 10/10/2013 Florida League of Cities 370.00            Cleared 370.00            
5683 10/10/2013 Land Research Management 1,281.25         Cleared 1,281.25         
5684 10/10/2013 Loxahatchee Groves Water Control 1,744.20         Cleared 1,744.20         
5685 10/10/2013 Office Depot 346.78            Cleared 346.78            
5686 10/10/2013 PBSO 23,356.75       Cleared 23,356.75       
5687 10/10/2013 TGI Office Automation LLC 519.58            Cleared 519.58            
5688 10/10/2013 Town of Lantana 900.00            Cleared 900.00            
5689 10/10/2013 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 4,646.25         Cleared 4,646.25         
5690 10/10/2013 Payment Remittance Center 615.05            Cleared 615.05            
5691 10/18/2013 Underwood Management Services 28,737.26       Cleared 28,737.26       
5692 10/18/2013 A&B Engineering, Inc. 5,830.00         Cleared 5,830.00         
5693 10/18/2013 Mark A. Kutney 77.12              Cleared 77.12              
5694 10/18/2013 Karen Hainline 200.00            Cleared 200.00            
5695 10/18/2013 Jim Rockett 500.00            O/S 500.00          
5696 10/18/2013 David Browning 500.00            O/S 500.00          
5697 10/18/2013 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00            
5698 10/18/2013 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00            
5699 10/18/2013 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00            
5700 10/18/2013 Office Depot 178.25            Cleared 178.25            
5701 10/18/2013 TGI Office Automation 168.11            Cleared 168.11            
5702 10/18/2013 Western Communities Council 100.00            Cleared 100.00            

TOTAL 153,495.43     28,254.66     125,240.77     

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

OCTOBER 2013

Page 98 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Period Date
Applied Deposited Description Account Amount Total
GENERAL FUND
October 2013 10/1/2013 Permits 001-329-100 120.00                  
October 2013 Foreclosure Reg 001-341-000 150.00                  270.00                      

10/8/2013 Wells Fargo Interest 001-361-100 12.41                    12.41                        
10/9/2013 PBC Occ Licenses 001-316.200 2,684.28               2,684.28                   

October 2013 10/10/2013 Permits 001-329-100 120.00                  
October 2013 Lien Searches, Public Records 001-341-000 62.55                    
October 2013 Cost Recovery - Land Design 001-223-101 10,000.00             
October 2013 Livestock Hauling 001-323-125 505.00                  10,687.55                 

10/15/2013 FPL Utility Tax 001-314-100 22,005.28             22,005.28                 
October 2013 10/18/2013 Cost Recovery - Valley Crest 001-223-111 5,168.19               
October 2013 Fire Settlement - Valley Crest 001-354-100 9,647.50               14,815.69                 
October 2013 10/18/2013 Lien Searches, Foreclosure Reg 001-341-000 310.00                  310.00                      

10/18/2013 CST 001-315-100 9,020.23               9,020.23                   
10/22/2013 State Revenue Sharing 001-335-120 6,438.71               6,438.71                   
10/24/2013 State Sales Tax 001-335-180 17,160.42             17,160.42                 

October 2013 10/25/2013 Lien Searches, Foreclosure Reg 001-341-000 210.00                  
October 2013 P&Z 001-329-100 60.00                    
October 2013 Amerigas Utility Tax 001-314-100 306.64                  576.64                      

10/30/2013 FPL Franchise Fee 001-323-100 17,545.93             17,545.93                 
October 2013 10/31/2013 Lien Searches 001-341-000 100.00                  100.00                      
October 2013 10/31/2013 P&Z 001-329-100 180.00                  
October 2013 Public Records Request 001-341-000 2.55                      182.55                      
October 2013

101,809.69               

ROAD FUND
October 2013 10/24/2013 Local Option Gas Tax 101-312-410 20,481.34             
October 2013 10/24/2013 New Local Option Gas Tax 101-312-420 10,006.22             

30,487.56                 

SANITATION FUND
October 2013 10/31/2013 SWA 4th Qtr 405-343-120 669.16                  669.16                      
October 2013

669.16                      

TOTAL DEPOSITED IN OCT 2013 132,966.41               

Error in September deposit is corrected in October
October bank statement shows $100 more due to their correction

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
DEPOSIT DETAILS

REVENUES RECEIVED IN OCT 2013

Page 99 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total

5670 1 AT&T U-verse
2043 Internet A001-5 19-4 10-000 125.00           125.00           

5671 2 Frank A. Schiola
2041 Solid Waste; Code Enforcement A405-5 34-3 45-000 1,351.50        

A101-5 41-4 68-000 463.00           
A001-5 39-3 40-000 53.00             
A001-5 19-3 54-000 106.00           1,973.50        

5672 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, P.A.
2064 General Matters A001-5 14-3 10-000 3,950.50        
2065 Solid Waste Special Assessment A001-5 14-3 10-000 296.00           
2066 CR - Simon Atlantic Design A001-5 15-3 49-000 185.00           
2067 SR- Solar Sport A001-5 15-3 49-000 185.00           
2068 Water Control District Matters A001-5 14-3 10-000 55.50             
2069 Wellington Edge Code Matter A001-5 14-3 10-000 74.00             
2070 CR- Valley Crest A001-5 15-3 49-000 94.60             
2071 adv. McLendon, Todd A001-5 14-3 10-000 111.00           
2072 Code Enforcement Violation A001-5 14-3 10-000 74.00             
2073 Sirdar Trucking A001-5 14-3 10-000 166.50           5,192.10        

5673 4 Waste Pro
2035 Residential Monthly Services A405-5 34-4 34-000 37,636.20      37,636.20      

5674 5 Yees Corporation
2046 October 2013-Office Lease A001-5 19-4 40-000 900.00           900.00           

5675 6 Underwood Management Services Group
2048 ULDC; Comp Plan; CIE A001-5 15-3 10-000 5,507.50        5,507.50        

5676 12 Nestle Pure Life
2053 Water A001-5 19-4 40-000 32.46             32.46             

5677 14 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoech &
2039 TLG - Code Enforcement A001-5 19-3 15-000 736.58           736.58           

5678 37 Loxahatchee Groves CERT
2040 Postage- CERT Mailer A001-5 19-8 20-000 208.00           208.00           

5679 44 Cox Media Group
2054 PO: Ordinance 2013-05 A001-5 15-4 90-000 230.48           
2055 PO: Budget Hearing A001-5 13-4 90-000 280.00           
2056 PO: Budget Summary A001-5 13-4 90-000 630.00           1,140.48        

5680 47 Everglades Trading
2051 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 22.49             22.49             

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
EXPENSES DETAIL

OCT 2013

Page 100 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total
5681 105 AT&T

2044 Phones A001-5 19-4 10-000 403.86           403.86           

5682 117 Florida League of Cities
2042 FLC Annual Membership Dues A001-5 11-5 40-000 370.00           370.00           

5683 128 Land Research Management
2049 CR- Simon Property A001-5 15-3 49-000 937.50           
2050 CR - Solar Sports A001-5 15-3 49-000 343.75           1,281.25        

5684 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Control District
2057 Road Repair - Sept. 2013 A101-5 41-4 68-000 1,744.20        1,744.20        

5685 135 Office Depot
2058 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 169.76           
2059 Credit A001-5 12-5 10-000 (62.40)            
2060 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 117.16           
2061 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 47.20             
2062 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 (34.90)            
2063 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 109.96           346.78           

5686 146 PBSO
2047 Law Enforcement-November 2013 A001-5 21-3 41-000 23,356.75      23,356.75      

5687 154 TGI Office Automation LLC
2052 Color & Black Meter A001-5 12-5 10-000 519.58           519.58           

5688 192 Town of Lantana
2045 Membership Fee FY13-14 A001-5 11-5 40-000 900.00           900.00           

5689 193 Tew and Taylor, Inc.
2036 Special Magistrate & Code Enfo A001-5 19-3 15-000 270.00           

A001-5 19-3 54-000 1,845.00        
2037 Special Magistrate & Code Enfo A001-5 19-3 15-000 922.50           

A001-5 19-3 54-000 1,608.75        4,646.25        

5690 212 Payment Remittance Center
2038 4856200610133368; Kutney A001-5 19-4 40-000 149.00           

A001-5 12-4 20-000 71.96             
A001-5 19-4 91-000 140.00           
A001-5 19-4 10-000 254.09           615.05           

5691 6 Underwood Management Services Group
2086 recording fees-PBC clerk of Co A001-5 12-4 90-000 141.60           
2087 Town management services A001-5 12-3 40-000 22,008.83      

A001-5 15-3 40-000 6,586.83        28,737.26      

5692 8 A&B Engineering, Inc.
2088 Prepare maint map-WA13-0901 Su A305-5 41-6 10-000 5,830.00        5,830.00        

5693 10 Mark A. Kutney
2079 Town manager mileage A001-5 12-4 00-000 77.12             77.12             

5694 24 Karen Hainline
2085 town office cleaning A001-5 19-4 60-000 200.00           200.00           

Page 101 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total

5695 31 Jim Rockett
2078 November 2013 Town Council Com A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00           500.00           

5696 49 David Browning
2074 November 2013 Town Council Com A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00           500.00           

5697 50 Tom Goltzene
2077 November 2013 Town Council Com A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00           500.00           

5698 51 Ron Jarriel
2075 November 2013 Town Council Com A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00           500.00           

5699 52 Ryan Liang
2076 November 2013 Town Council Com A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00           500.00           

5700 135 Office Depot
2080 Folders A001-5 12-5 10-000 28.48             
2081 binding, index cards A001-5 12-4 00-000 89.49             
2082 color paper A001-5 12-5 10-000 60.28             178.25           

5701 155 TGI Office Automation
2083 copier lease A001-5 19-4 40-000 168.11           168.11           

5702 158 Western Communities Council
2084 Membership Fee FY14 A001-5 11-5 40-000 100.00           100.00           

125,448.77    

Page 102 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Amount

001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 1,356,575.98          
001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 23,267.02               
001-131-000-101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund (187,097.00)            
001-131-000-305 Due To/From Cap Imp Fund (400,000.00)            
001-131-000-405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund (137,309.00)            
001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 28,436.75               

Total Asset 683,873.75             

001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable (814.00)                   
001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                    
001-223-101-000 CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC 5,837.80                 
001-223-102-000 CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT ODell 5,824.92                 
001-223-103-000 CR-Kilday Associates-Day (7,430.89)                
001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope (906.60)                   
001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                 
001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College (2,137.66)                
001-223-110-000 CR- Hyslop - 3828 B Rd 2,718.75                 
001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest 129.49                    
001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC (1,269.15)                
001-223-114-000 CR-Big Dog Ranch (1,337.50)                

Total Liability 3,240.69                 

001-251-000-000 PPA, Fund Balance 2,000.00                 
001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 754,143.44             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (75,510.38)              

Total Fund Balance 680,633.06             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 683,873.75             

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BALANCE SHEET

AS OF OCT 31, 2013

Page 103 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Amount

101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 712,138.10             
101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 187,097.00             

Total Asset 899,235.10             

101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 297,948.46             
101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 464,191.00             
101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 139,302.84             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (2,207.20)                

Total Fund Balance 899,235.10             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 899,235.10             

Page 104 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Amount

305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 994,170.00             
305-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 400,000.00             

Total Asset 1,394,170.00          

305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,400,000.00          

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (5,830.00)                

Total Fund Balance 1,394,170.00          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,394,170.00          

Page 105 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description  Amount

405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund (138,569.48)            
405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 137,309.00             

Total Asset (1,260.48)                

405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 37,058.06               

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (38,318.54)              

Total Fund Balance (1,260.48)                

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance (1,260.48)                

Page 106 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 1,356,575.98            
AS 001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 23,267.02                 
AS 001-131-000-101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund 187,097.00            
AS 001-131-000-305 Due To/From Cap Imp Fund 400,000.00            
AS 001-131-000-405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund 137,309.00            
AS 001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 28,436.75                 
LI 001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable 814.00                      
LI 001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                   
LI 001-223-101-000 CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC 5,837.80                
LI 001-223-102-000 CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT ODell 5,824.92                
LI 001-223-103-000 CR-Kilday Associates-Day 7,430.89                   
LI 001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope 906.60                      
LI 001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                
LI 001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College 2,137.66                   
LI 001-223-110-000 CR- Hyslop - 3828 B Rd 2,718.75                
LI 001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest 129.49                   
LI 001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC 1,269.15                   
LI 001-223-114-000 CR-Big Dog Ranch 1,337.50                   
FB 001-251-000-000 PPA, Fund Balance 2,000.00                
FB 001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 754,143.44            
RE 001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 306.64                   
RE 001-316-200-000 County Occupational Licenses 2,684.28                
RE 001-323-125-000 Haulers License Fee 505.00                   
RE 001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees 480.00                   
RE 001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 6,438.71                
RE 001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 835.10                   
RE 001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 1,745.85                
RE 001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines 9,647.50                
RE 001-361-100-000 Interest 12.41                     

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
TRIAL BALANCE

AS OF OCT 31, 2013

Page 107 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

EX 001-511-499-000 Other Current Chgs-Town Counci 5,000.00                   
EX 001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscrip 3,464.00                   
EX 001-512-340-000 Other Services 22,008.83                 
EX 001-512-400-000 Travel and Per Diem 166.61                      
EX 001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight 71.96                        
EX 001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising 141.60                      
EX 001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 5.00                          
EX 001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 977.61                      
EX 001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising 910.00                      
EX 001-514-310-000 Professional Services 4,727.50                   
EX 001-515-310-000 Professional Services 5,507.50                   
EX 001-515-340-000 Other Services 6,586.83                   
EX 001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditures 1,745.85                   
EX 001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising 230.48                      
EX 001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate 1,929.08                   
EX 001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 3,559.75                   
EX 001-519-410-000 Communications Services 782.95                      
EX 001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 1,281.57                   
EX 001-519-450-000 Insurance 15,111.00                 
EX 001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Buildings 200.00                      
EX 001-519-491-000 Computer Services 140.00                      
EX 001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 208.00                      
EX 001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 23,356.75                 
EX 001-539-340-000 Other Services 53.00                        

Page 108 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 712,138.10               
AS 101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 187,097.00               
FB 101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 297,948.46            
FB 101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 464,191.00            
FB 101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 139,302.84            
EX 101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main 2,207.20                   

305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 994,170.00               
AS 305-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 400,000.00               
FB 305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,400,000.00         
EX 305-541-610-000 Surveying Town Road 5,830.00                   

405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund 138,569.48            
AS 405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 137,309.00               
FB 405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 37,058.06              
RE 405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income 669.16                   
EX 405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Oversight 1,351.50                   
EX 405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 37,636.20                 

Page 109 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:13��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves
Bus�date:�10/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���1

Setup�by:�PattyB

------------------------------|�Selection�Page�|--------------------------------
ID�type............:�A�-�Financial�Reporting�System
����Report�Name....:�LDGR2�-�Ledger�Report�Revised
����Account�Mask...:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
����Date...........:�10/31/2013
����Adj�period.....:�No
����Report�Type....:�Actual
����Period.........:�Year�to�date
����Include�Attrs..:����|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|
����Exclude�Attrs..:����|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|
����Reclass........:�No
����Report�zero....:�No
����Show�detail....:�Yes
����Fiscal�total...:�No

Page 110 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:13��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���1

001�GENERAL�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,333,227.16
���10/01/2013�����871�GJNLA�Deposit�10/1/13�����������������������������������������������������������270.00
���10/07/2013�����886�GJNLA�Fdgl�lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���10/08/2013�����878�GJNLA�Interest�from�Wells�Frgo���������������������������������������������������12.41
���10/09/2013�����879�GJNLA�PBC�Occ�Lic�dep�10/9/13�������������������������������������������������2,684.28
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Transp�Fund�cks�10/10/13������������������������������������������������2,207.20
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Sanitiation�Fund�cks�10/10/13������������������������������������������38,987.70
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Residential�Monthly�Services���������2035������������������5673��������37,636.20CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2036������������������5689���������2,115.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2037������������������5689���������2,531.25CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����4856200610133368;�Kutney�������������2038������������������5690�����������615.05CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����TLG�-�Code�Enforcement���������������2039������������������5677�����������736.58CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Postage-�CERT�Mailer�����������������2040������������������5678�����������208.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Solid�Waste;�Code�Enforcement��������2041������������������5671���������1,973.50CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����FLC�Annual�Membership�Dues�����������2042������������������5682�����������370.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Internet�����������������������������2043������������������5670�����������125.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Phones�������������������������������2044������������������5681�����������403.86CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Membership�Fee�FY13-14���������������2045������������������5688�����������900.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����October�2013-Office�Lease������������2046������������������5674�����������900.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Law�Enforcement-November�2013��������2047������������������5686��������23,356.75CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����ULDC;�Comp�Plan;�CIE�����������������2048������������������5675���������5,507.50CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����CR-�Simon�Property�������������������2049������������������5683�����������937.50CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����CR�-�Solar�Sports��������������������2050������������������5683�����������343.75CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2051������������������5680������������22.49CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Color�&�Black�Meter������������������2052������������������5687�����������519.58CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Water��������������������������������2053������������������5676������������32.46CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����PO:�Ordinance�2013-05����������������2054������������������5679�����������230.48CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����PO:�Budget�Hearing�������������������2055������������������5679�����������280.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����PO:�Budget�Summary�������������������2056������������������5679�����������630.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Road�Repair�-�Sept.2013��������������2057������������������5684���������1,744.20CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2058������������������5685�����������169.76CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Credit�������������������������������2059������������������5685������������62.40
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2060������������������5685�����������117.16CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2061������������������5685������������47.20CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2062������������������5685������������34.90
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2063������������������5685�����������109.96CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����General�Matters����������������������2064������������������5672���������3,950.50CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Solid�Waste�Special�Assessment�������2065������������������5672�����������296.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����CR�-�Simon�Atlantic�Design�����������2066������������������5672�����������185.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����SR-�Solar�Sport����������������������2067������������������5672�����������185.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������2068������������������5672������������55.50CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������2069������������������5672������������74.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����CR-�Valley�Crest���������������������2070������������������5672������������94.60CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����adv.�McLendon,�Todd������������������2071������������������5672�����������111.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Code�Enforcement�Violation�����������2072������������������5672������������74.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Sirdar�Trucking����������������������2073������������������5672�����������166.50CR
���10/10/2013�����872�GJNLA�Deposit�10/10/13�������������������������������������������������������10,687.55
���10/10/2013�����887�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���10/15/2013�����880�GJNLA�FPL�Utillity�Tax�������������������������������������������������������22,005.28
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2074������������������5696�����������500.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2075������������������5698�����������500.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2076������������������5699�����������500.00CR

Page 111 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:13��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���2

001�GENERAL�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2077������������������5697�����������500.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2078������������������5695�����������500.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Town�manager�mileage�����������������2079������������������5693������������77.12CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Folders������������������������������2080������������������5700������������28.48CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����binding,�index�cards�����������������2081������������������5700������������89.49CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����color�paper��������������������������2082������������������5700������������60.28CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����copier�lease�������������������������2083������������������5701�����������168.11CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Membership�Fee�FY14������������������2084������������������5702�����������100.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����town�office�cleaning�����������������2085������������������5694�����������200.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����recording�fees-PBC�clerk�of�Co�������2086������������������5691�����������141.60CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Town�management�services�������������2087������������������5691��������28,595.66CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Prepare�maint�map-WA13-0901�Su�������2088������������������5692���������5,830.00CR
���10/18/2013�����865�GJNLA�A&B�Eng�invoice�pd�10/18������������������������������������������������5,830.00
���10/18/2013�����873�GJNLA�Deposit�10/18/13�������������������������������������������������������14,815.69
���10/18/2013�����874�GJNLA�Deposit�10/18/13����������������������������������������������������������310.00
���10/18/2013�����881�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������9,020.23
���10/22/2013�����882�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,438.71
���10/24/2013�����884�GJNLA�Sales�Tax�Recd���������������������������������������������������������17,160.42
���10/25/2013�����875�GJNLA�Deposit�10/25/13����������������������������������������������������������576.64
���10/30/2013�����885�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������17,545.93
���10/31/2013�����876�GJNLA�deposit�10/31/13����������������������������������������������������������100.00
���10/31/2013�����877�GJNLA�Deposit�10/31/13����������������������������������������������������������182.55
001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������23,348.82�������1,356,575.98

001-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������88,998.88
���10/15/2013�����969�GJNLA�FPL�Util�Tax�move�to�FY13����������������������������������������������22,005.28CR
���10/18/2013�����970�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�CST�to�FY13����������������������������������������������9,020.23CR
���10/24/2013�����935�GJNLA�move�Sales�Tax�rev�to�FY13���������������������������������������������17,160.42CR
���10/30/2013�����972�GJNLA�move�FPl�Franchise�fee�to�FY13�����������������������������������������17,545.93CR
001-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������65,731.86CR��������23,267.02

001-131-000-101�Due�To/FromTransportation�Fund�������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������187,097.00CR
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,207.20CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,207.20
001-131-000-101�Due�To/FromTransportation�Fund�������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������187,097.00CR

001-131-000-305�Due�To/From�Cap�Imp�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������400,000.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,830.00
���10/18/2013�����865�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,830.00CR
001-131-000-305�Due�To/From�Cap�Imp�Fund�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������400,000.00CR

001-131-000-405�Due�To/From�Sanitation�Fund����������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������137,309.00CR
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,987.70CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,987.70
001-131-000-405�Due�To/From�Sanitation�Fund����������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������137,309.00CR

001-155-000-000�Prepaid�Items������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������48,141.75
���10/01/2013�����888�GJNLA�Insurance�paid�in�Sept�2013��������������������������������������������15,111.00CR
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�Town�Council�Comp�Oct�2013����������������������������������������������2,500.00CR
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�PBC�LeagueOfCitiesFY14�Dues���������������������������������������������1,544.00CR
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�PBC�Chamber�FY14�Dyes�����������������������������������������������������550.00CR

Page 112 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:13��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���3

001�GENERAL�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-155-000-000�Prepaid�Items������������������������������**�Continued�**
001-155-000-000�Prepaid�Items������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������19,705.00CR��������28,436.75

001-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������814.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������46,463.13CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������46,463.13
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������31,960.74CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������31,960.74
001-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������������814.00

001-220-000-000�Deposit�on�Building�Permits����������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������299.28CR
001-220-000-000�Deposit�on�Building�Permits����������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������������299.28CR

001-223-101-000�CR-Land�Design�South-Simon�LGC�������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������3,039.70
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�invoice��������������������������������������������������������������185.00
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�LRM�Invoice�#4�REZ�13-1���������������������������������������������������937.50
���10/10/2013�����872�GJNLA�CR�-�Land�Design�-�Lox�Groves������������������������������������������10,000.00CR
001-223-101-000�CR-Land�Design�South-Simon�LGC�������������Ending�balance���������������������������8,877.50CR���������5,837.80CR

001-223-102-000�CR-Lox�EQ�PTRS�Solar�SPT�ODell�������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������6,353.67CR
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�LRM�Invoice�#4�REZ�13-2���������������������������������������������������343.75
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�inv������������������������������������������������������������������185.00
001-223-102-000�CR-Lox�EQ�PTRS�Solar�SPT�ODell�������������Ending�balance�����������������������������528.75�����������5,824.92CR

001-223-103-000�CR-Kilday�Associates-Day�������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������7,430.89
001-223-103-000�CR-Kilday�Associates-Day�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������7,430.89

001-223-104-000�CR-Community�of�Hope�����������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������906.60
001-223-104-000�CR-Community�of�Hope�����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������������906.60

001-223-105-000�CR-Carlson�Farms���������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,326.25CR
001-223-105-000�CR-Carlson�Farms���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,326.25CR

001-223-109-000�CR-Palm�Bch�State�College������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,137.66
001-223-109-000�CR-Palm�Bch�State�College������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,137.66

001-223-110-000�CR-�Hyslop�-�3828�B�Rd���������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,718.75CR
001-223-110-000�CR-�Hyslop�-�3828�B�Rd���������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,718.75CR

001-223-111-000�CR-�Valley�Crest���������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������4,944.10
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�������������������������������������������������������������������94.60
���10/18/2013�����873�GJNLA�CR�-�Valley�Crest�������������������������������������������������������5,168.19CR
001-223-111-000�CR-�Valley�Crest���������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������5,073.59CR�����������129.49CR

001-223-112-000�CR-FMM�1,�LLC������������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������1,269.15
001-223-112-000�CR-FMM�1,�LLC������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������1,269.15

001-223-114-000�CR-Big�Dog�Ranch���������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������1,337.50
001-223-114-000�CR-Big�Dog�Ranch���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������1,337.50

Page 113 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:13��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���4

001�GENERAL�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-251-000-000�PPA,�Fund�Balance��������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,000.00CR
001-251-000-000�PPA,�Fund�Balance��������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,000.00CR

001-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������754,143.44CR
001-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������754,143.44CR

001-314-100-000�Electric�Utility�Tax�����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/15/2013�����880�GJNLA�FPL�Utillity�Tax�������������������������������������������������������22,005.28CR
���10/15/2013�����969�GJNLA�FPL�Util�Tax�move�to�FY13����������������������������������������������22,005.28
���10/25/2013�����875�GJNLA�Amerigas�Utility�Tax������������������������������������������������������306.64CR
001-314-100-000�Electric�Utility�Tax�����������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������306.64CR�����������306.64CR

001-315-100-000�Communications�Services�Tax����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����881�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������9,020.23CR
���10/18/2013�����970�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�CST�to�FY13����������������������������������������������9,020.23
001-315-100-000�Communications�Services�Tax����������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

001-316-200-000�County�Occupational�Licenses���������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����879�GJNLA�PBC�Occ�Lic�dep�10/9/13�������������������������������������������������2,684.28CR
001-316-200-000�County�Occupational�Licenses���������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,684.28CR���������2,684.28CR

001-323-100-000�FPL�Franchise�Fee��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/30/2013�����885�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������17,545.93CR
���10/30/2013�����972�GJNLA�move�FPl�Franchise�fee�to�FY13�����������������������������������������17,545.93
001-323-100-000�FPL�Franchise�Fee��������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

001-323-125-000�Haulers�License�Fee������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2013�����872�GJNLA�Livestock�Hauling���������������������������������������������������������505.00CR
001-323-125-000�Haulers�License�Fee������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������505.00CR�����������505.00CR

001-329-100-000�Planning�&�Zoning�Permit�Fees��������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2013�����871�GJNLA�Permits�������������������������������������������������������������������120.00CR
���10/10/2013�����872�GJNLA�Permits�������������������������������������������������������������������120.00CR
���10/25/2013�����875�GJNLA�P&Z������������������������������������������������������������������������60.00CR
���10/31/2013�����877�GJNLA�P&Z�fees������������������������������������������������������������������180.00CR
001-329-100-000�Planning�&�Zoning�Permit�Fees��������������Ending�balance�����������������������������480.00CR�����������480.00CR

001-335-120-000�State�Revenue�Sharing����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/22/2013�����882�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,438.71CR
001-335-120-000�State�Revenue�Sharing����������������������Ending�balance���������������������������6,438.71CR���������6,438.71CR

001-335-180-000�Half�Cent�Sales�Tax������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/24/2013�����884�GJNLA�Sales�Tax�Recd���������������������������������������������������������17,160.42CR
���10/24/2013�����935�GJNLA�move�Sales�Tax�rev�to�FY13���������������������������������������������17,160.42
001-335-180-000�Half�Cent�Sales�Tax������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

001-341-000-000�General�Government�Charges�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2013�����871�GJNLA�Foreclosure�registration��������������������������������������������������150.00CR
���10/10/2013�����872�GJNLA�Lien�searches,�public�records����������������������������������������������62.55CR
���10/18/2013�����874�GJNLA�Lien�searches,�Foreclosure�Reg��������������������������������������������310.00CR
���10/25/2013�����875�GJNLA�Foreclosure�reg,�Lien�Searches��������������������������������������������210.00CR
���10/31/2013�����876�GJNLA�lien�searches�������������������������������������������������������������100.00CR

Page 114 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:13��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���5

001�GENERAL�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-341-000-000�General�Government�Charges�����������������**�Continued�**
���10/31/2013�����877�GJNLA�fees������������������������������������������������������������������������2.55CR
001-341-000-000�General�Government�Charges�����������������Ending�balance�����������������������������835.10CR�����������835.10CR

001-343-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Fees�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�invoice��������������������������������������������������������������185.00CR
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�LRM�Invoice�#4�REZ�13-2���������������������������������������������������343.75CR
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�LRM�Invoice�#4�REZ�13-1���������������������������������������������������937.50CR
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�������������������������������������������������������������������94.60CR
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�inv������������������������������������������������������������������185.00CR
001-343-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Fees�������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,745.85CR���������1,745.85CR

001-354-100-000�Code�Enforcement�Fines���������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����873�GJNLA�Valley�Crest�-�Fire�Settlement������������������������������������������9,647.50CR
001-354-100-000�Code�Enforcement�Fines���������������������Ending�balance���������������������������9,647.50CR���������9,647.50CR

001-361-100-000�Interest�����������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/08/2013�����878�GJNLA�Interest�from�Wells�Frgo���������������������������������������������������12.41CR
001-361-100-000�Interest�����������������������������������Ending�balance������������������������������12.41CR������������12.41CR

001-511-499-000�Other�Current�Chgs-Town�Counci�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�Town�Council�Comp�Oct�2013����������������������������������������������2,500.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2074������entry����������������������500.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2075������entry����������������������500.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2076������entry����������������������500.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2077������entry����������������������500.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2078������entry����������������������500.00
001-511-499-000�Other�Current�Chgs-Town�Counci�������������Ending�balance���������������������������5,000.00�����������5,000.00

001-511-540-000�Books,�Publications�&�Subscrip�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�PBC�LeagueOfCitiesFY14�Dues���������������������������������������������1,544.00
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�PBC�Chamber�FY14�Dyes�����������������������������������������������������550.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����FLC�Annual�Membership�Dues�����������2042������entry����������������������370.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Membership�Fee�FY13-14���������������2045������entry����������������������900.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Membership�Fee�FY14������������������2084������entry����������������������100.00
001-511-540-000�Books,�Publications�&�Subscrip�������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,464.00�����������3,464.00

001-512-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Town�management�services�������������2087������entry�������������������22,008.83
001-512-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������22,008.83����������22,008.83

001-512-400-000�Travel�and�Per�Diem������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Town�manager�mileage�����������������2079������entry�����������������������77.12
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����binding,�index�cards�����������������2081������entry�����������������������89.49
001-512-400-000�Travel�and�Per�Diem������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������166.61�������������166.61

001-512-420-000�Postage�&�Freight��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����4856200610133368;�Kutney�������������2038������entry�����������������������71.96
001-512-420-000�Postage�&�Freight��������������������������Ending�balance������������������������������71.96��������������71.96

Page 115 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:13��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���6

001�GENERAL�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-512-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����recording�fees-PBC�clerk�of�Co�������2086������entry����������������������141.60
001-512-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������141.60�������������141.60

001-512-492-000�Other�Operating�Expenses�������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2013�����887�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00
001-512-492-000�Other�Operating�Expenses�������������������Ending�balance�������������������������������5.00���������������5.00

001-512-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2051������entry�����������������������22.49
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Color�&�Black�Meter������������������2052������entry����������������������519.58
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2058������entry����������������������169.76
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Credit�������������������������������2059������entry�����������������������62.40CR
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2060������entry����������������������117.16
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2061������entry�����������������������47.20
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2062������entry�����������������������34.90CR
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2063������entry����������������������109.96
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Folders������������������������������2080������entry�����������������������28.48
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����color�paper��������������������������2082������entry�����������������������60.28
001-512-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������977.61�������������977.61

001-513-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����PO:�Budget�Hearing�������������������2055������entry����������������������280.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����PO:�Budget�Summary�������������������2056������entry����������������������630.00
001-513-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������910.00�������������910.00

001-514-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����General�Matters����������������������2064������entry��������������������3,950.50
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Solid�Waste�Special�Assessment�������2065������entry����������������������296.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������2068������entry�����������������������55.50
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������2069������entry�����������������������74.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����adv.�McLendon,�Todd������������������2071������entry����������������������111.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Code�Enforcement�Violation�����������2072������entry�����������������������74.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Sirdar�Trucking����������������������2073������entry����������������������166.50
001-514-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,727.50�����������4,727.50

001-515-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����ULDC;�Comp�Plan;�CIE�����������������2048������entry��������������������5,507.50
001-515-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Ending�balance���������������������������5,507.50�����������5,507.50

001-515-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Town�management�services�������������2087������entry��������������������6,586.83
001-515-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������6,586.83�����������6,586.83

001-515-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Expenditures�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����CR-�Simon�Property�������������������2049������entry����������������������937.50
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����CR�-�Solar�Sports��������������������2050������entry����������������������343.75
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����CR�-�Simon�Atlantic�Design�����������2066������entry����������������������185.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����SR-�Solar�Sport����������������������2067������entry����������������������185.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����CR-�Valley�Crest���������������������2070������entry�����������������������94.60
001-515-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Expenditures�����������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,745.85�����������1,745.85

Page 116 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:13��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���7

001�GENERAL�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-515-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����PO:�Ordinance�2013-05����������������2054������entry����������������������230.48
001-515-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������230.48�������������230.48

001-519-315-000�Special�Magistrate�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2036������entry����������������������270.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2037������entry����������������������922.50
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����TLG�-�Code�Enforcement���������������2039������entry����������������������736.58
001-519-315-000�Special�Magistrate�������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,929.08�����������1,929.08

001-519-354-000�Code�Compliance����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2036������entry��������������������1,845.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2037������entry��������������������1,608.75
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Solid�Waste;�Code�Enforcement��������2041������entry����������������������106.00
001-519-354-000�Code�Compliance����������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,559.75�����������3,559.75

001-519-410-000�Communications�Services��������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����4856200610133368;�Kutney�������������2038������entry����������������������254.09
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Internet�����������������������������2043������entry����������������������125.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Phones�������������������������������2044������entry����������������������403.86
001-519-410-000�Communications�Services��������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������782.95�������������782.95

001-519-440-000�Rentals�and�Leases�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/07/2013�����886�GJNLA�Fdgl�lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����4856200610133368;�Kutney�������������2038������entry����������������������149.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����October�2013-Office�Lease������������2046������entry����������������������900.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Water��������������������������������2053������entry�����������������������32.46
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����copier�lease�������������������������2083������entry����������������������168.11
001-519-440-000�Rentals�and�Leases�������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,281.57�����������1,281.57

001-519-450-000�Insurance����������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2013�����888�GJNLA�Insurance�paid�in�Sept�2013��������������������������������������������15,111.00
001-519-450-000�Insurance����������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������15,111.00����������15,111.00

001-519-460-000�Repair�&�Maint�-�Buildings�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����town�office�cleaning�����������������2085������entry����������������������200.00
001-519-460-000�Repair�&�Maint�-�Buildings�����������������Ending�balance�����������������������������200.00�������������200.00

001-519-491-000�Computer�Services��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����4856200610133368;�Kutney�������������2038������entry����������������������140.00
001-519-491-000�Computer�Services��������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������140.00�������������140.00

001-519-820-000�Loxahatchee�Groves�CERT��������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Postage-�CERT�Mailer�����������������2040������entry����������������������208.00
001-519-820-000�Loxahatchee�Groves�CERT��������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������208.00�������������208.00

001-521-341-000�Professional�Services-PBSO�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Law�Enforcement-November�2013��������2047������entry�������������������23,356.75
001-521-341-000�Professional�Services-PBSO�����������������Ending�balance��������������������������23,356.75����������23,356.75

Page 117 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:13��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���8

001�GENERAL�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-539-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Solid�Waste;�Code�Enforcement��������2041������entry�����������������������53.00
001-539-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Ending�balance������������������������������53.00��������������53.00

Page 118 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:13��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���9

101�TRANSPORTATION�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

101-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Road�Fund��������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������683,857.74
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Transp�Fund�cks�10/10/13������������������������������������������������2,207.20CR
���10/24/2013�����883�GJNLA�LoGas�recd�������������������������������������������������������������20,481.34
���10/24/2013�����883�GJNLA�2nd�LoGas�recd���������������������������������������������������������10,006.22
101-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Road�Fund��������������������Ending�balance��������������������������28,280.36���������712,138.10

101-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������30,487.56
���10/24/2013�����971�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�LO�Gas�to�FY13������������������������������������������20,481.34CR
���10/24/2013�����971�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�LO�Gas�to�FY13������������������������������������������10,006.22CR
101-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������30,487.56CR��������������.00

101-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������187,097.00
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,207.20
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,207.20CR
101-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������187,097.00

101-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������2,207.20CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������2,207.20
101-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

101-270-005-000�Five�Cent�Fund�Balance���������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������297,948.46CR
101-270-005-000�Five�Cent�Fund�Balance���������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������297,948.46CR

101-270-006-000�Six�Cent�Fund�Balance����������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������464,191.00CR
101-270-006-000�Six�Cent�Fund�Balance����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������464,191.00CR

101-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������139,302.84CR
101-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������139,302.84CR

101-312-410-000�1st�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(6�c�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/24/2013�����883�GJNLA�LoGas�recd�������������������������������������������������������������20,481.34CR
���10/24/2013�����971�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�LO�Gas�to�FY13������������������������������������������20,481.34
101-312-410-000�1st�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(6�c�������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

101-312-420-000�2nd�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(5�c�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/24/2013�����883�GJNLA�2nd�LoGas�recd���������������������������������������������������������10,006.22CR
���10/24/2013�����971�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�LO�Gas�to�FY13������������������������������������������10,006.22
101-312-420-000�2nd�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(5�c�������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

101-541-468-000�Non-District�Roads�(6�ct)�Main�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Solid�Waste;�Code�Enforcement��������2041������entry����������������������463.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Road�Repair�-�Sept.2013��������������2057������entry��������������������1,744.20
101-541-468-000�Non-District�Roads�(6�ct)�Main�������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,207.20�����������2,207.20

Page 119 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:13��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��10

305�CAPITAL�IMPROVEMENTS�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

305-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Cap�Improvements�������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,000,000.00
���10/18/2013�����865�GJNLA�A&B�Eng�invoice�pd�10/18������������������������������������������������5,830.00CR
305-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Cap�Improvements�������������Ending�balance���������������������������5,830.00CR�������994,170.00

305-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������400,000.00
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,830.00CR
���10/18/2013�����865�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,830.00
305-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������400,000.00

305-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������5,830.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������5,830.00
305-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

305-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,400,000.00CR
305-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������1,400,000.00CR

305-541-610-000�Surveying�Town�Road������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Prepare�maint�map-WA13-0901�Su�������2088������entry��������������������5,830.00
305-541-610-000�Surveying�Town�Road������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������5,830.00�����������5,830.00

Page 120 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:13��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��11

405�SANITATION�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

405-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Sanitation�Fund��������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������100,250.94CR
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Sanitiation�Fund�cks�10/10/13������������������������������������������38,987.70CR
���10/31/2013�����876�GJNLA�deposit�10/31/13����������������������������������������������������������669.16
405-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Sanitation�Fund��������������Ending�balance��������������������������38,318.54CR�������138,569.48CR

405-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������137,309.00
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,987.70
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,987.70CR
405-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������137,309.00

405-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������38,987.70CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������38,987.70
405-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

405-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������37,058.06CR
405-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������37,058.06CR

405-343-120-000�SWA�Recycling�Income�����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/31/2013�����876�GJNLA�4th�qtr�SWA���������������������������������������������������������������669.16CR
405-343-120-000�SWA�Recycling�Income�����������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������669.16CR�����������669.16CR

405-534-345-000�Contractual�-�Waste�Oversight��������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Solid�Waste;�Code�Enforcement��������2041������entry��������������������1,351.50
405-534-345-000�Contractual�-�Waste�Oversight��������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,351.50�����������1,351.50

405-534-434-000�Solid�Waste�Contractor���������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Services���������2035������entry�������������������37,636.20
405-534-434-000�Solid�Waste�Contractor���������������������Ending�balance��������������������������37,636.20����������37,636.20

Page 121 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:13��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��12

405�SANITATION�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

**�Report�total�**�����������������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
�����������������������������������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

Page 122 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



 Transportation Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

FIRST LOCAL OPTION FUEL TAX (6 CENT) 249,245        1,542             0.6%

SECOND LOCAL OPTION FUEL (5 CENT) 117,326        2,120             1.8%

CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND -                   -                     

TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 856,191        -                     

Total Revenues 1,222,762    3,661             0.3%

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS (6 CT) MAINT. 6,000            106                 1.8%

TOWN ROADS (6 CT) MAINT. 93,245          9,296              10.0%

DISTRICT ROADS (6 CT) MAINT. 150,000        2,915              0.0%

ROADS AND STREETS (5 CT) -                   -                 

SPECIAL PROJECTS (6 CT) -                   -                 0.0%

148th TERR BRIDGE(5)/CULVERT  -                   -                 

CONSTRUCTION TOWN RDS & STREETS -                   -                 

TRANSFER TO CIP FUND 973,517 -                 0.0%

Total Expenses 1,222,762    12,317           1.0%

Excess(deficiency) -                   (8,656)            

Solid Waste Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENTS 432,873        86,508            20.0%
DISCOUNT FEES (12,103)         (3,598)             29.7%

Revenues Budget Year-to-Date % SWA RECYCLING INCOME 8,000            669                 8.4%

AD VALOREM TAXES @ 1.2000 197,297         44,383           22.5% CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND -               -                 

ELECTRIC UTILITY TAX          203,000         24,711           12.2% Total Revenues 428,770        83,579            19.5%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES TAX    125,446         8,506             6.8%

COUNTY OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES  5,000             3,419             68.4% CONTRACTUAL-WASTE OVERSIGHT          7,010            4,452              63.5%

FPL FRANCHISE FEE 200,000         -                    0.0% PBC ADMINSTRATION FEE 1% 4,460            829                 18.6%

HAULER LICENSE FEE 2,000             505               25.3% POSTAGE & FREIGHT 500               -                     5.6%

PBC WATER UTILITY FRANCHISE 5,050             434               8.6% SOLID WASTE CONTRACTOR 415,800        37,636            9.1%

PLANNING & ZONING PERMIT FEES 100               840               840.0% OTHER SANITATION SERVICES -                   -                     0.0%

STATE REVENUE SHARING 85,446           12,877           15.1%  LEGAL ADVERTISING             1,000            -                     0.0%

HALF CENT SALES TAX 224,014         17,414           7.8% MANAGEMENT FEES -                   -                     

GENERAL GOVERNMENT CHARGES 7,000             1,035             14.8% Total Expenses 428,770        42,917            10.0%

COST RECOVERY FEES 25,000           11,099           44.4% Excess(deficiency) 40,661            

COURT FINES 2,500             -                    Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

CODE ENFORCEMENT FINES 5,000             9,648             193.0% CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND 973,517       -                 0.0%

INTEREST 5,000             26                 0.5% TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 829,047        -                 0.0%

OTHER MISC. INCOME 5,000             1,917             38.3% Total Revenues 1,802,564     -                     0.0%

TRANSFER FROM  FUND BALANCE* -                    -                    

Total Revenues 1,096,853     136,814         12.5% Develop Town Hall Alternatives -                  -                     -                 
Surveying Town Roads 100,000       9,070.00           9.1%

Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date % OGEM Collecting Canal Road 943,630       -                     -                 
LEGISLATIVE       103,885         10,964           10.6% Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light 250,000       3,000.00           0                
EXECUTIVE 285,230         46,506           16.3% Town Roads OGEM Projects 100,000       -                     -                 
FINANICAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE 24,250           910               3.8% Trails 80,000         -                     -                 
LEGAL COUNSEL 90,000           11,893           13.2% D Road to Southern Blvd 300,000       -                     -                 
COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING & ZONING 170,042         40,693           23.9% Purchase Roads from LGWCD 28,934         -                     -

OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 128,665         28,959           22.5% 1,802,564     12,070            0.7%

LAW ENFORCEMENT 280,781         46,714           16.6% Contract Services Expenditures

PUBLIC WORKS 14,000           53                 0.4% Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date %

Total Expenditures 1,096,853      186,691         17.0% Waste Pro 415,800        37,636            9.1%

Excess(deficiency) -                        (49,877)         Palm Beach County Sheriff 280,281        46,714            16.7%

Underwood Management Services Group 373,148        60,491            16.2%

Goren, Cherof, Doody, Ezrol 90,000          17,527            19.5%

YTD-Total Funds Expen. Budget Tew & Associates 35,000          7,481              21.4%

Land Research Management 20,000          9,164              45.8%

Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date % Engineering Services* 140,000        17,568            12.5%

Total Townwide Budget 4,550,949      253,995         5.6% Frank Schiola 25,000          5,731              22.9%

YEE's Corporation 10,800          1,800              16.7%

Loxahatchee Water Control District 178,934 6,090              3.4%

Total Expenses 1,568,963       210,201            

* Keshavarez & Assoc.; A&B Engineering; Simmon & White

General Fund Revenue Budget Selected Other Funds

General Fund Revenues

General Fund Expenditures

(17% of year elapsed)

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Financial Activity Report as of November 30, 2013

AD VALOREM TAXES
FPL FRAN FEE

WATER FRAN FEE
ELEC UTIL TAX

COMM SVCS TAX

STATE REV SHARE

1/2 SALES TAX

PBC\OCC BUS TAX

GEN GOVT 
CHARGES

COST RECOV FEES

CODE ENFORC 
FINES

PLAN ZON PERMIT 
FEES

INTEREST

OTH MISC INCOME

TRANS FR SANI 
FUND

 -  200,000  400,000  600,000  800,000  1,000,000

AD VALOREM TAXES
ELEC UTIL TAX

COMM SVCS TAX
PBC/OCC BUS TAX

FPL FRAN FEE
HAULER LIC FEE

WATER FRAN FEE
PLAN ZON PERM FEES

STATE REV SHARE
1/2 SALES TAX

GEN GOVT CHARGES
COST RECOV FEES

COURT FINES
CODE ENFORC FINES

INTEREST
OTHER MISC. INCOME
TRANS FR  FUND BAL

General Fund Revenue

Budget YTD

2013-11 FinActRep Page 123 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



17% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes 44,382.86            44,382.86        -                     197,297                (152,914.14)             22.5%
Ad Valorem Taxes Subtotal 44,382.86            44,382.86        197,297                (152,914.14)             

001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 24,403.87            24,710.51        -                     203,000                (178,289.49)             12.2%
001-315-100-000 Communications Services 8,506.01             8,506.01          -                     125,446                (116,939.99)             6.8%
001-316-200-000 County Occupational License 734.70                3,418.98          -                     5,000                    (1,581.02)                 68.4%

Local Taxes Subtotal 33,644.58            36,635.50        -                     333,446                (296,810.50)             

001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee -                      -                  -                     200,000                (200,000.00)             0.0%
001-323-125-000 Haulers License Fee -                      505.00             -                     2,000                    (1,495.00)                 25.3%
001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise 434.47                434.47             -                     5,050                    (4,615.53)                 8.6%
001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit 360.00                840.00             -                     100                       740.00                     840.0%

Permits, Franchise Fees & Special Subtotal 794.47                1,779.47          -                     207,150                (205,370.53)             

001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 6,438.71             12,877.42        -                     85,446                  (72,568.58)               15.1%
001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 17,413.84            17,413.84        -                     224,014                (206,600.16)             7.8%

Intergovernmentall Revenue Subtotal 23,852.55            30,291.26        309,460                (279,168.74)             9.8%

001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 200.00                1,035.10          -                     7,000                    (5,964.90)                 14.8%
001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 9,352.98             11,098.83        -                     25,000                  (13,901.17)               44.4%

Charges for Services Subtotal 9,552.98             12,133.93        -                     32,000                  (19,866.07)               

001-351-100-000 Court Fines -                      -                  -                     2,500                    (2,500.00)                 
001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines -                      9,647.50          -                     5,000                    4,647.50                  193.0%

Code Enforcement Fines Subtotal -                      9,647.50          -                     7,500                    2,147.50                  

001-361-100-000 Interest 13.56                  25.97               -                     5,000                    (4,974.03)                 0.5%
001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income 1,917.14             1,917.14          -                     5,000                    (3,082.86)                 38.3%

Other Misc Revenue Subtotal 1,930.70             1,943.11          -                     10,000                  (8,056.89)                 

001-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance* -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          100.0%
Other Non-operating Sources Subotal -                      -                  -                        -                          

Grand Total Revenue 114,158.14          136,813.63      -                     1,096,853             (960,039.37)             12.5%

 
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL

as of NOV 30, 2013

General Fund
Revenues

UMSG,LLC

Page 1 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 124 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



17% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-511-310-000 Professional Services -                      -                  -                     60,000                  60,000.00                0.0%
001-511-400-000 Travel -                      -                  -                     3,000                    3,000.00                  0.0%
001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                      -                  -                     1,500                    1,500.00                  0.0%
001-511-499-000 Other Current Charges - Council Reimbursement 2,500.00             7,500.00          -                     30,000                  22,500.00                25.0%
001-511-500-000 Education & Training -                      -                  -                     1,000                    1,000.00                  0.0%
001-511-510-000 Office Supplies -                      -                  -                     300                       300.00                     0.0%
001-511-520-000 Operating Supplies -                      -                  -                     300                       300.00                     0.0%
001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                      3,464.00          -                     2,435                    (1,029.00)                 142.3%
001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions -                      -                  -                     5,350                    5,350.00                  0.0%

Legislative Total 2,500.00             10,964.00        -                     103,885                92,921.00                10.6%

001-512-340-000 Other Services 22,008.83            44,017.66        -                     264,106                220,088.34              16.7%
001-512-400-000 Travel -                      166.61             -                     1,000                    833.39                     16.7%
001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight - NEW 7.77                    79.73               -                     1,000                    920.27                     8.0%
001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising -                      141.60             -                     1,000                    858.40                     14.2%
001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 5.00                    10.00               -                     944                       934.00                     1.1%
001-512-493-000 Election Expense -                      -                  -                     8,010                    8,010.00                  0.0%
001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 1,111.94             2,089.55          -                     8,600                    6,510.45                  24.3%
001-512-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                      -                  -                     570                       570.00                     0.0%

Executive Total 23,133.54            46,505.15        285,230                238,724.85              16.3%

001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing -                      -                  -                     18,000                  18,000.00                0.0%
001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding -                      -                  -                     4,750                    4,750.00                  0.0%
001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising -                      910.00             -                     1,500                    590.00                     60.7%
001-513-493-000 Election Expense (moved) -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Financial & Administrative Total -                      910.00             24,250                  23,340.00                3.8%

001-514-310-000 Professional Services 7,165.87             11,893.37        -                     90,000                  78,106.63                13.2%
Legal Total 7,165.87             11,893.37        90,000                  78,106.63                13.2%

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL

as of NOV 30, 2013

General Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 2 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 125 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



17% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-515-310-000 Professional Services 15,270.73            20,778.23        -                     40,000                  19,221.77                52.0%
001-515-340-000 Other Services -                      6,586.83          -                     79,042                  72,455.17                8.3%
001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract -                      -                  -                     20,000                  -                          0.0%
001-515-347-000 Comprehensive Plan -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditure 9,352.98             11,098.83        -                     25,000                  13,901.17                44.4%
001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising - NEW 1,998.56             2,229.04          -                     6,000                    3,770.96                  37.2%

Comprehensive Planning & Zoning Total 26,622.27            40,692.93        170,042                109,349.07              23.9%

001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate 1,651.12             3,580.20          -                     16,000                  12,419.80                22.4%
001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 2,147.00             5,706.75          -                     41,000                  35,293.25                13.9%
001-519-410-000 Communications Services -                      782.95             -                     5,700                    4,917.05                  13.7%
001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 1,808.32             3,089.89          -                     20,000                  16,910.11                15.5%
001-519-450-000 Insurance -                      15,111.00        -                     18,000                  2,889.00                  84.0%
001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Building -                      200.00             -                     2,450                    2,250.00                  8.2%
001-519-470-000 Printing and Binding -                      -                  -                     -                          0.0%
001-519-480-000 Promotional Activities -                      -                  -                     -                          0.0%
001-519-490-000 Computer Repair -                      -                  -                     2,500                    2,500.00                  0.0%
001-519-491-000 Computer Services 140.00                280.00             -                     3,631                    3,351.00                  7.7%
001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office -                      -                  -                     5,280                    5,280.00                  0.0%
001-519-810-000 Aids to Govt Agencies Grant - LGWCD -                      -                  -                     -                          
001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT -                      208.00             -                     2,000                    1,792.00                  10.4%
001-519-900-000 Transfer toTransportation Fund -                      -                  -                     -                          0.0%
001-519-910-000 Transfer to Sanitation Fund
001-519-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects
001-519-990-000 Contingency -                      -                  -                     12,104                  -                          0.0%

Other Governmental Services Total 5,746.44             28,958.79        128,665                87,602.21                22.5%

001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 23,356.75            46,713.50        -                     280,281                233,567.50              16.7%
001-521-342-000 Contractual-ADDL PBSO -                      -                  -                     500                       500.00                     0.0%

Law Enforcement Total 23,356.75            46,713.50        280,781                234,067.50              16.6%

001-539-310-000 Other Services -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
001-539-340-000 Professional Services -                      53.00               -                     14,000                  13,947.00                0.4%

Public Works Total -                      53.00               14,000                  13,947.00                0.4%

Grand Total Expenditure 88,524.87            186,690.74      -                     1,096,853             878,058.26              17.0%

Net Revenue 25,633.27            (49,877.11)       -                        

 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

AS OF NOV 30, 2013

General Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 3 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 126 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



17% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 6 cent) 1,541.57             1,541.57          -                     249,245                (247,703.43)             0.6%
101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 5 cent) 2,119.72             2,119.72          -                     117,326                (115,206.28)             1.8%
101-363-990-000 Contribution from General Fund -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                      -                  -                     856,191                (856,191.00)             0.0%

Total Revenue 3,661.29             3,661.29          1,222,762             0.3%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs (6 ct) Maint. 106.00                106.00             -                     6,000                    5,894.00                  1.8%
101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Maint. 7,088.70             9,295.90          -                     93,245                  83,949.10                10.0%
101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint. 2,915.00             2,915.00          -                     150,000                147,085.00              0.0%
101-541-631-000 Road and Streets (5 cent) -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-632-000 Special Projects (6 cent) -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-634-000 148th Terr Bridge (5)/Culvert -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-636-000 Construct Town Rds & Sts -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects -                      -                  -                     973,517                973,517.00              
101-541-990-000 Transfer to Fund Balance -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-996-000 Transfer to Fund Balance -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Total Expenditure 10,109.70            12,316.90        -                     1,222,762             1.0%

Net Revenue (6,448.41)            (8,655.61)         -                        -                          

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF NOV 30, 2013

Transportation Fund
Revenues

Transportation Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 4 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 127 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



17% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

305-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
305-363-991-000 Contributions from Transportation Fund -                      -                  -                     973,517                (973,517.00)             
305-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                      -                  -                     829,047                (829,047.00)             0.0%

Total Revenue -                      -                  -                     1,802,564             (1,802,564.00)          0.0%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

305-519-600-000 Develop Town Hall Alternatives -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
305-541-610-000 Surveying Town Roads 3,240                  9,070               -                     100,000                90,930.00                0.0%
305-541-620-000 OGEM Collecting Canal Road -                      -                  -                     943,630                943,630.00              0.0%
305-541-630-000 Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light 3,000.00             3,000.00          -                     250,000                247,000.00              1.2%
305-541-640-000 Town Roads OGEM Projects -                      -                  -                     100,000                100,000.00              0.0%
305-541-650-000 Trails -                      -                  -                     80,000                  80,000.00                0.0%
305-541-652-000 D Road to Southern Blvd -                      -                  -                     300,000                300,000.00              0.0%
305-541-654-000 Purchase Roads from LGWCD -                      -                  -                     28,934                  28,934.00                0.0%

Total Expenditure 6,240                  12,070             -                     1,802,564             1,790,494                0.7%

Net Revenue 6,240.00             (12,070.00)       -                        (12,070.00)               

Capital Improvement Program

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF NOV 30, 2013

Revenues

Capital Improvement Program
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 5 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 128 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



17% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-323-125-000 Haulers Licensing Fee - MOVED TO GF -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments 86,507.59            86,507.59        -                     432,873                (346,365.41)             20.0%
405-325-206-000 Discount Fees (3,598.22)            (3,598.22)         -                     (12,103)                 8,504.78                  29.7%
405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income -                      669.16             -                     8,000                    (7,330.84)                 8.4%
405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Total Revenue 82,909.37            83,578.53        -                     428,770                (345,191.47)             19.5%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Over 3,100.50             4,452.00          -                     7,010                    2,558.00                  63.5%
405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1 829.09                829.09             -                     4,460                    3,630.91                  18.6%
405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight -                      -                  -                     500                       500.00                     0.0%
405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor -                      37,636.20        -                     415,800                378,163.80              9.1%
405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Service -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising -                      -                  -                     1,000                    1,000.00                  0.0%
405-534-595-000 TOLG Management Fee -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Total Expenditure 3,929.59             42,917.29        -                     428,770                385,852.71              10.0%

Net Revenue 78,979.78            40,661.24        -                        

Solid Waste Fund
Revenues

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF NOV 30, 2013

UMSG,LLC

Page 6 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 129 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Beg Bank Acct Balance 11/1/2013 $2,952,569.26

Deposits and Other Credits
      Deposits 190,533.17     
      Interest 13.56              190,546.73       

Checks 103,915.00     
Other Withdrawals 37.00              

103,952.00       

Ending Bank Acct Balance 11/30/2013 $3,039,163.99

Deposit Error (corrected in October statement)
Total of Outstanding Checks 32,277.73       

Adjusted Acct Balance $3,006,886.26

Outstanding Checks
Check # Date Cut Amount Check# Date Cut Amount

5665 09/19/13 26,546.66    
5678 10/10/13 208.00         
5710 11/08/13 2,582.50      
5722 11/19/13 500.00         
5731 11/19/13 2,440.57      Book Activity:

Beginning Book Bal 2,924,314.60$      
 

Acct Activity 
   Gen Fund 13,280.29             
   Road Fund (6,448.41)              
   Cap Imp Fund (3,240.00)              
   Sanitation Fund 78,979.78             
Ending Book Bal 3,006,886.26$     

Col Total 32,277.73    -                 
Total Outstanding Checks 32,277.73     

For Period Ending 11/30/13

Town of Loxahatchee Groves - Bank Reconciliation
Wells Fargo 

Page 130 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

5658 9/19/2013 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared 500.00            
5665 9/19/2013 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC 26,546.66       O/S 26,546.66    
5678 10/10/2013 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 208.00            O/S 208.00         
5695 10/18/2013 Jim Rockett 500.00            Cleared 500.00            
5696 10/18/2013 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00            
5703 11/08/13 AT&T U-verse 125.00            Cleared 125.00            
5704 11/08/13 Frank A. Schiola 3,757.00         Cleared 3,757.00         
5705 11/08/13 Underwood Management Services 3,157.50         Cleared 3,157.50         
5706 11/08/13 Nestle Pure Life 32.50              Cleared 32.50              
5707 11/08/13 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoe 751.12            Cleared 751.12            
5708 11/08/13 Manhattan Trophy 22.77              Cleared 22.77              
5709 11/08/13 Cox Media Group 2,800.00         Cleared 2,800.00         
5710 11/08/13 Keshavarz & Associates 2,582.50         O/S 2,582.50      
5711 11/08/13 AT&T 395.32            Cleared 395.32            
5712 11/08/13 Land Research Management 7,883.23         Cleared 7,883.23         
5713 11/08/13 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 1,905.31         Cleared 1,905.31         
5714 11/08/13 Office Depot 191.48            Cleared 191.48            
5715 11/08/13 PBSO 23,356.75       Cleared 23,356.75       
5716 11/08/13 TGI Office Automation LLC 487.39            Cleared 487.39            
5717 11/08/13 Payment Remittance Center 296.77            Cleared 296.77            
5718 11/19/13 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 12,334.52       Cleared 12,334.52       
5719 11/19/13 Yees Corporation 900.00            Cleared 900.00            
5720 11/19/13 Underwood Management Services 28,595.66       Cleared 28,595.66       
5721 11/19/13 A&B Engineering, Inc. 6,155.00         Cleared 6,155.00         
5722 11/19/13 Jim Rockett 500.00            O/S 500.00         
5723 11/19/13 Cox Media Group 598.56            Cleared 598.56            
5724 11/19/13 Everglades Trading 410.30            Cleared 410.30            
5725 11/19/13 David Browning 500.00            Cleared 500.00            
5726 11/19/13 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00            
5727 11/19/13 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00            
5728 11/19/13 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00            
5729 11/19/13 Simmons & White, Inc. 3,000.00         Cleared 3,000.00         
5730 11/19/13 ADT Security 174.50            Cleared 174.50            
5731 11/19/13 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,440.57         O/S 2,440.57      
5732 11/19/13 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 2,835.00         Cleared 2,835.00         
5733 11/19/13 Anne M. Gannon 249.32            Cleared 249.32            

TOTAL 136,192.73     32,277.73    103,915.00     

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

NOVEMBER 2013

Page 131 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Period Date
Applied Deposited Description Account Amount Total
GENERAL FUND
November 2013 11/8/2013 Wells Fargo Interest 001-361-100 13.56                 13.56                        
November 2013 11/8/2013 PBC Distribution 001-311-100 6,733.48            6,733.48                   
November 2013 11/12/2013 Lien Searches, Permits 001-329-100 180.00               
November 2013 11/12/2013 Water Utility 001-323-300 434.47               
November 2013 11/12/2013 Solid Waste Admin Fee Reimbursement 001-369-000 1,917.14            2,531.61                   
November 2013 11/12/2013 Permit fees 001-329-100 180.00               
November 2013 11/12/2013 Deposit 11/12/13 001-341-000 200.00               380.00                      
November 2013 11/13/2013 PBC Business Tax Receipts 001-316-200 734.70               734.70                      
November 2013 11/15/2013 FPL Utility Tax 001-314-100 24,403.87          24,403.87                 
November 2013 11/20/2013 PBC Distribution 001-311-100 11,868.63          11,868.63                 
November 2013 11/21/2013 CST 001-315-100 8,506.01            8,506.01                   
November 2013 11/21/2013 State Revenue Sharing 001-335-120 6,438.71            6,438.71                   
November 2013 11/25/2013 Half Cent Sales Tax 001-335-180 17,413.84          17,413.84                 
November 2013 11/27/2013 PBC Distribution 001-311-100 25,780.75          25,780.75                 

104,805.16               

ROAD FUND
November 2013 11/26/2013 Local Option Gas Tax 101-312-410 1,541.57            
November 2013 11/26/2013 New Local Option Gas Tax 101-312-420 2,119.72            

3,661.29                   

SANITATION FUND
November 2013 11/8/2013 PBC Distribution 405-325-205 12,123.67          
November 2013 11/8/2013 PBC Distribution 405-325-206 (622.91)              
November 2013 11/8/2013 PBC Distribution 405-534-346 (115.01)              11,385.75                 
November 2013 11/20/2013 PBC Distribution 405-325-205 21,695.31          
November 2013 11/20/2013 PBC Distribution 405-325-206 (867.80)              
November 2013 11/20/2013 PBC Distribution 405-534-346 (208.27)              20,619.24                 
November 2013 11/27/2013 PBC Distribution 405-325-205 52,688.61          
November 2013 11/27/2013 PBC Distribution 405-325-206 (2,107.51)           
November 2013 11/27/2013 PBC Distribution 405-534-346 (505.81)              50,075.29                 

82,080.28                 

TOTAL DEPOSITED IN NOV 2013 190,546.73               

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
DEPOSIT DETAILS

REVENUES RECEIVED IN NOV 2013

Page 132 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
EXPENSES DETAIL
NOV 2013

Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total

5703 1 AT&T U-verse
2108 103074354 10/24/13 A001-5 19-4 40-000 125.00               125.00          

5704 2 Frank A. Schiola
2091 Solid Waste;Code Enforcement;T A405-5 34-3 45-000 3,100.50            

A001-5 19-3 54-000 212.00               
A101-5 41-4 68-000 338.50               
A101-5 41-4 67-000 106.00               3,757.00       

5705 6 Underwood Management Services Group
2090 ULDC Review/CIE A001-5 15-3 10-000 3,157.50            3,157.50       

5706 12 Nestle Pure Life
2098 Water A001-5 19-4 40-000 32.50                 32.50            

5707 14 Caldwell Pacetti Edwards Schoech &
2106 Special Magistrate A001-5 19-3 15-000 751.12               751.12          

5708 29 Manhattan Trophy
2097 Walnut; Letters A001-5 12-5 10-000 22.77                 22.77            

5709 44 Cox Media Group
2101 Notice of Public Hearing A001-5 15-4 90-000 700.00               
2102 Notice of Tax Amendment A001-5 15-4 90-000 700.00               
2103 Quasi Judicial Hearing/CR-Sola A001-5 15-3 49-000 700.00               
2104 CR-Simon Property Notice of Re A001-5 15-3 49-000 700.00               2,800.00       

5710 65 Keshavarz & Associates
2095 General Consultation A101-5 41-4 68-000 2,155.00            
2096 Review of FEMA Insurnace-Flood A001-5 15-3 10-000 427.50               2,582.50       

5711 105 AT&T
2107 5617932418 3130453 Oct 28,2013 A001-5 19-4 40-000 395.32               395.32          

5712 128 Land Research Management
2092 Highland Dunes A001-5 14-3 10-000 781.25               
2093 CR - Simon Property A001-5 15-3 49-000 3,180.70            
2094 CR - Solar Sport A001-5 15-3 49-000 3,921.28            7,883.23       

5713 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Control Di
2089 Road Maintenance - Grading A101-5 41-4 68-000 1,905.31            1,905.31       

Page 133 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total

5714 135 Office Depot
2100 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 191.48               191.48          

5715 146 PBSO
2109 December 2013 Law Enforcement A001-5 21-3 41-000 23,356.75          23,356.75     

5716 154 TGI Office Automation LLC
2099 CPC Maintenance A001-5 12-5 10-000 487.39               487.39          

5717 212 Payment Remittance Center
2105 4856200610133368, M Kutney A001-5 19-4 40-000 149.00               

A001-5 19-4 91-000 140.00               
A001-5 12-4 20-000 7.77                   296.77          

5718 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, P.A.
2116 General Matters A001-5 14-3 10-000 4,877.67            
2117 CR - Solar Sports A001-5 15-3 49-000 333.00               
2118 CR - Simon A001-5 15-3 49-000 333.00               
2119 Water Control District Matters A001-5 14-3 10-000 1,223.50            
2120 Review Amended Complaint A001-5 14-3 10-000 283.45               
2121 Wellington Edge Code Matter A001-5 15-3 10-000 55.50                 
2122 CR - Valley Crest A001-5 15-3 49-000 185.00               
2123 McLendon, Todd A001-5 15-3 10-000 56.20                 
2124 Camry Investments A001-5 15-3 10-000 185.00               
2125 Sirdar Trucking A001-5 15-3 10-000 684.50               
2126 Highland Dunes PUD A001-5 15-3 10-000 3,248.20            
2127 2014 Special Act A001-5 15-3 10-000 55.50                 
2128 Minto West PUD A001-5 15-3 10-000 814.00               12,334.52     

5719 5 Yees Corporation
2130 Office Suite Lease A001-5 19-4 40-000 900.00               900.00          

5720 6 Underwood Management Services Group
2115 Contract Amendment; Town Servi A001-5 12-3 40-000 22,008.83          

A001-5 15-3 10-000 6,586.83            28,595.66     

5721 8 A&B Engineering, Inc.
2135 96035NN North Road A101-5 41-4 69-000 2,915.00            
2136 96035OO Bryan Road A305-5 41-6 10-000 3,000.00            
2137 96025PP Glenn Tracts A305-5 41-6 10-000 240.00               6,155.00       

Page 134 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



5722 31 Jim Rockett
2114 Town Council Dec. 2013 A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00               500.00          

5723 44 Cox Media Group
2132 Ordinance NO 2013-002 A001-5 15-4 90-000 598.56               598.56          

5724 47 Everglades Trading
2131 Office Supplies A001-5 12-5 10-000 410.30               410.30          

5725 49 David Browning
2110 Town Council Dec. 2013 A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00               500.00          

5726 50 Tom Goltzene
2113 Town Council Dec. 2013 A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00               500.00          

5727 51 Ron Jarriel
2111 Town Council Dec. 2013 A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00               500.00          

5728 52 Ryan Liang
2112 Town Council Dec. 2013 A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00               500.00          

5729 67 Simmons & White, Inc.
2133 Professional Engineering A305-5 41-6 30-000 3,000.00            3,000.00       

5730 101 ADT Security
2134 Security A001-5 19-4 40-000 174.50               174.50          

5731 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Control Di
2139 October 2013 A101-5 41-4 68-000 2,440.57            2,440.57       

5732 193 Tew and Taylor, Inc.
2138 PR/IS/CE/PZS A001-5 19-3 15-000 900.00               

A001-5 19-3 54-000 1,935.00            2,835.00       

5733 207 Anne M. Gannon
2129 AD VALOREM TAXES A101-5 41-4 68-000 249.32               249.32          

107,938.07   

Page 135 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Amount

001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 1,369,856.27          
001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 23,267.02               
001-131-000-101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund (187,097.00)            
001-131-000-305 Due To/From Cap Imp Fund (397,000.00)            
001-131-000-405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund (137,309.00)            
001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 28,436.75               

Total Asset 700,154.04             

001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable (814.00)                   
001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                    
001-223-101-000 CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC 1,624.10                 
001-223-102-000 CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT ODell 870.64                    
001-223-103-000 CR-Kilday Associates-Day (7,430.89)                
001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope (906.60)                   
001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                 
001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College (2,137.66)                
001-223-110-000 CR- Hyslop - 3828 B Rd 2,718.75                 
001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest (55.51)                     
001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC (1,269.15)                
001-223-114-000 CR-Big Dog Ranch (1,337.50)                

Total Liability (6,112.29)                

001-251-000-000 PPA, Fund Balance 2,000.00                 
001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 754,143.44             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (49,877.11)              

Total Fund Balance 706,266.33             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 700,154.04             

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BALANCE SHEET

AS OF NOV 30, 2013

Page 136 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Amount

101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 705,689.69             
101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 187,097.00             

Total Asset 892,786.69             

101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 297,948.46             
101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 464,191.00             
101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 139,302.84             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (8,655.61)                

Total Fund Balance 892,786.69             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 892,786.69             

Page 137 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Amount

305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 990,930.00             
305-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 397,000.00             

Total Asset 1,387,930.00          

305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,400,000.00          

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (12,070.00)              

Total Fund Balance 1,387,930.00          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,387,930.00          

Page 138 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description  Amount

405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund (59,589.70)              
405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 137,309.00             

Total Asset 77,719.30               

405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 37,058.06               

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 40,661.24               

Total Fund Balance 77,719.30               

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 77,719.30               

Page 139 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 1,369,856.27            
AS 001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 23,267.02                 
AS 001-131-000-101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund 187,097.00        
AS 001-131-000-305 Due To/From Cap Imp Fund 397,000.00        
AS 001-131-000-405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund 137,309.00        
AS 001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 28,436.75                 
LI 001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable 814.00                      
LI 001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28               
LI 001-223-101-000 CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC 1,624.10            
LI 001-223-102-000 CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT ODell 870.64               
LI 001-223-103-000 CR-Kilday Associates-Day 7,430.89                   
LI 001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope 906.60                      
LI 001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25            
LI 001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College 2,137.66                   
LI 001-223-110-000 CR- Hyslop - 3828 B Rd 2,718.75            
LI 001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest 55.51                        
LI 001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC 1,269.15                   
LI 001-223-114-000 CR-Big Dog Ranch 1,337.50                   
FB 001-251-000-000 PPA, Fund Balance 2,000.00            
FB 001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 754,143.44        
RE 001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes 44,382.86          
RE 001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 24,710.51          
RE 001-315-100-000 Communications Services Tax 8,506.01            
RE 001-316-200-000 County Occupational Licenses 3,418.98            
RE 001-323-125-000 Haulers License Fee 505.00               
RE 001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe 434.47               
RE 001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees 840.00               
RE 001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 12,877.42          
RE 001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 17,413.84          
RE 001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 1,035.10            
RE 001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 11,098.83          
RE 001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines 9,647.50            
RE 001-361-100-000 Interest 25.97                 
RE 001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income 1,917.14            

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
TRIAL BALANCE

AS OF NOV 30, 2013

Page 140 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

EX 001-511-499-000 Other Current Chgs-Town Counci 7,500.00                   
EX 001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscrip 3,464.00                   
EX 001-512-340-000 Other Services 44,017.66                 
EX 001-512-400-000 Travel and Per Diem 166.61                      
EX 001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight 79.73                        
EX 001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising 141.60                      
EX 001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 10.00                        
EX 001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 2,089.55                   
EX 001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising 910.00                      
EX 001-514-310-000 Professional Services 11,893.37                 
EX 001-515-310-000 Professional Services 20,778.23                 
EX 001-515-340-000 Other Services 6,586.83                   
EX 001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditures 11,098.83                 
EX 001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising 2,229.04                   
EX 001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate 3,580.20                   
EX 001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 5,706.75                   
EX 001-519-410-000 Communications Services 782.95                      
EX 001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 3,089.89                   
EX 001-519-450-000 Insurance 15,111.00                 
EX 001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Buildings 200.00                      
EX 001-519-491-000 Computer Services 280.00                      
EX 001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 208.00                      
EX 001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 46,713.50                 
EX 001-539-340-000 Other Services 53.00                        

Page 141 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 705,689.69               
AS 101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 187,097.00               
FB 101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 297,948.46        
FB 101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 464,191.00        
FB 101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 139,302.84        
RE 101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c 1,541.57            
RE 101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c 2,119.72            
EX 101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs - 6c 106.00                      
EX 101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main 9,295.90                   
EX 101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint 2,915.00                   

305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 990,930.00               
AS 305-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 397,000.00               
FB 305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,400,000.00     
EX 305-541-610-000 Surveying Town Road 9,070.00                   
EX 305-541-630-000 Okeechobee & D Road Traffic Li 3,000.00                   

405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund 59,589.70          
AS 405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 137,309.00               
FB 405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 37,058.06          
RE 405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments 86,507.59          
RE 405-325-206-000 Discount Fees 3,598.22                   
RE 405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income 669.16               
EX 405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Oversight 4,452.00                   
EX 405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1% 829.09                      
EX 405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 37,636.20                 

Page 142 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���1

Setup�by:�PattyB

------------------------------|�Selection�Page�|--------------------------------
ID�type............:�A�-�Financial�Reporting�System
����Report�Name....:�LDGR2�-�Ledger�Report�Revised
����Account�Mask...:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
����Date...........:�11/30/2013
����Adj�period.....:�No
����Report�Type....:�Actual
����Period.........:�Year�to�date
����Include�Attrs..:����|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|
����Exclude�Attrs..:����|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|
����Reclass........:�No
����Report�zero....:�No
����Show�detail....:�Yes
����Fiscal�total...:�No

Page 143 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���1

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�November�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,333,227.16
���10/01/2013�����871�GJNLA�Deposit�10/1/13�����������������������������������������������������������270.00
���10/07/2013�����886�GJNLA�Fdgl�lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���10/08/2013�����878�GJNLA�Interest�from�Wells�Frgo���������������������������������������������������12.41
���10/09/2013�����879�GJNLA�PBC�Occ�Lic�dep�10/9/13�������������������������������������������������2,684.28
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Transp�Fund�cks�10/10/13������������������������������������������������2,207.20
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Sanitiation�Fund�cks�10/10/13������������������������������������������38,987.70
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Residential�Monthly�Services���������2035������������������5673��������37,636.20CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2036������������������5689���������2,115.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2037������������������5689���������2,531.25CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����4856200610133368;�Kutney�������������2038������������������5690�����������615.05CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����TLG�-�Code�Enforcement���������������2039������������������5677�����������736.58CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Postage-�CERT�Mailer�����������������2040������������������5678�����������208.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Solid�Waste;�Code�Enforcement��������2041������������������5671���������1,973.50CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����FLC�Annual�Membership�Dues�����������2042������������������5682�����������370.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Internet�����������������������������2043������������������5670�����������125.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Phones�������������������������������2044������������������5681�����������403.86CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Membership�Fee�FY13-14���������������2045������������������5688�����������900.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����October�2013-Office�Lease������������2046������������������5674�����������900.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Law�Enforcement-November�2013��������2047������������������5686��������23,356.75CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����ULDC;�Comp�Plan;�CIE�����������������2048������������������5675���������5,507.50CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����CR-�Simon�Property�������������������2049������������������5683�����������937.50CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����CR�-�Solar�Sports��������������������2050������������������5683�����������343.75CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2051������������������5680������������22.49CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Color�&�Black�Meter������������������2052������������������5687�����������519.58CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Water��������������������������������2053������������������5676������������32.46CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����PO:�Ordinance�2013-05����������������2054������������������5679�����������230.48CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����PO:�Budget�Hearing�������������������2055������������������5679�����������280.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����PO:�Budget�Summary�������������������2056������������������5679�����������630.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Road�Repair�-�Sept.2013��������������2057������������������5684���������1,744.20CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2058������������������5685�����������169.76CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Credit�������������������������������2059������������������5685������������62.40
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2060������������������5685�����������117.16CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2061������������������5685������������47.20CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2062������������������5685������������34.90
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2063������������������5685�����������109.96CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����General�Matters����������������������2064������������������5672���������3,950.50CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Solid�Waste�Special�Assessment�������2065������������������5672�����������296.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����CR�-�Simon�Atlantic�Design�����������2066������������������5672�����������185.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����SR-�Solar�Sport����������������������2067������������������5672�����������185.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������2068������������������5672������������55.50CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������2069������������������5672������������74.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����CR-�Valley�Crest���������������������2070������������������5672������������94.60CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����adv.�McLendon,�Todd������������������2071������������������5672�����������111.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Code�Enforcement�Violation�����������2072������������������5672������������74.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Sirdar�Trucking����������������������2073������������������5672�����������166.50CR
���10/10/2013�����872�GJNLA�Deposit�10/10/13�������������������������������������������������������10,687.55
���10/10/2013�����887�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���10/15/2013�����880�GJNLA�FPL�Utillity�Tax�������������������������������������������������������22,005.28
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2074������������������5696�����������500.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2075������������������5698�����������500.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2076������������������5699�����������500.00CR

Page 144 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���2

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�November�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2077������������������5697�����������500.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2078������������������5695�����������500.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Town�manager�mileage�����������������2079������������������5693������������77.12CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Folders������������������������������2080������������������5700������������28.48CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����binding,�index�cards�����������������2081������������������5700������������89.49CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����color�paper��������������������������2082������������������5700������������60.28CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����copier�lease�������������������������2083������������������5701�����������168.11CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Membership�Fee�FY14������������������2084������������������5702�����������100.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����town�office�cleaning�����������������2085������������������5694�����������200.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����recording�fees-PBC�clerk�of�Co�������2086������������������5691�����������141.60CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Town�management�services�������������2087������������������5691��������28,595.66CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Prepare�maint�map-WA13-0901�Su�������2088������������������5692���������5,830.00CR
���10/18/2013�����865�GJNLA�A&B�Eng�invoice�pd�10/18������������������������������������������������5,830.00
���10/18/2013�����873�GJNLA�Deposit�10/18/13�������������������������������������������������������14,815.69
���10/18/2013�����874�GJNLA�Deposit�10/18/13����������������������������������������������������������310.00
���10/18/2013�����881�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������9,020.23
���10/22/2013�����882�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,438.71
���10/24/2013�����884�GJNLA�Sales�Tax�Recd���������������������������������������������������������17,160.42
���10/25/2013�����875�GJNLA�Deposit�10/25/13����������������������������������������������������������576.64
���10/30/2013�����885�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������17,545.93
���10/31/2013�����876�GJNLA�deposit�10/31/13����������������������������������������������������������100.00
���10/31/2013�����877�GJNLA�Deposit�10/31/13����������������������������������������������������������182.55
���11/05/2013�����930�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Road�Maintenance�-�Grading�����������2089������������������5713���������1,905.31CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����ULDC�Review/CIE����������������������2090������������������5705���������3,157.50CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Solid�Waste;Code�Enforcement;T�������2091������������������5704���������3,757.00CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Highland�Dunes�����������������������2092������������������5712�����������781.25CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����CR�-�Simon�Property������������������2093������������������5712���������3,180.70CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����CR�-�Solar�Sport���������������������2094������������������5712���������3,921.28CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����General�Consultation�����������������2095������������������5710���������2,155.00CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Review�of�FEMA�Insurnace-Flood�������2096������������������5710�����������427.50CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Walnut;�Letters����������������������2097������������������5708������������22.77CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Water��������������������������������2098������������������5706������������32.50CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����CPC�Maintenance����������������������2099������������������5716�����������487.39CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2100������������������5714�����������191.48CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Notice�of�Public�Hearing�������������2101������������������5709�����������700.00CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Notice�of�Tax�Amendment��������������2102������������������5709�����������700.00CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Quasi�Judicial�Hearing/CR-Sola�������2103������������������5709�����������700.00CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����CR-Simon�Property�Notice�of�Re�������2104������������������5709�����������700.00CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������2105������������������5717�����������296.77CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Special�Magistrate�������������������2106������������������5707�����������751.12CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����5617932418�3130453�Oct�28,2013�������2107������������������5711�����������395.32CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����103074354�10/24/13�������������������2108������������������5703�����������125.00CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����December�2013�Law�Enforcement��������2109������������������5715��������23,356.75CR
���11/08/2013�����870�GJNLA�Transportation�Fund�exp�11/8��������������������������������������������4,504.81
���11/08/2013�����870�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�exp�11/8������������������������������������������������3,100.50
���11/08/2013�����918�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������6,733.48
���11/08/2013�����919�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������13.56
���11/12/2013�����920�GJNLA�Deposit�11/12/13��������������������������������������������������������2,531.61
���11/12/2013�����921�GJNLA�Deposit�11/12/13����������������������������������������������������������380.00
���11/13/2013�����922�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Receipts�������������������������������������������������734.70

Page 145 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���3

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�November�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���11/13/2013�����931�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���11/15/2013�����923�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������24,403.87
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2110������������������5725�����������500.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2111������������������5727�����������500.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2112������������������5728�����������500.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2113������������������5726�����������500.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2114������������������5722�����������500.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Contract�Amendment;�Town�Servi�������2115������������������5720��������28,595.66CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����General�Matters����������������������2116������������������5718���������4,877.67CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����CR�-�Solar�Sports��������������������2117������������������5718�����������333.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����CR�-�Simon���������������������������2118������������������5718�����������333.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������2119������������������5718���������1,223.50CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Review�Amended�Complaint�������������2120������������������5718�����������283.45CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������2121������������������5718������������55.50CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������2122������������������5718�����������185.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����McLendon,�Todd�����������������������2123������������������5718������������56.20CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Camry�Investments��������������������2124������������������5718�����������185.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Sirdar�Trucking����������������������2125������������������5718�����������684.50CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Highland�Dunes�PUD�������������������2126������������������5718���������3,248.20CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����2014�Special�Act���������������������2127������������������5718������������55.50CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Minto�West�PUD�����������������������2128������������������5718�����������814.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����AD�VALOREM�TAXES���������������������2129������������������5733�����������249.32CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Office�Suite�Lease�������������������2130������������������5719�����������900.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2131������������������5724�����������410.30CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Ordinance�NO�2013-002����������������2132������������������5723�����������598.56CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Professional�Engineering�������������2133������������������5729���������3,000.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Security�����������������������������2134������������������5730�����������174.50CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����96035NN�North�Road�������������������2135������������������5721���������2,915.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����96035OO�Bryan�Road�������������������2136������������������5721���������3,000.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����96025PP�Glenn�Tracts�����������������2137������������������5721�����������240.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����PR/IS/CE/PZS�������������������������2138������������������5732���������2,835.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����October�2013�������������������������2139������������������5731���������2,440.57CR
���11/19/2013�����901�GJNLA�Cap�Improv�Fund�invoices�11/19������������������������������������������3,240.00
���11/19/2013�����901�GJNLA�Transp�Fund�invoices�11/19/13�������������������������������������������5,604.89
���11/20/2013�����924�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������11,868.63
���11/21/2013�����925�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������8,506.01
���11/21/2013�����926�GJNLA�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������������6,438.71
���11/25/2013�����927�GJNLA�Half�Cent�Sales�Tax����������������������������������������������������17,413.84
���11/27/2013�����929�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������25,780.75
001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������36,629.11�������1,369,856.27

001-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������88,998.88
���10/15/2013�����969�GJNLA�FPL�Util�Tax�move�to�FY13����������������������������������������������22,005.28CR
���10/18/2013�����970�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�CST�to�FY13����������������������������������������������9,020.23CR
���10/24/2013�����935�GJNLA�move�Sales�Tax�rev�to�FY13���������������������������������������������17,160.42CR
���10/30/2013�����972�GJNLA�move�FPl�Franchise�fee�to�FY13�����������������������������������������17,545.93CR
001-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������65,731.86CR��������23,267.02

001-131-000-101�Due�To/FromTransportation�Fund�������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������187,097.00CR
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,207.20CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,207.20

Page 146 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���4

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�November�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-131-000-101�Due�To/FromTransportation�Fund�������������**�Continued�**
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������4,504.81
���11/08/2013�����870�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������4,504.81CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,604.89
���11/19/2013�����901�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,604.89CR
001-131-000-101�Due�To/FromTransportation�Fund�������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������187,097.00CR

001-131-000-305�Due�To/From�Cap�Imp�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������400,000.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,830.00
���10/18/2013�����865�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,830.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������6,240.00
���11/19/2013�����901�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,240.00CR
001-131-000-305�Due�To/From�Cap�Imp�Fund�������������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,000.00���������397,000.00CR

001-131-000-405�Due�To/From�Sanitation�Fund����������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������137,309.00CR
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,987.70CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,987.70
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,100.50
���11/08/2013�����870�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,100.50CR
001-131-000-405�Due�To/From�Sanitation�Fund����������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������137,309.00CR

001-155-000-000�Prepaid�Items������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������48,141.75
���10/01/2013�����888�GJNLA�Insurance�paid�in�Sept�2013��������������������������������������������15,111.00CR
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�Town�Council�Comp�Oct�2013����������������������������������������������2,500.00CR
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�PBC�LeagueOfCitiesFY14�Dues���������������������������������������������1,544.00CR
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�PBC�Chamber�FY14�Dyes�����������������������������������������������������550.00CR
001-155-000-000�Prepaid�Items������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������19,705.00CR��������28,436.75

001-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������814.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������46,463.13CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������46,463.13
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������31,960.74CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������31,960.74
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������15,214.37CR
���11/08/2013�����867�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������24,924.96CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������40,139.33
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������48,348.54CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������48,348.54
001-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������������814.00

001-220-000-000�Deposit�on�Building�Permits����������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������299.28CR
001-220-000-000�Deposit�on�Building�Permits����������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������������299.28CR

001-223-101-000�CR-Land�Design�South-Simon�LGC�������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������3,039.70
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�invoice��������������������������������������������������������������185.00
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�LRM�Invoice�#4�REZ�13-1���������������������������������������������������937.50
���10/10/2013�����872�GJNLA�CR�-�Land�Design�-�Lox�Groves������������������������������������������10,000.00CR
���11/08/2013�����868�GJNLA�LRM�INV�#5�REZ�13-1�����������������������������������������������������3,180.70
���11/08/2013�����868�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�Post�Notice�of�Rezo��������������������������������������������700.00
���11/19/2013�����900�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�#21��������������������������������������������������������������333.00
001-223-101-000�CR-Land�Design�South-Simon�LGC�������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,663.80CR���������1,624.10CR

Page 147 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���5

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�November�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-223-102-000�CR-Lox�EQ�PTRS�Solar�SPT�ODell�������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������6,353.67CR
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�LRM�Invoice�#4�REZ�13-2���������������������������������������������������343.75
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�inv������������������������������������������������������������������185.00
���11/08/2013�����868�GJNLA�LRM�INV�#5�REZ�13-2�����������������������������������������������������3,921.28
���11/08/2013�����868�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�Post�Quasi�Judicial��������������������������������������������700.00
���11/19/2013�����900�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�#15��������������������������������������������������������������333.00
001-223-102-000�CR-Lox�EQ�PTRS�Solar�SPT�ODell�������������Ending�balance���������������������������5,483.03�������������870.64CR

001-223-103-000�CR-Kilday�Associates-Day�������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������7,430.89
001-223-103-000�CR-Kilday�Associates-Day�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������7,430.89

001-223-104-000�CR-Community�of�Hope�����������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������906.60
001-223-104-000�CR-Community�of�Hope�����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������������906.60

001-223-105-000�CR-Carlson�Farms���������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,326.25CR
001-223-105-000�CR-Carlson�Farms���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,326.25CR

001-223-109-000�CR-Palm�Bch�State�College������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,137.66
001-223-109-000�CR-Palm�Bch�State�College������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,137.66

001-223-110-000�CR-�Hyslop�-�3828�B�Rd���������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,718.75CR
001-223-110-000�CR-�Hyslop�-�3828�B�Rd���������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,718.75CR

001-223-111-000�CR-�Valley�Crest���������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������4,944.10
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�������������������������������������������������������������������94.60
���10/18/2013�����873�GJNLA�CR�-�Valley�Crest�������������������������������������������������������5,168.19CR
���11/19/2013�����900�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�#11��������������������������������������������������������������185.00
001-223-111-000�CR-�Valley�Crest���������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,888.59CR������������55.51

001-223-112-000�CR-FMM�1,�LLC������������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������1,269.15
001-223-112-000�CR-FMM�1,�LLC������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������1,269.15

001-223-114-000�CR-Big�Dog�Ranch���������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������1,337.50
001-223-114-000�CR-Big�Dog�Ranch���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������1,337.50

001-251-000-000�PPA,�Fund�Balance��������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,000.00CR
001-251-000-000�PPA,�Fund�Balance��������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,000.00CR

001-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������754,143.44CR
001-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������754,143.44CR

001-311-100-000�Ad�Valorem�Taxes���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/08/2013�����918�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������6,733.48CR
���11/20/2013�����924�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������11,868.63CR
���11/27/2013�����929�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������25,780.75CR
001-311-100-000�Ad�Valorem�Taxes���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������44,382.86CR��������44,382.86CR

001-314-100-000�Electric�Utility�Tax�����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/15/2013�����880�GJNLA�FPL�Utillity�Tax�������������������������������������������������������22,005.28CR
���10/15/2013�����969�GJNLA�FPL�Util�Tax�move�to�FY13����������������������������������������������22,005.28
���10/25/2013�����875�GJNLA�Amerigas�Utility�Tax������������������������������������������������������306.64CR
���11/15/2013�����923�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������24,403.87CR

Page 148 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���6

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�November�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-314-100-000�Electric�Utility�Tax�����������������������**�Continued�**
001-314-100-000�Electric�Utility�Tax�����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������24,710.51CR��������24,710.51CR

001-315-100-000�Communications�Services�Tax����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����881�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������9,020.23CR
���10/18/2013�����970�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�CST�to�FY13����������������������������������������������9,020.23
���11/21/2013�����925�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������8,506.01CR
001-315-100-000�Communications�Services�Tax����������������Ending�balance���������������������������8,506.01CR���������8,506.01CR

001-316-200-000�County�Occupational�Licenses���������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����879�GJNLA�PBC�Occ�Lic�dep�10/9/13�������������������������������������������������2,684.28CR
���11/13/2013�����922�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Receipts�������������������������������������������������734.70CR
001-316-200-000�County�Occupational�Licenses���������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,418.98CR���������3,418.98CR

001-323-100-000�FPL�Franchise�Fee��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/30/2013�����885�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������17,545.93CR
���10/30/2013�����972�GJNLA�move�FPl�Franchise�fee�to�FY13�����������������������������������������17,545.93
001-323-100-000�FPL�Franchise�Fee��������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

001-323-125-000�Haulers�License�Fee������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2013�����872�GJNLA�Livestock�Hauling���������������������������������������������������������505.00CR
001-323-125-000�Haulers�License�Fee������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������505.00CR�����������505.00CR

001-323-300-000�PBC�Water�Utility�Franchise�Fe�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/12/2013�����920�GJNLA�PBC�Water�Utility���������������������������������������������������������434.47CR
001-323-300-000�PBC�Water�Utility�Franchise�Fe�������������Ending�balance�����������������������������434.47CR�����������434.47CR

001-329-100-000�Planning�&�Zoning�Permit�Fees��������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2013�����871�GJNLA�Permits�������������������������������������������������������������������120.00CR
���10/10/2013�����872�GJNLA�Permits�������������������������������������������������������������������120.00CR
���10/25/2013�����875�GJNLA�P&Z������������������������������������������������������������������������60.00CR
���10/31/2013�����877�GJNLA�P&Z�fees������������������������������������������������������������������180.00CR
���11/12/2013�����920�GJNLA�Lien�Searches,�Permit�fees������������������������������������������������180.00CR
���11/12/2013�����921�GJNLA�Permit�fees���������������������������������������������������������������180.00CR
001-329-100-000�Planning�&�Zoning�Permit�Fees��������������Ending�balance�����������������������������840.00CR�����������840.00CR

001-335-120-000�State�Revenue�Sharing����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/22/2013�����882�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,438.71CR
���11/21/2013�����926�GJNLA�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������������6,438.71CR
001-335-120-000�State�Revenue�Sharing����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������12,877.42CR��������12,877.42CR

001-335-180-000�Half�Cent�Sales�Tax������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/24/2013�����884�GJNLA�Sales�Tax�Recd���������������������������������������������������������17,160.42CR
���10/24/2013�����935�GJNLA�move�Sales�Tax�rev�to�FY13���������������������������������������������17,160.42
���11/25/2013�����927�GJNLA�Half�Cent�Sales�Tax����������������������������������������������������17,413.84CR
001-335-180-000�Half�Cent�Sales�Tax������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������17,413.84CR��������17,413.84CR

001-341-000-000�General�Government�Charges�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2013�����871�GJNLA�Foreclosure�registration��������������������������������������������������150.00CR
���10/10/2013�����872�GJNLA�Lien�searches,�public�records����������������������������������������������62.55CR
���10/18/2013�����874�GJNLA�Lien�searches,�Foreclosure�Reg��������������������������������������������310.00CR
���10/25/2013�����875�GJNLA�Foreclosure�reg,�Lien�Searches��������������������������������������������210.00CR

Page 149 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���7

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�November�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-341-000-000�General�Government�Charges�����������������**�Continued�**
���10/31/2013�����876�GJNLA�lien�searches�������������������������������������������������������������100.00CR
���10/31/2013�����877�GJNLA�fees������������������������������������������������������������������������2.55CR
���11/12/2013�����921�GJNLA�deposit�11/12/113���������������������������������������������������������200.00CR
001-341-000-000�General�Government�Charges�����������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,035.10CR���������1,035.10CR

001-343-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Fees�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�invoice��������������������������������������������������������������185.00CR
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�LRM�Invoice�#4�REZ�13-2���������������������������������������������������343.75CR
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�LRM�Invoice�#4�REZ�13-1���������������������������������������������������937.50CR
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�������������������������������������������������������������������94.60CR
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�inv������������������������������������������������������������������185.00CR
���11/08/2013�����868�GJNLA�LRM�INV�#5�REZ�13-2�����������������������������������������������������3,921.28CR
���11/08/2013�����868�GJNLA�LRM�INV�#5�REZ�13-1�����������������������������������������������������3,180.70CR
���11/08/2013�����868�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�Post�Notice�of�Rezo��������������������������������������������700.00CR
���11/08/2013�����868�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�Post�Quasi�Judicial��������������������������������������������700.00CR
���11/19/2013�����900�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�#11��������������������������������������������������������������185.00CR
���11/19/2013�����900�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�#21��������������������������������������������������������������333.00CR
���11/19/2013�����900�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�#15��������������������������������������������������������������333.00CR
001-343-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Fees�������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������11,098.83CR��������11,098.83CR

001-354-100-000�Code�Enforcement�Fines���������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����873�GJNLA�Valley�Crest�-�Fire�Settlement������������������������������������������9,647.50CR
001-354-100-000�Code�Enforcement�Fines���������������������Ending�balance���������������������������9,647.50CR���������9,647.50CR

001-361-100-000�Interest�����������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/08/2013�����878�GJNLA�Interest�from�Wells�Frgo���������������������������������������������������12.41CR
���11/08/2013�����919�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������13.56CR
001-361-100-000�Interest�����������������������������������Ending�balance������������������������������25.97CR������������25.97CR

001-369-000-000�Other�Misc�Income��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/12/2013�����920�GJNLA�Solid�Waste�Admin�Fee�reimburs������������������������������������������1,917.14CR
001-369-000-000�Other�Misc�Income��������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,917.14CR���������1,917.14CR

001-511-499-000�Other�Current�Chgs-Town�Counci�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�Town�Council�Comp�Oct�2013����������������������������������������������2,500.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2074������entry����������������������500.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2075������entry����������������������500.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2076������entry����������������������500.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2077������entry����������������������500.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2078������entry����������������������500.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2110������entry����������������������500.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2111������entry����������������������500.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2112������entry����������������������500.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2113������entry����������������������500.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2114������entry����������������������500.00
001-511-499-000�Other�Current�Chgs-Town�Counci�������������Ending�balance���������������������������7,500.00�����������7,500.00

001-511-540-000�Books,�Publications�&�Subscrip�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�PBC�LeagueOfCitiesFY14�Dues���������������������������������������������1,544.00
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�PBC�Chamber�FY14�Dyes�����������������������������������������������������550.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����FLC�Annual�Membership�Dues�����������2042������entry����������������������370.00

Page 150 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���8

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�November�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-511-540-000�Books,�Publications�&�Subscrip�������������**�Continued�**
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Membership�Fee�FY13-14���������������2045������entry����������������������900.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Membership�Fee�FY14������������������2084������entry����������������������100.00
001-511-540-000�Books,�Publications�&�Subscrip�������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,464.00�����������3,464.00

001-512-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Town�management�services�������������2087������entry�������������������22,008.83
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Contract�Amendment;�Town�Servi�������2115������entry�������������������22,008.83
001-512-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������44,017.66����������44,017.66

001-512-400-000�Travel�and�Per�Diem������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Town�manager�mileage�����������������2079������entry�����������������������77.12
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����binding,�index�cards�����������������2081������entry�����������������������89.49
001-512-400-000�Travel�and�Per�Diem������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������166.61�������������166.61

001-512-420-000�Postage�&�Freight��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����4856200610133368;�Kutney�������������2038������entry�����������������������71.96
���11/08/2013�����867�PJ����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������2105������entry������������������������7.77
001-512-420-000�Postage�&�Freight��������������������������Ending�balance������������������������������79.73��������������79.73

001-512-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����recording�fees-PBC�clerk�of�Co�������2086������entry����������������������141.60
001-512-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������141.60�������������141.60

001-512-492-000�Other�Operating�Expenses�������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2013�����887�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00
���11/13/2013�����931�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00
001-512-492-000�Other�Operating�Expenses�������������������Ending�balance������������������������������10.00��������������10.00

001-512-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2051������entry�����������������������22.49
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Color�&�Black�Meter������������������2052������entry����������������������519.58
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2058������entry����������������������169.76
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Credit�������������������������������2059������entry�����������������������62.40CR
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2060������entry����������������������117.16
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2061������entry�����������������������47.20
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2062������entry�����������������������34.90CR
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2063������entry����������������������109.96
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Folders������������������������������2080������entry�����������������������28.48
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����color�paper��������������������������2082������entry�����������������������60.28
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Walnut;�Letters����������������������2097������entry�����������������������22.77
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����CPC�Maintenance����������������������2099������entry����������������������487.39
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2100������entry����������������������191.48
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2131������entry����������������������410.30
001-512-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,089.55�����������2,089.55

001-513-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����PO:�Budget�Hearing�������������������2055������entry����������������������280.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����PO:�Budget�Summary�������������������2056������entry����������������������630.00
001-513-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������910.00�������������910.00

Page 151 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���9

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�November�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-514-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����General�Matters����������������������2064������entry��������������������3,950.50
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Solid�Waste�Special�Assessment�������2065������entry����������������������296.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������2068������entry�����������������������55.50
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������2069������entry�����������������������74.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����adv.�McLendon,�Todd������������������2071������entry����������������������111.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Code�Enforcement�Violation�����������2072������entry�����������������������74.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Sirdar�Trucking����������������������2073������entry����������������������166.50
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Highland�Dunes�����������������������2092������entry����������������������781.25
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����General�Matters����������������������2116������entry��������������������4,877.67
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������2119������entry��������������������1,223.50
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Review�Amended�Complaint�������������2120������entry����������������������283.45
001-514-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������11,893.37����������11,893.37

001-515-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����ULDC;�Comp�Plan;�CIE�����������������2048������entry��������������������5,507.50
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����ULDC�Review/CIE����������������������2090������entry��������������������3,157.50
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Review�of�FEMA�Insurnace-Flood�������2096������entry����������������������427.50
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Contract�Amendment;�Town�Servi�������2115������entry��������������������6,586.83
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������2121������entry�����������������������55.50
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����McLendon,�Todd�����������������������2123������entry�����������������������56.20
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Camry�Investments��������������������2124������entry����������������������185.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Sirdar�Trucking����������������������2125������entry����������������������684.50
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Highland�Dunes�PUD�������������������2126������entry��������������������3,248.20
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����2014�Special�Act���������������������2127������entry�����������������������55.50
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Minto�West�PUD�����������������������2128������entry����������������������814.00
001-515-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������20,778.23����������20,778.23

001-515-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Town�management�services�������������2087������entry��������������������6,586.83
001-515-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������6,586.83�����������6,586.83

001-515-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Expenditures�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����CR-�Simon�Property�������������������2049������entry����������������������937.50
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����CR�-�Solar�Sports��������������������2050������entry����������������������343.75
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����CR�-�Simon�Atlantic�Design�����������2066������entry����������������������185.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����SR-�Solar�Sport����������������������2067������entry����������������������185.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����CR-�Valley�Crest���������������������2070������entry�����������������������94.60
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����CR�-�Simon�Property������������������2093������entry��������������������3,180.70
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����CR�-�Solar�Sport���������������������2094������entry��������������������3,921.28
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Quasi�Judicial�Hearing/CR-Sola�������2103������entry����������������������700.00
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����CR-Simon�Property�Notice�of�Re�������2104������entry����������������������700.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����CR�-�Solar�Sports��������������������2117������entry����������������������333.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����CR�-�Simon���������������������������2118������entry����������������������333.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������2122������entry����������������������185.00
001-515-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Expenditures�����������������Ending�balance��������������������������11,098.83����������11,098.83

001-515-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����PO:�Ordinance�2013-05����������������2054������entry����������������������230.48
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Notice�of�Public�Hearing�������������2101������entry����������������������700.00
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Notice�of�Tax�Amendment��������������2102������entry����������������������700.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Ordinance�NO�2013-002����������������2132������entry����������������������598.56

Page 152 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��10

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�November�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-515-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������**�Continued�**
001-515-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,229.04�����������2,229.04

001-519-315-000�Special�Magistrate�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2036������entry����������������������270.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2037������entry����������������������922.50
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����TLG�-�Code�Enforcement���������������2039������entry����������������������736.58
���11/08/2013�����867�PJ����Special�Magistrate�������������������2106������entry����������������������751.12
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����PR/IS/CE/PZS�������������������������2138������entry����������������������900.00
001-519-315-000�Special�Magistrate�������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,580.20�����������3,580.20

001-519-354-000�Code�Compliance����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2036������entry��������������������1,845.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2037������entry��������������������1,608.75
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Solid�Waste;�Code�Enforcement��������2041������entry����������������������106.00
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Solid�Waste;Code�Enforcement;T�������2091������entry����������������������212.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����PR/IS/CE/PZS�������������������������2138������entry��������������������1,935.00
001-519-354-000�Code�Compliance����������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������5,706.75�����������5,706.75

001-519-410-000�Communications�Services��������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����4856200610133368;�Kutney�������������2038������entry����������������������254.09
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Internet�����������������������������2043������entry����������������������125.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Phones�������������������������������2044������entry����������������������403.86
001-519-410-000�Communications�Services��������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������782.95�������������782.95

001-519-440-000�Rentals�and�Leases�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/07/2013�����886�GJNLA�Fdgl�lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����4856200610133368;�Kutney�������������2038������entry����������������������149.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����October�2013-Office�Lease������������2046������entry����������������������900.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Water��������������������������������2053������entry�����������������������32.46
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����copier�lease�������������������������2083������entry����������������������168.11
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Water��������������������������������2098������entry�����������������������32.50
���11/05/2013�����930�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00
���11/08/2013�����867�PJ����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������2105������entry����������������������149.00
���11/08/2013�����867�PJ����5617932418�3130453�Oct�28,2013�������2107������entry����������������������395.32
���11/08/2013�����867�PJ����103074354�10/24/13�������������������2108������entry����������������������125.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Office�Suite�Lease�������������������2130������entry����������������������900.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Security�����������������������������2134������entry����������������������174.50
001-519-440-000�Rentals�and�Leases�������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,089.89�����������3,089.89

001-519-450-000�Insurance����������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2013�����888�GJNLA�Insurance�paid�in�Sept�2013��������������������������������������������15,111.00
001-519-450-000�Insurance����������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������15,111.00����������15,111.00

001-519-460-000�Repair�&�Maint�-�Buildings�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����town�office�cleaning�����������������2085������entry����������������������200.00
001-519-460-000�Repair�&�Maint�-�Buildings�����������������Ending�balance�����������������������������200.00�������������200.00

001-519-491-000�Computer�Services��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����4856200610133368;�Kutney�������������2038������entry����������������������140.00
���11/08/2013�����867�PJ����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������2105������entry����������������������140.00
001-519-491-000�Computer�Services��������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������280.00�������������280.00

Page 153 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��11

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�November�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-519-820-000�Loxahatchee�Groves�CERT��������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Postage-�CERT�Mailer�����������������2040������entry����������������������208.00
001-519-820-000�Loxahatchee�Groves�CERT��������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������208.00�������������208.00

001-521-341-000�Professional�Services-PBSO�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Law�Enforcement-November�2013��������2047������entry�������������������23,356.75
���11/08/2013�����867�PJ����December�2013�Law�Enforcement��������2109������entry�������������������23,356.75
001-521-341-000�Professional�Services-PBSO�����������������Ending�balance��������������������������46,713.50����������46,713.50

001-539-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Solid�Waste;�Code�Enforcement��������2041������entry�����������������������53.00
001-539-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Ending�balance������������������������������53.00��������������53.00

Page 154 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��12

101�TRANSPORTATION�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�November�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

101-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Road�Fund��������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������683,857.74
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Transp�Fund�cks�10/10/13������������������������������������������������2,207.20CR
���10/24/2013�����883�GJNLA�LoGas�recd�������������������������������������������������������������20,481.34
���10/24/2013�����883�GJNLA�2nd�LoGas�recd���������������������������������������������������������10,006.22
���11/08/2013�����870�GJNLA�Transportation�Fund�exp�11/8��������������������������������������������4,504.81CR
���11/19/2013�����901�GJNLA�Transp�Fund�invoices�11/19/13�������������������������������������������5,604.89CR
���11/26/2013�����928�GJNLA�2nd�LO�Gas��������������������������������������������������������������2,119.72
���11/26/2013�����928�GJNLA�LO�Gas������������������������������������������������������������������1,541.57
101-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Road�Fund��������������������Ending�balance��������������������������21,831.95���������705,689.69

101-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������30,487.56
���10/24/2013�����971�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�LO�Gas�to�FY13������������������������������������������20,481.34CR
���10/24/2013�����971�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�LO�Gas�to�FY13������������������������������������������10,006.22CR
101-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������30,487.56CR��������������.00

101-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������187,097.00
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,207.20
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,207.20CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������4,504.81CR
���11/08/2013�����870�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������4,504.81
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,604.89CR
���11/19/2013�����901�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,604.89
101-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������187,097.00

101-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������2,207.20CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������2,207.20
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������4,504.81CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������4,504.81
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������5,604.89CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������5,604.89
101-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

101-270-005-000�Five�Cent�Fund�Balance���������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������297,948.46CR
101-270-005-000�Five�Cent�Fund�Balance���������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������297,948.46CR

101-270-006-000�Six�Cent�Fund�Balance����������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������464,191.00CR
101-270-006-000�Six�Cent�Fund�Balance����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������464,191.00CR

101-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������139,302.84CR
101-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������139,302.84CR

101-312-410-000�1st�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(6�c�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/24/2013�����883�GJNLA�LoGas�recd�������������������������������������������������������������20,481.34CR
���10/24/2013�����971�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�LO�Gas�to�FY13������������������������������������������20,481.34
���11/26/2013�����928�GJNLA�LO�Gas������������������������������������������������������������������1,541.57CR
101-312-410-000�1st�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(6�c�������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,541.57CR���������1,541.57CR

101-312-420-000�2nd�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(5�c�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/24/2013�����883�GJNLA�2nd�LoGas�recd���������������������������������������������������������10,006.22CR
���10/24/2013�����971�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�LO�Gas�to�FY13������������������������������������������10,006.22
���11/26/2013�����928�GJNLA�2nd�LO�Gas��������������������������������������������������������������2,119.72CR

Page 155 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��13

101�TRANSPORTATION�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�November�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

101-312-420-000�2nd�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(5�c�������������**�Continued�**
101-312-420-000�2nd�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(5�c�������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,119.72CR���������2,119.72CR

101-541-467-000�Traffic�Control�Signs�-�6c�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Solid�Waste;Code�Enforcement;T�������2091������entry����������������������106.00
101-541-467-000�Traffic�Control�Signs�-�6c�����������������Ending�balance�����������������������������106.00�������������106.00

101-541-468-000�Non-District�Roads�(6�ct)�Main�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Solid�Waste;�Code�Enforcement��������2041������entry����������������������463.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Road�Repair�-�Sept.2013��������������2057������entry��������������������1,744.20
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Road�Maintenance�-�Grading�����������2089������entry��������������������1,905.31
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Solid�Waste;Code�Enforcement;T�������2091������entry����������������������338.50
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����General�Consultation�����������������2095������entry��������������������2,155.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����AD�VALOREM�TAXES���������������������2129������entry����������������������249.32
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����October�2013�������������������������2139������entry��������������������2,440.57
101-541-468-000�Non-District�Roads�(6�ct)�Main�������������Ending�balance���������������������������9,295.90�����������9,295.90

101-541-469-000�District�Roads�(6�ct)�Maint����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����96035NN�North�Road�������������������2135������entry��������������������2,915.00
101-541-469-000�District�Roads�(6�ct)�Maint����������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,915.00�����������2,915.00

Page 156 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��14

305�CAPITAL�IMPROVEMENTS�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�November�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

305-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Cap�Improvements�������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,000,000.00
���10/18/2013�����865�GJNLA�A&B�Eng�invoice�pd�10/18������������������������������������������������5,830.00CR
���11/19/2013�����901�GJNLA�Cap�Improv�Fund�invoices�11/19������������������������������������������3,240.00CR
305-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Cap�Improvements�������������Ending�balance���������������������������9,070.00CR�������990,930.00

305-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������400,000.00
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,830.00CR
���10/18/2013�����865�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,830.00
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������6,240.00CR
���11/19/2013�����901�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,240.00
305-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,000.00CR�������397,000.00

305-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������5,830.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������5,830.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������6,240.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������6,240.00
305-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

305-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,400,000.00CR
305-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������1,400,000.00CR

305-541-610-000�Surveying�Town�Road������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Prepare�maint�map-WA13-0901�Su�������2088������entry��������������������5,830.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����96035OO�Bryan�Road�������������������2136������entry��������������������3,000.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����96025PP�Glenn�Tracts�����������������2137������entry����������������������240.00
305-541-610-000�Surveying�Town�Road������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������9,070.00�����������9,070.00

305-541-630-000�Okeechobee�&�D�Road�Traffic�Li�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Professional�Engineering�������������2133������entry��������������������3,000.00
305-541-630-000�Okeechobee�&�D�Road�Traffic�Li�������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,000.00�����������3,000.00

Page 157 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��15

405�SANITATION�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�November�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

405-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Sanitation�Fund��������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������100,250.94CR
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Sanitiation�Fund�cks�10/10/13������������������������������������������38,987.70CR
���10/31/2013�����876�GJNLA�deposit�10/31/13����������������������������������������������������������669.16
���11/08/2013�����870�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�exp�11/8������������������������������������������������3,100.50CR
���11/08/2013�����918�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������11,385.75
���11/20/2013�����924�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������20,619.24
���11/27/2013�����929�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������50,075.29
405-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Sanitation�Fund��������������Ending�balance��������������������������40,661.24����������59,589.70CR

405-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������137,309.00
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,987.70
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,987.70CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,100.50CR
���11/08/2013�����870�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,100.50
405-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������137,309.00

405-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������38,987.70CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������38,987.70
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������3,100.50CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������3,100.50
405-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

405-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������37,058.06CR
405-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������37,058.06CR

405-325-205-000�Solid�Waste�Assessments��������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/08/2013�����918�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������12,123.67CR
���11/20/2013�����924�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������21,695.31CR
���11/27/2013�����929�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������52,688.61CR
405-325-205-000�Solid�Waste�Assessments��������������������Ending�balance��������������������������86,507.59CR��������86,507.59CR

405-325-206-000�Discount�Fees������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/08/2013�����918�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������622.91
���11/20/2013�����924�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������867.80
���11/27/2013�����929�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������2,107.51
405-325-206-000�Discount�Fees������������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,598.22�����������3,598.22

405-343-120-000�SWA�Recycling�Income�����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/31/2013�����876�GJNLA�4th�qtr�SWA���������������������������������������������������������������669.16CR
405-343-120-000�SWA�Recycling�Income�����������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������669.16CR�����������669.16CR

405-534-345-000�Contractual�-�Waste�Oversight��������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Solid�Waste;�Code�Enforcement��������2041������entry��������������������1,351.50
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Solid�Waste;Code�Enforcement;T�������2091������entry��������������������3,100.50
405-534-345-000�Contractual�-�Waste�Oversight��������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,452.00�����������4,452.00

405-534-346-000�PBC�Administration�Fee�1%������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/08/2013�����918�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������115.01
���11/20/2013�����924�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������208.27
���11/27/2013�����929�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������505.81
405-534-346-000�PBC�Administration�Fee�1%������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������829.09�������������829.09

Page 158 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��16

405�SANITATION�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�November�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

405-534-434-000�Solid�Waste�Contractor���������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Services���������2035������entry�������������������37,636.20
405-534-434-000�Solid�Waste�Contractor���������������������Ending�balance��������������������������37,636.20����������37,636.20

Page 159 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:28��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�11/30/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��17

405�SANITATION�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�November�30,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

**�Report�total�**�����������������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
�����������������������������������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

Page 160 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 161 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet

Owner
Text Box

Owner
Text Box



Page 162 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet

Owner
Text Box



 Transportation Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

FIRST LOCAL OPTION FUEL TAX (6 CENT) 249,245        39,618           15.9%

SECOND LOCAL OPTION FUEL (5 CENT) 117,326        20,396           17.4%

CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND -                   -                     

TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 856,191        -                     

Total Revenues 1,222,762    60,015           4.9%

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS (6 CT) MAINT. 6,000            106                 1.8%

TOWN ROADS (6 CT) MAINT. 93,245          16,768            18.0%

DISTRICT ROADS (6 CT) MAINT. 150,000        2,915              0.0%

ROADS AND STREETS (5 CT) -                   -                 

SPECIAL PROJECTS (6 CT) -                   -                 0.0%

148th TERR BRIDGE(5)/CULVERT  -                   -                 

CONSTRUCTION TOWN RDS & STREETS -                   -                 

TRANSFER TO CIP FUND 973,517 -                 0.0%

Total Expenses 1,222,762    19,789           1.6%

Excess(deficiency) -                   40,226           

Solid Waste Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENTS 432,873        304,504          70.3%
DISCOUNT FEES (12,103)         (12,250)           101.2%

Revenues Budget Year-to-Date % SWA RECYCLING INCOME 8,000            669                 8.4%

AD VALOREM TAXES @ 1.2000 197,297         146,347         74.2% CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND -               -                 

ELECTRIC UTILITY TAX          203,000         41,679           20.5% Total Revenues 428,770        292,924          68.3%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES TAX    125,446         16,996           13.5%

COUNTY OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES  5,000             3,547             70.9% CONTRACTUAL-WASTE OVERSIGHT          7,010            6,572              93.8%

FPL FRANCHISE FEE 200,000         16,512           8.3% PBC ADMINSTRATION FEE 1% 4,460            2,923              65.5%

HAULER LICENSE FEE 2,000             1,505             75.3% POSTAGE & FREIGHT 500               -                     5.6%

PBC WATER UTILITY FRANCHISE 5,050             1,861             36.9% SOLID WASTE CONTRACTOR 415,800        63,586            15.3%

PLANNING & ZONING PERMIT FEES 100               2,020             2020.0% OTHER SANITATION SERVICES -                   -                     0.0%

STATE REVENUE SHARING 85,446           19,316           22.6%  LEGAL ADVERTISING             1,000            700                 70.0%

HALF CENT SALES TAX 224,014         35,541           15.9% MANAGEMENT FEES -                   -                     

GENERAL GOVERNMENT CHARGES 7,000             1,410             20.1% Total Expenses 428,770        73,781            17.2%

COST RECOVERY FEES 25,000           13,081           52.3% Excess(deficiency) 219,143          

COURT FINES 2,500             -                    Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

CODE ENFORCEMENT FINES 5,000             9,648             193.0% CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND 973,517       -                 0.0%

INTEREST 5,000             39                 0.8% TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 829,047        -                 0.0%

OTHER MISC. INCOME 5,000             2,547             50.9% Total Revenues 1,802,564     -                     0.0%

TRANSFER FROM  FUND BALANCE* -                    -                    

Total Revenues 1,096,853     312,048         28.4% Develop Town Hall Alternatives -                  -                     -                 
Surveying Town Roads 100,000       9,070.00           9.1%

Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date % OGEM Collecting Canal Road 943,630       -                     -                 
LEGISLATIVE       103,885         13,464           13.0% Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light 250,000       6,000.00           0                
EXECUTIVE 285,230         70,743           24.8% Town Roads OGEM Projects 100,000       -                     -                 
FINANICAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE 24,250           910               3.8% Trails 80,000         -                     -                 
LEGAL COUNSEL 90,000           20,801           23.1% D Road to Southern Blvd 300,000       -                     -                 
COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING & ZONING 170,042         58,398           34.3% Purchase Roads from LGWCD 28,934         -                     -

OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 128,665         32,891           25.6% 1,802,564     15,070            0.8%

LAW ENFORCEMENT 280,781         70,070           25.0% Contract Services Expenditures

PUBLIC WORKS 14,000           153               1.1% Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date %

Total Expenditures 1,096,853      267,430         24.4% Waste Pro 415,800        63,586            15.3%

Excess(deficiency) -                        44,618           Palm Beach County Sheriff 280,281        70,071            25.0%

Underwood Management Services Group 373,148        91,252            24.5%

Goren, Cherof, Doody, Ezrol 90,000          27,322            30.4%

YTD-Total Funds Expen. Budget Tew & Associates 35,000          8,831              25.2%

Land Research Management 20,000          12,644            63.2%

Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date % Engineering Services* 140,000        22,900            16.4%

Total Townwide Budget 4,550,949      376,069         8.3% Frank Schiola 25,000          8,292              33.2%

YEE's Corporation 10,800          2,700              25.0%

Loxahatchee Water Control District 178,934 10,750            6.0%

Total Expenses 1,568,963       318,347            

* Keshavarez & Assoc.; A&B Engineering; Simmon & White

General Fund Revenue Budget Selected Other Funds

General Fund Revenues

General Fund Expenditures

(25% of year elapsed)

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Financial Activity Report as of December 31, 2013

AD VALOREM TAXES
FPL FRAN FEE

WATER FRAN FEE
ELEC UTIL TAX

COMM SVCS TAX

STATE REV SHARE

1/2 SALES TAX

PBC\OCC BUS TAX

GEN GOVT 
CHARGES

COST RECOV FEES

CODE ENFORC 
FINES

PLAN ZON PERMIT 
FEES

INTEREST

OTH MISC INCOME

TRANS FR SANI 
FUND

 -  200,000  400,000  600,000  800,000  1,000,000

AD VALOREM TAXES
ELEC UTIL TAX

COMM SVCS TAX
PBC/OCC BUS TAX

FPL FRAN FEE
HAULER LIC FEE

WATER FRAN FEE
PLAN ZON PERM FEES

STATE REV SHARE
1/2 SALES TAX

GEN GOVT CHARGES
COST RECOV FEES

COURT FINES
CODE ENFORC FINES

INTEREST
OTHER MISC. INCOME
TRANS FR  FUND BAL

General Fund Revenue

Budget YTD

2013-12 FinActRep Page 163 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



25% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes 101,964.00          146,346.86      -                     197,297                (50,950.14)               74.2%
Ad Valorem Taxes Subtotal 101,964.00          146,346.86      197,297                (50,950.14)               

001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 16,968.06            41,678.57        -                     203,000                (161,321.43)             20.5%
001-315-100-000 Communications Services 8,489.90             16,995.91        -                     125,446                (108,450.09)             13.6%
001-316-200-000 County Occupational License 128.36                3,547.34          -                     5,000                    (1,452.66)                 71.0%

Local Taxes Subtotal 25,586.32            62,221.82        -                     333,446                (271,224.18)             

001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee 16,512.36            16,512.36        -                     200,000                (183,487.64)             8.3%
001-323-125-000 Haulers License Fee 1,000.00             1,505.00          -                     2,000                    (495.00)                    75.3%
001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise 1,426.60             1,861.07          -                     5,050                    (3,188.93)                 36.9%
001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit 1,180.00             2,020.00          -                     100                       1,920.00                  20.0%

Permits, Franchise Fees & Special Subtotal 20,118.96            21,898.43        -                     207,150                (185,251.57)             

001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 6,438.71             19,316.13        -                     85,446                  (66,129.87)               22.6%
001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 18,126.78            35,540.62        -                     224,014                (188,473.38)             15.9%

Intergovernmentall Revenue Subtotal 24,565.49            54,856.75        309,460                (254,603.25)             17.7%

001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 375.20                1,410.30          -                     7,000                    (5,589.70)                 20.2%
001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 1,981.75             13,080.58        -                     25,000                  (11,919.42)               52.3%

Charges for Services Subtotal 2,356.95             14,490.88        -                     32,000                  (17,509.12)               

001-351-100-000 Court Fines -                      -                  -                     2,500                    (2,500.00)                 
001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines -                      9,647.50          -                     5,000                    4,647.50                  193.0%

Code Enforcement Fines Subtotal -                      9,647.50          -                     7,500                    2,147.50                  

001-361-100-000 Interest 12.58                  38.55               -                     5,000                    (4,961.45)                 0.8%
001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income 629.47                2,546.61          -                     5,000                    (2,453.39)                 50.9%

Other Misc Revenue Subtotal 642.05                2,585.16          -                     10,000                  (7,414.84)                 

001-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance* -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          100.0%
Other Non-operating Sources Subotal -                      -                  -                        -                          

Grand Total Revenue 175,233.77          312,047.40      -                     1,096,853             (784,805.60)             28.4%

 
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF DEC 31, 2013

General Fund
Revenues

UMSG,LLC

Page 1 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 164 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



25% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-511-310-000 Professional Services -                      -                  -                     60,000                  60,000.00                0.0%
001-511-400-000 Travel -                      -                  -                     3,000                    3,000.00                  0.0%
001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                      -                  -                     1,500                    1,500.00                  0.0%
001-511-499-000 Other Current Charges - Council Reimbursement 2,500.00             10,000.00        -                     30,000                  20,000.00                33.3%
001-511-500-000 Education & Training -                      -                  -                     1,000                    1,000.00                  0.0%
001-511-510-000 Office Supplies -                      -                  -                     300                       300.00                     0.0%
001-511-520-000 Operating Supplies -                      -                  -                     300                       300.00                     0.0%
001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                      3,464.00          -                     2,435                    (1,029.00)                 142.3%
001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions -                      -                  -                     5,350                    5,350.00                  0.0%

Legislative Total 2,500.00             13,464.00        -                     103,885                90,421.00                13.0%

001-512-340-000 Other Services 22,008.83            66,026.49        -                     264,106                198,079.51              25.0%
001-512-400-000 Travel 134.79                301.40             -                     1,000                    698.60                     30.1%
001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight - NEW 6.11                    85.84               -                     1,000                    914.16                     8.6%
001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising -                      141.60             -                     1,000                    858.40                     14.2%
001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 50.00                  60.00               -                     944                       884.00                     6.4%
001-512-493-000 Election Expense -                      -                  -                     8,010                    8,010.00                  0.0%
001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 2,037.70             4,127.25          -                     8,600                    4,472.75                  48.0%
001-512-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                      -                  -                     570                       570.00                     0.0%

Executive Total 24,237.43            70,742.58        285,230                214,487.42              24.8%

001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing -                      -                  -                     18,000                  18,000.00                0.0%
001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding -                      -                  -                     4,750                    4,750.00                  0.0%
001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising -                      910.00             -                     1,500                    590.00                     60.7%
001-513-493-000 Election Expense (moved) -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Financial & Administrative Total -                      910.00             24,250                  23,340.00                3.8%

001-514-310-000 Professional Services 8,907.50             20,800.87        -                     90,000                  69,199.13                23.1%
Legal Total 8,907.50             20,800.87        90,000                  69,199.13                23.1%

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF DEC 31, 2013

General Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 2 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 165 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



25% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-515-310-000 Professional Services 10,678.43            31,456.66        -                     40,000                  8,543.34                  78.6%
001-515-340-000 Other Services -                      6,586.83          -                     79,042                  72,455.17                8.3%
001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract 2,792.01             2,792.01          -                     20,000                  -                          0.0%
001-515-347-000 Comprehensive Plan -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditure 1,981.75             13,080.58        -                     25,000                  11,919.42                52.3%
001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising - NEW 2,253.12             4,482.16          -                     6,000                    1,517.84                  74.7%

Comprehensive Planning & Zoning Total 17,705.31            58,398.24        170,042                94,435.77                34.3%

001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate -                      3,580.20          -                     16,000                  12,419.80                22.4%
001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 1,482.50             7,189.25          -                     41,000                  33,810.75                17.5%
001-519-410-000 Communications Services 459.28                1,242.23          -                     5,700                    4,457.77                  21.8%
001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 1,450.20             4,540.09          -                     20,000                  15,459.91                22.7%
001-519-450-000 Insurance -                      15,111.00        -                     18,000                  2,889.00                  84.0%
001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Building 400.00                600.00             -                     2,450                    1,850.00                  24.5%
001-519-470-000 Printing and Binding -                      -                  -                     -                          0.0%
001-519-480-000 Promotional Activities -                      -                  -                     -                          0.0%
001-519-490-000 Computer Repair -                      -                  -                     2,500                    2,500.00                  0.0%
001-519-491-000 Computer Services 140.00                420.00             -                     3,631                    3,211.00                  11.6%
001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office -                      -                  -                     5,280                    5,280.00                  0.0%
001-519-810-000 Aids to Govt Agencies Grant - LGWCD -                      -                  -                     -                          
001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT -                      208.00             -                     2,000                    1,792.00                  10.4%
001-519-900-000 Transfer toTransportation Fund -                      -                  -                     -                          0.0%
001-519-910-000 Transfer to Sanitation Fund
001-519-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects
001-519-990-000 Contingency -                      -                  -                     12,104                  -                          0.0%

Other Governmental Services Total 3,931.98             32,890.77        128,665                83,670.23                25.6%

001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 23,356.75            70,070.25        -                     280,281                210,210.75              25.0%
001-521-342-000 Contractual-ADDL PBSO -                      -                  -                     500                       500.00                     0.0%

Law Enforcement Total 23,356.75            70,070.25        280,781                210,710.75              25.0%

001-539-310-000 Other Services -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
001-539-340-000 Professional Services 100.00                153.00             -                     14,000                  13,847.00                1.1%

Public Works Total 100.00                153.00             14,000                  13,847.00                1.1%

Grand Total Expenditure 80,738.97            267,429.71      -                     1,096,853             800,111.30              24.4%

Net Revenue 94,494.80            44,617.69        -                        

 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

AS OF DEC 31, 2013

General Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 3 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 166 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



25% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 6 cent) 38,076.77            39,618.34        -                     249,245                (209,626.66)             15.9%
101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (1 to 5 cent) 18,276.60            20,396.32        -                     117,326                (96,929.68)               17.4%
101-363-990-000 Contribution from General Fund -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                      -                  -                     856,191                (856,191.00)             0.0%

Total Revenue 56,353.37            60,014.66        1,222,762             4.9%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs (6 ct) Maint. -                      106.00             -                     6,000                    5,894.00                  1.8%
101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Maint. 7,471.96             16,767.86        -                     93,245                  76,477.14                18.0%
101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint. -                      2,915.00          -                     150,000                147,085.00              0.0%
101-541-631-000 Road and Streets (5 cent) -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-632-000 Special Projects (6 cent) -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-634-000 148th Terr Bridge (5)/Culvert -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-636-000 Construct Town Rds & Sts -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects -                      -                  -                     973,517                973,517.00              
101-541-990-000 Transfer to Fund Balance -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
101-541-996-000 Transfer to Fund Balance -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Total Expenditure 7,471.96             19,788.86        -                     1,222,762             1.6%

Net Revenue 48,881.41            40,225.80        -                        -                          

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF DEC 31, 2013

Transportation Fund
Revenues

Transportation Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 4 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 167 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



25% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

305-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
305-363-991-000 Contributions from Transportation Fund -                      -                  -                     973,517                (973,517.00)             
305-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                      -                  -                     829,047                (829,047.00)             0.0%

Total Revenue -                      -                  -                     1,802,564             (1,802,564.00)          0.0%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

305-519-600-000 Develop Town Hall Alternatives -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
305-541-610-000 Surveying Town Roads -                      9,070               -                     100,000                90,930.00                0.0%
305-541-620-000 OGEM Collecting Canal Road -                      -                  -                     943,630                943,630.00              0.0%
305-541-630-000 Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light 3,000.00             6,000.00          -                     250,000                244,000.00              2.4%
305-541-640-000 Town Roads OGEM Projects -                      -                  -                     100,000                100,000.00              0.0%
305-541-650-000 Trails -                      -                  -                     80,000                  80,000.00                0.0%
305-541-652-000 D Road to Southern Blvd -                      -                  -                     300,000                300,000.00              0.0%
305-541-654-000 Purchase Roads from LGWCD -                      -                  -                     28,934                  28,934.00                0.0%

Total Expenditure 3,000                  15,070             -                     1,802,564             1,787,494                0.8%

Net Revenue 3,000.00             (15,070.00)       -                        (15,070.00)               

Capital Improvement Program

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF DEC 31, 2013

Revenues

Capital Improvement Program
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 5 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 168 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



25% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-323-125-000 Haulers Licensing Fee - MOVED TO GF -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments 217,996.78          304,504.37      -                     432,873                (128,368.63)             70.3%
405-325-206-000 Discount Fees (8,651.45)            (12,249.67)       -                     (12,103)                 (146.67)                    101.2%
405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income -                      669.16             -                     8,000                    (7,330.84)                 8.4%
405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Total Revenue 209,345.33          292,923.86      -                     428,770                (135,846.14)             68.3%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Over 2,120.00             6,572.00          -                     7,010                    438.00                     93.8%
405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1 2,093.46             2,922.55          -                     4,460                    1,537.45                  65.5%
405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight -                      -                  -                     500                       500.00                     0.0%
405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 25,950.00            63,586.20        -                     415,800                352,213.80              15.3%
405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Service -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%
405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising 700.00                700.00             -                     1,000                    300.00                     70.0%
405-534-595-000 TOLG Management Fee -                      -                  -                     -                        -                          0.0%

Total Expenditure 30,863.46            73,780.75        -                     428,770                354,989.25              17.2%

Net Revenue 178,481.87          219,143.11      -                        

Solid Waste Fund
Revenues

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF DEC 31, 2013

UMSG,LLC

Page 6 of 6
Created: 1/20/2014

Page 169 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Beg Bank Acct Balance 12/1/2013 $3,039,163.99

Deposits and Other Credits
      Deposits 459,409.20     
      Interest 12.58              459,421.78       

Checks 116,365.06     
Other Withdrawals 82.00              

116,447.06       

Ending Bank Acct Balance 12/31/2013 $3,382,138.71

Deposit Error (2 deposits on 12/19/13) (1,297.50)          
Total of Outstanding Checks 35,811.60       

Adjusted Acct Balance $3,345,029.61

Outstanding Checks
Check # Date Cut Amount Check# Date Cut Amount

5678 10/10/13 208.00         
5722 11/19/13 500.00         
5734 12/04/13 31,103.60    
5748 12/11/13 3,000.00      
5759 12/18/13 500.00         Book Activity:
5761 12/15/13 500.00         

Beginning Book Bal 3,006,886.26$      
 

Acct Activity 
   Gen Fund 116,780.07           
   Road Fund 48,881.41             
   Cap Imp Fund (6,000.00)              
   Sanitation Fund 178,481.87           
Ending Book Bal 3,345,029.61$     

Col Total 35,811.60    -                 
Total Outstanding Checks 35,811.60     

For Period Ending 12/31/13

Town of Loxahatchee Groves - Bank Reconciliation
Wells Fargo 

Page 170 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

5665 9/19/2013 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC -                  VOIDED -             
5678 10/10/2013 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 208.00            O/S 208.00        
5710 11/08/13 Keshavarz & Associates 2,582.50         Cleared 2,582.50      
5722 11/19/13 Jim Rockett 500.00            O/S 500.00        
5731 11/19/13 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,440.57         Cleared 2,440.57      
5734 12/04/13 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC 31,103.60       O/S 31,103.60   
5735 12/06/13 Land Research Management 3,479.51         Cleared 3,479.51      
5736 12/11/13 Frank A. Schiola 2,560.50         Cleared 2,560.50      
5737 12/11/13 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 9,795.50         Cleared 9,795.50      
5738 12/11/13 Waste Pro 25,950.00       Cleared 25,950.00    
5739 12/11/13 Yees Corporation 900.00            Cleared 900.00         
5740 12/11/13 Underwood Management Services 2,165.85         Cleared 2,165.85      
5741 12/11/13 Mark A. Kutney 134.79            Cleared 134.79         
5742 12/11/13 Nestle Pure Life 25.53              Cleared 25.53           
5743 12/11/13 Munilytics 208.56            Cleared 208.56         
5744 12/11/13 Karen Hainline 400.00            Cleared 400.00         
5745 12/11/13 Cox Media Group 2,005.44         Cleared 2,005.44      
5746 12/11/13 Everglades Trading 578.82            Cleared 578.82         
5747 12/11/13 Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc. 487.00            Cleared 487.00         
5748 12/11/13 Simmons & White, Inc. 3,000.00         O/S 3,000.00     
5749 12/11/13 Beverly Kuipers 10.55              Cleared 10.55           
5750 12/11/13 Janet Whipple 4.87                Cleared 4.87             
5751 12/11/13 AT&T 400.98            Cleared 400.98         
5752 12/11/13 Office Depot 629.47            Cleared 629.47         
5753 12/11/13 PBSO 23,356.75       Cleared 23,356.75    
5754 12/11/13 TGI Office Automation LLC 253.20            Cleared 253.20         
5755 12/11/13 TGI Office Automation 168.11            Cleared 168.11         
5756 12/11/13 Payment Remittance Center 705.64            Cleared 705.64         
5757 12/18/13 Underwood Management Services 28,595.66       Cleared 28,595.66    
5758 12/18/13 A&B Engineering, Inc. 2,332.00         Cleared 2,332.00      
5759 12/18/13 Jim Rockett 500.00            O/S 500.00        
5760 12/18/13 Cox Media Group 947.68            Cleared 947.68         
5761 12/18/13 David Browning 500.00            O/S 500.00        
5762 12/18/13 Tom Goltzene 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
5763 12/18/13 Ron Jarriel 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
5764 12/18/13 Ryan Liang 500.00            Cleared 500.00         
5765 12/18/13 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 2,220.02         Cleared 2,220.02      
5766 12/18/13 TGI Office Automation 175.56            Cleared 175.56         
5767 12/18/13 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,350.00         Cleared 1,350.00      

TOTAL 152,176.66     35,811.60   116,365.06  

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

DECEMBER 2013

Page 171 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Period Date
Applied Deposited Description Account Amount Total
GENERAL FUND
December 2013 12/2/2013 FPL Franchise Fee 001-323-100 21,267.02             21,267.02                 
December 2013 12/3/2013 Permit Fees, Zoning Conf Fee 001-329-100 380.00                  
December 2013 12/3/2013 Manure Hauling Fees 001-325-125 1,000.00               1,380.00                   
December 2013 12/3/2013 Permit Fees 001-329-100 180.00                  
December 2013 12/3/2013 Water Utility 001-323-300 1,001.83               
December 2013 12/3/2013 Lien Searches 001-341-000 60.00                    
December 2013 12/3/2013 Amer Gas 001-314-100 354.96                  1,596.79                   
December 2013 12/3/2013 Reimbusement of office supplies 001-369-000 629.47                  629.47                      
December 2013 12/4/2013 PBC Distribution 001-311-100 55,102.40             55,102.40                 
December 2013 12/9/2013 Wells Fargo Interest 001-361-100 12.58                    12.58                        
December 2013 12/11/2013 PBC Distribution 001-311-100 23,786.83             23,786.83                 
December 2013 12/11/2013 County Business Tax Receipts 001-316-200 128.36                  128.36                      
December 2013 12/16/2013 FPL Utility Tax 001-314-100 16,590.44             16,590.44                 
December 2013 12/19/2013 Lien Search, Foreclosure Reg 001-341-000 170.00                  
December 2013 12/19/2013 Permit Fees, Zoning Conf Fee 001-329-100 380.00                  550.00                      
December 2013 12/19/2013 Lien searches 001-341-000 100.00                  
December 2013 12/19/2013 Permit fees 001-329-100 120.00                  220.00                      
December 2013 12/19/2013 Permit Fees 001-329-100 60.00                    
December 2013 12/19/2013 Ferrell Gas 001-314-100 22.66                    
December 2013 12/19/2013 Water Utility 001-323-300 424.77                  507.43                      
December 2013 12/20/2013 State Revenue Sharing 001-335-120 6,438.71               6,438.71                   
December 2013 12/20/2013 CST 001-315-100 8,489.90               8,489.90                   
December 2013 12/23/2013 PBC Distribution 001-311-100 23,074.77             23,074.77                 
December 2013 12/24/2013 State Sales Tax 001-335-180 18,126.78             18,126.78                 
December 2013 12/26/2013 Permit Fees 001-329-100 60.00                    
December 2013 12/26/2013 Public records, lien search 001-341-000 45.20                    105.20                      
December 2013 12/30/2013 FPL Franchise Fee 001-323-100 16,512.36             16,512.36                 

194,519.04               

ROAD FUND
December 2013 12/19/2013 Local Option Gas Tax 101-312-410 18,247.28             
December 2013 12/19/2013 New Local Option Gas Tax 101-312-420 8,516.70               
December 2013 12/20/2013 Local Option Gas Tax 101-312-410 19,829.49             
December 2013 12/20/2013 New Local Option Gas Tax 101-312-420 9,759.90               

56,353.37                 

SANITATION FUND
December 2013 12/4/2013 PBC Distribution 405-325-205 142,913.55           
December 2013 12/4/2013 PBC Distribution 405-325-206 (5,716.28)             
December 2013 12/4/2013 PBC Distribution 405-534-346 (1,371.98)             135,825.29               
December 2013 12/11/2013 PBC Distribution 405-325-205 45,016.42             
December 2013 12/11/2013 PBC Distribution 405-325-206 (1,794.64)             
December 2013 12/11/2013 PBC Distribution 405-534-346 (432.21)                42,789.57                 
December 2013 12/28/2013 PBC Distribution 405-325-205 30,066.81             
December 2013 12/28/2013 PBC Distribution 405-325-206 (1,140.53)             
December 2013 12/28/2013 PBC Distribution 405-534-346 (289.27)                28,637.01                 

207,251.87               

TOTAL DEPOSITED IN DEC 2013 458,124.28               

Bank Deposit Error 1,297.50                   

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
DEPOSIT DETAILS

REVENUES RECEIVED IN DEC 2013

Page 172 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total

5734 66 SIRDAR TRUCKING INC
2034 Settlement A101-5 41-4 68-000 31,103.60      31,103.60       

5735 128 Land Research Management
2174 CR-Lox Groves Commons A001-5 15-3 49-000 625.00           
2175 CR-Solar Sports A001-5 15-3 49-000 468.75           
2176 Comp Plan Amend - Drysdale A001-5 15-3 43-000 2,385.76        3,479.51         

5736 2 Frank A. Schiola
2149 Solid Waste/Code Enforcement A405-5 34-3 45-000 2,120.00        

A001-5 19-3 54-000 132.50           
A101-5 41-4 68-000 208.00           
A001-5 39-3 40-000 100.00           2,560.50         

5737 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, P.A.
2156 Bryan Road Project A001-5 14-3 10-000 347.00           
2157 Minto West PUD A001-5 14-3 10-000 989.05           
2158 2014 Special Act (LGWCD) A001-5 14-3 10-000 1,303.05        
2159 Sidar Trucking A001-5 14-3 10-000 388.50           
2160 Wellington Edge Code Matter A001-5 14-3 10-000 197.25           
2161 General Matters A001-5 14-3 10-000 5,682.65        
2162 CR - Simon Property A001-5 15-3 49-000 444.00           
2163 CR - Solar Sportsystems A001-5 15-3 49-000 444.00           9,795.50         

5738 4 Waste Pro
2147 Residential Monthly Services A405-5 34-4 34-000 25,950.00      25,950.00       

5739 5 Yees Corporation
2143 Town Hall Lease - Dec 2013 A001-5 19-4 40-000 900.00           900.00            

5740 6 Underwood Management Services Group
2140 Work Authorization A001-5 15-3 43-000 406.25           

A001-5 15-3 10-000 1,759.60        2,165.85         

5741 10 Mark A. Kutney
2142 Reimbursement - Travel A001-5 12-4 00-000 134.79           134.79            

5742 12 Nestle Pure Life
2152 Water A001-5 19-4 40-000 25.53             25.53              

5743 13 Munilytics
2164 Reimbursement - Checks/Forms S A001-5 12-5 10-000 208.56           208.56            

5744 24 Karen Hainline
2148 Office Cleaning A001-5 19-4 60-000 400.00           400.00            

5745 44 Cox Media Group
2165 Notice of Public Hearing A001-5 15-4 90-000 700.00           
2166 PB Post/PB Post Web A001-5 15-4 90-000 302.72           
2167 Ordinance No.2013-07 A001-5 15-4 90-000 302.72           
2170 ULDC Ordinance A001-5 15-4 90-000 700.00           2,005.44         

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
EXPENSES DETAIL
DECEMBER 2013

Page 173 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total

5746 47 Everglades Trading
2153 Beverly A001-5 12-5 10-000 578.82           578.82            

5747 60 Britco Sign Manufacturing Inc.
2154 HIP Sheeting- Lane Near Canal A101-5 41-4 68-000 196.00           
2155 Street Blades A101-5 41-4 68-000 291.00           487.00            

5748 67 Simmons & White, Inc.
2144 Professional Engineering A305-5 41-6 30-000 3,000.00        3,000.00         

5749 68 Beverly Kuipers
2145 Reimbursement - Office Supplie A001-5 12-5 10-000 10.55             10.55              

5750 69 Janet Whipple
2146 Reimbursement - Office Supplie A001-5 12-5 10-000 4.87               4.87                

5751 105 AT&T
2151 Phones A001-5 19-4 10-000 400.98           400.98            

5752 135 Office Depot
2171 Laptop for meetings A001-5 12-5 10-000 549.98           
2172 cases A001-5 12-5 10-000 74.98             
2173 stylus pen A001-5 12-5 10-000 4.51               629.47            

5753 146 PBSO
2150 Law Enforcement- Jan 2014 A001-5 21-3 41-000 23,356.75      23,356.75       

5754 154 TGI Office Automation LLC
2169 CPC Maintenance A001-5 12-5 10-000 253.20           253.20            

5755 155 TGI Office Automation
2168 Copier Lease A001-5 19-4 40-000 168.11           168.11            

5756 212 Payment Remittance Center
2141 Kutney; 4856200610133368 A001-5 19-4 40-000 149.00           

A001-5 12-4 20-000 6.11               
A001-5 19-4 10-000 58.30             
A001-5 12-5 10-000 352.23           
A001-5 19-4 91-000 140.00           705.64            

5757 6 Underwood Management Services Group
2182 Town Mgmt Services, Contr Amen A001-5 12-3 40-000 22,008.83      

A001-5 15-3 10-000 6,586.83        28,595.66       

5758 8 A&B Engineering, Inc.
2185 WA# 13-0901 Survey, 96035NN A001-5 15-3 10-000 2,332.00        2,332.00         

5759 31 Jim Rockett
2181 January 2014 Town Council Comp A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00           500.00            

Page 174 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total

5760 44 Cox Media Group
2186 Solid Waste Collection hearing A405-5 34-4 90-000 700.00           
2187 Land Use and Zoning Change ads A001-5 15-4 90-000 247.68           947.68            

5761 49 David Browning
2177 January 2014 Town Council Comp A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00           500.00            

5762 50 Tom Goltzene
2180 January 2014 Town Council Comp A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00           500.00            

5763 51 Ron Jarriel
2178 January 2014 Town Council Comp A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00           500.00            

5764 52 Ryan Liang
2179 January 2014 Town Council Comp A001-5 11-4 99-000 500.00           500.00            

5765 129 Loxahatchee Groves Water Control Di
2184 Town Road Maintenance A101-5 41-4 68-000 2,220.02        2,220.02         

5766 155 TGI Office Automation
2188 Copier lease A001-5 19-4 40-000 175.56           175.56            

5767 193 Tew and Taylor, Inc.
2183 Code Compliance A001-5 19-3 54-000 1,350.00        1,350.00         

146,445.59     

Page 175 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Amount

001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 1,486,636.34          
001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 2,000.00                 
001-131-000-101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund (187,097.00)            
001-131-000-305 Due To/From Cap Imp Fund (400,000.00)            
001-131-000-405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund 137,309.00             
001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 28,436.75               

Total Asset 792,667.09             

001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable (814.00)                   
001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                    
001-223-101-000 CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC 555.10                    
001-223-102-000 CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT ODell (42.11)                     
001-223-103-000 CR-Kilday Associates-Day (7,430.89)                
001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope (906.60)                   
001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                 
001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College (2,137.66)                
001-223-110-000 CR- Hyslop - 3828 B Rd 2,718.75                 
001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest (55.51)                     
001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC (1,269.15)                
001-223-114-000 CR-Big Dog Ranch (1,337.50)                

Total Liability (8,094.04)                

001-251-000-000 PPA, Fund Balance 2,000.00                 
001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 754,143.44             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 44,617.69               

Total Fund Balance 800,761.13             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 792,667.09             

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BALANCE SHEET

AS OF DEC 31, 2013

Page 176 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Amount

101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 754,571.10             
101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 187,097.00             

Total Asset 941,668.10             

101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 297,948.46             
101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 464,191.00             
101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 139,302.84             

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 40,225.80               

Total Fund Balance 941,668.10             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 941,668.10             

Page 177 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Amount

305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 984,930.00             
305-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 400,000.00             

Total Asset 1,384,930.00          

305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,400,000.00          

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (15,070.00)              

Total Fund Balance 1,384,930.00          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,384,930.00          

Page 178 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description  Amount

405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund 118,892.17             
405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 137,309.00             

Total Asset 256,201.17             

405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 37,058.06               

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 219,143.11             

Total Fund Balance 256,201.17             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 256,201.17             

Page 179 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 1,486,636.34            
AS 001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 2,000.00                   
AS 001-131-000-101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund 187,097.00            
AS 001-131-000-305 Due To/From Cap Imp Fund 400,000.00            
AS 001-131-000-405 Due To/From Sanitation Fund 137,309.00            
AS 001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 28,436.75                 
LI 001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable 814.00                      
LI 001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                   
LI 001-223-101-000 CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC 555.10                   
LI 001-223-102-000 CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT ODell 42.11                        
LI 001-223-103-000 CR-Kilday Associates-Day 7,430.89                   
LI 001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope 906.60                      
LI 001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                
LI 001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College 2,137.66                   
LI 001-223-110-000 CR- Hyslop - 3828 B Rd 2,718.75                
LI 001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest 55.51                        
LI 001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC 1,269.15                   
LI 001-223-114-000 CR-Big Dog Ranch 1,337.50                   
FB 001-251-000-000 PPA, Fund Balance 2,000.00                
FB 001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 754,143.44            
RE 001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes 146,346.86            
RE 001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 41,678.57              
RE 001-315-100-000 Communications Services Tax 16,995.91              
RE 001-316-200-000 County Occupational Licenses 3,547.34                
RE 001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee 16,512.36              
RE 001-323-125-000 Haulers License Fee 1,505.00                
RE 001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe 1,861.07                
RE 001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees 2,020.00                
RE 001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 19,316.13              
RE 001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 35,540.62              
RE 001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 1,410.30                
RE 001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 13,080.58              
RE 001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines 9,647.50                
RE 001-361-100-000 Interest 38.55                     
RE 001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income 2,546.61                

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
TRIAL BALANCE

AS OF DEC 31, 2013

Page 180 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit
EX 001-511-499-000 Other Current Chgs-Town Counci 10,000.00                 
EX 001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscrip 3,464.00                   
EX 001-512-340-000 Other Services 66,026.49                 
EX 001-512-400-000 Travel and Per Diem 301.40                      
EX 001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight 85.84                        
EX 001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising 141.60                      
EX 001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 60.00                        
EX 001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 4,127.25                   
EX 001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising 910.00                      
EX 001-514-310-000 Professional Services 20,800.87                 
EX 001-515-310-000 Professional Services 31,456.66                 
EX 001-515-340-000 Other Services 6,586.83                   
EX 001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract 2,792.01                   
EX 001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditures 13,080.58                 
EX 001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising 4,482.16                   
EX 001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate 3,580.20                   
EX 001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 7,189.25                   
EX 001-519-410-000 Communications Services 1,242.23                   
EX 001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 4,540.09                   
EX 001-519-450-000 Insurance 15,111.00                 
EX 001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Buildings 600.00                      
EX 001-519-491-000 Computer Services 420.00                      
EX 001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 208.00                      
EX 001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 70,070.25                 
EX 001-539-340-000 Other Services 153.00                      

Page 181 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 754,571.10               
AS 101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 187,097.00               
FB 101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 297,948.46            
FB 101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 464,191.00            
FB 101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 139,302.84            
RE 101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c 39,618.34              
RE 101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c 20,396.32              
EX 101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs - 6c 106.00                      
EX 101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main 16,767.86                 
EX 101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint 2,915.00                   

305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 984,930.00               
AS 305-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 400,000.00               
FB 305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,400,000.00         
EX 305-541-610-000 Surveying Town Road 9,070.00                   
EX 305-541-630-000 Okeechobee & D Road Traffic Li 6,000.00                   

405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund 118,892.17               
AS 405-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 137,309.00               
FB 405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 37,058.06              
RE 405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments 304,504.37            
RE 405-325-206-000 Discount Fees 12,249.67                 
RE 405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income 669.16                   
EX 405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Oversight 6,572.00                   
EX 405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1% 2,922.55                   
EX 405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 63,586.20                 
EX 405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising 700.00                      

Page 182 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���1

Setup�by:�PattyB

------------------------------|�Selection�Page�|--------------------------------
ID�type............:�A�-�Financial�Reporting�System
����Report�Name....:�LDGR2�-�Ledger�Report�Revised
����Account�Mask...:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
����Date...........:�12/31/2013
����Adj�period.....:�No
����Report�Type....:�Actual
����Period.........:�Year�to�date
����Include�Attrs..:����|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|
����Exclude�Attrs..:����|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|
����Reclass........:�No
����Report�zero....:�No
����Show�detail....:�Yes
����Fiscal�total...:�No

Page 183 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���1

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,333,227.16
���10/01/2013�����871�GJNLA�Deposit�10/1/13�����������������������������������������������������������270.00
���10/07/2013�����886�GJNLA�Fdgl�lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���10/08/2013�����878�GJNLA�Interest�from�Wells�Frgo���������������������������������������������������12.41
���10/09/2013�����879�GJNLA�PBC�Occ�Lic�dep�10/9/13�������������������������������������������������2,684.28
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Transp�Fund�cks�10/10/13������������������������������������������������2,207.20
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Sanitiation�Fund�cks�10/10/13������������������������������������������38,987.70
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Residential�Monthly�Services���������2035������������������5673��������37,636.20CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2036������������������5689���������2,115.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2037������������������5689���������2,531.25CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����4856200610133368;�Kutney�������������2038������������������5690�����������615.05CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����TLG�-�Code�Enforcement���������������2039������������������5677�����������736.58CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Postage-�CERT�Mailer�����������������2040������������������5678�����������208.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Solid�Waste;�Code�Enforcement��������2041������������������5671���������1,973.50CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����FLC�Annual�Membership�Dues�����������2042������������������5682�����������370.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Internet�����������������������������2043������������������5670�����������125.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Phones�������������������������������2044������������������5681�����������403.86CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Membership�Fee�FY13-14���������������2045������������������5688�����������900.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����October�2013-Office�Lease������������2046������������������5674�����������900.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Law�Enforcement-November�2013��������2047������������������5686��������23,356.75CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����ULDC;�Comp�Plan;�CIE�����������������2048������������������5675���������5,507.50CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����CR-�Simon�Property�������������������2049������������������5683�����������937.50CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����CR�-�Solar�Sports��������������������2050������������������5683�����������343.75CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2051������������������5680������������22.49CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Color�&�Black�Meter������������������2052������������������5687�����������519.58CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Water��������������������������������2053������������������5676������������32.46CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����PO:�Ordinance�2013-05����������������2054������������������5679�����������230.48CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����PO:�Budget�Hearing�������������������2055������������������5679�����������280.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����PO:�Budget�Summary�������������������2056������������������5679�����������630.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Road�Repair�-�Sept.2013��������������2057������������������5684���������1,744.20CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2058������������������5685�����������169.76CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Credit�������������������������������2059������������������5685������������62.40
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2060������������������5685�����������117.16CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2061������������������5685������������47.20CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2062������������������5685������������34.90
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2063������������������5685�����������109.96CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����General�Matters����������������������2064������������������5672���������3,950.50CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Solid�Waste�Special�Assessment�������2065������������������5672�����������296.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����CR�-�Simon�Atlantic�Design�����������2066������������������5672�����������185.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����SR-�Solar�Sport����������������������2067������������������5672�����������185.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������2068������������������5672������������55.50CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������2069������������������5672������������74.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����CR-�Valley�Crest���������������������2070������������������5672������������94.60CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����adv.�McLendon,�Todd������������������2071������������������5672�����������111.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Code�Enforcement�Violation�����������2072������������������5672������������74.00CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Sirdar�Trucking����������������������2073������������������5672�����������166.50CR
���10/10/2013�����872�GJNLA�Deposit�10/10/13�������������������������������������������������������10,687.55
���10/10/2013�����887�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���10/15/2013�����880�GJNLA�FPL�Utillity�Tax�������������������������������������������������������22,005.28
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2074������������������5696�����������500.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2075������������������5698�����������500.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2076������������������5699�����������500.00CR

Page 184 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���2

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2077������������������5697�����������500.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2078������������������5695�����������500.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Town�manager�mileage�����������������2079������������������5693������������77.12CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Folders������������������������������2080������������������5700������������28.48CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����binding,�index�cards�����������������2081������������������5700������������89.49CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����color�paper��������������������������2082������������������5700������������60.28CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����copier�lease�������������������������2083������������������5701�����������168.11CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Membership�Fee�FY14������������������2084������������������5702�����������100.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����town�office�cleaning�����������������2085������������������5694�����������200.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����recording�fees-PBC�clerk�of�Co�������2086������������������5691�����������141.60CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Town�management�services�������������2087������������������5691��������28,595.66CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Prepare�maint�map-WA13-0901�Su�������2088������������������5692���������5,830.00CR
���10/18/2013�����865�GJNLA�A&B�Eng�invoice�pd�10/18������������������������������������������������5,830.00
���10/18/2013�����873�GJNLA�Deposit�10/18/13�������������������������������������������������������14,815.69
���10/18/2013�����874�GJNLA�Deposit�10/18/13����������������������������������������������������������310.00
���10/18/2013�����881�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������9,020.23
���10/22/2013�����882�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,438.71
���10/24/2013�����884�GJNLA�Sales�Tax�Recd���������������������������������������������������������17,160.42
���10/25/2013�����875�GJNLA�Deposit�10/25/13����������������������������������������������������������576.64
���10/30/2013�����885�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������17,545.93
���10/31/2013�����876�GJNLA�deposit�10/31/13����������������������������������������������������������100.00
���10/31/2013�����877�GJNLA�Deposit�10/31/13����������������������������������������������������������182.55
���11/05/2013�����930�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Road�Maintenance�-�Grading�����������2089������������������5713���������1,905.31CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����ULDC�Review/CIE����������������������2090������������������5705���������3,157.50CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Solid�Waste;Code�Enforcement;T�������2091������������������5704���������3,757.00CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Highland�Dunes�����������������������2092������������������5712�����������781.25CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����CR�-�Simon�Property������������������2093������������������5712���������3,180.70CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����CR�-�Solar�Sport���������������������2094������������������5712���������3,921.28CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����General�Consultation�����������������2095������������������5710���������2,155.00CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Review�of�FEMA�Insurnace-Flood�������2096������������������5710�����������427.50CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Walnut;�Letters����������������������2097������������������5708������������22.77CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Water��������������������������������2098������������������5706������������32.50CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����CPC�Maintenance����������������������2099������������������5716�����������487.39CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2100������������������5714�����������191.48CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Notice�of�Public�Hearing�������������2101������������������5709�����������700.00CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Notice�of�Tax�Amendment��������������2102������������������5709�����������700.00CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Quasi�Judicial�Hearing/CR-Sola�������2103������������������5709�����������700.00CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����CR-Simon�Property�Notice�of�Re�������2104������������������5709�����������700.00CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������2105������������������5717�����������296.77CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Special�Magistrate�������������������2106������������������5707�����������751.12CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����5617932418�3130453�Oct�28,2013�������2107������������������5711�����������395.32CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����103074354�10/24/13�������������������2108������������������5703�����������125.00CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����December�2013�Law�Enforcement��������2109������������������5715��������23,356.75CR
���11/08/2013�����870�GJNLA�Transportation�Fund�exp�11/8��������������������������������������������4,504.81
���11/08/2013�����870�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�exp�11/8������������������������������������������������3,100.50
���11/08/2013�����918�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������6,733.48
���11/08/2013�����919�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������13.56
���11/12/2013�����920�GJNLA�Deposit�11/12/13��������������������������������������������������������2,531.61
���11/12/2013�����921�GJNLA�Deposit�11/12/13����������������������������������������������������������380.00
���11/13/2013�����922�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Receipts�������������������������������������������������734.70

Page 185 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���3

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���11/13/2013�����931�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���11/15/2013�����923�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������24,403.87
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2110������������������5725�����������500.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2111������������������5727�����������500.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2112������������������5728�����������500.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2113������������������5726�����������500.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2114������������������5722�����������500.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Contract�Amendment;�Town�Servi�������2115������������������5720��������28,595.66CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����General�Matters����������������������2116������������������5718���������4,877.67CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����CR�-�Solar�Sports��������������������2117������������������5718�����������333.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����CR�-�Simon���������������������������2118������������������5718�����������333.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������2119������������������5718���������1,223.50CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Review�Amended�Complaint�������������2120������������������5718�����������283.45CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������2121������������������5718������������55.50CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������2122������������������5718�����������185.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����McLendon,�Todd�����������������������2123������������������5718������������56.20CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Camry�Investments��������������������2124������������������5718�����������185.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Sirdar�Trucking����������������������2125������������������5718�����������684.50CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Highland�Dunes�PUD�������������������2126������������������5718���������3,248.20CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����2014�Special�Act���������������������2127������������������5718������������55.50CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Minto�West�PUD�����������������������2128������������������5718�����������814.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����AD�VALOREM�TAXES���������������������2129������������������5733�����������249.32CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Office�Suite�Lease�������������������2130������������������5719�����������900.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������2131������������������5724�����������410.30CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Ordinance�NO�2013-002����������������2132������������������5723�����������598.56CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Professional�Engineering�������������2133������������������5729���������3,000.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Security�����������������������������2134������������������5730�����������174.50CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����96035NN�North�Road�������������������2135������������������5721���������2,915.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����96035OO�Bryan�Road�������������������2136������������������5721���������3,000.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����96025PP�Glenn�Tracts�����������������2137������������������5721�����������240.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����PR/IS/CE/PZS�������������������������2138������������������5732���������2,835.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����October�2013�������������������������2139������������������5731���������2,440.57CR
���11/19/2013�����901�GJNLA�Cap�Improv�Fund�invoices�11/19������������������������������������������3,240.00
���11/19/2013�����901�GJNLA�Transp�Fund�invoices�11/19/13�������������������������������������������5,604.89
���11/20/2013�����924�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������11,868.63
���11/21/2013�����925�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������8,506.01
���11/21/2013�����926�GJNLA�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������������6,438.71
���11/25/2013�����927�GJNLA�Half�Cent�Sales�Tax����������������������������������������������������17,413.84
���11/27/2013�����929�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������25,780.75
���12/02/2013�����943�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������21,267.02
���12/03/2013�����936�GJNLA�Deposit�12/3/13���������������������������������������������������������1,380.00
���12/03/2013�����937�GJNLA�Deposit�12/3/13���������������������������������������������������������1,596.79
���12/03/2013�����938�GJNLA�Deposit�12/3/13�����������������������������������������������������������629.47
���12/04/2013�����902�CD����Mowing�&�Hedging���������������������2034�����voided�������5665��������26,546.66
���12/04/2013�����904�CD����Settlement���������������������������2034������������������5734��������31,103.60CR
���12/04/2013�����944�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������55,102.40
���12/05/2013�����955�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�����������������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���12/05/2013�����956�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee���������������������������������������������������������������50.00CR
���12/06/2013�����909�CD����CR-Lox�Groves�Commons����������������2174������������������5735�����������625.00CR
���12/06/2013�����909�CD����CR-Solar�Sports����������������������2175������������������5735�����������468.75CR
���12/06/2013�����909�CD����Comp�Plan�Amend�-�Drysdale�����������2176������������������5735���������2,385.76CR

Page 186 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���4

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���12/09/2013�����945�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������12.58
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Work�Authorization�������������������2140������������������5740���������2,165.85CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Kutney;�4856200610133368�������������2141������������������5756�����������705.64CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Reimbursement�-�Travel���������������2142������������������5741�����������134.79CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Town�Hall�Lease�-�Dec�2013�����������2143������������������5739�����������900.00CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Professional�Engineering�������������2144������������������5748���������3,000.00CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Reimbursement�-�Office�Supplie�������2145������������������5749������������10.55CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Reimbursement�-�Office�Supplie�������2146������������������5750�������������4.87CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Residential�Monthly�Services���������2147������������������5738��������25,950.00CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Office�Cleaning����������������������2148������������������5744�����������400.00CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Solid�Waste/Code�Enforcement���������2149������������������5736���������2,560.50CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Law�Enforcement-�Jan�2014������������2150������������������5753��������23,356.75CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Phones�������������������������������2151������������������5751�����������400.98CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Water��������������������������������2152������������������5742������������25.53CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Beverly������������������������������2153������������������5746�����������578.82CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����HIP�Sheeting-�Lane�Near�Canal��������2154������������������5747�����������196.00CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Street�Blades������������������������2155������������������5747�����������291.00CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Bryan�Road�Project�������������������2156������������������5737�����������347.00CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Minto�West�PUD�����������������������2157������������������5737�����������989.05CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����2014�Special�Act�(LGWCD)�������������2158������������������5737���������1,303.05CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Sidar�Trucking�����������������������2159������������������5737�����������388.50CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������2160������������������5737�����������197.25CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����General�Matters����������������������2161������������������5737���������5,682.65CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����CR�-�Simon�Property������������������2162������������������5737�����������444.00CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����CR�-�Solar�Sportsystems��������������2163������������������5737�����������444.00CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Reimbursement�-�Checks/Forms�S�������2164������������������5743�����������208.56CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Notice�of�Public�Hearing�������������2165������������������5745�����������700.00CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����PB�Post/PB�Post�Web������������������2166������������������5745�����������302.72CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Ordinance�No.2013-07�����������������2167������������������5745�����������302.72CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Copier�Lease�������������������������2168������������������5755�����������168.11CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����CPC�Maintenance����������������������2169������������������5754�����������253.20CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����ULDC�Ordinance�����������������������2170������������������5745�����������700.00CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Laptop�for�meetings������������������2171������������������5752�����������549.98CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����cases��������������������������������2172������������������5752������������74.98CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����stylus�pen���������������������������2173������������������5752�������������4.51CR
���12/11/2013�����912�GJNLA�Cap�Imp�invoice�pd������������������������������������������������������6,000.00
���12/11/2013�����912�GJNLA�Road�Fund�invoices�pd���������������������������������������������������5,251.94
���12/11/2013�����912�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�inv�pd�12/11�������������������������������������������28,070.00
���12/11/2013�����946�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������23,786.83
���12/11/2013�����947�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Receipts�������������������������������������������������128.36
���12/16/2013�����948�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������16,590.44
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����January�2014�Town�Council�Comp�������2177������������������5761�����������500.00CR
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����January�2014�Town�Council�Comp�������2178������������������5763�����������500.00CR
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����January�2014�Town�Council�Comp�������2179������������������5764�����������500.00CR
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����January�2014�Town�Council�Comp�������2180������������������5762�����������500.00CR
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����January�2014�Town�Council�Comp�������2181������������������5759�����������500.00CR
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����Town�Mgmt�Services,�Contr�Amen�������2182������������������5757��������28,595.66CR
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����Code�Compliance����������������������2183������������������5767���������1,350.00CR
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����Town�Road�Maintenance����������������2184������������������5765���������2,220.02CR
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����WA#�13-0901�Survey,�96035NN����������2185������������������5758���������2,332.00CR
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����Solid�Waste�Collection�hearing�������2186������������������5760�����������700.00CR

Page 187 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���5

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����Land�Use�and�Zoning�Change�ads�������2187������������������5760�����������247.68CR
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����Copier�lease�������������������������2188������������������5766�����������175.56CR
���12/18/2013�����915�GJNLA�Road�Fund�exp�12/18/13��������������������������������������������������2,220.02
���12/18/2013�����915�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�exp�12/18/13����������������������������������������������700.00
���12/19/2013�����939�GJNLA�Deposit�12/19/13����������������������������������������������������������550.00
���12/19/2013�����940�GJNLA�Deposit�12/19/13����������������������������������������������������������507.43
���12/19/2013�����941�GJNLA�Deposit�12/19/13����������������������������������������������������������220.00
���12/20/2013�����950�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������8,489.90
���12/20/2013�����951�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,438.71
���12/23/2013�����953�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������23,074.77
���12/24/2013�����952�GJNLA�Sales�Tax��������������������������������������������������������������18,126.78
���12/27/2013�����942�GJNLA�Deposit�12/27/13����������������������������������������������������������105.20
���12/30/2013�����954�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������16,512.36
001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������Ending�balance�������������������������153,409.18�������1,486,636.34

001-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������88,998.88
���10/15/2013�����969�GJNLA�FPL�Util�Tax�move�to�FY13����������������������������������������������22,005.28CR
���10/18/2013�����970�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�CST�to�FY13����������������������������������������������9,020.23CR
���10/24/2013�����935�GJNLA�move�Sales�Tax�rev�to�FY13���������������������������������������������17,160.42CR
���10/30/2013�����972�GJNLA�move�FPl�Franchise�fee�to�FY13�����������������������������������������17,545.93CR
���12/02/2013�����973�GJNLA�move�FPl�Franchise�fee�to�FY13�����������������������������������������21,267.02CR
001-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������86,998.88CR���������2,000.00

001-131-000-101�Due�To/FromTransportation�Fund�������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������187,097.00CR
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,207.20CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,207.20
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������4,504.81
���11/08/2013�����870�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������4,504.81CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,604.89
���11/19/2013�����901�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,604.89CR
���12/04/2013�����902�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������26,546.66CR
���12/04/2013�����904�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������31,103.60
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������695.00
���12/11/2013�����912�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,251.94CR
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,220.02
���12/18/2013�����915�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,220.02CR
001-131-000-101�Due�To/FromTransportation�Fund�������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������187,097.00CR

001-131-000-305�Due�To/From�Cap�Imp�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������400,000.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,830.00
���10/18/2013�����865�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,830.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������6,240.00
���11/19/2013�����901�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,240.00CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,000.00
���12/11/2013�����912�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������6,000.00CR
001-131-000-305�Due�To/From�Cap�Imp�Fund�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������400,000.00CR

001-131-000-405�Due�To/From�Sanitation�Fund����������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������137,309.00CR
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,987.70CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,987.70
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,100.50

Page 188 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���6

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-131-000-405�Due�To/From�Sanitation�Fund����������������**�Continued�**
���11/08/2013�����870�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,100.50CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������28,070.00
���12/11/2013�����912�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������28,070.00CR
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������700.00
���12/18/2013�����915�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������700.00CR
001-131-000-405�Due�To/From�Sanitation�Fund����������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������137,309.00CR

001-155-000-000�Prepaid�Items������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������48,141.75
���10/01/2013�����888�GJNLA�Insurance�paid�in�Sept�2013��������������������������������������������15,111.00CR
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�Town�Council�Comp�Oct�2013����������������������������������������������2,500.00CR
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�PBC�LeagueOfCitiesFY14�Dues���������������������������������������������1,544.00CR
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�PBC�Chamber�FY14�Dyes�����������������������������������������������������550.00CR
001-155-000-000�Prepaid�Items������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������19,705.00CR��������28,436.75

001-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������814.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������46,463.13CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������46,463.13
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������31,960.74CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������31,960.74
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������15,214.37CR
���11/08/2013�����867�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������24,924.96CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������40,139.33
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������48,348.54CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������48,348.54
���12/06/2013�����908�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������3,479.51CR
���12/06/2013�����909�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������3,479.51
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������27,910.95CR
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������13,436.14CR
���12/11/2013�����907�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������629.47CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������41,976.56
���12/18/2013�����913�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������35,200.90CR
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������35,200.90
001-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������������814.00

001-220-000-000�Deposit�on�Building�Permits����������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������299.28CR
001-220-000-000�Deposit�on�Building�Permits����������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������������299.28CR

001-223-101-000�CR-Land�Design�South-Simon�LGC�������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������3,039.70
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�invoice��������������������������������������������������������������185.00
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�LRM�Invoice�#4�REZ�13-1���������������������������������������������������937.50
���10/10/2013�����872�GJNLA�CR�-�Land�Design�-�Lox�Groves������������������������������������������10,000.00CR
���11/08/2013�����868�GJNLA�LRM�INV�#5�REZ�13-1�����������������������������������������������������3,180.70
���11/08/2013�����868�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�Post�Notice�of�Rezo��������������������������������������������700.00
���11/19/2013�����900�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�#21��������������������������������������������������������������333.00
���12/11/2013�����911�GJNLA�LRM�Inv�#7����������������������������������������������������������������625.00
���12/11/2013�����911�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�#�22�������������������������������������������������������������444.00
001-223-101-000�CR-Land�Design�South-Simon�LGC�������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,594.80CR�����������555.10CR

001-223-102-000�CR-Lox�EQ�PTRS�Solar�SPT�ODell�������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������6,353.67CR
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�LRM�Invoice�#4�REZ�13-2���������������������������������������������������343.75
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�inv������������������������������������������������������������������185.00

Page 189 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���7

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-223-102-000�CR-Lox�EQ�PTRS�Solar�SPT�ODell�������������**�Continued�**
���11/08/2013�����868�GJNLA�LRM�INV�#5�REZ�13-2�����������������������������������������������������3,921.28
���11/08/2013�����868�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�Post�Quasi�Judicial��������������������������������������������700.00
���11/19/2013�����900�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�#15��������������������������������������������������������������333.00
���12/11/2013�����911�GJNLA�LRM�Inv�#6����������������������������������������������������������������468.75
���12/11/2013�����911�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�#�16�������������������������������������������������������������444.00
001-223-102-000�CR-Lox�EQ�PTRS�Solar�SPT�ODell�������������Ending�balance���������������������������6,395.78��������������42.11

001-223-103-000�CR-Kilday�Associates-Day�������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������7,430.89
001-223-103-000�CR-Kilday�Associates-Day�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������7,430.89

001-223-104-000�CR-Community�of�Hope�����������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������906.60
001-223-104-000�CR-Community�of�Hope�����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������������906.60

001-223-105-000�CR-Carlson�Farms���������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,326.25CR
001-223-105-000�CR-Carlson�Farms���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,326.25CR

001-223-109-000�CR-Palm�Bch�State�College������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,137.66
001-223-109-000�CR-Palm�Bch�State�College������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,137.66

001-223-110-000�CR-�Hyslop�-�3828�B�Rd���������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,718.75CR
001-223-110-000�CR-�Hyslop�-�3828�B�Rd���������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,718.75CR

001-223-111-000�CR-�Valley�Crest���������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������4,944.10
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�������������������������������������������������������������������94.60
���10/18/2013�����873�GJNLA�CR�-�Valley�Crest�������������������������������������������������������5,168.19CR
���11/19/2013�����900�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�#11��������������������������������������������������������������185.00
001-223-111-000�CR-�Valley�Crest���������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,888.59CR������������55.51

001-223-112-000�CR-FMM�1,�LLC������������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������1,269.15
001-223-112-000�CR-FMM�1,�LLC������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������1,269.15

001-223-114-000�CR-Big�Dog�Ranch���������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������1,337.50
001-223-114-000�CR-Big�Dog�Ranch���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������1,337.50

001-251-000-000�PPA,�Fund�Balance��������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,000.00CR
001-251-000-000�PPA,�Fund�Balance��������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,000.00CR

001-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������754,143.44CR
001-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������754,143.44CR

001-311-100-000�Ad�Valorem�Taxes���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/08/2013�����918�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������6,733.48CR
���11/20/2013�����924�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������11,868.63CR
���11/27/2013�����929�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������25,780.75CR
���12/04/2013�����944�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������55,102.40CR
���12/11/2013�����946�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������23,786.83CR
���12/23/2013�����953�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������23,074.77CR
001-311-100-000�Ad�Valorem�Taxes���������������������������Ending�balance�������������������������146,346.86CR�������146,346.86CR

Page 190 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���8

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-314-100-000�Electric�Utility�Tax�����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/15/2013�����880�GJNLA�FPL�Utillity�Tax�������������������������������������������������������22,005.28CR
���10/15/2013�����969�GJNLA�FPL�Util�Tax�move�to�FY13����������������������������������������������22,005.28
���10/25/2013�����875�GJNLA�Amerigas�Utility�Tax������������������������������������������������������306.64CR
���11/15/2013�����923�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������24,403.87CR
���12/03/2013�����937�GJNLA�Amer�Gas������������������������������������������������������������������354.96CR
���12/16/2013�����948�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������16,590.44CR
���12/19/2013�����940�GJNLA�Ferrell�Gas����������������������������������������������������������������22.66CR
001-314-100-000�Electric�Utility�Tax�����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������41,678.57CR��������41,678.57CR

001-315-100-000�Communications�Services�Tax����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����881�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������9,020.23CR
���10/18/2013�����970�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�CST�to�FY13����������������������������������������������9,020.23
���11/21/2013�����925�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������8,506.01CR
���12/20/2013�����950�GJNLA�CST���������������������������������������������������������������������8,489.90CR
001-315-100-000�Communications�Services�Tax����������������Ending�balance��������������������������16,995.91CR��������16,995.91CR

001-316-200-000�County�Occupational�Licenses���������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����879�GJNLA�PBC�Occ�Lic�dep�10/9/13�������������������������������������������������2,684.28CR
���11/13/2013�����922�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Receipts�������������������������������������������������734.70CR
���12/11/2013�����947�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Receipts�������������������������������������������������128.36CR
001-316-200-000�County�Occupational�Licenses���������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,547.34CR���������3,547.34CR

001-323-100-000�FPL�Franchise�Fee��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/30/2013�����885�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������17,545.93CR
���10/30/2013�����972�GJNLA�move�FPl�Franchise�fee�to�FY13�����������������������������������������17,545.93
���12/02/2013�����943�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������21,267.02CR
���12/02/2013�����973�GJNLA�move�FPl�Franchise�fee�to�FY13�����������������������������������������21,267.02
���12/30/2013�����954�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������16,512.36CR
001-323-100-000�FPL�Franchise�Fee��������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������16,512.36CR��������16,512.36CR

001-323-125-000�Haulers�License�Fee������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2013�����872�GJNLA�Livestock�Hauling���������������������������������������������������������505.00CR
���12/03/2013�����936�GJNLA�Manure�Hauling�Fee������������������������������������������������������1,000.00CR
001-323-125-000�Haulers�License�Fee������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,505.00CR���������1,505.00CR

001-323-300-000�PBC�Water�Utility�Franchise�Fe�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/12/2013�����920�GJNLA�PBC�Water�Utility���������������������������������������������������������434.47CR
���12/03/2013�����937�GJNLA�Water�Utility�����������������������������������������������������������1,001.83CR
���12/19/2013�����940�GJNLA�Water�Utility�������������������������������������������������������������424.77CR
001-323-300-000�PBC�Water�Utility�Franchise�Fe�������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,861.07CR���������1,861.07CR

001-329-100-000�Planning�&�Zoning�Permit�Fees��������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2013�����871�GJNLA�Permits�������������������������������������������������������������������120.00CR
���10/10/2013�����872�GJNLA�Permits�������������������������������������������������������������������120.00CR
���10/25/2013�����875�GJNLA�P&Z������������������������������������������������������������������������60.00CR
���10/31/2013�����877�GJNLA�P&Z�fees������������������������������������������������������������������180.00CR
���11/12/2013�����920�GJNLA�Lien�Searches,�Permit�fees������������������������������������������������180.00CR
���11/12/2013�����921�GJNLA�Permit�fees���������������������������������������������������������������180.00CR
���12/03/2013�����936�GJNLA�Permits,�Zoning�Conf�Fee��������������������������������������������������380.00CR
���12/03/2013�����937�GJNLA�Permit�fees���������������������������������������������������������������180.00CR
���12/19/2013�����939�GJNLA�permit�fees���������������������������������������������������������������180.00CR

Page 191 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���9

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-329-100-000�Planning�&�Zoning�Permit�Fees��������������**�Continued�**
���12/19/2013�����939�GJNLA�zoning�confirmation�������������������������������������������������������200.00CR
���12/19/2013�����940�GJNLA�Permit�fees����������������������������������������������������������������60.00CR
���12/19/2013�����941�GJNLA�permit�fees���������������������������������������������������������������120.00CR
���12/27/2013�����942�GJNLA�permit�fee�����������������������������������������������������������������60.00CR
001-329-100-000�Planning�&�Zoning�Permit�Fees��������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,020.00CR���������2,020.00CR

001-335-120-000�State�Revenue�Sharing����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/22/2013�����882�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,438.71CR
���11/21/2013�����926�GJNLA�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������������6,438.71CR
���12/20/2013�����951�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������6,438.71CR
001-335-120-000�State�Revenue�Sharing����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������19,316.13CR��������19,316.13CR

001-335-180-000�Half�Cent�Sales�Tax������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/24/2013�����884�GJNLA�Sales�Tax�Recd���������������������������������������������������������17,160.42CR
���10/24/2013�����935�GJNLA�move�Sales�Tax�rev�to�FY13���������������������������������������������17,160.42
���11/25/2013�����927�GJNLA�Half�Cent�Sales�Tax����������������������������������������������������17,413.84CR
���12/24/2013�����952�GJNLA�Sales�Tax��������������������������������������������������������������18,126.78CR
001-335-180-000�Half�Cent�Sales�Tax������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������35,540.62CR��������35,540.62CR

001-341-000-000�General�Government�Charges�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2013�����871�GJNLA�Foreclosure�registration��������������������������������������������������150.00CR
���10/10/2013�����872�GJNLA�Lien�searches,�public�records����������������������������������������������62.55CR
���10/18/2013�����874�GJNLA�Lien�searches,�Foreclosure�Reg��������������������������������������������310.00CR
���10/25/2013�����875�GJNLA�Foreclosure�reg,�Lien�Searches��������������������������������������������210.00CR
���10/31/2013�����876�GJNLA�lien�searches�������������������������������������������������������������100.00CR
���10/31/2013�����877�GJNLA�fees������������������������������������������������������������������������2.55CR
���11/12/2013�����921�GJNLA�deposit�11/12/113���������������������������������������������������������200.00CR
���12/03/2013�����937�GJNLA�Lien�searches��������������������������������������������������������������60.00CR
���12/19/2013�����939�GJNLA�Foreclosure�reg,�lien�search����������������������������������������������170.00CR
���12/19/2013�����941�GJNLA�lien�searches�������������������������������������������������������������100.00CR
���12/27/2013�����942�GJNLA�Public�records�&�lien�search�����������������������������������������������45.20CR
001-341-000-000�General�Government�Charges�����������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,410.30CR���������1,410.30CR

001-343-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Fees�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�invoice��������������������������������������������������������������185.00CR
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�LRM�Invoice�#4�REZ�13-2���������������������������������������������������343.75CR
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�LRM�Invoice�#4�REZ�13-1���������������������������������������������������937.50CR
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�������������������������������������������������������������������94.60CR
���10/10/2013�����857�GJNLA�GCDE�inv������������������������������������������������������������������185.00CR
���11/08/2013�����868�GJNLA�LRM�INV�#5�REZ�13-2�����������������������������������������������������3,921.28CR
���11/08/2013�����868�GJNLA�LRM�INV�#5�REZ�13-1�����������������������������������������������������3,180.70CR
���11/08/2013�����868�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�Post�Notice�of�Rezo��������������������������������������������700.00CR
���11/08/2013�����868�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�Post�Quasi�Judicial��������������������������������������������700.00CR
���11/19/2013�����900�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�#11��������������������������������������������������������������185.00CR
���11/19/2013�����900�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�#21��������������������������������������������������������������333.00CR
���11/19/2013�����900�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�#15��������������������������������������������������������������333.00CR
���12/11/2013�����911�GJNLA�LRM�Inv�#7����������������������������������������������������������������625.00CR
���12/11/2013�����911�GJNLA�LRM�Inv�#6����������������������������������������������������������������468.75CR
���12/11/2013�����911�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�#�22�������������������������������������������������������������444.00CR
���12/11/2013�����911�GJNLA�GCDE�inv�#�16�������������������������������������������������������������444.00CR
001-343-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Fees�������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������13,080.58CR��������13,080.58CR

Page 192 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��10

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-354-100-000�Code�Enforcement�Fines���������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����873�GJNLA�Valley�Crest�-�Fire�Settlement������������������������������������������9,647.50CR
001-354-100-000�Code�Enforcement�Fines���������������������Ending�balance���������������������������9,647.50CR���������9,647.50CR

001-361-100-000�Interest�����������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/08/2013�����878�GJNLA�Interest�from�Wells�Frgo���������������������������������������������������12.41CR
���11/08/2013�����919�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������13.56CR
���12/09/2013�����945�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������12.58CR
001-361-100-000�Interest�����������������������������������Ending�balance������������������������������38.55CR������������38.55CR

001-369-000-000�Other�Misc�Income��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/12/2013�����920�GJNLA�Solid�Waste�Admin�Fee�reimburs������������������������������������������1,917.14CR
���12/03/2013�����938�GJNLA�reimbursement�of�office�suppli��������������������������������������������629.47CR
001-369-000-000�Other�Misc�Income��������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,546.61CR���������2,546.61CR

001-511-499-000�Other�Current�Chgs-Town�Counci�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�Town�Council�Comp�Oct�2013����������������������������������������������2,500.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2074������entry����������������������500.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2075������entry����������������������500.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2076������entry����������������������500.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2077������entry����������������������500.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����November�2013�Town�Council�Com�������2078������entry����������������������500.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2110������entry����������������������500.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2111������entry����������������������500.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2112������entry����������������������500.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2113������entry����������������������500.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Town�Council�Dec.�2013���������������2114������entry����������������������500.00
���12/18/2013�����913�PJ����January�2014�Town�Council�Comp�������2177������entry����������������������500.00
���12/18/2013�����913�PJ����January�2014�Town�Council�Comp�������2178������entry����������������������500.00
���12/18/2013�����913�PJ����January�2014�Town�Council�Comp�������2179������entry����������������������500.00
���12/18/2013�����913�PJ����January�2014�Town�Council�Comp�������2180������entry����������������������500.00
���12/18/2013�����913�PJ����January�2014�Town�Council�Comp�������2181������entry����������������������500.00
001-511-499-000�Other�Current�Chgs-Town�Counci�������������Ending�balance��������������������������10,000.00����������10,000.00

001-511-540-000�Books,�Publications�&�Subscrip�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�PBC�LeagueOfCitiesFY14�Dues���������������������������������������������1,544.00
���10/01/2013�����894�GJNLA�PBC�Chamber�FY14�Dyes�����������������������������������������������������550.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����FLC�Annual�Membership�Dues�����������2042������entry����������������������370.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Membership�Fee�FY13-14���������������2045������entry����������������������900.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Membership�Fee�FY14������������������2084������entry����������������������100.00
001-511-540-000�Books,�Publications�&�Subscrip�������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,464.00�����������3,464.00

001-512-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Town�management�services�������������2087������entry�������������������22,008.83
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Contract�Amendment;�Town�Servi�������2115������entry�������������������22,008.83
���12/18/2013�����913�PJ����Town�Mgmt�Services,�Contr�Amen�������2182������entry�������������������22,008.83
001-512-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������66,026.49����������66,026.49

001-512-400-000�Travel�and�Per�Diem������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Town�manager�mileage�����������������2079������entry�����������������������77.12
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����binding,�index�cards�����������������2081������entry�����������������������89.49
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Reimbursement�-�Travel���������������2142������entry����������������������134.79

Page 193 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��11

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-512-400-000�Travel�and�Per�Diem������������������������**�Continued�**
001-512-400-000�Travel�and�Per�Diem������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������301.40�������������301.40

001-512-420-000�Postage�&�Freight��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����4856200610133368;�Kutney�������������2038������entry�����������������������71.96
���11/08/2013�����867�PJ����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������2105������entry������������������������7.77
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Kutney;�4856200610133368�������������2141������entry������������������������6.11
001-512-420-000�Postage�&�Freight��������������������������Ending�balance������������������������������85.84��������������85.84

001-512-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����recording�fees-PBC�clerk�of�Co�������2086������entry����������������������141.60
001-512-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������141.60�������������141.60

001-512-492-000�Other�Operating�Expenses�������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2013�����887�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00
���11/13/2013�����931�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00
���12/05/2013�����956�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee���������������������������������������������������������������50.00
001-512-492-000�Other�Operating�Expenses�������������������Ending�balance������������������������������60.00��������������60.00

001-512-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2051������entry�����������������������22.49
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Color�&�Black�Meter������������������2052������entry����������������������519.58
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2058������entry����������������������169.76
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Credit�������������������������������2059������entry�����������������������62.40CR
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2060������entry����������������������117.16
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2061������entry�����������������������47.20
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2062������entry�����������������������34.90CR
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2063������entry����������������������109.96
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Folders������������������������������2080������entry�����������������������28.48
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����color�paper��������������������������2082������entry�����������������������60.28
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Walnut;�Letters����������������������2097������entry�����������������������22.77
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����CPC�Maintenance����������������������2099������entry����������������������487.39
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2100������entry����������������������191.48
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������2131������entry����������������������410.30
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Kutney;�4856200610133368�������������2141������entry����������������������352.23
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Reimbursement�-�Office�Supplie�������2145������entry�����������������������10.55
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Reimbursement�-�Office�Supplie�������2146������entry������������������������4.87
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����Beverly������������������������������2153������entry����������������������578.82
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����Reimbursement�-�Checks/Forms�S�������2164������entry����������������������208.56
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����CPC�Maintenance����������������������2169������entry����������������������253.20
���12/11/2013�����907�PJ����Laptop�for�meetings������������������2171������entry����������������������549.98
���12/11/2013�����907�PJ����cases��������������������������������2172������entry�����������������������74.98
���12/11/2013�����907�PJ����stylus�pen���������������������������2173������entry������������������������4.51
001-512-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,127.25�����������4,127.25

001-513-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����PO:�Budget�Hearing�������������������2055������entry����������������������280.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����PO:�Budget�Summary�������������������2056������entry����������������������630.00
001-513-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������910.00�������������910.00

Page 194 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��12

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-514-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����General�Matters����������������������2064������entry��������������������3,950.50
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Solid�Waste�Special�Assessment�������2065������entry����������������������296.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������2068������entry�����������������������55.50
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������2069������entry�����������������������74.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����adv.�McLendon,�Todd������������������2071������entry����������������������111.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Code�Enforcement�Violation�����������2072������entry�����������������������74.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Sirdar�Trucking����������������������2073������entry����������������������166.50
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Highland�Dunes�����������������������2092������entry����������������������781.25
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����General�Matters����������������������2116������entry��������������������4,877.67
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������2119������entry��������������������1,223.50
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Review�Amended�Complaint�������������2120������entry����������������������283.45
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����Bryan�Road�Project�������������������2156������entry����������������������347.00
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����Minto�West�PUD�����������������������2157������entry����������������������989.05
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����2014�Special�Act�(LGWCD)�������������2158������entry��������������������1,303.05
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����Sidar�Trucking�����������������������2159������entry����������������������388.50
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������2160������entry����������������������197.25
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����General�Matters����������������������2161������entry��������������������5,682.65
001-514-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������20,800.87����������20,800.87

001-515-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����ULDC;�Comp�Plan;�CIE�����������������2048������entry��������������������5,507.50
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����ULDC�Review/CIE����������������������2090������entry��������������������3,157.50
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Review�of�FEMA�Insurnace-Flood�������2096������entry����������������������427.50
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Contract�Amendment;�Town�Servi�������2115������entry��������������������6,586.83
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Wellington�Edge�Code�Matter����������2121������entry�����������������������55.50
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����McLendon,�Todd�����������������������2123������entry�����������������������56.20
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Camry�Investments��������������������2124������entry����������������������185.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Sirdar�Trucking����������������������2125������entry����������������������684.50
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Highland�Dunes�PUD�������������������2126������entry��������������������3,248.20
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����2014�Special�Act���������������������2127������entry�����������������������55.50
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Minto�West�PUD�����������������������2128������entry����������������������814.00
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Work�Authorization�������������������2140������entry��������������������1,759.60
���12/18/2013�����913�PJ����Town�Mgmt�Services,�Contr�Amen�������2182������entry��������������������6,586.83
���12/18/2013�����913�PJ����WA#�13-0901�Survey,�96035NN����������2185������entry��������������������2,332.00
001-515-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������31,456.66����������31,456.66

001-515-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Town�management�services�������������2087������entry��������������������6,586.83
001-515-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������6,586.83�����������6,586.83

001-515-343-000�Planning�&�Zoning�Contract�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���12/06/2013�����908�PJ����Comp�Plan�Amend�-�Drysdale�����������2176������entry��������������������2,385.76
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Work�Authorization�������������������2140������entry����������������������406.25
001-515-343-000�Planning�&�Zoning�Contract�����������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,792.01�����������2,792.01

001-515-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Expenditures�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����CR-�Simon�Property�������������������2049������entry����������������������937.50
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����CR�-�Solar�Sports��������������������2050������entry����������������������343.75
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����CR�-�Simon�Atlantic�Design�����������2066������entry����������������������185.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����SR-�Solar�Sport����������������������2067������entry����������������������185.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����CR-�Valley�Crest���������������������2070������entry�����������������������94.60

Page 195 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��13

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-515-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Expenditures�����������������**�Continued�**
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����CR�-�Simon�Property������������������2093������entry��������������������3,180.70
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����CR�-�Solar�Sport���������������������2094������entry��������������������3,921.28
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Quasi�Judicial�Hearing/CR-Sola�������2103������entry����������������������700.00
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����CR-Simon�Property�Notice�of�Re�������2104������entry����������������������700.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����CR�-�Solar�Sports��������������������2117������entry����������������������333.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����CR�-�Simon���������������������������2118������entry����������������������333.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����CR�-�Valley�Crest��������������������2122������entry����������������������185.00
���12/06/2013�����908�PJ����CR-Lox�Groves�Commons����������������2174������entry����������������������625.00
���12/06/2013�����908�PJ����CR-Solar�Sports����������������������2175������entry����������������������468.75
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����CR�-�Simon�Property������������������2162������entry����������������������444.00
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����CR�-�Solar�Sportsystems��������������2163������entry����������������������444.00
001-515-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Expenditures�����������������Ending�balance��������������������������13,080.58����������13,080.58

001-515-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����PO:�Ordinance�2013-05����������������2054������entry����������������������230.48
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Notice�of�Public�Hearing�������������2101������entry����������������������700.00
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Notice�of�Tax�Amendment��������������2102������entry����������������������700.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Ordinance�NO�2013-002����������������2132������entry����������������������598.56
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����Notice�of�Public�Hearing�������������2165������entry����������������������700.00
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����PB�Post/PB�Post�Web������������������2166������entry����������������������302.72
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����Ordinance�No.2013-07�����������������2167������entry����������������������302.72
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����ULDC�Ordinance�����������������������2170������entry����������������������700.00
���12/18/2013�����913�PJ����Land�Use�and�Zoning�Change�ads�������2187������entry����������������������247.68
001-515-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,482.16�����������4,482.16

001-519-315-000�Special�Magistrate�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2036������entry����������������������270.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2037������entry����������������������922.50
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����TLG�-�Code�Enforcement���������������2039������entry����������������������736.58
���11/08/2013�����867�PJ����Special�Magistrate�������������������2106������entry����������������������751.12
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����PR/IS/CE/PZS�������������������������2138������entry����������������������900.00
001-519-315-000�Special�Magistrate�������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,580.20�����������3,580.20

001-519-354-000�Code�Compliance����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2036������entry��������������������1,845.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Special�Magistrate�&�Code�Enfo�������2037������entry��������������������1,608.75
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Solid�Waste;�Code�Enforcement��������2041������entry����������������������106.00
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Solid�Waste;Code�Enforcement;T�������2091������entry����������������������212.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����PR/IS/CE/PZS�������������������������2138������entry��������������������1,935.00
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Solid�Waste/Code�Enforcement���������2149������entry����������������������132.50
���12/18/2013�����913�PJ����Code�Compliance����������������������2183������entry��������������������1,350.00
001-519-354-000�Code�Compliance����������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������7,189.25�����������7,189.25

001-519-410-000�Communications�Services��������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����4856200610133368;�Kutney�������������2038������entry����������������������254.09
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Internet�����������������������������2043������entry����������������������125.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Phones�������������������������������2044������entry����������������������403.86
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Kutney;�4856200610133368�������������2141������entry�����������������������58.30
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����Phones�������������������������������2151������entry����������������������400.98
001-519-410-000�Communications�Services��������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,242.23�����������1,242.23

Page 196 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��14

001�GENERAL�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-519-440-000�Rentals�and�Leases�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/07/2013�����886�GJNLA�Fdgl�lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����4856200610133368;�Kutney�������������2038������entry����������������������149.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����October�2013-Office�Lease������������2046������entry����������������������900.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Water��������������������������������2053������entry�����������������������32.46
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����copier�lease�������������������������2083������entry����������������������168.11
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Water��������������������������������2098������entry�����������������������32.50
���11/05/2013�����930�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00
���11/08/2013�����867�PJ����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������2105������entry����������������������149.00
���11/08/2013�����867�PJ����5617932418�3130453�Oct�28,2013�������2107������entry����������������������395.32
���11/08/2013�����867�PJ����103074354�10/24/13�������������������2108������entry����������������������125.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Office�Suite�Lease�������������������2130������entry����������������������900.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Security�����������������������������2134������entry����������������������174.50
���12/05/2013�����955�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�����������������������������������������������������������������32.00
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Kutney;�4856200610133368�������������2141������entry����������������������149.00
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Town�Hall�Lease�-�Dec�2013�����������2143������entry����������������������900.00
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����Water��������������������������������2152������entry�����������������������25.53
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����Copier�Lease�������������������������2168������entry����������������������168.11
���12/18/2013�����913�PJ����Copier�lease�������������������������2188������entry����������������������175.56
001-519-440-000�Rentals�and�Leases�������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,540.09�����������4,540.09

001-519-450-000�Insurance����������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/01/2013�����888�GJNLA�Insurance�paid�in�Sept�2013��������������������������������������������15,111.00
001-519-450-000�Insurance����������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������15,111.00����������15,111.00

001-519-460-000�Repair�&�Maint�-�Buildings�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����town�office�cleaning�����������������2085������entry����������������������200.00
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Office�Cleaning����������������������2148������entry����������������������400.00
001-519-460-000�Repair�&�Maint�-�Buildings�����������������Ending�balance�����������������������������600.00�������������600.00

001-519-491-000�Computer�Services��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����4856200610133368;�Kutney�������������2038������entry����������������������140.00
���11/08/2013�����867�PJ����4856200610133368,�M�Kutney�����������2105������entry����������������������140.00
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Kutney;�4856200610133368�������������2141������entry����������������������140.00
001-519-491-000�Computer�Services��������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������420.00�������������420.00

001-519-820-000�Loxahatchee�Groves�CERT��������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Postage-�CERT�Mailer�����������������2040������entry����������������������208.00
001-519-820-000�Loxahatchee�Groves�CERT��������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������208.00�������������208.00

001-521-341-000�Professional�Services-PBSO�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Law�Enforcement-November�2013��������2047������entry�������������������23,356.75
���11/08/2013�����867�PJ����December�2013�Law�Enforcement��������2109������entry�������������������23,356.75
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Law�Enforcement-�Jan�2014������������2150������entry�������������������23,356.75
001-521-341-000�Professional�Services-PBSO�����������������Ending�balance��������������������������70,070.25����������70,070.25

001-539-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Solid�Waste;�Code�Enforcement��������2041������entry�����������������������53.00
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Solid�Waste/Code�Enforcement���������2149������entry����������������������100.00
001-539-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������153.00�������������153.00

Page 197 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��15

101�TRANSPORTATION�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

101-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Road�Fund��������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������683,857.74
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Transp�Fund�cks�10/10/13������������������������������������������������2,207.20CR
���10/24/2013�����883�GJNLA�LoGas�recd�������������������������������������������������������������20,481.34
���10/24/2013�����883�GJNLA�2nd�LoGas�recd���������������������������������������������������������10,006.22
���11/08/2013�����870�GJNLA�Transportation�Fund�exp�11/8��������������������������������������������4,504.81CR
���11/19/2013�����901�GJNLA�Transp�Fund�invoices�11/19/13�������������������������������������������5,604.89CR
���11/26/2013�����928�GJNLA�2nd�LO�Gas��������������������������������������������������������������2,119.72
���11/26/2013�����928�GJNLA�LO�Gas������������������������������������������������������������������1,541.57
���12/11/2013�����912�GJNLA�Road�Fund�invoices�pd���������������������������������������������������5,251.94CR
���12/18/2013�����915�GJNLA�Road�Fund�exp�12/18/13��������������������������������������������������2,220.02CR
���12/19/2013�����940�GJNLA�Local�Option�Gas�Taxes�������������������������������������������������26,763.98
���12/20/2013�����949�GJNLA�1st�Local�Option�Gas�Tax�����������������������������������������������19,829.49
���12/20/2013�����949�GJNLA�2nd�Local�Option�Gas�Tax������������������������������������������������9,759.90
101-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Road�Fund��������������������Ending�balance��������������������������70,713.36���������754,571.10

101-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������30,487.56
���10/24/2013�����971�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�LO�Gas�to�FY13������������������������������������������20,481.34CR
���10/24/2013�����971�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�LO�Gas�to�FY13������������������������������������������10,006.22CR
101-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������30,487.56CR��������������.00

101-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������187,097.00
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,207.20
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,207.20CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������4,504.81CR
���11/08/2013�����870�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������4,504.81
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,604.89CR
���11/19/2013�����901�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,604.89
���12/04/2013�����902�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������26,546.66
���12/04/2013�����904�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������31,103.60CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������695.00CR
���12/11/2013�����912�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,251.94
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,220.02CR
���12/18/2013�����915�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,220.02
101-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������187,097.00

101-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������2,207.20CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������2,207.20
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������4,504.81CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������4,504.81
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������5,604.89CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������5,604.89
���12/04/2013�����902�CD����Obligation�summary����������������������������voided�������������������26,546.66CR
���12/04/2013�����903�PJ����Obligation�summary����������������������������change��������������������4,556.94CR
���12/04/2013�����904�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������31,103.60
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������208.00CR
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������487.00CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������695.00
���12/18/2013�����913�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������2,220.02CR
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������2,220.02
101-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

Page 198 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��16

101�TRANSPORTATION�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

101-270-005-000�Five�Cent�Fund�Balance���������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������297,948.46CR
101-270-005-000�Five�Cent�Fund�Balance���������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������297,948.46CR

101-270-006-000�Six�Cent�Fund�Balance����������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������464,191.00CR
101-270-006-000�Six�Cent�Fund�Balance����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������464,191.00CR

101-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������139,302.84CR
101-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������139,302.84CR

101-312-410-000�1st�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(6�c�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/24/2013�����883�GJNLA�LoGas�recd�������������������������������������������������������������20,481.34CR
���10/24/2013�����971�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�LO�Gas�to�FY13������������������������������������������20,481.34
���11/26/2013�����928�GJNLA�LO�Gas������������������������������������������������������������������1,541.57CR
���12/19/2013�����940�GJNLA�1st�Local�Option�Gas���������������������������������������������������18,247.28CR
���12/20/2013�����949�GJNLA�1st�Local�Option�Gas�Tax�����������������������������������������������19,829.49CR
101-312-410-000�1st�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(6�c�������������Ending�balance��������������������������39,618.34CR��������39,618.34CR

101-312-420-000�2nd�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(5�c�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/24/2013�����883�GJNLA�2nd�LoGas�recd���������������������������������������������������������10,006.22CR
���10/24/2013�����971�GJNLA�move�Sept�2013�LO�Gas�to�FY13������������������������������������������10,006.22
���11/26/2013�����928�GJNLA�2nd�LO�Gas��������������������������������������������������������������2,119.72CR
���12/19/2013�����940�GJNLA�2nd�Local�Option�Gas����������������������������������������������������8,516.70CR
���12/20/2013�����949�GJNLA�2nd�Local�Option�Gas�Tax������������������������������������������������9,759.90CR
101-312-420-000�2nd�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(5�c�������������Ending�balance��������������������������20,396.32CR��������20,396.32CR

101-541-467-000�Traffic�Control�Signs�-�6c�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Solid�Waste;Code�Enforcement;T�������2091������entry����������������������106.00
101-541-467-000�Traffic�Control�Signs�-�6c�����������������Ending�balance�����������������������������106.00�������������106.00

101-541-468-000�Non-District�Roads�(6�ct)�Main�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Solid�Waste;�Code�Enforcement��������2041������entry����������������������463.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Road�Repair�-�Sept.2013��������������2057������entry��������������������1,744.20
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Road�Maintenance�-�Grading�����������2089������entry��������������������1,905.31
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Solid�Waste;Code�Enforcement;T�������2091������entry����������������������338.50
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����General�Consultation�����������������2095������entry��������������������2,155.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����AD�VALOREM�TAXES���������������������2129������entry����������������������249.32
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����October�2013�������������������������2139������entry��������������������2,440.57
���12/04/2013�����903�PJ����Settlement���������������������������2034�����change��������������������4,556.94
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Solid�Waste/Code�Enforcement���������2149������entry����������������������208.00
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����HIP�Sheeting-�Lane�Near�Canal��������2154������entry����������������������196.00
���12/11/2013�����906�PJ����Street�Blades������������������������2155������entry����������������������291.00
���12/18/2013�����913�PJ����Town�Road�Maintenance����������������2184������entry��������������������2,220.02
101-541-468-000�Non-District�Roads�(6�ct)�Main�������������Ending�balance��������������������������16,767.86����������16,767.86

101-541-469-000�District�Roads�(6�ct)�Maint����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����96035NN�North�Road�������������������2135������entry��������������������2,915.00
101-541-469-000�District�Roads�(6�ct)�Maint����������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,915.00�����������2,915.00

Page 199 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��17

305�CAPITAL�IMPROVEMENTS�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

305-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Cap�Improvements�������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,000,000.00
���10/18/2013�����865�GJNLA�A&B�Eng�invoice�pd�10/18������������������������������������������������5,830.00CR
���11/19/2013�����901�GJNLA�Cap�Improv�Fund�invoices�11/19������������������������������������������3,240.00CR
���12/11/2013�����912�GJNLA�Cap�Imp�invoice�pd������������������������������������������������������6,000.00CR
305-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Cap�Improvements�������������Ending�balance��������������������������15,070.00CR�������984,930.00

305-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������400,000.00
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,830.00CR
���10/18/2013�����865�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������5,830.00
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������6,240.00CR
���11/19/2013�����901�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,240.00
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,000.00CR
���12/11/2013�����912�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������6,000.00
305-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������400,000.00

305-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������5,830.00CR
���10/18/2013�����864�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������5,830.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������6,240.00CR
���11/19/2013�����899�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������6,240.00
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������3,000.00CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������3,000.00
305-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

305-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,400,000.00CR
305-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������1,400,000.00CR

305-541-610-000�Surveying�Town�Road������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2013�����863�PJ����Prepare�maint�map-WA13-0901�Su�������2088������entry��������������������5,830.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����96035OO�Bryan�Road�������������������2136������entry��������������������3,000.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����96025PP�Glenn�Tracts�����������������2137������entry����������������������240.00
305-541-610-000�Surveying�Town�Road������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������9,070.00�����������9,070.00

305-541-630-000�Okeechobee�&�D�Road�Traffic�Li�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/18/2013�����889�PJ����Professional�Engineering�������������2133������entry��������������������3,000.00
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Professional�Engineering�������������2144������entry��������������������3,000.00
305-541-630-000�Okeechobee�&�D�Road�Traffic�Li�������������Ending�balance���������������������������6,000.00�����������6,000.00

Page 200 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��18

405�SANITATION�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

405-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Sanitation�Fund��������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������100,250.94CR
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Sanitiation�Fund�cks�10/10/13������������������������������������������38,987.70CR
���10/31/2013�����876�GJNLA�deposit�10/31/13����������������������������������������������������������669.16
���11/08/2013�����870�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�exp�11/8������������������������������������������������3,100.50CR
���11/08/2013�����918�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������11,385.75
���11/20/2013�����924�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������20,619.24
���11/27/2013�����929�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������50,075.29
���12/04/2013�����944�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution������������������������������������������������������135,825.29
���12/11/2013�����912�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�inv�pd�12/11�������������������������������������������28,070.00CR
���12/11/2013�����946�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������42,789.57
���12/18/2013�����915�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�exp�12/18/13����������������������������������������������700.00CR
���12/23/2013�����953�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������28,637.01
405-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Sanitation�Fund��������������Ending�balance�������������������������219,143.11���������118,892.17

405-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������137,309.00
���10/10/2013�����858�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,987.70
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,987.70CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,100.50CR
���11/08/2013�����870�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,100.50
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������28,070.00CR
���12/11/2013�����912�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������28,070.00
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������700.00CR
���12/18/2013�����915�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������700.00
405-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������137,309.00

405-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������38,987.70CR
���10/10/2013�����859�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������38,987.70
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������3,100.50CR
���11/08/2013�����869�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������3,100.50
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������28,070.00CR
���12/11/2013�����910�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������28,070.00
���12/18/2013�����913�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������700.00CR
���12/18/2013�����914�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������700.00
405-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

405-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������37,058.06CR
405-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������37,058.06CR

405-325-205-000�Solid�Waste�Assessments��������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/08/2013�����918�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������12,123.67CR
���11/20/2013�����924�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������21,695.31CR
���11/27/2013�����929�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������52,688.61CR
���12/04/2013�����944�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution������������������������������������������������������142,913.55CR
���12/11/2013�����946�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������45,016.42CR
���12/23/2013�����953�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������30,066.81CR
405-325-205-000�Solid�Waste�Assessments��������������������Ending�balance�������������������������304,504.37CR�������304,504.37CR

405-325-206-000�Discount�Fees������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/08/2013�����918�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������622.91
���11/20/2013�����924�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������867.80
���11/27/2013�����929�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������2,107.51

Page 201 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��19

405�SANITATION�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

405-325-206-000�Discount�Fees������������������������������**�Continued�**
���12/04/2013�����944�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������5,716.28
���12/11/2013�����946�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������1,794.64
���12/23/2013�����953�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������1,140.53
405-325-206-000�Discount�Fees������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������12,249.67����������12,249.67

405-343-120-000�SWA�Recycling�Income�����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/31/2013�����876�GJNLA�4th�qtr�SWA���������������������������������������������������������������669.16CR
405-343-120-000�SWA�Recycling�Income�����������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������669.16CR�����������669.16CR

405-534-345-000�Contractual�-�Waste�Oversight��������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Solid�Waste;�Code�Enforcement��������2041������entry��������������������1,351.50
���11/05/2013�����866�PJ����Solid�Waste;Code�Enforcement;T�������2091������entry��������������������3,100.50
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Solid�Waste/Code�Enforcement���������2149������entry��������������������2,120.00
405-534-345-000�Contractual�-�Waste�Oversight��������������Ending�balance���������������������������6,572.00�����������6,572.00

405-534-346-000�PBC�Administration�Fee�1%������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/08/2013�����918�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������115.01
���11/20/2013�����924�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������208.27
���11/27/2013�����929�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������505.81
���12/04/2013�����944�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������1,371.98
���12/11/2013�����946�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������432.21
���12/23/2013�����953�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������289.27
405-534-346-000�PBC�Administration�Fee�1%������������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,922.55�����������2,922.55

405-534-434-000�Solid�Waste�Contractor���������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2013�����856�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Services���������2035������entry�������������������37,636.20
���12/11/2013�����905�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Services���������2147������entry�������������������25,950.00
405-534-434-000�Solid�Waste�Contractor���������������������Ending�balance��������������������������63,586.20����������63,586.20

405-534-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���12/18/2013�����913�PJ����Solid�Waste�Collection�hearing�������2186������entry����������������������700.00
405-534-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������700.00�������������700.00

Page 202 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Run�date:�01/16/2014�@�17:36��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�12/31/2013�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��20

405�SANITATION�FUND
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�December�31,�2013
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

**�Report�total�**�����������������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
�����������������������������������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

Page 203 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 204 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet

Owner
Text Box

Owner
Text Box



Page 205 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet

Owner
Text Box



Page 206 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet

Owner
Text Box



Page 207 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 208 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 209 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 210 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 211 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 212 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 213 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 214 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 215 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 216 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 217 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 218 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 219 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 220 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



FAAC Recommendations to 
Town Council 

 
Draft - January 2014 

Prepared by Elise Ryan for Committee Review at  
1-27-2014 FAAC Meeting 

Page 221 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



FAAC Motion  
Passed 4-1  October 2013 

 
 The FAAC requests that the Council 

reconsider the $1.8M Capital Budget 
  FAAC to state the reasons for the 

recommendation 

Page 222 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Reasons for Recommendation 
Reserves Fully Utilized 

 Town reserves available for Capital Projects will be 
entirely depleted when planned projects are 
completed.  
 Collecting Canal $943K 
 Town Roads OGEM $100K 
 D Rd to Southern $300K 
 Surveying Town Rds $100K 
 OKEE & D Traffic Light $250K 
 Trails $80K 

 There are no available funds in Gas Tax Reserves as 
balance has been transferred to Capital Budget 

 FAAC Does not recommend reducing reserves 
requirement in General Fund. 
 

 
 Page 223 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Reasons for Recommendation 
Annual Surpluses Declining 

 Town is not currently taxing at a rate sufficient to replenish 
these reserves from the General Fund. 
◦ Town Gen Fund Revenues have declined primarily due to 

decreases in Ad Valorum Revenue and Utility Service Taxes 
◦ Town Gen Fund Expenses have increased due to increases in 

Legal, Planning and Zoning, Roadways and Solid Waste. 
◦ 2013 – General Fund Deficit ($128K). This was due to large non 

recurring expenses ($142K for North Rd and $137K for Solid 
Waste) as well as Legal and Planning and Zoning cost increases. 

 Gas Tax Future Revenues are partially committed due to 
maintenance and hedging on Town Roads as well as  
commitments to Water Control District for Road 
maintenance and Town Road Purchases. These need to be 
clarified.  

  
 
 

 
 
 

Page 224 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Reasons for Recommendation 
Inconsistent Policies 

 Town Road improvement and 
maintenance policies appear inconsistent 
and/or need further definition. 

  Some landowners are paying for their 
own roads while the Town pays for other 
roads 100%  

 Not clear of process for upgrades on 
Town Roads 

 
 Page 225 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



 Options to Consider 
Collecting Canal and D Rd 
 $943K is planned for Collecting Canal and 

$300K for D Rd to Southern 
◦ Collecting Canal Residents are concerned 

that College will cause cut through traffic to  
increase. 
 Option to delay Collecting Canal until College 

Opens.  
 Option to substantially reduce cost by stabilizing 

(OGEM) Collecting Canal from B Rd to D Rd  
◦ D Rd to Southern OGEM may be required by 

DOT if Traffic Light is approved. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 226 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



 
Issue: How to Deal with those roads for 
which Landowners are currently paying for 
Road Improvements 
  
 FAAC Reviewed options available to Town for 
Assuming Debt Service for OGEM Road Segments 
being transferred to Town: 
1. Make LGWCD a Dependent District 
2. Appropriate OGEM Debt annually 
 Could consider partial offset 
3. Remit payment for entire note 
 

 
Page 227 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Conclusion 
 

 Town needs to develop a clear uniform written 
policy for Road Improvements. 

 Need to clarify situations in which Town will pay 
100% vs requiring landowner subsidy (Increase 
taxes for all vs. taxing individual landowners for 
cost vs cost sharing) 

 Town policy for maintenance and upgrades on 
Town Roads should be defined. Policy to address  
◦ Resident Requests vs. Town Initiated 
◦ Consider a rotating schedule for review and 

upgrade 
◦ Drainage costs, Easements, Dedication, Surveys 
 
 

Page 228 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Conclusion (Cont’d) 
 Town needs to identify potential outside sources 

of funding (impact fees, grants) which can 
potentially mitigate traffic impacts of future 
outside development. 
◦ Assess Future Traffic impacts of outside 

development on Okeechobee as well as other 
Town Roads.  

 Address issue of Roads where Residents 
are currently paying 

 Review Capital Budget to determine if 
projects can be eliminated or reduced.  

 
 
 

Page 229 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Methodology for the Prioritization of Town Roads Improvements 
 

Page 1 of 2 
Underwood Management Services Group, LLC 

 
 

 

 

Goal:  The Town shall balance the public service needs of the community with the fiscal capabilities.  
New programs, services, or facilities shall be based on general citizen demand, need, or legislative 
mandate. The Town shall provide funding for public services on a fair and equitable basis, and shall not 
discriminate. 
 

1. Incorporate existing Town roads provided by LGWCD into plan to meet the Goals of service 
needs, fiscal capabilities managed on a fair and equitable basis. 

a. Existing OGEM roads are now Town roads at a construction price of about $1.5 million 

i. Excess borrowed funds in LGWCD used to liquidate ~$1.0 million outstanding 
loan 

ii. Funding provided from transfer to LGWCD discontinued  

iii. Town annually appropriates $150,000 to pay for existing transferred roads 

2.  What funding level is the Town willing to commit? 

a.  Millage increase  

b. Reduction in expenses 

c. Bond Referendum through dedicated millage 

d. Expansion of other revenue sources  

 

3. Establishment of prioritization 

a. Road improvements should be based on a cost benefit analysis, i.e., the greatest benefit 
to the most people at the least cost per capita   

 
i. Would residents on prioritized Roads be in favor of such improvements?  

b. Random selection for improvements  

i. Would residents on random selection be in favor of such improvements?  

c. Improve Roads classified in the most deteriorated conditions  

i. Would residents on road classified in the most deteriorated conditions be in 
favor of such improvements?  

 
4. Selection of Identified Roads 

a. Cost Benefit Analysis for selection for funding  

b. Random selection for funding (pulling out of a hat)  

   

Page 230 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Methodology for the Prioritization of Town Roads Improvements 
 

Page 2 of 2 
Underwood Management Services Group, LLC 

 
 

 

5. Upon identification and consent for selected road improvement by citizens 

a. Legal requirements are completed 

b. Survey completed if necessary  

c. Plan & Design Bid Specifications for Improvements by Town Engineers  

d. Drainage accommodation with respect to improvements 

Page 231 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Town Road Listing

January 2014

A Road From Okeechobee Blvd to North Rd 2.001
C Road - South From Collecting Canal Rd to Okeechobee Blvd 1.236
C Road - North From Okeechobee Blvd to North Rd 1.981
D Road - North From Okeechobee Blvd to North Rd 1.996
10TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK B 0.081
11TH LANE NORTH BLOCK F 0.351
11TH TERRACE BLOCK C 0.244
12TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK E 0.197
131ST TERRACE NORTH BLOCK F 0.147
13TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK F   (FOLSOM) 0.282
13TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK F   (F ROAD) 0.166
140TH STREET NORTH CUT-THRU / SUNSPORT 0.100
147TH AVENUE NORTH BLOCK C 0.126
147TH DRIVE NORTH BLOCK C 0.115
145TH (AVENUE) TERRACE NORTH T: 43S / R: 41E 0.332
148TH TERRACE NORTH T: 43S / R: 41E 0.339
14TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK E 0.257
152ND WAY NORTH BLOCK B 0.068
160TH STREET NORTH T: 43S / R: 41E 0.394
161ST TERRACE NORTH T: 43S / R: 40E 2.014
17TH ROAD NORTH BLOCK B 0.076
21ST ROAD NORTH BLOCK C 0.126
22ND COURT NORTH BLOCK F 0.292
22ND ROAD NORTH BLOCK C   (C ROAD) 0.248
22ND ROAD NORTH BLOCK E   (E ROAD) 0.156
22ND ROAD NORTH BLOCK F   (F ROAD) 0.210
23RD COURT NORTH BLOCK E 0.189
24TH CIRCLE NORTH BLOCK C 0.177
24TH COURT NORTH BLOCK C   (C ROAD) 0.282
24TH COURT NORTH BLOCK D   (E ROAD) 0.194
24TH COURT NORTH BLOCK E   (WEST F) 0.250
24TH COURT NORTH BLOCK F   (EAST F) 0.406
25TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK B   (C ROAD) 0.136

Page 232 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Town Road Listing

January 2014

27TH LANE NORTH BLOCK C 0.135
30TH COURT NORTH BLOCK B   (C ROAD) 0.141
30TH COURT NORTH BLOCK D   (D ROAD) 0.132
34TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK C 0.135
35TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK D 0.127
41ST ROAD NORTH T: 43S / R: 41E 0.068
42ND ROAD NORTH T: 43S / R: 41E 0.153
42ND STREET NORTH T: 43S / R: 41E (OFF 160TH) 0.234
43RD ROAD NORTH T: 43S / R: 41E   (GLOBAL) 0.194
43RD ROAD NORTH T: 43S / R: 41E 0.269
44TH STREET NORTH T: 43S / R: 41E (OFF 160TH) 0.235
8TH PLACE NORTH BLOCK C 0.319
APRIL DRIVE BLOCK C 0.164
BIDDIX ROAD BLOCK D 0.191
BRYAN ROAD BLOCK F 0.749
BUNNY LANE BLOCK C 0.244
CANAL MAINTENANCE RD T: 43S / R: 41E (40TH ST N) 1.462
(WILSON) CASEY ROAD BLOCK F 0.748
CITRUS DRIVE BLOCK K 0.243
COMPTON ROAD BLOCK F 0.748
EAST CITRUS DRIVE BLOCK K 0.501
EDITH ROAD BLOCK E 0.197
FARLEY ROAD BLOCK E 0.197
FERRIS LANE BLOCK A 0.194
FLAMINGO DRIVE BLOCK C 0.186
FOREST LANE BLOCK B 0.188
FORTNER DRIVE BLOCK B   (B ROAD) 0.126
FORTNER DRIVE BLOCK B   (C ROAD) 0.135
FOX TRAIL BLOCK E 0.204
GLOBAL TRAIL T: 43S / R: 41E 0.519
GREAT DANE LANE BLOCK F 0.130
GRUBER LANE BLOCK C 0.489
HYDE PARK ROAD BLOCK E 0.518
IAN TRAIL T: 43S / R: 41E 0.384
JEWEL LANE BLOCK B 0.103
KAZEE ROAD BLOCK G 0.432
KERRY LANE BLOCK E 0.260
LOS ANGELES DRIVE BLOCK B 0.244
LOXAHATCHEE AVENUE BLOCK K 0.180
MARCELLA BOULEVARD BLOCK F 0.749
MARCH CIRCLE BLOCK F 0.174
MORROW COURT BLOCK B 0.180
ORANGE AVENUE BLOCK K 0.075

TOWN ROAD NAME PLAT DESIGNATION MILEAGE

Page 233 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Town Road Listing

January 2014

PARADISE TRAIL BLOCK C 0.186
PERKINS DRIVE BLOCK F 0.336
PINEAPPLE DRIVE BLOCK I 0.150
QUAIL ROAD BLOCK F 0.135
RACKLEY ROAD BLOCK F 0.146
RAYMOND DRIVE BLOCK F 0.337
ROBERTS WAY BLOCK B 0.229
SAN DIEGO DRIVE BLOCK B 0.244
SCOTTS PLACE BLOCK B 0.213
SHAMROCK DRIVE BLOCK B 0.244
SNAIL TRAIL BLOCK C 0.244
TANGERINE DRIVE BLOCK K 0.510
TEMPLE DRIVE BLOCK I 0.100
TIMBERLANE PLACE BLOCK B 0.219
TRIPP ROAD BLOCK D 0.242
VALENCIA DRIVE BLOCK K 0.136
WEST "B" ROAD BLOCK A 0.340
WEST "C" ROAD BLOCK B 0.623
WEST "D" ROAD BLOCK I   (SOUTH C.C.) 0.314
WEST 'D' ROAD BLOCK C   (NORTH C.C.) 0.388
WEST 'F' ROAD BLOCK E 0.198
WILLIAMS DRIVE BLOCK B 0.193

MONTHLY MILEAGE = 33.952

TOWN ROAD NAME PLAT DESIGNATION MILEAGE

Page 234 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



FY13-14 FY13-14 FY13-14
ADOPTED CHANGE AMENDED
BUDGET BUDGET

Account Number

001-311-100-000 AD VALOREM TAXES @ 1.2000 197,297          197,297          
TAXES SUBTOTAL 197,297          0 197,297          

001-314-100-000 ELECTRIC UTILITY TAX          203,000          203,000          
001-314-510-000 COMMUNICATION SERVICES TAX    125,446          125,446          
001-316-200-000 COUNTY OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES  5,000              0 5,000              

TAXES SUBTOTAL 333,446          0 333,446          

001-323-100-000 FPL FRANCHISE FEE             200,000          200,000          
001-323-125-000 HAULER LICENSING FEE 2,000              2,000              
001-323-300-000 PBC WATER UTILITY FRANCHISE FEE 5,050              0 5,050              
001-329-100-000 PLANNING & ZONING PERMIT 100                 0 100                 

PERMITS, FRANCHISE FEES & SPECIAL SUBTOTAL 207,150          0 207,150          

001-335-120-000 STATE REVENUE SHARING         85,446            0 85,446            
001-335-180-000 HALF CENT SALES TAX           224,014          0 224,014          

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE SUBTOTAL 309,460          0 309,460          

001-341-000-000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT CHARGES     7,000              0 7,000              
001-343-349-000 COST RECOVERY FEES 25,000            25,000            

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 32,000            0 32,000            

001-351-100-000 COURT FINES 2,500              0 2,500              
001-354-100-000 CODE ENFORCEMENT FINES 5,000              0 5,000              

JUDGEMENTS, FINES & FORFEITS SUBTOTAL 7,500              0 7,500              

001-361-100-000 INTEREST                      5,000            0 5,000            
001-369-000-000 OTHER MISC INCOME             5,000            0 5,000            

OTHER MISC. REVENUE SUBTOTAL 10,000            0 10,000            

001-381-305-000 INTER-FUND TRANSFER IN CIP -                      400,000 400,000          
001-385-100-000 TRANSFER FROM SANITATION FUND -                      
001-399-000-000 TRANSFER FROM  FUND BALANCE 0 -                    

OTHER NON-OPERATING SOURCES TOTAL -                      400,000          400,000          

GRAND TOTAL REVENUE 1,096,853     400,000          1,496,853     

MISCELLANEOUS

TAXES

GENERAL FUND:
Fiscal Year 2013-14

ESTIMATED REVENUES

Page 235 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



FY13-14 FY13-14 FY13-14
ADOPTED CHANGE AMENDED
BUDGET BUDGET

Account Number

GENERAL FUND:
Fiscal Year 2013-14

001-511-310-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 60,000            -                      60,000            
001-511-400-000 TRAVEL 3,000              -                      3,000              
001-511-490-000  POSTAGE & FREIGHT - (Was legal advertising) -                      -                      -                      
001-511-492-000 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES      1,500              -                      1,500              
001-511-499-000 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES - New Town Counsel Compensaton 30,000            -                      30,000            
001-511-500-000 EDUCATION AND TRAINING        1,000              -                      1,000              
001-511-510-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES               300                 -                      300                 
001-511-520-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES            300                 -                      300                 
001-511-540-000 BOOKS, PUBLICATIONS AND DUES   2,435              -                      2,435              
001-511-820-000 SPECIAL EVENTS/CONTRIBUTIONS 5,350            -                     5,350            

 LEGISLATIVE  TOTAL    103,885        -                     103,885        

001-512-340-000  OTHER SERVICES 264,106          -                      264,106          
001-512-400-000 TRAVEL 1,000              -                      1,000              
001-512-410-000 COMMUNICATION SERVICES - (Moved to Gen Govt)   -                      -                      -                      
001-512-420-000 POSTAGE & FREIGHT                      1,000              -                      1,000              
001-512-490-000  LEGAL ADVERTISING - (New) 1,000              -                      1,000              
001-512-492-000 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES      944                 -                      944                 
001-512-493-000  ELECTION EXPENSE 8,010              -                      8,010              
001-512-510-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES               8,600              -                      8,600              
001-512-521-000 LOXAHATCHEE GROVES C.E.R.T. - (Moved to Gen Govt) -                      -                      -                      

 001-512-540-000 BOOKS, PUBLICATIONS AND DUES   570               -                     570               
 EXECUTIVE TOTAL 285,230        -                     285,230        

001-513-320-000 ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING 18,000            -                      18,000            
001-513-470-000 PRINTING AND BINDING          4,750              -                      4,750              
001-513-490-000 LEGAL ADVERTISING             1,500              -                      1,500              
001-513-493-000 ELECTION EXPENSE - (Moved to Executive)              -                     -                     -                    

FINANICAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE TOTAL 24,250          -                     24,250          

001-514-310-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         90,000            -                      90,000            
001-514-312-000 LEGAL -COMP PLAN -                     -                    

 LEGAL SERVICES TOTAL 90,000          -                     90,000          

001-515-310-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES    40,000            -                      40,000            
001-515-340-000 OTHER SERVICES 79,042            -                      79,042            
001-515-343-000 PLANNING & ZONING CONTRACT    20,000            -                      20,000            
001-515-347-000 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN            -                      -                      -                      
001-515-349-000 COST RECOVERY EXPENDITURES 25,000            -                      25,000            
001-515-490-000 LEGAL ADVERTISING - (New) 6,000            -                     6,000            

COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING AND ZONING TOTAL  170,042        -                     170,042        

APPROPRIATIONS

LEGAL COUNSEL

FINANICAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE

EXECUTIVE

LEGISLATIVE       

 PLANNING & ZONING

Page 236 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



FY13-14 FY13-14 FY13-14
ADOPTED CHANGE AMENDED
BUDGET BUDGET

Account Number

GENERAL FUND:
Fiscal Year 2013-14

001-519-315-000 SPECIAL MAGISTRATE            16,000            -                      16,000            
001-519-354-000 CODE COMPLIANCE 41,000            -                      41,000            
001-519-410-000 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 5,700              -                      5,700              
001-519-440-000 RENTALS AND LEASES            20,000            -                      20,000            
001-519-450-000 INSURANCE                     18,000            -                      18,000            
001-519-460-000 R & M BUILDINGS                     2,450              -                      2,450              
001-519-470-000 PRINTING AND BINDING -                      -                      -                      
001-519-480-000 PROMOTIONAL ACTIVITIES        -                      -                      -                      
001-519-490-000 COMPUTER EQUIP SOFTWARE & HARDWARE REPAIR 2,500              -                      2,500              
001-519-491-000 COMPUTER SERVICES 3,631              -                      3,631              
001-519-494-000 INSPECTOR GENERAL OFFICE FEE 5,280              -                      5,280              
001-519-820-000  LOXAHATCHEE GROVES CERT 2,000              -                      2,000              
001-519-900-000 TRANSFER TO TRANSPORTATION FUND -                      -                      -                      
001-519-910-000 TRANSFER TO SANITATION FUND -                      -                      -                      
001-519-920-000 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND -                      -                      -                      
001-519-990-000 CONTINGENCY                   12,104            -                      12,104            
001-519-999-000 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND-FUND BALANCE -                     400,000          400,000        

OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES TOTAL 128,665        400,000          528,665        

001-521-341-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-PBSO        280,281          280,281          
001-521-342-000 CONTRACTUAL-ADDL PBSO           500               500               

LAW ENFORCEMENT TOTAL           280,781        -                     280,781        

001-539-340-000 OTHER SERVICES 14,000            -                      14,000            
001-539-310-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         -                      -                      -                      

 PUBLIC WORKS  TOTAL          14,000            0 14,000            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,096,853       400,000          1,496,853       

PUBLIC WORKS

OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT

LAW ENFORCEMENT

Page 237 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



FY13-14 FY13-14 FY13-14
ADOPTED CHANGE AMENDED
BUDGET BUDGET

Account Number

305-363-990-000 CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND -                       -                 -                       

305-363-991-000 CONTRIBUTION FROM TRANSPORTATION FUND 973,517            973,517            

305-399-000-000 TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 829,047            400,000      1,229,047         

Total Revenue 1,802,564         400,000      2,202,564         

305-519-600-000 DEVELOP TOWN HALL ALTERNATIVES -                       -                 -                       

305-541-610-000 SURVEYING TOWN ROADS 100,000            100,000            

305-541-620-000 OGEM Collecting Canal Road 943,630            -                 943,630            

305-541-630-000 Okeechobee and D Road Traffic Light 250,000            -                 250,000            

305-541-640-000 Town Roads OGEM Projects 100,000            -                 100,000            

305-541-650-000 Trails 80,000              80,000              

305-541-652-000 D Road to Southern Boulevard 300,000            300,000            

305-541-654-000 Purchase Roads from LGWCD 28,934              28,934              

305-581-001-000 Inter-fund Transfer Out Gen. Fund -                       400,000      400,000            

Total Expenditure 1,802,564         400,000      2,202,564         

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
Fiscal Year 2013-14

ESTIMATED REVENUES

APPROPRIATIONS

Page 238 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



FY13-14 FY13-14 FY13-14

ADOPTED CHANGE AMENDED

BUDGET BUDGET

Fund #

001 GENERAL FUND 1,096,853             400,000               1,496,853           

101 TRANSPORTATION FUND 1,222,762             -                          1,222,762           

305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 1,802,564             400,000               2,202,564           

405 SOLID WASTE FUND 428,770                -                          428,770              

Total Estimated Revnue 4,550,949             800,000               5,350,949           

001 GENERAL FUND 1,096,853             400,000               1,496,853           

101 TRANSPORTATION FUND 1,222,762             -                          1,222,762           

305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 1,802,564             400,000               2,202,564           

405 SOLID WASTE FUND 428,770                -                          428,770              

Total Appropriations 4,550,949             800,000               5,350,949           

All Funds
Fiscal Year 2013-14

ESTIMATED REVENUES

APPROPRIATIONS

Page 239 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Town of Loxahatchee Groves, Florida
Unaudited

9/30/12 Fund Balance $1,311,888

FY2013 Fiscal Policy Reserve @ 25% $0

FY 2013 Transfer to CIP ($400,000)

Reimburse Transportation Fund for Capital 

Expenditure (North Road OGEM) ($141,844)

FY 2013 July Transfer to Solid Waste Fund ($137,309)

FY 2013 Est. Total Fund Balance $632,735

FY 2014 Transfer from CIP $400,000

FY 2014 Est. Prelim. Total Fund Balance $1,032,735

FY 2013‐14 Appropriation $2,202,564

FY2014 Fiscal Policy Reserve @ 25% ($550,641)

FY 2014 Est. Total Fund Balance $482,094

5 cent Fund Balance 6 cent Fund Balance

9/30/12 Fund Balance $320,012 9/30/12 Fund Balance $322,347

FY 2013 Estimated Change $117,326 FY 2013 Reimbursement North Road OGEM $141,844

FY 2013 Est. Total Fund Balance $437,338 FY 2013 Est. Total Fund Balance $464,191

FY 2014 Appropriated (Budgeted ) Fund Balance ($437,000) FY 2014 Appropriated (Budgeted ) Fund Balance ($419,191)

FY 2014 Est. Total ASSIGNED Fund Balance $338 FY 2014 Est. Total ASSIGNED Fund Balance $45,000

9/30/12 Fund Balance $31,689

Fiscal Policy Reserve @ 10% $0

FY 2013 Estimated Change 5,000          

Est. Total Fund Balance 9/30/12 $36,689

FY 2014 Est. Prelim. Total Fund Balance $36,689

FY 2013‐14 Appropriation $428,770

FY2014 Fiscal Policy Reserve @ 25% ($42,877)

FY 2014 Est. Total Fund Balance ($6,188)

9/30/12 ASSIGNED Fund Balance $1,000,000

FY 2013 Estimated Change $400,000

FY 2013 Est. Total ASSIGNED Fund Balance $1,400,000

FY 2014 Appropriated (Budgeted ) Fund Balance ($973,517)

FY 2014 Transfer to General Fund ($400,000)

FY 2014 Est. Total ASSIGNED Fund Balance $26,483

CAFR ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

Capital Improvement Program

Statement of Estimated Changes in Fund Balances
General Fund

Transportation Fund

Solid Waste Fund

CAFR UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

CAFR UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

CAFR UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

UMSG,LLC 1/1/201412:18 PM Page 240 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 241 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 242 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 243 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 244 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 245 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 246 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 247 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 248 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet



Page 249 of 249 FAAC Agenda Packet


	AGENDA
	Minutes - October 28, 2013
	Minutes - November 25, 2013
	REVISED FINANCIAL REPORTS -  September 30, 2013
	 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
	 Bank Reconciliation
	CHECKS WRITTEN
	DEPOSIT DETAILS
	EXPENSES DETAIL
	BALANCE SHEET
	TRIAL BALANCE
	Ledger Report
	REVISED FINANCIAL REPORTS - October 31, 2013
	BUDGET VS ACTUAL
	Bank Reconciliation
	CHECKS WRITTEN
	DEPOSIT DETAILS
	EXPENSES DETAIL
	BALANCE SHEET
	TRIAL BALANCE
	Ledger Report
	FINANCIAL REPORTS - November 30, 2013
	BUDGET VS ACTUAL
	Bank Reconciliation
	CHECKS WRITTEN
	DEPOSIT DETAILS
	EXPENSES DETAIL
	BALANCE SHEET
	TRIAL BALANCE
	Ledger Report
	Bank Statement
	FINANCIAL REPORTS - December 31, 2013
	BUDGET VS ACTUAL
	Bank Reconciliation
	CHECKS WRITTEN
	DEPOSIT DETAILS
	EXPENSES DETAIL
	BALANCE SHEET
	TRIAL BALANCE
	�Ledger�Report
	Bank Statement
	P&Z Invoices
	FAAC Recommendations to Town Council
	Methodology for the Prioritization of Town Road Improvements & Town Road Listing
	FY2014 Budget Amendment
	Reimbursements
	Fines Applied to Waste Pro Invoicing



